
 

 
 

 

 

Planning Committee 
 

Wednesday 16 July 2014 at 7.00 pm 
Conference Hall - Brent Civic Centre, Engineers Way, 
Wembley, HA9 0FJ 
 
 
Membership: 
 
   
  
  
Members Substitute Members 
Councillors: Councillors: 
  
Marquis (Chair) 
Colacicco (Vice-Chair) 
Agha 
S Choudhary 
Filson 
Hylton 
Kansagra 
Mahmood 

Chohan, Choudhry, Colwill, Conneely, Duffy, 
Daly, Ezeajubdi, Willhelmina Mitchell-Murray and 
BM Patel  

  
 
For further information contact: Joe Kwateng, Democratic Services Officer 
020 8937 1354, joe.kwateng@brent.gov.uk 
 
For electronic copies of minutes, reports and agendas, and to be alerted when the 
minutes of this meeting have been published visit: 

democracy.brent.gov.uk 
 
The press and public are welcome to attend this meeting 
 
Members’ briefing will take place at 5.30pm in Boardrooms 7 and 8 
 

Public Document Pack



 

 

Agenda 
 
Introductions, if appropriate. 
 
Apologies for absence and clarification of alternate members 
 

ITEM  WARD PAGE 
 

1. Declarations of personal and prejudicial interests    

 Members are invited to declare at this stage of the meeting, 
any relevant financial or other interest in the items on this 
agenda. 

  

2. Minutes of the previous meeting held on 17 June 2014   1 - 6 

 The minutes are attached.   

 Extract of Planning Code of Practice 

 APPLICATIONS DEFERRED FROM THE PREVIOUS MEETING 

3. Former Kensal Rise Branch Library, Bathurst Gardens, 
London, NW10 5JA (Ref. 14/0846)  

Kensal Green 11 - 30 

 SOUTHERN AREA 

4. 37 Lydford Road, London, NW2 5QN (Ref. 14/1201)  Mapesbury 31 - 42 

5. 205-211 ODDS Inc, 235 and Land in Church Road Car Park 
rear of 205-235 Church Road, London, NW10 (Ref. 
13/2213)  

Dudden Hill 43 - 70 

 PLANNING APPEALS 

6. Planning and enforcement appeals 1 - 30 June 2014   71 - 104 

7. Any Other Urgent Business    

 Notice of items to be raised under this heading must be 
given in writing to the Democratic Services Manager or his 
representative before the meeting in accordance with 
Standing Order 64. 
 

  

Site Visits - 12 July 2014 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

SITE VISITS – SATURDAY 12 JULY 2014 
 

Members are reminded that the coach leaves the Civic Centre at 9.30am 
 
 

REF. ADDRESS ITEM
  

WARD TIME PAGE 
 

14/1201 37 Lydford Road, London, NW2 5QN  4 Mapesbury 9:50 41 – 46 
13/2213 205-211 ODDS Inc, 235 and Land in 

Church Road Car Park rear of 205-
235 Church Road, London, NW10 

5 Dudden Hill 10.15 9 - 18 

      

 
 
Date of the next meeting:  Wednesday 20 August 2014 
The site visits for that meeting will take place the preceding Saturday, 16 August 2014 at 
9.30am when the coach leaves the Civic Centre. 
 

� Please remember to SWITCH OFF your mobile phone during the meeting. 
• The Conference Hall is accessible by lift and seats will be provided for 
members of the public on a first come first served principle. 
. 
 

 



This page is intentionally left blank



 
 

 
LONDON BOROUGH OF BRENT 

 
MINUTES OF THE PLANNING COMMITTEE 

Tuesday 17 June 2014 at 7.00 pm 
 
 

PRESENT:  Councillors Marquis (Chair), Colacicco (Vice-Chair), Agha, S Choudhary, 
Filson, Hylton and Kansagra 
 
ALSO PRESENT: Councillor Muhammed Butt, Councillor Jean Hossain, Councillor 
Roxanne Mashari and Councillor Neil Nerva  
 
Apologies for absence were received from Mahmood. 
 

 
1. Election of Vice-Chair 

 
RESOLVED: 
 
that Councillor Colacicco be elected as the Vice-Chair of the Committee for the 
municipal year 2014-15. 
 

2. Declarations of personal and prejudicial interests 
 
Former Kensal Rise Branch Library, Bathurst Gardens NW10 5JA 
 
Councillor Filson declared that as he had previously expressed a view that 
prejudged the application he would withdraw from the meeting room during 
consideration of the application. 
 
Councillor Shafique Choudhary declared that as he had expressed a view that 
prejudged the application he would withdraw from the meeting room during 
consideration of the application. 
 
 

3. Minutes of the previous meeting 
 
RESOLVED:- 
 
that the minutes of the previous meeting held on 17 May 2014 be approved as an 
accurate record of the meeting. 
 

4. Land next to Harrod Court, Stag Lane, London, NW9 (Ref. 14/1108) 
 
PROPOSAL: 
Details pursuant of condition 4 (Reserved Matters in relation to appearance, scale, 
landscaping and layout design of the Medical Centre including pharmacy) of hybrid 
planning application ref 13/2103 for full planning permission for the erection of a 
three storey building with a pitched roof to accommodate 11 affordable residential 
units for shared ownership (5 x 1-bed, 5 x 2-bed and 1 x 3-bed) with associated 
car parking, cycle storage, landscaping and amenity space; and outline planning 

Agenda Item 2

Page 1



 
 
 

 
 
 

2 

permission for the erection of a medical centre of approximately 1,256sqm, 
including a pharmacy 
of approximately 90sqm, together with associated car parking, subject to a Deed 
of Agreement dated 10 February 2014 under Section 106 of the Town and Country 
Planning Act 1990, as amended. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: Grant planning permission subject to conditions. 
 
Rachel McConnell, Area Planning Manager, in responding to the issues raised at 
the site visit clarified that the external materials for the medical centre would take 
account of the residential scheme and be guided by the Design Code which was 
approved as part of the hybrid application. She added that full details of external 
materials including samples for the medical centre were secured as part of 
condition 17(ii) of the hybrid application.  She continued that details of materials for 
the car parking spaces were secured under condition 18 and that a sign was 
proposed for each residential car parking spaces showing which flat it was 
allocated to aid the management.   
 
The applicant’s architect explained that two tones of bricks would be used to 
achieve the shades of colours in compliance with the approved condition on 
external appearance.  
 
In response to members’ questions, the Area Planning Manager stated that 
although a TPO would not be considered as part of this planning application, a 
condition has been secured for the protection of the two frontage trees.  She 
added that the agreed car parking provision accorded with maximum standards 
and although there was no parking control (CPZ) in the area, the Travel Plan 
proposed would help mitigate travel impact of the development. 
 
DECISION: Planning permission granted subject to conditions and an additional 
condition on two trees on the site. 
 

5. Land next to Harrod Court, Stag Lane, London, NW9 (Ref. 14/1327) 
 
PROPOSAL: 
Variation of condition 22 (change opening hours from 8:00 - 20:00 Mon-Sat to 7:00 
- 22:00 Mon-Sun), of application ref: 13/2103 dated 11/02/2014 for a hybrid 
planning application for full planning permission for the erection of a three storey 
building with a pitched roof to accommodate 11 affordable residential units for 
shared ownership (5 x 1-bed, 5 x 2-bed and 1 x 3-bed) with associated car 
parking, cycle storage, landscaping and amenity space; and outline planning 
permission for the erection of a medical centre of approximately 1,256sqm, 
including a pharmacy of approximately 90sqm, together with associated car 
parking, subject to a Deed of Agreement dated 10 February 2014 under Section 
106 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990, as amended. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: Grant planning permission subject to conditions. 
 

Page 2



 
 
 

 
 
 

3 

Rachel McConnell, Area Planning Manager explained that the variation of the 
opening hours was to enable the National Health Service (NHS) to offer patients 
increased accessibility to clinical services in a primary care setting and to improve 
availability of appointments, to meet the needs of patients and changing demands 
with the general increase in population.  In respect of concerns raised about on 
site parking facilities, Rachel McConnell advised the Committee that the highway 
considerations of the medical centre which formed part of the hybrid application 
(and had not changed since), were considered as part of the outline consent.   
 
DECISION: Planning permission granted subject to conditions. 
 
 

6. 254 & 256 Woodcock Hill, Harrow, HA3 0PH (Ref. 14/0701) 
 
PROPOSAL: 
Single storey detached gymnasium to the rear of a residential block of 14 flats 
approved under outline planning permission reference 06/3267 
 
RECOMMENDATION: Grant planning permission subject to conditions. 
 
In response to a member’s question about loss of light, Rachel McConnell, Area 
Planning Manager explained that the proposed single storey detached gymnasium 
would be 12 metres away from residential properties and would therefore not give 
rise to residential amenity issues.   
 
DECISION: Planning permission granted subject to conditions. 
 

7. 87 & 89 Wembley Park Drive, Wembley, HA9 8HF (Ref. 14/1335) 
 
PROPOSAL:  
Change of use of No 87 from an estate agent (Use class A2) into a restaurant 
(Use class A3) to run in conjunction with the existing A3 use at No 89 Wembley 
Park Drive 
 
RECOMMENDATION: Grant planning permission subject to conditions and 
informatives. 
 
With reference to the tabled supplementary report, Rachel McConnell, Area 
Planning Manager confirmed that the use of the outside area to the rear of the 
premises was restricted by a condition and that any variation would require 
planning permission.  She explained that the refuse storage area would be used in 
the same way as no 89 where the refuse bags were taken through the unit to the 
frontage on collection day.  Members heard that the residents above no. 87 did not 
have access to the outside area to the rear. The Area Planning Manager 
recommended an amendment to condition 6 as set out in the tabled 
supplementary and an additional condition restricting amplified music. She also 
drew members’ attention to a further letter of support for the application.  
 

Page 3



 
 
 

 
 
 

4 

Mr Peter Batkin speaking in support of the application stated that as No. 87 had 
remained empty for over 5 years the grant of planning permission for the 
application would be a welcome addition to the regeneration of the local 
community without generating noise nuisance. 
 
DECISION:  
Granted planning consent subject to conditions with additional condition restricting 
amplified music being audible in unit above premises. 
 

8. Former Kensal Rise Branch Library, Bathurst Gardens, London, NW10 5JA 
(Ref. 14/0846) 
 
PROPOSAL: 
Conversion of the existing vacant building to provide 5 residential units (2 x 
studios, 1 x 1 bed duplex flat and 2 x 2 bed duplex flats) on part ground and upper 
floors and 186m2 community space (Use Class D1) on the ground floor, single 
storey ground floor extension to west elevation, provision of roof extension and 
communal residential roof terrace fronting onto Bathurst Gardens and creation of 
basement for bin/cycle store, provision of new entrance door on Bathurst Gardens 
serving D1 space, with associated cycle parking and landscaping to Bathurst 
Gardens and College Road and erection of temporary site hoarding to protect site 
for period of vacancy. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: Grant planning permission subject to conditions. 
 
With reference to the tabled supplementary report, Andy Bates, Area Planning 
Manager outlined the differences between the application and the previous 
application that was refused by the Committee in October 2013 (reference 
13/2058).  Members heard that although the 5.5sqm proposed storage area for the 
site was potentially in excess of what was required for a community use of this 
size the Area Planning Manager drew members’ attention to a proposed condition 
as set out in the supplementary report requiring the submission and approval of 
revised waste storage for community use.  He continued that the layout submitted 
by the applicant would also need to be amended to accommodate the refuse and 
recycling area.   
 
He continued that the proposed entrance had a sufficient width as set out in the 
main report which complied with Disability Discrimination Act (DDA) legislation. 
Although there was scope for a wider door and one with automatic opening, it was 
not required in this instance as that could result in an additional unnecessary 
service charge for its maintenance. He explained that although the proposed 
development could accommodate an internal lobby for the community space, that 
would result in a loss of community floor space. The Area Planning Manager then 
referred to the responses to issues raised at the site visit and by Councillor Filson, 
as set out in the reports. 
 
In accordance with the Planning Code of Practice, Councillor Filson declared 
prejudicial interest in that he had previously expressed views which prejudged the 
application.  Councillor Filson stated that he wished to remain in the meeting room 

Page 4



 
 
 

 
 
 

5 

after addressing the Committee. The legal representative advised Councillor 
Filson against his intention not to vacate the meeting room after addressing the 
Committee as his presence could affect the voting and outcome of the application. 
In his address, Councillor Filson stated that the current application had addressed 
the concerns he had previously raised in respect of waste and refuse storage, 
interior detailing, bicycle storage, planning gain and community use. He withdrew 
from the meeting room after addressing the Committee.   
 
Mr Karl Abeyasekera an objector stated that there was an on-going investigation 
about falsification and disclosure of personal information relating to the previous 
application (13/2058) and urged members to defer consideration of this application 
until after the conclusion of the investigations. 
 
Mr David Butcher representing Friends of Kensal Rise Library (FKRL) speaking in 
support of the application stated that on balance the provision of D1 rent free 
space for use as a library was the best outcome in the circumstances.  Members 
heard that a letter of intent had been signed by all parties that FKRL would be the 
preferred group for the D1 library use which would be a thriving community asset, 
accessible to all residents.  In response to Members’ questions he confirmed that, 
at this stage, the FKRL would prefer to maintain the refuse storage in the 
basement rather than reduce internal floorspace.  Ms Stephanie Schonfield also 
spoke in similar terms in support of the application. 
 
In accordance with the provisions of the Planning Code of Practice Councillor 
Nerva declared that he had been approached by FKRL in connection with the 
application.  Councillor Nerva paid tribute to the tenacity of FKRL in their efforts to 
secure a library which would offer opening hours considerably in excess of the 
previous library. He however highlighted the lack of affordable housing and bicycle 
storage. 
 
Mandip Sahota, the applicant’s agent stated that the current scheme which 
incorporated views expressed by residents including FKRL had overcome 
previous concerns in design terms and offered  a larger facility with significant 
improvement for a variety of community uses.  Mr Sahota continued that he was 
not aware of falsified letters of support in connection with the current application 
which had the support of FKRL, local residents and councillors. 
 
In response to members’ questions about security concerns, the community 
entrance door and bids from any other community groups, Mr Sahota stated that 
the 1m wide entrance door complied with the Disability Discrimination Act (DDA) 
2010 and would not raise security concerns; he was not aware of any other 
community group that had submitted a bid for the D1 community use of the 
scheme.   
 
Members then sought legal advice as to whether the investigations referred to by 
the objector had any bearing on the current application.  Horatio Chance, legal 
representative informed members that the Council’s Audit and Investigation unit 
had concluded its investigation into the allegations and had passed the matter to 
the Metropolitan Police.  He advised that the investigations were not material in 

Page 5



 
 
 

 
 
 

6 

the determination of the current application and added that under Section 270 of 
the Town and Country Planning Act, the Committee had a statutory duty to 
determine the application, failing which the applicant could appeal to the Secretary 
of State with implications for cost award against the council.  Stephen Weeks, 
Head of Planning spoke in similar terms.  He also summarised the following 
options to members: 

• To decide the application; 
• To defer the application to the next Committee cycle; 
• To approve the application and delegate subject to counsel’s opinion on 

the application. 
 
Members voted by a majority to defer for further legal advice on whether the 
alleged falsification of consultation responses on a previous application relating to 
the site (ref. 13/2058) would be a material planning consideration in the 
assessment of this case. 
 
DECISION:  
Deferred the application for further legal advice on whether the alleged falsification 
of consultation responses on a previous application relating to the site (ref. 
13/2058) would be a material planning consideration in the assessment of the 
current planning application. 
 

9. Planning Appeals 1 May to 31 May 2014 
 
RESOLVED: 
 
that the planning appeals for the period 1 May to 31 May 2014 be noted. 
 

10. Any Other Urgent Business 
 
None. 
 

 
 
The meeting closed at 9.25 pm 
 
 
 
S MARQUIS 
Chair 
 

Page 6



EXTRACT OF THE PLANNING CODE OF PRACTICE 

 
Purpose of this Code 
 
 The Planning Code of Practice has been adopted by Brent Council to regulate 

the performance of its planning function.  Its major objectives are to guide 
Members and officers of the Council in dealing with planning related matters 
and to inform potential developers and the public generally of the standards 
adopted by the Council in the exercise of its planning powers.  The Planning 
Code of Practice is in addition to the Brent Members Code of Conduct 
adopted by the Council under the provisions of the Local Government Act 
2000. The provisions of this code are designed to ensure that planning 
decisions are taken on proper planning grounds, are applied in a consistent 
and open manner and that Members making such decisions are, and are 
perceived as being, accountable for those decisions.  Extracts from the Code 
and the Standing Orders are reproduced below as a reminder of their content.  

 
Accountability and Interests 
 
4. If an approach is made to a Member of the Planning Committee from an 

applicant or agent or other interested party in relation to a particular planning 
application or any matter which may give rise to a planning application, the 
Member shall: 

 
 a) inform the person making such an approach that such matters should be 

addressed to officers or to Members who are not Members of the 
Planning Committee; 

 
b) disclose the fact and nature of such an approach at any meeting of the 

Planning Committee where the planning application or matter in question 
is considered. 

 
7. If the Chair decides to allow a non-member of the Committee to speak, the non-

member shall state the reason for wishing to speak.  Such a Member shall 
disclose the fact he/she has been in contact with the applicant, agent or 
interested party if this be the case. 

 
8.  When the circumstances of any elected Member are such that they have 
  

(i)  a personal interest in any planning application or other matter, then the 
Member, if present, shall declare a personal interest at any meeting 
where the particular application or other matter is considered, and if the 
interest is also a prejudicial interest shall withdraw from the room 
where the meeting is being held and not take part in the discussion or 
vote on the application or other matter. 

 
11. If any Member of the Council requests a Site Visit, prior to the debate at 

Planning Committee, their name shall be recorded. They shall provide and a 

Agenda Annex

Page 7



record kept of, their reason for the request and whether or not they have been 
approached concerning the application or other matter and if so, by whom. 

 
Meetings of the Planning Committee 

 
24. If the Planning Committee wishes to grant planning permission contrary to 

officers' recommendation the application shall be deferred to the next meeting 
of the Committee for further consideration. Following a resolution of “minded to 
grant contrary to the officers’ recommendation”, the Chair shall put to the 
meeting for approval a statement of why the officers recommendation for 
refusal should be overturned, which, when approved, shall then be formally 
recorded in the minutes. When a planning application has been deferred, 
following a resolution of "minded to grant contrary to the officers' 
recommendation", then at the subsequent meeting the responsible officer shall 
have the opportunity to respond both in a further written report and orally to the 
reasons formulated by the Committee for granting permission. If the Planning 
Committee is still of the same view, then it shall again consider its reasons for 
granting permission, and a summary of the planning reasons for that decision 
shall be given, which reasons shall then be formally recorded in the Minutes of 
the meeting. 

 
25. When the Planning Committee vote to refuse an application contrary to the 

recommendation of officers, the Chair shall put to the meeting for approval a 
statement of the planning reasons for refusal of the application, which if 
approved shall be entered into the Minutes of that meeting.  Where the reason 
for refusal proposed by the Chair is not approved by the meeting, or where in 
the Chair’s view it is not then possible to formulate planning reasons for refusal, 
the application shall be deferred for further consideration at the next meeting of 
the Committee.  At the next meeting of the Committee the application shall be 
accompanied by a further written report from officers, in which the officers shall 
advise on possible planning reasons for refusal and the evidence that would be 
available to substantiate those reasons.  If the Committee is still of the same 
view then it shall again consider its reasons for refusing permission which shall 
be recorded in the Minutes of the Meeting.  

 
29. The Minutes of the Planning Committee shall record the names of those voting 

in favour, against or abstaining: 
 

(i) on any resolution of "Minded to Grant or minded to refuse contrary to 
Officers Recommendation"; 

 
(ii) on any approval or refusal of an application referred to a subsequent 

meeting following such a resolution.  
 
STANDING ORDER  62  SPEAKING RIGHTS OF THE PLANNING COMMITTEE 
 
(a) At meetings of the Planning Committee when reports are being considered on 

applications for planning permission any member of the public other than the 
applicant or his agent or representative who wishes to object to or support the 
grant of permission or support or oppose the imposition of conditions may do 

Page 8



so for a maximum of 2 minutes.  Where more than one person wishes to 
speak on the same application the Chair shall have the discretion to limit the 
number of speakers to no more than 2 people and in so doing will seek to give 
priority to occupiers nearest to the application site or representing a group of 
people or to one objector and one supporter if there are both.  In addition (and 
after hearing any members of the public who wish to speak) the applicant (or 
one person on the applicant’s behalf) may speak to the Committee for a 
maximum of 3 minutes.  In respect of both members of the public and 
applicants the Chair and members of the sub-committee may ask them 
questions after they have spoken. 

(b) Persons wishing to speak to the Committee shall give notice to the 
Democratic Services Manager or his representatives prior to the 
commencement of the meeting.  Normally such notice shall be given 24 hours 
before the commencement of the meeting.  At the meeting the Chair shall call 
out the address of the application when it is reached and only if the applicant 
(or representative) and/or members of the public are present and then signify 
a desire to speak shall such persons be called to speak. 

(c) In the event that all persons present at the meeting who have indicated that 
they wish to speak on any matter under consideration indicate that they agree 
with the officers recommendations and if the members then indicate that they 
are minded to agree the officers recommendation in full without further debate 
the Chair may dispense with the calling member of the public to speak on that 
matter. 

 

Page 9



Page 10

This page is intentionally left blank



!"##$%%&&'(&)"*% +%&#',"- './

01233$34'!"##$%%&&'"3 56'7819:';.5< !2=&',"- !"#$%"&

01233$34'!"##$%%&&'>2)

'()*+,--.*//0 12.3*.+4*5/,6+7(/*+8.,59:+;(<.,.=>+8,):?./)+@,.-*5/>+;25-25>+AB!$
CDE

F+G.2H5+92I=.(J:)+,5-+-,),<,/*+.(J:)/+K$!!+L.-5,59*+'?.M*=+!$$$KCK&$

N:(/+3,I+(/+(5-(9,)(M*+256=O

Agenda Item 3

Page 11



(?!?+@?AB P+Q,.9:>+K$!"

CD(AB 4*5/,6+@.**5

0ED,,+,F'D(?DB R,.6*/-*5+G25/?6),)(M*+12.?3

EG!DH+G,B 12.3*.+4*5/,6+7(/*+8.,59:+;(<.,.=>+8,):?./)+@,.-*5/>+;25-25>+AB!$+CDE

0(G0GIDEB G25M*./(25+2S+):*+*T(/)(5J+M,9,5)+<?(6-(5J+)2+I.2M(-*+C+.*/(-*5)(,6+?5()/+UK+T
/)?-(2/>+!+T+!+<*-+-?I6*T+S6,)+,5-+K+T+K+<*-+-?I6*T+S6,)/V+25+I,.)+J.2?5-+,5-
?II*.+S622./+,5-+!%&3K+9233?5()=+/I,9*+UW/*+G6,//+X!V+25+):*+J.2?5-+S622.O
'(5J6*+/)2.*=+J.2?5-+S622.+*T)*5/(25+)2+H*/)+*6*M,)(25>+I.2M(/(25+2S+.22S
*T)*5/(25+,5-+9233?5,6+.*/(-*5)(,6+.22S+)*..,9*+S.25)(5J+25)2+8,):?./)
@,.-*5/+,5-+9.*,)(25+2S+<,/*3*5)+S2.+<(5#9=96*+/)2.*O+Y.2M(/(25+2S+5*H
*5).,59*+-22.+25+8,):?./)+@,.-*5/+/*.M(5J+X!+/I,9*>+H():+,//29(,)*-+9=96*
I,.Z(5J+,5-+6,5-/9,I(5J+)2+8,):?./)+@,.-*5/+,5-+G266*J*+72,-O+[.*9)(25+2S
)*3I2.,.=+/()*+:2,.-(5J+)2+I.2)*9)+/()*+S2.+I*.(2-+2S+M,9,59=O

D00E+!D,HB 4*5/,6+Y.2I*.)(*/+;(3()*-

!G,HD!HB A(9:26,/+N,=62.+\+E//29(,)*/

0ED,',GJIB
'**+925-()(25+K

KKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKK
N:(/+,II6(9,)(25+H,/+-*S*..*-+,)+):*+Y6,55(5J+G233())**+3**)(5J+25+!P+D?5*+K$!"+)2+,662H+S2.+):*
G233())**+Q*3<*./+)2+.*9*(M*+,-M(9*+25+:2H+)2+I.29**-+(5+6(J:)+2S+):*+I26(9*+(5M*/)(J,)(25+(5)2+/?/I*9)*-
S.,?-?6*5)+.*I.*/*5),)(25/+/?<3())*-+(5+.*6,)(25+)2+):*+2.(J(5,6+I6,55(5J+,II6(9,)(25O+N:(/+.*I2.)+(/+6,.J*6=+):*
/,3*+,/+):,)+H:(9:+H,/+.*I2.)*-+)2+):*+6,/)+Y6,55(5J+G233())**+,6):2?J:+):*+/?II6*3*5),.=+.*I2.)+:,/+<**5
,--*-+(5)2+):*+)*T)+2S+):*+3,(5+.*I2.)O

12662H(5J+):*+-*S*..,6+G2?5/*6+,-M(9*+H,/+/2?J:)+(5+.*6,)(25+)2+*/),<6(/:(5J+H:*):*.+):*+Y6,55(5J+G233())**
92?6-+6,HS?66=+-*)*.3(5*+):*+9?..*5)+,II6(9,)(25+:,M(5J+.*J,.-+)2+):*+S.,?-?6*5)+*3,(6/>+(5+/?II2.)+2S+):*
,II6(9,)(25>+.*9*(M*-+-?.(5J+):*+925/?6),)(25+I.29*//+(5+.*/I*9)+2S+I6,55(5J+,II6(9,)(25+.*S*.*59*+!]#K$C%O

N:*+G2?59(6^/+;*J,6+LSS(9*.+:,/+I.2M(-*-+):*+S2662H(5J+9233*5)/+/?33,.(/(5J+):(/0

!O+ N:*+G2?59(6+(5+()_/+9,I,9()=+,/+;29,6+Y6,55(5J+E?):2.()=+3?/)+-*)*.3(5*+):*+,II6(9,)(25+(5+,992.-,59*
H():+/*9)(25+P$+2S+):*+N2H5+,5-+G2?5).=+Y6,55(5J+E9)+!``$+U,/+,3*5-*-V+UaN:*+E9)bVO+'*9)(25+P$
I.2M(-*/0c

!"#$#%&'#()*+*#,-#,../01,203-#04#5,6*#23#,#/31,/#./,--0-7#,82)3+029#:3+#./,--0-7#.*+504403-;
%,'# <8=>*12#23#4*1203-4#?&#,-6#?@A#2)*9#5,9#7+,-2#./,--0-7#.*+504403-A#*02)*+#8-13-60203-,//9#3+

48=>*12#23#481)#13-60203-4#,4#2)*9#2)0-B#:02C#3+
%='# 2)*9#5,9#+*:84*#./,--0-7#.*+504403-

%@'#D-#6*,/0-7#E02)#481)#,-#,../01,203-#2)*#,82)3+029#4),//#),F*#+*7,+6#23#2)*#.+3F0403-4#3:#2)*
6*F*/3.5*-2#./,-A#43#:,+#,4#5,2*+0,/#23#2)*#,../01,203-A#,-6#23#,-9#32)*+#5,2*+0,/#13-406*+,203-4G##23;
%,'#2)*#.+3F0403-4#3:#2)*#6*F*/3.5*-2#./,-A#43#:,+#,4#5,2*+0,/#23#2)*#,../01,203-
%='#,-9#/31,/#:0-,-1*#13-406*+,203-4A#43#:,+#,4#5,2*+0,/#23#2)*#,../01,203-A#,-6
%1'#,-9#32)*+#5,2*+0,/#13-406*+,203-4

@G# <*1203-#HI#%J'#3:#2)*#K/,--0-7#,-6#L35.8/43+9#K8+1),4*#M12#@""N#.+3F06*4O;##2),2##;#0:#+*7,+6#04#23#=*
),6#23#2)*#6*F*/3.5*-2#./,-#:3+#2)*#.8+.34*#3:#,-9#6*2*+50-,203-#23#=*#5,6*#8-6*+#2)*#./,--0-7
M124#2)*#6*2*+50-,203-#5842#=*#5,6*#0-#,113+6,-1*#E02)#2)*#./,-#8-/*44#5,2*+0,/#13-406*+,203-4
0-601,2*#32)*+E04*G+N:*+-*M*62I3*5)+I6,5+923I.(/*/+I26(9(*/+H:(9:+-*,6+H():+):*+I.2)*9)(25+,5-
3()(J,)(25+2S+):*+62//>+2S+9233?5()=+S,9(6()(*/+,/+H*66+,/+,+.,5J*+2S+I26(9=+,5-+J?(-,59*+(5+.*6,)(25+)2
.*/(-*5)(,6+,992332-,)(25O+

]O+ N:*+G2?59(6+:,/+2<),(5*-+,-M(9*+S.23+6*,-(5J+G2?5/*6>+7(9:,.-+X.,<<6*+dG>+/(59*+-*S*..,6+2S+):*

Page 12



-*9(/(25+<=+Q*3<*./+25+):*+!P+D?5*O+N:*+,-M(9*+H,/+.*e?(.*-+)2+*/),<6(/:+H:*):*.+):*+G233())**
92?6-+6,HS?66=+-*)*.3(5*+):*+9?..*5)+,II6(9,)(25+:,M(5J+.*J,.-+)2+):*+S.,?-?6*5)+*3,(6/>+(5+/?II2.)+2S
):*+,II6(9,)(25>+.*9*(M*-+-?.(5J+):*+925/?6),)(25+I.29*//+(5+.*/I*9)+2S+I6,55(5J+,II6(9,)(25+.*S*.*59*
!]#K$C%O++G2?5/*6+:,/+*5-2./*-+):*+M(*H/+J(M*5+<=+2SS(9*./>+<=+92..*9)6=+(-*5)(S=(5J+):,)+/?9:+96,(3/
2S+S.,?-?6*5)+,9)(M()=> ,.*+52)+,+3,)*.(,6+925/(-*.,)(25+++S2.+):*+I?.I2/*/+2S+,//*//(5J+):*+9?..*5)
,II6(9,)(25O

G2?5/*6+925)*5-/+):,)+:*+9,5+/**+52+.*,/25+H:=+):*+J.,5)+2S+I6,55(5J+I*.3(//(25+25+):*+9?..*5)
,II6(9,)(25+/:2?6-+I.*f?-(9*+):*+I26(9*+(5M*/)(J,)(25+(5)2+H:*):*.+*,.6(*.+.*I.*/*5),)(25/+H*.*+<2J?/
2.+S.,?-?6*5)O++g5+):*/*+9(.9?3/),59*/+Q*3<*./+,.*+2<6(J*-+)2+-*)*.3(5*+):*+,II6(9,)(25+25+,5
2<f*9)(M*+,//*//3*5)+2S+3,)*.(,6+I6,55(5J+925/(-*.,)(25/+,625*O

"O+ N:*+G2?59(6_/+/),)?)2.=+-?)=+,6/2+*T)*5-/+)2+-*)*.3(5*+I6,55(5J+,II6(9,)(25/+H():(5+,+.*,/25,<6*
I*.(2-+2S+)(3*O++E992.-(5J6=>+,5=+?5.*,/25,<6*+-*6,=+<=+Q*3<*./+(5+-*9(-(5J+):*+9?..*5)+,II6(9,)(25
/*925-+)(3*+,.2?5-+92?6-+.*/?6)+(5+):*+-*M*62I*.+62-J(5J+,5+,II*,6+)2+):*+'*9.*),.=+2S+'),)*
UY6,55(5J+g5/I*9)2.,)*V+?5-*.+/*9)(25+P%+UKV+2S+):*+E9)+25+):*+J.2?5-/+2S+525c-*)*.3(5,)(25O
[SS*9)(M*6=>+):*+'*9.*),.=+2S+'),)*+H2?6-+/)*I+(5)2+):*+/:2*/+2S+):*+G2?59(6+,/+;29,6+Y6,55(5J
E?):2.()=+,5-+-*)*.3(5*+):*+,II6(9,)(25O++gS+):*+3,))*.+H*.*+-*S*..*-+,J,(5+H():2?)+I.2I*.+f?/)(S(9,)(25
S2.+-2(5J+/2>+):*+G2?59(6+H(66+(5*M(),<6=+(59?.+6*J,6+92/)/+(5+-*,6(5J+H():+,5-+-*S*5-(5J+):*+,II*,6O+N:*
G2?59(6+3,=+H*66+:,M*+)2+I,=+):*+-*M*62I*./+I.2S*//(25,6+92/)/+,/+I,.)+2S+):(/+I.29*//>+(S+,5+2.-*.+S2.
92/)/+H,/+3,-*+25+):,)+<,/(/O+R2H*M*.>+()+(/+M*.=+-(SS(9?6)+)2+I.*-(9)+H:,)+):*+2M*.,66+92/)/+,.*+6(Z*6=+)2
<*>+<?)+,5+*/)(3,)*-+J?*//+92?6-+.?5+(5)2+):2?/,5-/+2S+I2?5-/O++g5+):(/+.*/I*9)+Q*3<*./+/:2?6-+<*
3(5-S?6+2S+):*+G2?59(6/+S(-?9(,.=+-?)=+)2H,.-/+):*+629,6+),T+I,=*.+H:*5+<,6,59(5J+):*+-*J.**+2S+.(/ZO

CO+ g5+.*6,)(25+)2+):*+<?(6-(5J+<*(5J+6(/)*-+,/+,5+E//*)+2S+G233?5()=+h,6?*+?5-*.+):*+I.2M(/(25/+2S+):*
;29,6(/3+E9)+K$!!+,5-+):*+.*6*M,59*+2S+):*+6(/)(5J+/),)?/+M(/+,+M(*+):*+-*9(/(25+)2+<*+),Z*5+25+):*
I6,55(5J+,II6(9,)(25+):*+9233*5)/+925),(5*-+H():(5+):*+<2-=+2S+):*+.*I2.)+,.*+-?6=+52)*-+<=+2SS(9*./O
Q*3<*./+/:2?6-+:2H*M*.>+<*+.*3(5-*-+):,)+(5/2+S,.+,/+1L47+<*(5J+5,3*-+,/+aI.*S*..*-+)*5,5)b+2S
):*+X!+9233?5()=+/I,9*>+):(/+(/+52)+,5+(//?*+):*+9233())**+/:2?6-+I?.I2.)+)2+-*)*.3(5*+,/+I,.)+2S
):*+I6,55(5J+I.29*//O

&O+ g5+/?33,.=>+,5-+S2.+):*+,M2(-,59*+2S+-2?<)>+Q*3<*./+,.*+?5-*.+,+/),)?)2.=+-?)=+)2+-*)*.3(5*+):*
I6,55(5J+,II6(9,)(25+H():(5+,+.*,/25,<6*+I*.(2-+2S+)(3*i+,5-+):,)+5*():*.+):*+.*e?(.*3*5)/+2S+923(5J
)2+,+I.2I*.+I6,55(5J+-*9(/(25+2.+,5=+5**-+)2+,M2(-+I.*f?-(9*+)2+):*+I26(9*+(5M*/)(J,)(25+.*e?(.*+,5=
S?.):*.+-*6,=O

(?!G>>?,ADH+G,
@.,5)+I6,55(5J+I*.3(//(25+/?<f*9)+)2+):*+923I6*)(25+2S+,+/,)(/S,9)2.=+'*9)(25+!$&+2.+2):*.+6*J,6+,J.**3*5)
,5-+-*6*J,)*+,?):2.()=+)2+):*+R*,-+2S+Y6,55(5J 2.+2):*.+-?6=+,?):2.(/*-+I*./25 )2+,J.**+):*+*T,9)+)*.3/
):*.*2S+25+,-M(9*+S.23+):*+X(.*9)2.+2S+;*J,6+'*.M(9*/+,5-+Y.29?.*3*5)O

I?!H+G,'5.6'A?HD+EI
N:*+,II6(9,)(25+.*e?(.*/+,+'*9)(25+!$&+EJ.**3*5)>+(5+2.-*.+)2+/*9?.*+):*+S2662H(5J+<*5*S()/0c

! Y,=3*5)+2S+):*+G2?59(6_/+6*J,6+,5-+2):*.+I.2S*//(25,6+92/)/+(5+U,V+I.*I,.(5J+,5-+923I6*)(5J+):*
,J.**3*5)+,5-+U<V+325()2.(5J+,5-+*5S2.9(5J+()/+I*.S2.3,59*O

! N:*+I.2M(/(25+2S+):*+X!+/I,9*+S2.+?/*/+):,)+S,66+H():(5+I?<6(9+:,66#9233?5()=+)=I*+,9)(M()(*/O

! X*),(6/+2S+):*+-(/I2/,6+2S+):*+9233?5()=+/I,9*+)2+(596?-*+U<?)+52)+*T96?/(M*6=V0

! Q,.Z*)(5J+2S+):*+9233?5()=+/I,9*+H():(5+&+325):/+2S+925/).?9)(25+9233*59(5J
! N:*+/I,9*+<*(5J+6*)+)2+,5+2.J,5(/,)(25+)2+.?5+,5-+3,(5),(5+):*+X!+/I,9*
! Y.2M(/(25+2S+9233?5()=+/I,9*+,)+I*II*.92.5+.*5)
! G25-()(25+2S+):*+/).?9)?.*+,)+-(/I2/,6+)2+(596?-*+/:*66>+92.*>+S(T)?.*/+/?9:+,/+)2(6*)/#/(5Z/#/)2.,J*

/I,9*O
! gS>+H():(5+%+325):/+2.+/?9:+2):*.+I*.(2-+,J.**-+H():+):*+;29,6+Y6,55(5J+E?):2.()=+2S+):*+/),.)+-,)*+2S

):*+3,.Z*)(5J+9,3I,(J5>+4*5/,6+Y.2I*.)(*/+.*9*(M*+52+2SS*.+):,)+(/+,99*I),<6*+)2+):*3>+U,9)(5J
.*,/25,<6=+(5+):*+9(.9?3/),59*/+,5-+/?9:+,99*I),59*+/:,66+52)+<*+?5.*,/25,<6=+H()::*6-+2.
-*6,=*-V+4*5/,6+Y.2I*.)(*/+/:,66+<*+?5-*.+52+.*/).(9)(25+<=+M(.)?*+2S+):(/+EJ.**3*5)++(5+.*6,)(25+)2+):*
-(/I2/,6+2S+):*+.*/(-*5)(,6+?5()/O

! gS+S2662H(5J+):*+3,.Z*)(5J+9,3I,(J5+,5+299?I(*.+S2.+):*+9233?5()=+/I,9*+(/+52)+S2?5-+):*+G2?59(6+H(66+<*

Page 13



2SS*.*-+S(./)+.*S?/,6+25+):*+9233?5()=+/I,9*O

! Y.(2.+)2+):*+3,.Z*)(5J+2S+):*+9233?5()=+/I,9*+9233?5()=+,99*//+,J.**3*5)+H(66+<*+/?<3())*-+)2+,5
,II.2M*-+(5+H.()(5J+<=+):*+;YE+-*),(6(5J>+<?)+/:,66+52)+<*+6(3()*-+)2+):*+S2662H(5J0

! E99*//+,..,5J*3*5)/+S2.+):*+629,6+9233?5()=
! 7*,/25,<6*+:2?./+2S+?/*+/2+,/+)2+52)+-(/)?.<+5*(J:<2?.(5J+.*/(-*5)(,6
! '*.M(9*#3,5,J*3*5)+9:,.J*
!

! N:*+I.2I2/*-+.*/(-*5)(,6+?/*+H(66+<*+j9,.+S.**j+H():+.*/(-*5)/+.*/).(9)*-+S.23+,II6=(5J+S2.+9,.+I,.Z(5J
I*.3()/O

! G25/(-*.,)*+G25/).?9)2./+'9:*3*cf2(5+,5-+.*3,(5+,+3*3<*.+2S+):*+GG'O

E5->+)2+,?):2.(/*+):*+R*,-+2S+Y6,55(5J>+2.+2):*.+-?6=+,?):2.(/*-+I*./25>+)2+.*S?/*+I6,55(5J+I*.3(//(25+(S+):*
,II6(9,5)+:,/+S,(6*-+)2+-*325/).,)*+):*+,<(6()=+)2+I.2M(-*+S2.+):*+,<2M*+)*.3/+,5-+3**)+):*+I26(9(*/+2S+):*
W5(),.=+X*M*62I3*5)+Y6,5+,5-+'*9)(25+!$&+Y6,55(5J+L<6(J,)(25/+'?II6*3*5),.=+Y6,55(5J+X29?3*5)+<=
92596?-(5J+,5+,II.2I.(,)*+,J.**3*5)O

!+E'A?HD+EI
N:(/+,II6(9,)(25+(/+6(,<6*+)2+I,=+):*+G233?5()=+g5S.,/).?9)?.*+;*M=+UGg;VO+N:*+)2),6+,32?5)+(/ L5;M:5NO-NN 2S
H:(9: L5.;:P;/-NN+(/+8.*5)+Gg;+,5- L;<:6MP-..+(/+Q,=2.,6+Gg;O
!+E'E$2Q1&R
k*/#A20+ k*/

?S+IH+,F
N:*+/?<f*9)+/()*>+629,)*-+25+):*+52.):cH*/)*.5+92.5*.+2S+):*+f?59)(25+<*)H**5+G266*J*+72,-+,5-+8,):?./)
@,.-*5/>+(/+299?I(*-+<=+,+I,.)+/(5J6*>+)H2+,5-+):.**+/)2.*=+-*),9:*-+<?(6-(5JO+N:*+<?(6-(5J+:,/+<**5+M,9,5)
/(59*+K$!!+<*S2.*+H:(9:+)(3*+()+H,/+32/)+.*9*5)6=+?/*-+,/+,+I?<6(9+6(<.,.=O+N:*+<?(6-(5J+(/+52)+'),)?)2.(6=
;(/)*-+52.+-2*/+()+,II*,.+25+):*+6(/)+2S+629,66=+6(/)*-+<?(6-(5J/+I?<6(/:*-+H():(5+8.*5)^/+W5(),.=+X*M*62I3*5)
Y6,5+K$$"O+R2H*M*.>+(5+X*9*3<*.+K$!K+):*+<?(6-(5J+H,/+6(/)*->+?5-*.+):*+I.2M(/(25/+2S+):*+;29,6(/3+8(66
K$!!>+,/+,5+E//*)+2S+G233?5()=+h,6?*O

A?@?EG0>?,H'I!T?AUE?
N:*+),<6*U/V+<*62H+(5-(9,)*+):*+*T(/)(5J+,5-+I.2I2/*-+?/*/+,)+):*+/()*+,5-+):*(.+.*/I*9)(M*+S622./I,9*+,5-+,
<.*,Z-2H5+2S+,5=+-H*66(5J/+I.2I2/*-+,)+):*+/()*O

V1""*=)2W&'X*&2YZ"[3

0*$#2*9 U=& ?\$=%$34 (&%2$3&Z E"=% ,&[ ,&%'F2$3

,//*3<6=+,5-+6*(/?.* $ $ $
<?/(5*//*/+#+.*/*,.9:+,5-+-*M*62I3*5) $ $ $
<?/(5*//*/+,5-+6(J:)+(5-?/).= $ $ $
<?/(5*//*/+,5-+2SS(9*/ $ $ $
-.(5Z(5J+*/),<6(/:3*5)/+UK$$"V $ $ $
S(5,59(,6+,5-+I.2S*//(25,6+/*.M(9*/ $ $ $
J*5*.,6+(5-?/).(,6 $ $ $
:2)+S22-+),Z*+,H,=+UK$$"V $ $ $
:2)*6/ $ $ $
525c.*/(-*5)(,6+(5/)()?)(25/ &!K "K& c"K&
.*/(-*5)(,6+(5/)()?)(25/ $ $ $
.*/),?.,5)/+,5-+9,S*/ $ $ $
/:2I/ $ $ $
/)2.,J*+,5-+-(/).(<?)(25 $ $ $

HGHDEI'$3'=]#
H"%21= ?\$=%$34 (&%2$3&Z E"=% ,&[ ,&%'42$3

&!K "K& c"K&

Page 14



>"3$%"*$34'(&=$Z&3%$21'X*&2YZ"[3

?\$=%$34
A&=W*$)%$"3 !8*- K8*- ]8*- "8*- C8*- &8*- P8*- %8*- W5Z N2),6

16,)/+l+Q,.Z*)
8*-/()/#')?-(2/+\+Q,.Z*)

0*")"=&Z
A&=W*$)%$"3 !8*- K8*- ]8*- "8*- C8*- &8*- P8*- %8*- W5Z N2),6

16,)/+l+Q,.Z*) ! K ]
8*-/()/#')?-(2/+\+Q,.Z*) K K

0(G0GIDE
'**+-*/9.(I)(25+,<2M*O

T+IHG(^
!]#K$C%O G25M*./(25+2S+):*+*T(/)(5J+M,9,5)+<?(6-(5J+)2+I.2M(-*+P+.*/(-*5)(,6+?5()/+U]+T+25*c<*-+S6,)/>+]+T
)H2c<*-+S6,)+\+25*+T+)H2c<*-+:2?/*V+25+):*+J.2?5-+,5-+?II*.+S622./+,5-+!PC3K+3?)(cS?59)(25,6+9233?5()=
/I,9*+UW/*+G6,//+X!V+25+J.2?5-+S622.+,5-+<,/*3*5)O+E6)*.,)(25+)2+.22S+I()9:+2M*.+,5-+(59.*,/*+(5+:*(J:)+2S
.*,.+H,66+2S+9*5).,6+/*9)(25+2S+3,(5+<?(6-(5J>+I.2I2/*-+5*H+.22S+H():+S6,5Z+H,66+H(5-2H/+)2+*T(/)(5J+H*/)+H(5JO
Y.2M(/(25+2S+5*H+*5).,59*+-22./+25+G266*J*+72,-+,5-+.*I6,9*3*5)+.*,.+,5-+S6,5Z+H,66+H(5-2H/+H():
,//29(,)*-+H,/)*+/)2.,J*>+9=96*+I,.Z(5J+,5-+/26,.+I,5*6/O

7*S?/*-+S2.+):*+S2662H(5J+.*,/25/0

!O P)*#,../01,-2#),4#:,0/*6#23#6*53-42+,2*#2),2#2)*#.+3.34*6#13558-029#)8=#E38/6#=*#3:#,#40Q*A#/,9382
,-6#R8,/029#2),2#48::010*-2/9#,-6#4802,=/9#5**24#2)*#/31,/#-**6#:3+#13558-029#:,10/020*4A##23#,#6*7+**
2),2#02#E38/6#,6*R8,2*/9#135.*-4,2*#:3+#2)*#/344#3:#2)*#*S0420-7#13558-029#:,10/029#3-#402*A#E)01)#),4
=**-#/042*6#,4#,-#M44*2#3:#L3558-029#T,/8*G#M4#481)A#2)*#.+3.34,/#E38/6#=*#),+5:8/#23#2)*#:828+*
.+3F0403-#3:#13558-029#,-6#18/28+,/#:,10/020*4#:3+#/31,/#+*406*-24##13-2+,+9#23#.3/019#LK@H#3:#2)*
U3-63-#V3+387)#3:#V+*-2#UWX#L3+*#<2+,2*79#@"&"G

@G P)*#.+3.34*6#6*F*/3.5*-2#E38/6#:,0/#23#.+3F06*#48::010*-2#,5*-029#4.,1*A#3+#135.*-4,2*#:3+#2)04
6*:010*-19#2)+387)#2)*#.+3F0403-#3:#/,+7*+#0-2*+-,/#4.,1*#42,-6,+64A#,-6#E38/6#0-1/86*#),=02,=/*
+3354#3-#2)*#7+38-6#:/33+#2),2#E38/6#48::*+#:+35#48=42,-6,+6#/*F*/4#3:#382/33BG#M4#481)#2)*
6*F*/3.5*-2#E38/6#.+3F06*#,#48=42,-6,+6#R8,/029#3:#,1135536,203-#,-6#,5*-029#:3+#:828+*
3118.0*+4#13-2+,+9#23#.3/019#VY?#3:#2)*#U3-63-#V3+387)#3:#V+*-2#Z-02,+9#W*F*/3.5*-2#K/,-#@""N
,-6#<8../*5*-2,+9#K/,--0-7#[806,-1*#&!O;#W*407-#[806,-1*#:3+#\*E#W*F*/3.5*-2G]

HG P)*#.+3.34*6#*S2*-403-#3:#2)*#=80/60-7#,2#:0+42#:/33+#,-6#+33:#/*F*/#E38/6#),F*#,-#3F*+=*,+0-7#05.,12
3-#2)*#,6>,1*-2#+*406*-20,/#.+3.*+29#,2#I!#L3//*7*#^3,6#),+50-7#2)*#382/33B#:+35#),=02,=/*#+335
E0-63E4#:3+#-*07)=38+0-7#3118.0*+4#13-2+,+9#23#.3/019#VY?#3:#2)*#U3-63-#V3+387)#3:#V+*-2#Z-02,+9
W*F*/3.5*-2#K/,-#@""N#,-6#,6F01*#13-2,0-*6#0-#<8../*5*-2,+9#K/,--0-7#[806,-1*#&!O;#W*407-
[806*#X3+#\*E#W*F*/3.5*-2G

NG# P)*#.+3.34*6#5,-4,+6#+33:#*S2*-403-A#=9#+*,43-#3:#024#=8/B#,-6#.+350-*-2#4020-7#0-#+*/,203-#23
*S0420-7#7,=/*#*-6#:*,28+*4A#E38/6#),+5#2)*#1),+,12*+#,-6#,..*,+,-1*#3:#2)*#=80/60-7A#0-#.,+2018/,+A
,-6#2)*#/31,/029A#0-#7*-*+,/A#13-2+,+9#23#.3/010*4#VY@#,-6#VY?#3:#2)*#U3-63-#V3+387)#3:#V+*-2#Z-02,+9
W*F*/3.5*-2#K/,-#@""NG

_G# D-#2)*#,=4*-1*#3:#2)*#/*7,/#,7+**5*-2#23#13-2+3/#2)*#5,22*+A#2)*#.+3.34*6#6*F*/3.5*-2#E38/6#+*48/2
0-#,-#0-1+*,4*6#6*5,-6#:3+#1,+;.,+B0-7#2),2#1,--32#=*#,1135536,2*6#3-#402*#3+#E02)0-#2)*
48++38-60-7#42+**24A#E)01)#),F*#=**-#06*-20:0*6#,4#=*0-7#)*,F0/9#.,+B*6A#70F0-7#+04*#23#13-60203-4#2),2
E38/6#=*#.+*>86010,/#23#)07)E,9#,-6#.*6*42+0,-#4,:*29#13-2+,+9#23#.3/010*4#P^\H#,-6#P^\@N#3:#2)*
U3-63-#V3+387)#3:#V+*-2#Z-02,+9#W*F*/3.5*-2#K/,-#@""N

Page 15



0GE+!^'!G,I+A?(DH+G,I
N:*+S2662H(5J+I6,55(5J+I26(9(*/+,5-+J?(-,59*+,.*+925/(-*.*-+)2+<*+2S+I,.)(9?6,.+.*6*M,59*+)2+):*
-*)*.3(5,)(25+2S+):*+9?..*5)+,II6(9,)(25O

,2%$"321'01233$34'0"1$W9'V*2#&["*Y';.5;
N:*+A,)(25,6+Y6,55(5J+Y26(9=+1.,3*H2.Z+UAYY1V+H,/+I?<6(/:*-+25+KP+Q,.9:+K$!K+,5-+.*I6,9*/+Y6,55(5J
Y26(9=+@?(-,59*+,5-+Y6,55(5J+Y26(9=+'),)*3*5)/+H():+(33*-(,)*+*SS*9)O+g)/+(596?-*/+,+I.*/?3I)(25+(5+S,M2?.
2S+/?/),(5,<6*+-*M*62I3*5)+(5+<2):+I6,5+3,Z(5J+,5-+-*9(/(25+3,Z(5JO+g)+(/+925/(-*.*-+):,)+):*+/,M*-+I26(9(*/
.*S*..*-+)2+(5+):*+,-2I)*-+WXY+,5-+G2.*+').,)*J=+,.*+(5+925S2.3()=+H():+):*+AYY1+,5-+,.*+/)(66+.*6*M,5)O+N:*
AYY1+/),)*/+):,)+J22-+e?,6()=+-*/(J5+,5-+,+J22-+/),5-,.-+2S+,3*5()=+S2.+*T(/)(5J+,5-+S?)?.*+299?I,5)/+2S
6,5-+,5-+<?(6-(5J/+,.*+.*e?(.*-O

E992.-(5J6=>+):*+I26(9(*/+925),(5*-+H():(5+):*+,-2I)*-+'Y@_/>+;25-25+82.2?J:+2S+8.*5)+W5(),.=+X*M*62I3*5)
Y6,5+K$$"+,5-+G2.*+').,)*J=+K$!$+9,..=+925/(-*.,<6*+H*(J:)+(5+):*+-*)*.3(5,)(25+2S+I6,55(5J+,II6(9,)(25/
,5-+,II*,6/O

E"3Z"3'0123';.55
]OC++ d?,6()=+,5-+X*/(J5+2S+R2?/(5J+X*M*62I3*5)/
]O%+ R2?/(5J+G:2(9*
]O!&+ Y.2)*9)(25+,5-+*5:,59*3*5)+2S+'29(,6+g5S.,/).?9)?.*
PO!++ 8?(6-(5J+;25-25_/+A*(J:<2?.:22-/+,5-+G233?5()(*/
POK+ E5+g596?/(M*+[5M(.253*5)
PO]+ X*/(J5(5J+2?)+G.(3*
PO"+ ;29,6+G:,.,9)*.
POC++ Y?<6(9+7*,63
PO&++ E.9:()*9)?.*
%OK++ Y6,55(5J+L<6(J,)(25/

!"*&'I%*2%&49';.5.
GYK++ R2?/(5J+@.2H):
GY!"++ Y?<6(9+N.,5/I2.)+g3I.2M*3*5)/
GY!C+ g5S.,/).?9)?.*+)2+'?II2.)+X*M*62I3*5)
GY!P+ Y.2)*9)(5J+,5-+[5:,59(5J+):*+'?<?.<,5+G:,.,9)*.+2S+8.*5)
GY!%+ Y.2)*9)(25+,5-+[5:,59*3*5)+2S+LI*5+'I,9*>+'I2.)/+,5-+8(2-(M*./()=
GYK!+ E+8,6,59*-+R2?/(5J+')29Z
GYK]+ Y.2)*9)(25+2S+*T(/)(5J+,5-+I.2M(/(25+2S+5*H+G233?5()=+,5-+G?6)?.,6+1,9(6()(*/

UA0';..<
8[K+ N2H5/9,I*0+;29,6+G25)*T)+,5-+G:,.,9)*.
8[]++ W.<,5+').?9)?.*0+'I,9*+\+Q2M*3*5)
8["+ E99*//+S2.+X(/,<6*-+Y*2I6*
8[C+ W.<,5+G6,.()=\+',S*)=
8[&+ Y?<6(9+7*,630+;,5-/9,I*+X*/(J5
8[P++ Y?<6(9+7*,630+').**)/9,I*
8[`++ E.9:()*9)?.,6+d?,6()=
R!K+ 7*/(-*5)(,6+d?,6()=+m+;,=2?)+G25/(-*.,)(25/
R!%+ d?,6()=+2S+16,)+G25M*./(25/
N7A]++ [5M(.253*5),6+g3I,9)+2S+N.,SS(9
N7A!!+ N:*+;25-25+G=96*+A*)H2.Z
N7AKK+Y,.Z(5J+'),5-,.-/+m+A25c.*/(-*5)(,6+X*M*62I3*5)/
N7AK]+Y,.Z(5J+'),5-,.-/+m+7*/(-*5)(,6+X*M*62I3*5)/
N7A]"+'*.M(9(5J+(5+A*H+X*M*62I3*5)

I0F5MB'_A&=$43'F8$Z&'`"*',&['A&a&1")#&3%b

!G,IUEHDH+G,
08Q1$W'!"3=81%2%$"3

N:*+,II6(9,)(25+:,/+<**5+/?<f*9)+)2+H(-*/I.*,-+I?<6(9+925/?6),)(25O+G25/?6),)(25+6*))*./+H*.*+/*5)+2?)+)2
!]]&+,--.*//*/+(5+):*+629,6+,.*,+25+K!+Q,.9:+K$!">+%+/()*+52)(9*/+H*.*+(5/),66*-+25+):*+/).**)/+5*(J:<2?.(5J

Page 16



):*+/?<f*9)+I.2I*.)=+25++):*+P+EI.(6+K$!"+,5-+):*+,II6(9,)(25+H,/+,-M*.)(/*-+(5+):*+629,6+I.*//+25+!P+EI.(6
K$!"O+;29,6+I26()(9(,5/+,5-+629,6+9233?5()=+J.2?I/+H*.*+,6/2+925/?6)*-+25+):*+I6,55(5J+,II6(9,)(25O

N:*.*+:,/+<**5+,+/(J5(S(9,5)+.*/I25/*+)2+):*+925/?6),)(25O+'2+S,.>+(5+)2),6>+"%]+.*I.*/*5),)(25+(5+/?II2.)+2S+):*
I.2I2/,6+:,M*+<**5+.*9*(M*->+!"+2<f*9)(25/+,5-+25*+I*)()(25+H():++!+J*5*.,6+9233*5)+:,M*+<**5+.*9*(M*-
S.23+3*3<*./+2S+):*+I?<6(9+(5+.*6,)(25+)2+):*+I.2I2/*-+-*M*62I3*5)O

7*I.*/*5),)(25/+:,M*+,6/2+<**5+.*9*(M*-+S.23+,+5?3<*.+2S+629,6+G2?59(662./+,/+S2662H/0c
! G66.+':,H+U8.25-*/<?.=+Y,.ZV+c+'?II2.)
c+9233?5()=+/I,9*+<*(5J+?/*-+,/+,+6(<.,.=
c+1.(*5-/+2S+4*5/,6+;(<.,.=+,.*+)*5,5)/+2S+):*+9233?5()=+/I,9*
! G66.+R*9)2.+U4*5/,6+@.**5V+c+'?II2.)+/?<f*9)+)20
c+(59.*,/*+(5+X!+/I,9*+,5-+.*-?9/)(25+(5+):*+5?3<*.+2S+S6,)/
c+1.(*5-/+2S+4*5/,6+;(<.,.=+,.*+)*5,5)/+2S+):*+9233?5()=+/I,9*
c+N:*+X!+/I,9*+:,M(5J+,5+*5).,59*+):.2?J:+):*+3,(5+*5).,59*O
! G66.+X*5/*62H+Ud?**5^/+Y,.ZV+c+'?II2.)+/?<f*9)+)20
c+9233?5()=+/I,9*+<*(5J+?/*-+,/+,+6(<.,.=
c+1.(*5-/+2S+4*5/,6+;(<.,.=+,.*+)*5,5)/+2S+):*+9233?5()=+/I,9*
! G66.+D25*/+UB(66*/-*5+@.**5V+c+'?II2.)
c+9233?5()=+/I,9*+<*(5J+?/*-+,/+,+6(<.,.=
c+1.(*5-/+2S+4*5/,6+;(<.,.=+,.*+)*5,5)/+2S+):*+9233?5()=+/I,9*
! 12.3*.+G66.+G:**/*+U8.25-*/<?.=+Y,.ZV+c+'?II2.)
c+9233?5()=+/I,9*+<*(5J+?/*-+,/+,+6(<.,.=
c+1.(*5-/+2S+4*5/,6+;(<.,.=+,.*+)*5,5)/+2S+):*+9233?5()=+/I,9*
c+N:*+X!+/I,9*+:,M(5J+,5+*5).,59*+):.2?J:+):*+3,(5+*5).,59*O

V*$&3Z='"`'c&3=21'($=&'E$Q*2*9'dVc(EV+925/(-*.+):,)+,+9233?5()=+?/*+2S+):*+I.2I2/*-+/I,9*+2S+!%&/e3>
H:(6*+.*/).(9)(M*>+(/+M(,<6*O+N:*=+/),)*+):,)+):*=+:,M*+,+8?/(5*//+Y6,5+,5-+):*+5*9*//,.=+/Z(66/+,5-+*TI*.(*59*
c+S.23+H():(5+):*+N.?/)**/+,5-+):*+H(-*.+9233?5()=+c+S2.+):*+2I*.,)(25+2S+):*+/I,9*+,/+,+9233?5()=+/I,9*
,5-+6(<.,.=O+g)+H2?6-+<*+):*+2<f*9)(M*+2S+147;+)2+?/*+):*+/I,9*+,6629,)*-+S2.+,+9233?5()=+6(<.,.=>+,/+I*.+()/
9:,.(),<6*+2<f*9)(M*/0
+ jP3#,6F,-1*#.8=/01#*681,203-#=9#+8--0-7#,-6`.+#,440420-7#0-#2)*#+8--0-7#3:#,#/0=+,+9#,2#V,2)8+42
[,+6*-4A#a*-4,/#^04*A#U3-63-A#\(&"#_bMA#:3+#2)*#=*-*:02#3:#2)*#+*06*-24#3:#2)*#U3-63-#V3+387)#3:#V+*-2G

N:*=+,6/2+<*6(*M*+):,)+):*.*+(/+H(-*/I.*,-+/?II2.)+H():(5+):*+9233?5()=+S2.+629,6+I.2M(/(25+2S+6(<.,.=+,5-
9233?5()=+/I,9*O+N:*=+:,M*+<**5+(5M26M*-+(5+5*J2)(,)(25/+H():+):*+,II6(9,5)+,5-+E66+'2?6/+G266*J*+,5-+,.*
/?II2.)(5J+):*+I.2I2/,6+,S)*.+<*(5J+J?,.,5)**-+):,)+):*+1.(*5-/+,.*+):*+I.*S*..*-+I?),)(M*+)*5,5)/+2S+):*
G266*J*+,5-+):*+-*M*62I*.+2S+):*+-*-(9,)*-+/I,9*O+N:*+,J.**3*5)+<*)H**+147;>+E66+'2?6/+G266*J*+,5-+):*
-*M*62I3*5)>+,5-+):*+I6,55(5J+,II6(9,)(25++925),(5+,+/(J5(S(9,5)6=+(59.*,/*+,32?5)>+,5-+(3I.2M*-+e?,6()=>+2S
/I,9*+S2.+9233?5()=+?/*+):,5+):,)+H:(9:+H,/+-*/(J5,)*-+(5+):*+?5/?99*//S?6+I6,55(5J+,II6(9,)(25+2S+6,/)
=*,.O

N:*=+:,M*+S?.):*.+*3I:,/(/*-+):*(.+9259*.5+):,)+147;+/:2?6-+<*+):*+)*5,5)/+2S+):*+9233?5()=+/I,9*+,5-
):,)+):*+E//*)+2S+G233?5()=+h,6?*+6*J(/6,)(25+,5-+.*J?6,)(25/+H2?6-+,662H+S2.+):*3+)2+<*+5,3*-+,/+):*+,9)?,6
)*5,5)+.,):*.+):,5+):*+I.*S*..*-O

D11'I"81='!"11&4& :,M*+I.2M(-*-+9233*5)/+925S(.3(5J ):,)+):*+G266*J*^/+(5)*5)(25+:,/+,6H,=/+<**5+)2+/**
6(<.,.=+/*.M(9*/+925)(5?*+)2+<*+I.2M(-*-+S.23+):*+/()*O+N:*=+:,M*+925S(.3*-+):,)+):*+G266*J*+H(66+<*+,6629,)*-
):*+9233?5()=+/I,9*+>+,5-+,6):2?J+,+/?<c6*,/*+:,/+=*)+)2+<*+5*J2)(,)*->+()+(/+):*+G266*J*^/+(5)*5)(25+)2+6*)+):*
/I,9*+)2+147;O+N:*=+,6/2+925S(.3+):,)+):*=+-2+52)+/**+,+I.2<6*3/+H():+):*+I.(59(I6*/+<=+H:(9:+):*+/I,9*
/:,66+<*+6*)+,/+/*)+2?)+(5+):*+,II6(9,5)/+I6,55(5J+-29?3*5)/O

c&3=21'($=&'(&=$Z&3%='D=="W$2%$"3 :,M*+I.2M(-*-+):*+S2662H(5J+9233*5)/0

!VO+B*+/?II2.)+):*+I2/()(25+2S+147;+(5+):*(.+/?II2.)+2S+):*+9?..*5)+,II6(9,)(25
KVO+B*+/?II2.)+):*+9?..*5)+I6,55(5J+,II6(9,)(25+25+):*+I.2M(/2+):,)+()+I.2M(-*/+):*+<*/)+,9:(*M,<6*+2?)923*
H:*.*<=+147;+H(66+<*+):*+)*5,5)/+2S+):*+I.2I2/*-+X!+J.2?5-+S622.+/I,9*+S2.+):*+625J+)*.3+Ug5,/3?9:+,/
8.*5)+G2?59(6+Y6,55(5J+)*,3+,.*+,<6*+)2+,9:(*M*+):(/+H():(5+):*(.+2H5+I2H*./VO
]VO+B*+/?II2.)+):*+,II6(9,)(25+I.2M(-(5J+):*+<?(6-(5J+.*3,(5/+,99*//(<6*+)2+):*+9233?5()=+S2.+):*+6(S*)(3*+2S
):*+I.2I2/*-+```+=*,.+6*,/*

B*+.*e?*/)+):,)+):*+/*9)(25+!$&+,J.**3*5)+H(66+*5/?.*+U,/+S,.+,/+(/+,9:(*M,<6*V+):,)+):*+<?(6-(5J+.*3,(5/+(5

Page 17



9233?5()=+?/*>+,/+,+6(<.,.=+,5-+.?5+<=+147;O

08Q1$W'E&%%&*='"`'I8))"*%
N:2/*+(5+/?II2.)+2S+):*+,II6(9,)(25+:,M*+H.())*5+25+):*+<,/(/+):,)0
! N:*+X!+9233?5()=+6(<.,.=+,5-+/I,9*+(/+I.2M(-*-
! 1.(*5-/+2S+4*5/,6+;(<.,.=+,.*+):*+)*5,5)/+2S+):*+/I,9*
! N:*+*5).,59*+)2+):*+X!+/I,9*+(/+.*M(/*-+/2+):,)+):2/*+?/(5J+):*+S,9(6()=+9,5+,99*//+()+):.2?J:)+):*+3,(5

*5).,59*O

(&)*&=&3%2%$"3='$3'"Qe&W%$"3
g5+/?33,.=+):*+9259*.5/+2S+):*+2<f*9)2./+.*6,)*+)2+):*+S2662H(5J+(//?*/0c

G233?5()=+W/*0
!O+ N:*+I.2I2/*-+?/*+2S+):*+<?(6-(5J+H2?6-+:,.3+):*+/),)?/+2S+):*+<?(6-(5J+,/+,5+E//*)+2S+G233?5()=+h,6?*O
KO+ N:*.*+H(66+<*+,+62//+2S+9233?5()=+/I,9*+,5-+9(M(9+,3*5()=+(5+,5+,.*,+H:*.*+):*/*+S,9(6()(*/+,.*+,6.*,-=

6,9Z(5JO
]O+ N:*+62//+2S+9233?5()=+S,9(6()=+(/+52)+2SS/*)+<=+):*+I.2M(/(25+2S+5*H+:23*/
"O+ N:*+I.2I2/*-+9233?5()=+:?<+(/+(5/?SS(9(*5)>+?5/?(),<6*+,5-+(3I.,9)(9,6+S2.+3**)(5J+9233?5()=+5**-/O
CO+ N:*+-*M*62I3*5)+H2?6-+:,.3+629,6+*3I62=3*5)+,/+,+S,9(6()=+H:(9:+92?6-+<*+?/*-+S2.+/29(,6+*5)*.I.(/*+2.

)2+-*M*62I*-+/Z(66/+H2?6-+<*+62/)O
&O+ E..,5J*3*5)/+S2.+):*+S?)?.*+2H5*./:(I+2S+):*+9233?5()=+/I,9*+,.*+?596*,.O
PO+ N:*+,II6(9,5)+:,/+S,(6*-+)2+925/?6)+):*+629,6+9233?5()=+(5+-*M*62I(5J+):*+I.2I2/,6/+S2.+):*+9233?5()=

:?<
%O+ N:*+*5).,59*+)2+):*+9233?5()=+/I,9*+(/+)22+/3,66+,5-+/:2?6-+<*+):.2?J:+):*+3,(5+.*/(-*5)(,6+*5).,59*O
`O+ N:*+,II6(9,)(25+/:2?6-+<*+.*S*..*-+)2+):*+/*9.*),.=+2S+/),)*+S2.+96,.(S(9,)(25+25+9:,5J*/+)2+I6,55(5J

6*J(/6,)(25+(5+.*6,)(25+)2+9233?5()=+?/*

7*/(-*5)(,6+E992332-,)(25
!$O+N:*+e?,5)?3+2S+.*/(-*5)(,6+-*M*62I3*5)+H():+52+2?)/(-*+/I,9*+(/+,5+2M*.-*M*62I3*5)+2S+):*+/()*
!!O+N:*+-*M*62I3*5)+H(66+(59.*,/*+I,.Z(5J+,5-+).,SS(9+I.2<6*3/+H():(5+):*+629,6()=+2S+):*+/()*O
!KO+ N:*+-*M*62I3*5)+-2*/+52)+I.2M(-*+,-*e?,)*+S,9(6()(*/+S2.+):*+/)2.,J*+2S+.*S?/*#.*9=96(5J+,5-+<(9=96*/O

8?(6-(5J+E6)*.,)(25/
!]O+N:*+-*M*62I3*5)+H2?6-+:,.3+):*+9:,.,9)*.+,5-+,II*,.,59*+2S+):*+<?(6-(5J
!"O+N:*+-*M*62I3*5)+H(66+:,.3+<2):+):*+*T)*.5,6+,5-+(5)*.5,6+9:,.,9)*.+2S+,+629,66=+6(/)*-+<?(6-(5J

L):*.
!CO+N:*.*+:,/+<**5+(5,-*e?,)*+925/?6),)(25+25+):*+I6,55(5J+,II6(9,)(25O

0&%$%$"3
E+I*)()(25+H():+K%%+/(J5,)2.(*/+:,/+<**5+.*9*(M*-O+N:(/+(/+,--.*//*-+)2+8.*5)+G2?59(6+,5-+.*e?*/)/+):,)+8.*5)

jY.2:(<()+G:,5J*+2S+W'[+S2.+E//*/)+2S+G233?5()=+h,6?*+UEGhV+/2+):*=+,.*+,<6*+)2+<*+,9)(M*6=+?/*-+,5-
*5f2=*-+<=+8.*5)+629,6/+.,):*.+):,5+):.*,)*5*-+H():+962/?.*>+2.+6*S)+<=+I.(M,)*+-*M*62I*.)/O

8.*5)+G2?59(6+3?/)+?.J*5)6=+9.*,)*+J?(-*6(5*/+)2+I.2)*9)+EGh+,5-+3,5-,)*+9233?5()=+,99*//+/2+):,)+9?..*5)
6(/)*-+,//*)/+,.*+52)+,)+.(/ZOj

+3%&*321'!"3=81%2%$"3

N.,5/I2.),)(25+W5()+c+A2+2<f*9)(25/+/?<f*9)+)2+,+'*9)(25+!$&+;*J,6+EJ.**3*5)+925S(.3(5J+):,)+):*+.*/(-*5)(,6
-H*66(5J/+ /:,66+ ,66+ <*+ *5)(.*6=+ 9,.cS.**>+ .*32M(5J+ ):*+ .(J:)/+ 2S+ S?)?.*+ 299?I(*./+ )2+ 2<),(5+ .*/(-*5)/+ I,.Z(5J
I*.3()/>+(5+2.-*.+)2+923I6=+H():+Y26(9=+N7AK]+2S+):*+WXYcK$$"O+E+925-()(25+.*e?(.(5J+):*+I.2M(/(25+2S+/*9?.*>
92M*.*-+9=96*+I,.Z(5J+/I,9*/+,)+J.2?5-+S622.+6*M*6+(/+,6/2+.*e?*/)*->+)2+923I6=+H():+Y'!&+/),5-,.-/O

W.<,5+X*/(J5+c+A2+2<f*9)(25/+)2+):*+I.(59(I6*+2S+-*M*62I3*5)O+1?.):*.+-*),(6/+2S+9233?5()=+*5).,59*+,5-
S.25)+<,6925=+-*),(6/+H(66+<*+.*e?(.*-O

!"##$%%&&'I$%&'@$=$%'"3'I2%8*Z29'5<%f'783&';.5<g'>&#Q&*='!"3W&*3=

E/+*TI6,(5*-+,<2M*>+):(/+,II6(9,)(25+H,/+-*S*..*-+S.23+):*+D?5*+K$!"+Y6,55(5J+G233())**>+<?)+):(/+-*S*..,6
299?.*-+,)+):f*+3**)(5J+()/6*S+3*,5(5J+):,)+Q*3<*./+/)(66+:,-+):*+2II2.)?5()=+)2+M(/()+):*+,II6(9,)(25+/()*+25

Page 18



):*+I.*9*-(5J+',)?.-,=O+N:*+I2(5)/+.,(/*-+,)+):*+M(/()+H*.*+92M*.*-+(5+,+'?II6*3*5),.=+.*I2.)+)2+G2?59(662./
,5->+S2.+):*+,M2(-,59*+2S+-2?<)>+):(/+.*I2.)+(/+/*)+2?)+(5+S?66+<*62HO

jM2#2)*#402*#F0402#L355022**#c*5=*+4#+,04*6#0448*4#0-#+*/,203-#23#2)*#:3//3E0-7#5,22*+4O

! P)*#/31,203-#3:#2)*#+*:84*#,-6#+*191/0-7#423+*#:3+#13558-029#84*#0-#2)*#=,4*5*-2
! P)*#/,9382#,-6#.+3F0403-#3:#:0220-74#:3+#.+3.34*6#13558-029#84*
! P)*#413.*#:3+#.+3F060-7#,#E06*+A#,8235,201#*-2+,-1*#23#2)*#13558-029#4.,1*#E02)#0-2*+-,/#/3==9G
! d38+4#3:#84*#,-6#.+32*1203-#3:#,5*-029#3:#.+34.*120F*#,-6#-*07)=38+0-7#+*406*-24G
! P)*#6*407-#,-6#,..*,+,-1*#3:#*-2+,-1*#,-6#407-,7*G

P)*#/31,203-#3:#2)*#+*:84*#,-6#+*191/0-7#423+*#04#6041844*6#0-#.,+,7+,.)#H"G

P)*#,../01,-24#),F*#48=5022*6#,-#0-601,20F*#/,9382#:3+#2)*#.+3.34*6#:02#382#3:#2)*#13558-029#4.,1*#,-6#),F*
13-:0+5*6#2),2#2)*9#E0//#E3+B#E02)#2)*#/*44**#23#.+3F06*#2)*#4)*//A#13+*#,-6#:0S28+*4#%230/*2`40-B'#,-6#0-2*+-,/
42+8128+*4#,4#4)3E-#3-#2)*#/,9382#2)+387)#2)*#4*1203-#&"J#,7+**5*-2G

P)*#.+3.34*6#*-2+,-1*#),4#,#48::010*-2#E062)#23#135./9#E02)#WWM#/*704/,203-#,4#4*2#382#0-#2)*#5,0-#+*.3+2G
P)*+*#04#413.*#:3+#,#E06*+#633+#,-6#3-*#E02)#,8235,201#3.*-0-7A#=82#02#04#13-406*+*6#2),2#2)04#04#-32#+*R80+*6
0-#2)04#0-42,-1*#,-6#138/6#+*48/2#0-#,-#,660203-,/#8--*1*44,+9#4*+F01*#1),+7*#:3+#024#5,0-2*-,-1*G#P)*
.+3.34*6#6*F*/3.5*-2#138/6#,1135536,2*#,-#0-2*+-,/#/3==9#:3+#2)*#13558-029#4.,1*A#)3E*F*+A#2)04#04#-32#,
./,--0-7#+*R80+*5*-2#,-6#E38/6#+*48/2#0-#,#/344#3:#13558-029#:/33+#4.,1*G#M4#,#+*48/2A#02#),4#-32#=**-#4387)2
,4#,-#,5*-65*-2#)*+*G

L3-60203-#H#+*/,2*4#23#2)*#)38+4#3:#84*#:3+#2)*#13558-029#4.,1*#,-6#2)*4*#),F*#=**-#,7+**6#E02)#2)*
,../01,-2G#L3-60203-#&"#+*R80+*4#2)*#48=504403-#,-6#,..+3F,/#3:#6*2,0/4#3:#0-48/,203-#:3+#2)*#:/,24#,-6
L3-60203-#&@#),4#=**-#0-1/86*6#23#.+*F*-2#84*#3:#,5./0:0*6#438-6#4942*54G#P)*4*#13-60203-4#,+*#13-406*+*6
23#.+3F06*#.+32*1203-#:3+#,5*-029#3:#.+34.*120F*#+*406*-24#,-6#*S0420-7#-*07)=38+4#E)0/*#-32#=*0-7#8-68/9
+*42+0120F*#3-#2)*#.+3.34*6#13558-029#84*G

P)*#,../01,-24#),F*#48=5022*6#0-601,20F*#6*2,0/4#3:#2)*#.+3.34*6#*-2+,-1*#633+A#6*407-#6*2,0/0-7#,-6#407-,7*G
d3E*F*+A#,2#2)04#42,7*#2)*4*#),F*#-32#=**-#,7+**6#,-6#13-60203-#&&#),4#+*R8*42*6#+*F04*6#6*2,0/4#3:#2)*
*-2+,-1*#,-6#407-,7*#.+03+#23#E3+B4#1355*-1*5*-2#3:#84*G

!"##$%%&&'($%&')$*$%'+',&*$-&.%*'!"./&0.*

M2#2)*#402*#F0402#/31,/#+*406*-24#+,04*6#0448*4#0-#+*/,203-#23#2)*#:3//3E0-7O

! D-1+*,4*6#.,+B0-7#6*5,-6
! D-1+*,4*#0-#.3.8/,203-#6*-4029
! Z-,82)3+04*6#)3,+60-7
! E)9#+*.#:+35#Xa^U#-32#0-F02*6#0-406*
! /,1B#3:#/31,/#13558-029#84*4#,-6#4.,1*
! E)9#,+*-e2#*-2+,-1*4#4),+*6
! E0//#:/,24#=*#+*-2*6#3+#X`d
! D4#191/*#.,+B0-7#48::010*-2

W*,/0-7#E02)#2)*4*#.30-24O

! K,+B0-7#.+3F0403-#04#,66+*44*6#0-#.,+,7+,.)4#@!#,-6#@I#3:#2)*#]^*5,+B4]#4*1203-#3:#2)*#5,0-#+*.3+2G
! P)*#.+3.34*6#6*F*/3.5*-2#E0//#+*48/2#0-#2)*#.+3F0403-#3:#_#,660203-,/#8-024#.+3F060-7#!#,660203-,/

=*6+3354G#P)04#E0//#-32#),F*#,#407-0:01,-2#05.,12#3-#/31,/#.3.8/,203-#6*-4029G
! P)*#d3,+60-7#04#,66+*44*6#0-#.,+,7+,.)#N@#3:#2)*#5,0-#+*5,+B4#4*1203-G
! M11*44#23#2)*#402*#04#13-2+3//*6#=9#2)*#,../01,-2G#P)*9#5,6*#2)*#6*10403-4#+*/,20-7#23#2)*#F0402#,2#2)*

E**B*-6G
! P)04#04#,66+*44*6#0-#.,+,7+,.)4#&"#,-6#&&#3:#2)*#5,0-#+*5,+B4#4*1203-G
! P)*#,../01,-24#),F*#.+3.34*6#2E3#4*.,+,2*#*-2+,-1*4G#P)*+*#04#-3#+*R80+*5*-2#:3+#2)*5#23#=*#4),+*6G
! P)*#2*-8+*#:3+#2)*#:/,24#04#-32#,#13-406*+,203-#:3+#2)04#,../01,203-G
! d07)E,94#f::01*+4#),F*#13-:0+5*6#2),2#191/*#.,+B0-7#04#48::010*-2G

!"##&.%*'10"#'2&345'64&/%&-'!"7./$44"0'8*79#$%%&-':0$"0'%"'&4&/%$".;<

Page 19



L38-10//3+#X0/43-#.+3F06*6#E+022*-#1355*-24#3-#2)*#.+3.34*6#6*F*/3.5*-2#.+03+#23#)04#*/*1203-#,4#,#/31,/
138-10//3+G#P)*4*#1355*-24#+*/,2*6#23#2)*#:3//3E0-7#5,22*+4O

! V0-#<23+,7*#M++,-7*5*-24
! L3558-,/#^33:#P*++,1*
! Y5*+7*-19#YS024
! U0:2
! V0191/*#<23+,7*
! <38-6#D-48/,203-
! D-2*+-,/#W*407-#X*,28+*4
! c,+B#PE,0-#./,R8*G

W*,/0-7#E02)#2)*#.30-24#+,04*6O

! P)*#=0-#423+*#.+3F0403-#:3+#2)*#+*406*-20,/#,1135536,203-#04#0-#/0-*#E02)#18++*-2#42,-6,+64G#M
13-60203-#),4#=**-#,22,1)*6#+*R80+0-7#6*2,0/4#3:#5,-,7*5*-2#,++,-7*5*-2#23#53F*#=0-4#23#,-6#:+35
423+*#3-#13//*1203-#6,9G#c,22*+4#481)#,4#F*-20/,203-#,-6#:0+*#4,:*29#E0//#=*#,66+*44*6#=9#=80/60-7
+*78/,203-4G

! P)*#13558-,/#+33:#2*++,1*#E0//#=*#,11*440=/*#23#,//#.+3.34*6#+*406*-24#,4#13558-,/#,5*-029#4.,1*G
D2#E38/6#-32#=*#+*,43-,=/*A#3+#-*1*44,+9A#23#13-2+3/#024#84*#3+#)38+4#3:#84*G

! f::01*+4#),F*#+*F0*E*6#2)*#.+3.34,/4#E02)#L38-10/#V80/60-7#L3-2+3/#f::01*+4#E)3#),F*#13-:0+5*6#2),2
2)*#*5*+7*-19#*S024#,+*#48::010*-2#:3+#,#13558-029#84*#3:#2)04#40Q*G#P)*9#E0//#=*#:3+5,//9#13-406*+*6
,2#2)*#=80/60-7#+*78/,203-4#42,7*G

! P)*#/0:2#40Q*#,-6#633+4#,+*#48::010*-2#23#,//3E#,11*44#:3+#=0-4#3+#,#=0191/*G
! P)*#.+3.34*6#=0B*#423+,7*#=32)#0-2*+-,/#,-6#*S2*+-,/#04#0-#,113+6,-1*#E02)#d07)E,94#42,-6,+64G
! M#13-60203-#),4#=**-#,22,1)*6#+*R80+0-7#6*2,0/#3:#2)*#.+3.34*6#438-6#0-48/,203-#23#*-48+*#2),2#2)*+*

04#-32#6*2+05*-2,/#05.,12#3-#2)*#,5*-029#3:#.+34.*120F*#+*406*-24G
! P)*#,../01,-24#),F*#13-:0+5*6#0-#2)*0+#W*407-#,-6#M11*44#<2,2*5*-2#2),2#2)*9#),F*#4387)2#23

.+*4*+F*#2)*#*S0420-7#/,93824A#42+8128+,/#E,//4#,-6#6*407-#:*,28+*4#E)*+*#.3440=/*G#D2#4)38/6#,/43#=*
-32*6#2),2#,#+*R8*42#23#/042#2)*#42+8128+*#E,4#28+-*6#63E-#=9#Y-7/04)#d*+02,7*#68*#23#2)*#/344#3:#5,-9
3:#2)*#3+070-,/#0-2*+-,/#:*,28+*4G

! P)*#L38-10/e4#f.*+,203-,/#W0+*123+#K+3.*+29#g#K+3>*124#),4#0-601,2*6#2),2#2)*#./,R8*#E,4#53F*6#23
,+1)0F*#E)*-#02#E,4#+*53F*6#:+35#2)*#=80/60-7G

(?>D(cI
>2$3'!"3=$Z&*2%$"3=

&G N:(/+I6,55(5J+,II6(9,)(25+H,/+-*S*..*-+S.23+):*+Y6,55(5J+G233())**+3**)(5J+25+!P+D?5*+K$!"+)2+,662H
S2.+Q*3<*./+)2+/**Z+,-M(9*+(5+.*6,)(25+)2+):*+(5M*/)(J,)(25+(5)2+,66*J*-+S.,?-?6*5)+.*I.*/*5),)(25/
/?<3())*-+,)+):*+)(*3+2S+):*+S(./)+I6,55(5J+,II6(9,)(25+25+):*+/()*+):,)+H,/+I.*M(2?/6=+.*S?/*-+,)+):*
G2?59(6^/+Y6,55(5J+G233())**+25+!%+'*I)*3<*.+K$!"O+N:*+9?..*5)+I.2I2/,6+(/+,+.*M(/*-+,II6(9,)(25+S.23
):,)+H:(9:+H,/+.*S?/*-+(5+K$!]O+N:*+.*M(/(25/+):,)+:,M*+<**5+3,-*+,.*+/*)+2?)+(5+I,.,J.,I:+"+<*62HO

KO+ N:*+I.2I2/*-+-*M*62I3*5)+H2?6-+(5M26M*+):*+925M*./(25+2S+):*+M,9,5)+<?(6-(5J>+32/)+.*9*5)6=+?/*-+,/+,
6(<.,.=UW/*+G6,//+X!V>+(5)2+!%&/e3+2S+9233?5()=+/I,9*+UW/*+G6,//+X!V+,5-+S(M*+/*6Sc925),(5*-+S6,)/O+g)
,6/2+/**Z/+925/*5)+S2.+):*+*T(/)(5J+:2,.-(5J/+H:(9:+9?..*5)6=+/?..2?5-+):*+/()*O+g)+(/+925/(-*.*-+):,)+):*
3,(5+I6,55(5J+925/(-*.,)(25+(5+.*6,)(25+)2+):*+-*)*.3(5,)(25+2S+):*+,II6(9,)(25+,.*0c

! B:*):*.+/?SS(9(*5)+3()(J,)(25+(/+I.2M(-*-+S2.+,5=+62//+2S+9233?5()=+2.+9?6)?.,6+S,9(6()(*/
! B:*):*.+):*+I.2I2/*-+.*/(-*5)(,6+?5()/+I.2M(-*+,5+,99*I),<6*+e?,6()=+2S+.*/(-*5)(,6

,992332-,)(25+,5-+,3*5()=+S2.+S?)?.*+299?I(*./O
! B:*):*.+,5=+I.2I2/*-+,6)*.,)(25/+)2+):*+*T(/)(5J+<?(6-(5J+,5-+()/+/?..2?5-(5J/+,.*+(5+Z**I(5J

H():+):*+9:,.,9)*.+,5-+,II*,.,59*+2S+):*+*T(/)(5J+<?(6-(5J+,5-+/?..2?5-(5J+/).**)/9*5*+,5-
H:*):*.+):*=+H2?6-+:,M*+,5+,99*I),<6*+(3I,9)+25+):*+,3*5()=+2S+,-f2(5(5J+.*/(-*5)/

! B:*):*.+):*+I.2I2/*-+-*M*62I3*5)+H2?6-+:,M*+,5+,99*I),<6*+(3I,9)+25+629,6+:(J:H,=/+,5-
I,.Z(5J+925-()(25/

! B:*):*.+):*+*T(/)(5J+)*3I2.,.=+:2,.-(5J/+,.*+,99*I),<6*

]O+ N:*+,<2M*+(/+,+/?33,.=+2S+):*+3,(5+I6,55(5J+925/(-*.,)(25/+,SS*9)(5J+):*+9?..*5)+I.2I2/,6O+N:*
,II6(9,)(25+/:2?6-+<*+-*)*.3(5*-+(5+,992.-,59*+H():+):*+-*M*62I3*5)+I6,5+,5-+,5=+2):*.+3,)*.(,6
I6,55(5J+925/(-*.,)(25/+,/+/*)+2?)+(5+):(/+.*I2.)O

Page 20



D#&3Z#&3%='I$3W&'0*&a$"8='(&`8=21
"O+ N:*+3,(5+,6)*.,)(25/+)2+):*+I.2I2/*-+-*M*62I3*5)+/(59*+):*+I.*M(2?/+.*S?/,6+,.*+,/+S2662H/0

G233?5()=+'I,9*
! N:*+)2),6+S622.+/I,9*+:,/+<**5+(59.*,/*-+S.23+!P&/e3+)2+!%&/e3O
! N:*+9233?5()=+S622.+/I,9*+(/+/()?,)*-+/26*6=+25+):*+J.2?5-+S622.+U*T9*I)+S2.+H,/)*+/)2.,J*+H:(9:+(/+(5+):*

<,/*3*5)VO
! N:*+*5).,59*+)2+):*+9233?5()=+S622.+/I,9*+(/+):.2?J:)+,+I.2I2/*-+*5).,59*+(5+):*+9:(35*=+<.*,/)+25)2

8,):?./)+@,.-*5/+,5-+52)+S.23+G266*J*+72,-+,/+I.*M(2?/6=+I.2I2/*-O
! 1?.):*.+-*),(6/+2S+9233?5()=+925/?6),)(25>+*T(/)(5J+9233?5()=+/I,9*+,M,(6,<(6()=+(5+):*+629,6+,.*,+,5-+):*

3,5,J*3*5)+2S+):*+9233?5()=+/I,9*+:,M*+<**5+I.2M(-*-O
! g5-(9,)(M*+*T,3I6*/+2S+):*+I.2I2/*-+6,=2?)+,5-+,+3,).(T+2S+?/*/+-.,H5+?I+(5925f?59)(25+H():+):*+147;

J.2?I+:,M*+<**5+I.2M(-*-

7*/(-*5)(,6+++
! N:*+5?3*.+2S+.*/(-*5)(,6+?5()/+I.2I2/*-+:,/+-*9.*,/*-+S.23+P+?5()/+)2+CO
! N:*+):*+/(n*+,5-+6,=2?)+2S+):*+I.2I2/*-+?5()/+:,M*+<**5++,66+o!$p+,<2M*+):*+3(5(3?3+S622.+/I,9*

/),5-,.-/+S2.+):*(.+.*/I*9)(M*+?5()+/(n*/O
! E+.22S+)*..,9*+(/+I.2I2/*-+,)+):*+/*925-+S622.+6*M*6+S.25)(5J+25)2+8,):?./)+@,.-*5/O
! E6)*.,)(25/+)2+.22S+25+8,):?./)+@,.-*5/+S.25)+<?)+52)+)2+.*,.O
! N:*+:*(J:)+2S+):*+H*/)+H(5J+(/+.*),(5*-+,/+*T(/)(5JO

(&)12W&#&3%'"`'!"##83$%9'V2W$1$%$&=
CO+ N:*+*T(/)(5J+<?(6-(5J+:,/+<**5+M,9,5)+/(59*+):*+S2.3*.+?/*+2S+):*+<?(6-(5J+,/+,+I?<6(9+6(<.,.=+9*,/*-+(5

K$!!O+N:*+9*//,)(25+2S+):*+S2.3*.+?/*+H,/+,/+,+.*/?6)+2S+):*+G2?59(6^/+;(<.,.=+N.,5/S2.3,)(25+Y.2f*9)O
N:*+,II6(9,5)+/),)*/+(5+):*(.+/?<3(//(25+):,)+):.2?J:+):(/+I.29*//>+,-*e?,)*+3()(J,)(25+:,/+,6.*,-=+<**5
I.2M(-*->+(5+):*+S2.3+2S+5*H+,5-+(3I.2M*-+6(<.,.=+S,9(6()(*/>+)2+f?/)(S=+):*+62//+2S+):*+*T(/)(5J+<?(6-(5JO+N:*
;(<.,.=+N.,5/S2.3,)(25+Y.2f*9)+-2*/+I.2M(-*+,+923I.*:*5/(M*+,5-+*SS(9(*5)+6(<.,.=+/*.M(9*+(5+):*+<2.2?J:O
B:(6/)+):*+G2?59(6^/+6(<.,.=+?/*+:,/+9*,/*->+):*+<?(6-(5J+.*3,(5/+9,I,<6*+2S+<*(5J+?/*-+)2+3**)+2):*.
H(-*.+9233?5()=+5**-/+,5-+):*.*S2.*+/?SS(9(*5)+3()(J,)(25+H2?6-+5**-+)2+<*+I.2M(-*-+(S+):*+62//+2S+):*
9233?5()=+?/*+(/+)2+<*+/?II2.)*-O

&O+ g5+)*.3/+2S+629,6+-*3,5-+S2.+9233?5()=+S,9(6()(*/+()+(/+(3I2.),5)+)2+52)*+):,)+(5+X*9*3<*.+K$!K+):*
<?(6-(5J+H,/+6(/)*->+,)+):*+.*e?*/)+2S+):*+1.(*5-/+2S+4*5/,6+7(/*+;(<.,.=>+,/+,5+E//*)+2S+G233?5()=+h,6?*
?5-*.+I.2M(/(25/+925),(5*-+(5+):*+;29,6(/3+E9)+K$!!+UaN:*+E9)bVO+N:(/+6(/)(5J+(/+-*/(J5*-+)2+/?II2.)+):*
9233?5()=+.(J:)+)2+<(-+<=+.*e?(.(5J+):*+2H5*.+2S+):*+,//*)+)2+I.2M(-*+/?SS(9(*5)+)(3*+)2+9233?5()=+J.2?I/
)2+I.*I,.*+,5-+/?<3()+,+<(->+(S+):*=+H(/:>+/:2?6-+):*+2H5*.+2S+):*+,//*)+-*9(-*+)2+-(/I2/*+2S+):*+,//*)O
B:(6/)+?6)(3,)*6=+):(/+6(/)(5J+9,552)+I.*M*5)+):*+2H5*.+/*66(5J+):*+,//*)+)2+H:23+*M*.+):*=+H,5)>+,)
H:,)*M*.+I.(9*+):*=+H,5)>+()+-2*/+2SS*.+,5+2II2.)?5()=+S2.+9233?5()=+J.2?I/+)2+3,Z*+,+<(-+S2.+):*+,//*)+(5
,-M,59*+2S+,5=+,J.**3*5)+)2+/*66+)2+,+):(.-+I,.)=O+N:(/+I.29*//+,6/2+,II6(*/+S2.+,66+525c.*/(-*5)(,6+I,.)/+2S
,+I.2I2/*-+-*M*62I3*5)+H:(9:+H(66+<*+/26-+2.+6*,/*-+,/+):*+EGh+6(/)(5J+.*3,(5/+S2.+,66+,.*,/+2S
525c.*/(-*5)(,6+S622.+/I,9*O+7*/(-*5)(,6+?/*/+9,552)+<*+/?<f*9)+2S+,5+EGh+6(/)(5JO

PO+ N:*+X*I,.)3*5)+S2.+G233?5()(*/+,5-+;29,6+@2M*.53*5)+:,/+I.2-?9*-+525c/),)?)2.=+J?(-,59*+25+):*
G233?5()=+7(J:)+)2+8(-O+Y,.,J.,I:+KOK$+/*)/+2?)+):,)++j):*+S,9)+):,)+):*+/()*+(/+6(/)*-+3,=+,SS*9)+I6,55(5J
-*9(/(25/+c+()+(/+2I*5+)2+):*+;29,6+Y6,55(5J+E?):2.()=+)2+-*9(-*+H:*):*.+6(/)(5J+,/+,5+,//*)+2S+9233?5()=
M,6?*+(/+,+3,)*.(,6+925/(-*.,)(25+(S+,5+,II6(9,)(25+S2.+9:,5J*+2S+?/*+(/+/?<3())*->+925/(-*.(5J+,66+):*
9(.9?3/),59*/+2S+):*+9,/*Oj+B:(6/)+.*J,.-+3?/)+<*+:,-+)2+):*+-*M*62I3*5)+I6,5+(5+):*+-*)*.3(5,)(25+2S
):*+,II6(9,)(25+()+(/+925/(-*.*-+):,)+(5+):(/+9,/*+):*+S,9)+):,)+):*+<?(6-(5J+(/+6(/)*-+,/+,+E//*)+2S+G233?5()=
M,6?*+(/+,6/2+,+3,)*.(,6+I6,55(5J+925/(-*.,)(25+,/+()+.*,/25,<6=+-*325/).,)*/+):,)+):*.*+(/+,+629,6+-*3,5-
S2.+9233?5()=+S,9(6()(*/+H():(5+):*+629,6()=+,5-+(5+I,.)(9?6,.+,+-*3,5-+):,)+):2/*+S,9(6()(*/+/:2?6-+<*
I.2M(-*-+25+):*+/?<f*9)+/()*O

%O+ N:*+6(/)(5J+,/+,5+E//*)+2S+G233?5()=+h,6?*+(/+,6/2+.*6*M,5)+(5+):(/+I,.)(9?6,.+9,/*+,/+,+I,.)(,6+9:,5J*+2S
?/*+)2+.*/(-*5)(,6+(/+I.2I2/*-O+7*/(-*5)(,6+?/*/+,.*+52.3,66=+*T*3I)+S.23+<*(5J+6(/)*-+,/+E//*)/+2S
G233?5()=+h,6?*+,5-+):*.*S2.*>+(S+I*.3(//(25+H*.*+)2+<*+J.,5)*->+):(/+H2?6-+:,M*+,5+(3I,9)+25+):*
*T)*5)+2S+):*+9?..*5)+6(/)(5JO

`O+ N:*+*T(/)(5J+<?(6-(5J+:,/+,+J.2//+(5)*.5,6+S622.+,.*,+U@gEV+2S+&!K3q+UC"]/e3+AgEV+,..,5J*-+2M*.+]+S622./O
W5-*.+()/+I.*M(2?/+?/*+):*+J.2?5-+S622.+,9)*-+,/+):*+3,(5+.*,-(5J+.223+,5-+.*9*I)(25+,.*,>+H():+,59(66,.=
/),SS+,.*,/+,5-+/)2.,J*+/I,9*+25+):*+S(./)+S622.+,5-+/)2.,J*+25+):*+/*925-+S622.O+N:*+J.2?5-+S622.+2S+):*
I.2I*.)=+:,/+,+S622.+,.*,+2S+,II.2T(3,)*6=+KP&/e3+U@gEVO

Page 21



!$O+N:*+.*M(/*-+I.2I2/,6+H2?6-+(5M26M*+):*+S2.3,)(25+2S+,+X!+?/*+2S+!%&/e3+U@gEV+H:(9:+H2?6-+299?I=+32/)
2S+):*+J.2?5-+S622.+2S+):*+<?(6-(5JO+g5+)*.3/+2S+):*+I.2I2/*-+,.*,+):(/+(/+!$/e3+32.*+):,5+):*+I.*M(2?/
I.2I2/,6+,5-+H:(6*+/?9:+,5+(59.*,/*+H2?6-+52)+,II*,.+)2+<*+/(J5(S(9,5)+(5+)*.3/+2S+,.*,+):*+e?,6()=+,5-
?/*,<(6()=+2S+):*+/I,9*+(/+,+/(J5(S(9,5)+(3I.2M*3*5)+25+):*+I.*M(2?/+I.2I2/,6+,/+()+(/+,66+I.2M(-*-+25+):*
J.2?5-S622.+6*M*6+,5-+(/+,..,5J*-+(5+,+3,55*.+H:(9:+/?II2.)/+):*+S6*T(<6*+?/*+2S+):(/+/I,9*+S2.+,+M,.(*)=+2S
-(SS*.*5)+?/*./O

!!O+N:*+,II6(9,5)/+:,M*+I.*I,.*-+,+/),)*3*5)+2S+9233?5()=+(5M26M*3*5)+H:(9:+/*)/+2?)+):*+6*M*6+2S
925/?6),)(25+):*=+:,M*+?5-*.),Z*5+H():+):*+629,6+9233?5()=+/(59*+):*+I.*M(2?/+.*S?/,6O+N:(/+:,/+(596?-*-
,5+(5()(,6+925/?6),)(25+H():+1247;+(5+L9)2<*.+K$!]>+2I*5+I?<6(9+925/?6),)(25+(5+A2M*3<*.+K$!]>+,+S2662H
?I+H2.Z/:2I+H():+147;+(5+X*9*3<*.+K$!]O+N:*=+:,M*+,6/2+:(J:6(J:)*-+):*+,6)*.,)(25/+):,)+:,M*+<**5
3,-*+)2+,--.*//+):*+9259*.5/+.,(/*-O+

!KO+ N:*+,II6(9,5)/+:,M*+I.2M(-*-+I6,5/+/:2H(5J+:2H+):*+J.2?5-S622.+92?6-+<*+6,(-+2?)O+N:*+/I,9*+(/
,99*//*-+S.23+,+5*H+*5).,59*+H:(9:+(/+)2+<*+I.2M(-*-+S.23+8,):?./)+@,.-*5/+):.2?J:+):*+*T(/)(5J
9:(35*=+<.*,/)O+N:(/+H(66+<*+I.2M(-*-+H():+,+.,3I*-+,99*//+S.23+):*+92.5*.+2S+8,):?./)+@,.-*5/+,5-
G266*J*+72,-O+N:(/+/I,9*+H(66+<*+X(/,<(6()=+X(/9.(3(5,)(25+E9)+UXXEV+923I6(,5)O+N:*+(5-(9,)(M*+S622.
6,=2?)/+/:2H+,+3,(5+2I*5+I6,5+/I,9*>+H:(9:+92?6-+<*+?/*-+,/+,+).,-()(25,6+6(<.,.=+/I,9*+H():+<22Z
/:*6M*/>+-*/Z/>+/*,)(5J+,.*,+,5-+3,(5+S.25)+-*/Z+(5+):*+*,/)+H(5J+2S+):*+J.2?5-S622.O+N:*+H*/)+H(5J+2S
):*+J.2?5-S622.>+H:(9:+(/+,99*//+M(,+,+92..(-2.+,)+):*+.*,.>+92?6-+):*5+<*+6,(-+2?)+H():+)H2+3**)(5J+.223/>
)2(6*)/+,5-+/)2.,J*+,.*,O+N:*/*+I6,5/+:,M*+<**5+-*M*62I*-+(5+925f?59)(25+H():+147;+S2662H(5J
925/?6),)(25+*M*5)/O

!]O+ N:*+,II6(9,5)/+(5+925/?6),)(25+H():+147;+:,M*+,6/2+I.2M(-*-+,+?/*+3,).(T+,5-+(5-(9,)(M*+6,=2?)/+/:2H(5J
:2H+,+.,5J*+2S+9233?5()=+?/*/+92?6-+<*+,992332-,)*-+,)+-(SS*.*5)+)(3*/+-?.(5J+):*+92?./*+2S+,+52.3,6
H**ZO+N:*+6,=2?)+(596?-(5J+):*+I.2M(/(25+2S+-*/Z/>+<22Z/:*6M*/>+3**)(5J+.223/+,5-+/)2.,J*+H2?6-+,662H
S2.+?/*/+/?9:+,/+<22Z+6*5-(5J>+gN+/*.M(9*/>+/)?-=(5J>+6,5J?,J*+96,//*/>+9:(6-.*5/#)2--6*.+/)2.=+)(3*+,5-
2):*.+9233?5()=+?/*/+):.2?J:2?)+):*+H**ZO

!"O+N2+*5/?.*+):,)+):*+9233?5()=+/I,9*+(/+,99*//(<6*+)2+):*+629,6+9233?5()=+):*+,II6(9,5)/+:,M*+I.2M(-*-
(5S2.3,)(25+,/+)2+:2H+):*+/I,9*+H(66+<*+3,5,J*-+,5-+:2H+):*+*5-+?/*.+H(66+<*+-*)*.3(5*-O+N:*
,II6(9,5)/+:,M*+925S(.3*-+):,)+):*+9233?5()=+/I,9*+H(66+<*+I.2M(-*-+(5+/:*66+,5-+92.*+(596?-(5J+)2(6*)/>
/(5Z/+,5-+/)2.,J*+/I,9*+H():+):*+.*/I25/(<(6()=+2S+S())(5J+2?)+):*+,992332-,)(25+S,66(5J+)2+):*+S?)?.*
299?I,5)/O+N:*+S?)?.*+299?I,5)/+H(66+,6/2+<*+2<6(J*-+)2+3**)+,+.*,/25,<6*+/*.M(9*+9:,.J*+S2.+?/*+,5-
3,(5)*5,59*+2S+/)2.,J*+/I,9*+,5-+6(S)+H:(9:+H(66+<*+(5+):*+S2.3+2S+,5+,55?,6+9:,.J*O+N:*+,II6(9,5)/+:,M*
/?JJ*/)*-+):,)+):(/+(/+6(Z*=+)2+<*+(5+):*+.*J(25+2S+rKC$$O

!CO+N:*+/I,9*+(/+,99*//*-+S.23+,+5*H+*5).,59*+H:(9:+(/+)2+<*+I.2M(-*-+S.23+8,):?./)+@,.-*5/+):.2?J:+):*
*T(/)(5J+9:(35*=O+N:(/+H(66+<*+I.2M(-*-+H():+,+.,3I*-+,99*//+S.23+):*+92.5*.+2S+8,):?./)+@,.-*5/+,5-
G266*J*+72,-O+N:(/+/I,9*+H(66+<*+XXE+923I6(,5)O

!&O+ N:*+,II6(9,5)+:,/+,-M(/*-+):*+G2?59(6+):,)+()+:,/+*5)*.*-+(5)2++925).,9)?,6+2<6(J,)(25/)2+6*,/*+):*+/I,9*
<,9Z+)2+E66+'2?6/+G266*J*+H:(6*+):*+S.**:26-+S2.+):*+<?(6-(5J+H(66+<*+.*),(5*-+<=+):*+,II6(9,5)O+N:*
,II6(9,5)+(5+925f?59)(25+H():+E66+'2?6/+G266*J*+H(66+-*)*.3(5*+H:2+):*+S?)?.*+299?I,5)/+S2662H(5J+,+<(--(5J
I.29*//+(5+H:(9:+,66+(5)*.*/)*-+I,.)(*/+9,5+<(-+)2+299?I=+):*+/I,9*O+N:*+/I,9*+H(66+):*5+<*+6*)+(5
,992.-,59*+H():+):*+S2662H(5J+)*.3/+,5-+925-()(25/0

" N:*+/I,9*+H(66+<*+2SS*.*-+)2+,+/(5J6*+6*//**+25+,+I*II*.92.5+.*5)+(5+I*.I*)?()=
" E+.*,/25,<6*+/*.M(9*+9:,.J*+H66+<*+,II6(*-+)2+3,(5),(5+):*+9233?5,6#*5).,59*+,.*,

(596?-(5J+.*I,(./+)2+<?(6-(5JO
" Q(5(3?3++:2?./++2S++2I*.,)(25++H(66++<*++.*e?(.*-++)2++*5/?.*++):,)++):*++3,T(3?3++.,5J*++2S

?/*/>+,/+(-*5)(S(*-+(5+):*+?/*+3,).(T>+,.*+I.2M(-*-+):.2?J:2?)+):*+H**ZO
" N:*+6*//**+3?/)+<*+.*/I25/(<6*+S2.+,5-+2I*.,)*+):*+X!+/I,9*+(5+):*+(5)*.*/)+2S+):*+629,6

9233?5()=++,5-++52)++6(3()*-++)2++,5=++/I*9(S(9++(5)*.*/)++J.2?I++U*OJO++52)++*T96?/(M*++.*6(J(2?/
,5-#2.+2):*.+J.2?I/VO

" W/*+2S+):*+S,9(6()=+H(66+<*+6(3()*-+)2+X!+?/*/+256=>+,/+-*S(5*-+<=+):*+N\GY+W/*+G6,//*/+L.-*.O

" A2++2I*.,)(25++/:2?6-++<*++S2.++I.2S()++J*5*.,)(25++2.++.*6,)*-++)2++<?/(5*//++?/*#<?/(5*//i++,66
S?5-/++J*5*.,)*-++<=++):*++2I*.,)2.++H(66++.*3,(5++H():(5++):*++2.J,5(/,)(25++)2++*5:,59*++()/
/*.M(9*/+,5-+,662H+):*+I.2M(/(25+2S+,--()(25,6+9233?5()=+/*.M(9*/O

" N:*++I.2I2/*-++?/*/++/:2?6-++52)++9,?/*++5?(/,59*++)2++):*++S6,)/++,<2M*>++2.++2):*.++,-f2(5(5J
5*(J:<2?./+U52+*T9*//(M*+52(/*>+).,SS(9+J*5*.,)(25>+6,)*+5(J:)#*,.6=+32.5(5J+,9)(M()=+*)9VO

Page 22



!PO+E66+'2?6/+G266*J*+:,M*+925S(.3*-+):,)+()+(/+):*(.+(5)*5)(25+)2+/**+6(<.,.=+/*.M(9*/+925)(5?*+)2+<*+I.2M(-*-
S.23+):*+/()*O+E+/?<c6*,/*+:,/+=*)+)2+<*+5*J2)(,)*-+,5-+,J.**-+<?)+()+(/+):*+(5)*5)(25+2S+):*+G266*J*+)2+6*)
):*+/I,9*+)2+1.(*5-/+2S+4*5/,6+;(<.,.=+,)+,+I*II*.92.5+.,)*+S2.+,+M*.=+625J+I*.(2-O

!%O+N:*+I.2I2/*-+,6)*.,)(25/+,5-+,--()(25,6+(5S2.3,)(25+I.2M(-*-+:,M*+/:2H5+):,)+):*+I.2I2/*-+9233?5()=
S622.+/I,9*+(/+2S+,+/(n*+,5-+6,=2?)+H:(9:+92?6-+/?SS(9(*5)6=+,5-+/?(),<6=+3**)+):*+5**-/+2S+629,6+9233?5()=
)2+923I*5/,)*+S2.+):*+62//+2S+):*+*T(/)(5J+S,9(6()=O+N:*+32/)+.*9*5)+?/*+2S+):*+@.2?5-S622.+,/+,+6(<.,.=+?/*
9*,/*-+,632/)+)H2+=*,./+,J2O+R2H*M*.+):(/+S,9(6()=+H,/+2I*5+)2+,66+3*3<*./+2S+):*+629,6+9233?5()=O+N:*
,II6(9,5)/+:,M*+I.2I2/*-+?/*+2S+,+3,5,J*3*5)+,J.**3*5)+):.2?J:+/*9)(25+!$&+)2+*/),<6(/:+):*
I.(59(I6*/+2S+:2H+):*+X!+9233?5()=+/I,9*+H(66+<*+I.2M(-*-+)S2.+):*+<*5*S()+2S+):*+629,+9233?5()=O

!`O+ N:*+3,f2.()=+2S+6*))*./+2S+/?II2.)+:,M*+<**5+/?<3())*-+25+):*+<,/(/+):,)+):*+9233?5()=+?/*+(/+6*)+)2+):*
1.(*5-/+2S+4*5/,6+7(/*+;(<.,.=O+g)+(/+52)+H():(5+):*+I2H*./+2S+I6,55(5J+)2+/I*9(S=+,5+*5-+?/*.+2S+):*
I.2I2/*-+S,9(6()=+,5-+):*.*S2.*+):(/+9,552)+<*+/*9?.*-+):.2?J:+):*+9?..*5)+I6,55(5JO+R2H*M*.+):*
,II6(9,5)/+:,M*+/I*9(S(*-+(5+):*+I6,55(5J+/?<3(//(25+-29?3*5)/+,5-+E66+'2?6/+G266*J*+:,M*+925S(.3*-
):,)+147;+,.*+):*+(5)*5-*-+)*5,5)+2S+):*+9233?5()=+/I,9*O

K$O+N:*+G2?59(6+:,M*+I.2I2/*-+,II.2I.(,)*6=+H2.-*-+925-()(25/+,5-+/*9)(25+!$&+R*,-/+2S+N*.3/+(5+2.-*.+)2
/*9?.*+):*+I.2M(/(25+2S+):*+9233?5()=+/I,9*+S2.+?/*+<=+):*+629,6+9233?5()=O

h821$%9'"`'(&=$Z&3%$21'DWW"##"Z2%$"3
@&G N:*+I.2I2/*-+.*/(-*5)(,6+,992332-,)(25+H(66+<*+I.2M(-*-+(5+):*+S2.3+2S+S(M*+/*6Sc925),(5*-+S6,)/+]+T

!c<*-.223+,5-+K+T+Kc<*-.223O+N:*+S6,)/+H2?6-+<*+,..,5J*-+2M*.+):*+):.**+S622./O+L5+):*+J.2?5-+S622.
25*+25*c<*-.223+S6,)#-?I6*T+(/+I.2I2/*-+(5+):*+/I,9*+):,)+S2.3/+I,.)+2S+):*+,55*T*+*T)*5/(25+)2+):*
2.(J(5,6+<?(6-(5JO+N:*+.*3,(5(5J+S2?.+S6,)/+,.*+I.2I2/*-+25+):*+?II*.+S622./+2S+):*+3,(5+<?(6-(5JO+N:*+3,(5
,99*//+)2+):*+S6,)/+H(66+<*+S.23+):*+*T(/)(5J+3,(5+*5).,59*+8,):?./)+@,.-*5/O

KKO+L5+):*+S(./)+S622.+6*M*6+):*.*+,.*+):.**+/*6Sc925),(5*-+S6,)/+UK+T+/)?-(2+,5-+!+T+Kc<*-V+,99*//*-+S.23+,
9*5).,6+92.*O+N:*+S?.):*.+Kc<*-+S6,)+(/+/()?,)*-+25+):*+/*925-+S622.O

K]O+ g5+)*.3/+2S+):*+(5)*.5,6+/I,9*+/),5-,.-/+/*)+2?)+(5+):*+Q,=2.^/+R2?/(5J+'YX>+):*+3(5(3?3+/),5-,.-/+,.*
J*5*.,66=+3*)+,/+/*)+2?)+(5+):*+),<6*+<*62HO

16,)+A2O W5()+N=I* W5()+'(n*+U'e3V ;25-25+Y6,5+Q(5(3?3+'),5-,.- E3*5()=+'I,9*+U/e3V
KO$] !<*-+KI*./25 PCOP C$ K$
KO$K ')?-(2 C$O] ]% $
!O$! ')?-(2 &$O&` ]% $
KO$! K<*-+"I*./25 ``O]C P! $
C K<*-+"I*./25 `K P! $

K"O+ g5+)*.3/+2S+*T)*.5,6+,3*5()=+/I,9*+):*.*+(/+,+/3,66+/I,9*+,)+):*+J.2?5-+S622.+6*M*6+H:(9:+:,/+<**5
,6629,)*-+)2+):*+J.2?5-S622.+.*/(-*5)(,6+?5()O+N:(/+?5()+H2?6-+3**)+):*+K$/e3+.*e?(.*-+<=+'Y@+!PO+N:*
.*/(-*5)(,6+?5()/+H():(5+):*+3,(5+<?(6-(5J+H2?6-+:,M*+,99*//+)2+,+9233?5,6+.22S+)*..,9*+,)+):*+/*925-
S622.+6*M*6+S.25)(5J+25)2+8,):?./)+@,.-*5/O+N:(/+/I,9*+H2?6-+:,M*+,5+,.*,+2S+!"/e3O+N:*.*S2.*+):*
I.2I2/*-+?5()/+H2?6-+S,66+/:2.)+2S+):*+K$/e3+52.3,66=+.*e?(.*-O+R2H*M*.+,/+):*+I.2I2/*-+.*/(-*5)(,6+S6,)/
,.*+,66+,<2M*+,5-+(5+32/)+9,/*/+/(J5S(9,5)6=+,<2M*+3(5(3?3+S622.+/I,9*+/),5-,.-/+):(/+9,5+<*
925/(-*.*-+,/+/?(),<6*+3()(J,)(25+25+,+/()*+H:*.*+*T)*.5,6+/I,9*+(/+6(3()*-O

KCO+N:*+6,=2?)/+2S+):*+I.2I2/*-+S6,)/+:,M*+<**5+,6)*.*-+/2+,/+)2+*5/?.*+):,)+,66+:,<(),<6*+.223/+:,M*
/?(),<6*+6*M*6/+2S+-,=6(J:)>+/?56(J:)>+2?)622Z+,5-+I.(M,9=O+Q2/)+2S+):*+:,<(),<6*+.223+H(5-2H/+,.*+25+):*
*,/)+,5-+/2?):+*6*M,)(25/+S.25)(5J+25)2+G266*J*+72,-+,5-+8,):?./)+@,.-*5/O+E/+/?9:+):*/*+?5()/+H(66
:,M*+/?(),<6*+6*M*6/+2S+-,=6(J:)>+/?56(J:)>+2?)622Z+,5-+I.(M,9=O+N:*.*+,.*+)H2+S,9(5J+<*-.223+H(5-2H/
<*)H**5+?5()+KO$!+,5-+KO$]+H:(9:+H2?6-+52)+923I6=+H():+):*+K$3+/*I,.,)(25+-(/),59*+I.2I2/*-+(5
'Y@!PO+N2+*5/?.*+):,)+):*/*+.223/+:,M*+/?SS(9(*5)+I.(M,9=+6*M*6/+):*+,II6(9,5)/+I.2I2/*-+)2+(5/),66
I,.)(,66=+S.2/)*-+J6,n(5JO+N:(/+(/+925/(-*.*-+)2+<*+,99*I),<6*+(5+):(/+(5/),59*O

K&O+LM*.,66>+()+(/+925/(-*.*-+):,)+):*+I.2I2/*-+-*M*62I3*5)+I.2M(-*/+,5+,99*I),<6*+e?,6()=+2S+.*/(-*5)(,6
,992332-,)(25+S2.+I.2/I*9)(M*+.*/(-*5)/O

H*23=)"*%:'02*Y$34'23Z'I&*a$W$34
KPO+N:*+/?<f*9)+/()*+(/+629,)*-+(5+,5+,.*,+H:*.*+):*+/?..2?5-(5J+/).**)/+:,M*+<**5+(-*5)(S(*-+,/+<*(5J+:*,M(6=

I,.Z*-+,5->+,/+/?9:>+52+S?.):*.+-*3,5-+S2.+25c/).**)+I,.Z(5J+9,5+<*+,992332-,)*-+H():2?)+J(M(5J+.(/*

Page 23



)2+925-()(25/+):,)+92?6-+I.*f?-(9*+:(J:H,=+,5-+I*-*/).(,5+/,S*)=O+A2+25+/()*+I,.Z(5J+(/+I.2I2/*-+,5-+()
-2*/+52)+,II*,.+):,)+()+H2?6-+<*+I.,9)(9,6+)2+-2+/2O+N:*+I.2I2/*-+-*M*62I3*5)+H2?6-+/(J5(S(9,5)6=
(59.*,/*+):*+I,.Z(5J+/),5-,.-+S2.+):*+/()*>+<=+"OC+/I,9*/>+,5-+):*.*S2.*>+H():2?)+3()(J,)(25>+):(/+H2?6-+<*
?5,99*I),<6*+(5+):(/+629,)(25O+R2H*M*.>+):*+/()*+-2*/+<*5*S()+S.23+M*.=+J22-+,99*//+)2+I?<6(9+).,5/I2.)
S,9(6()(*/+UYNE;"V+,5-+):*+/()*+(/+629,)*-+H():(5+,+925).266*-+I,.Z(5J+n25*+,5-+):*.*S2.*+,+^I*.3()cS.**^
,J.**3*5)+H2?6-+<*+,II.2I.(,)*+(5+):(/+9,/*O+N:(/+H2?6-+I.*M*5)+S?)?.*+299?I(*./+2S+):*+-*M*62I3*5)
S.23+2<),(5(5J+.*/(-*5)/+I,.Z(5J+I*.3()/+):?/+5*J,)(5J+,5=+(3I,9)+25+I,.Z(5J+925J*/)(25+H():(5+):*
629,6()=+2S+):*+/()*O+N:*+,II6(9,5)/+:,M*+,J.**-+)2+):(/+(5+I.(59(I6*O

K%O+ N:*+I.2I2/*-+9233?5()=+/I,9*+H2?6-+:,M*+/(3(6,.+I,.Z(5J+,5-+/*.M(9(5J+/),5-,.-/+)2+):*+S2.3*.+?/*+2S
):*+<?(6-(5J+,5-+):*.*S2.*+):*+).,5/I2.)+(3I,9)+2S+):(/+S,9(6()=+H2?6-+<*+6(Z*6=+)2+<*+923I,.,<6*+)2+):*
I.*M(2?/+?/*+H:*5+()+H,/+(5+2I*.,)(25O

K`O+G=96*+/)2.,J*+S2.+):*+.*/(-*5)(,6+?5()/+(/+I.2I2/*-+H():(5+,+<,/*3*5)+/)2.*O+N:(/+(/+52)+925/(-*.*-+)2+<*
I,.)(9?6,.6=+925M*5(*5)+,/+.*/(-*5)/+H2?6-+<*+.*e?(.*-+)2+9,..=+):*(.+9=96*/+)2+,5-+S.23+):*+<,/*3*5)
6*M*6O+N:*+,II6(9,5)/+:,M*+925S(.3*-+):,)+):*=+H(66+:,M*+,99*//+)2+):*+6(S)+H:(9:+H2?6-+,662H+):*3+)2+-2
):(/+H():2?)+:,M(5J+)2+?/*+):*+/),(./O+N:*+9233?5()=+?/*+H(66+,6/2+:,M*+,99*//+)2+):*+6(S)+,5-+):*
J.2?5-S622.+/)2.,J*+,5-+H,/)*+/)2.,J*+/I,9*O

]$O+7*S?/*+/)2.,J*+,.*,/+:,M*+<**5+(5-(9,)*-+(5/(-*+2S+):*+<?(6-(5J+,)+):*+5*H6=+9.*,)*-+<,/*3*5)+6*M*6O
N:*+.*S?/*+<(5/+H(66+:,M*+)2+<*+32M*-+)2+):*+/).**)+25+9266*9)(25+-,=+,5-+.*)?.5*-+25+):*+/,3*+-,=
S2662H(5J+9266*9)(25+)2+*5/?.*+):,)+):*=+-2+52)+9.*,)*+,--()(25,6+96?))*.+H():(5+):*+/).**)+/9*5*O+N:*.*+:,/
<**5+/23*+-(/9?//(25>+(596?-(5J+,)+):*+D?5*+Y6,55(5J+G233())**>+,<2?)+):*+S,9)+):,)+/()?,)(5J+):*+.*S?/*
/)2.,J*+H():(5+):*+<,/*3*5)+H2?6-+,--+,+/(J5(S(9,5)+/*.M(9*+9:,.J*+S2.+):*+I.2/I*9)(M*+)*5,5)/+2S+):*
9233?5()=+/I,9*+,5-+):,)+(5+):*/*+9(.9?3/),59*/+):*+(-*,+2S+925/(-*.(5J+629,)(5J+):*+H,/)*+/)2.,J*+,)
J.2?5-S622.+6*M*6+/:2?6-+<*+*TI62.*-O+LSS(9*./+925/(-*.*-+):,)+()+/:2?6-+<*+I2//(<6*+)2+,992332-,)*
/?9:+I.2M(/(25+H():(5+):*+J.2?5-+S622.+/I,9*O+R2H*M*.>+.*I.*/*5),)(M*/+2S+147;+:,M*+*TI.*//*-+,+M(*H
):,)+/)2.,J*+H():(5+):*+<,/*3*5)+(/+I.*S*.,<6*+)2+62/(5J+/I,9*+,6629,)*-+)2+):*+9233?5()=+?/*+,)+):*
J.2?5-S622.+6*M*6O+E/+,+.*/?6)>+):(/+,II6(9,)(25+(/+)2+<*+925/(-*.*-+:*.*+25+):*+<,/(/+):,)+):*+2.(J(5,66=
I.2I2/*-+,..,5J*3*5)/>+?)(6(/(5J+):*+<,/*3*5)+/I,9*>+,.*+),Z*5+S2.H,.-O+':2?6-+,+S?)?.*+299?I,5)+2S
):*+/I,9*+H(/:+)2+9:,5J*+):(/+,..,5J*3*5)+):*=+H2?6-+:,M*+)2+5*J2)(,)*+,+/*I,.,)*+,..,5J*3*5)+H():
):*+S.**:26-*.O+B:(6/)+):*+629,)(25/+2S+):*+/)2.*/+,.*+,99*I),<6*+S.23+,+9266*9)(25+I*./I*9)(M*>+S?.):*.
-*),(6/+2S+):*+3,5,J*3*5)+2S+):(/+/I,9*+H(66+<*+.*e?(.*-+)2+*5/?.*+):,)+.*S?/*+(/+9266*9)*-+,5-+<(5/+-2+52)
9.*,)*+,--()(25,6+96?))*.+H():(5+):*+/).**)/9*5*O+1?66+-*),(6/+2S+):*+/)2.,J*+/I,9*/+,5-+):*+H,/)*
3,5,J*3*5)+/).,)*J=+H(66+<*+/2?J:)+<=+925-()(25O

!f2*2W%&*'23Z'D))&2*23W&
H&G N:*+*T(/)(5J+<?(6-(5J+H,/+<?(6)+(5+!`$$+(5+,+6,)*+h(9)2.(,5+[6(n,<*):,5+7*M(M,6+')=6*O+N:*+S.25),J*+25

8,):?./)+@,.-*5/+:,/+):.**+S.25)+J,<6*/+925/).?9)*-+(5+.*-+<.(9ZO+N:*+3,(5+*5).,59*+(/+/()?,)*-+25+):*
8,):?./)+@,.-*5+S.25),J*+,5-+(/+-*S(5*-+<=+,+I*-(3*5)+/?II2.)*-+<=+,+I,(.+2S+g25(9+926?35/O+N:*.*+,.*
,6/2+I.23(5*5)+)(3<*.+S.,3*-+6*,-*-+J6,//+9,/*3*5)+H(5-2H/+25+<2):+):*+8,):?./)+@,.-*5/+,5-
G266*J*+72,-+*6*M,)(25/O+N:*+.22S+(/+:(II*-+H():+/).25J+J,<6*+S*,)?.*/+25+8,):?./)+@,.-*5+N:*+.22S+(/
925/).?9)*-+2S+/6,)*O+N:*+<?(6-(5J+(/+,+-(/)(59)(M*+<?(6-(5J+H():(5+):*+629,6+/).**)/9*5*+J(M*5+()/+/(n*+,5-
629,)(25+25+):*+92.5*.+2S+,+I.23(5*5)+f?59)(25>+,-f,9*5)+)2+):*+/3,66*.+)H2c/)2.*=+)*..,9*-+I.2I*.)(*/+25
8,):?./)+@,.-*5/+,5-+G266*J*+72,-O+B:(6/)+):*+<?(6-(5J+(/+96*,.6=+2S+,.9:()*9)?.,6+3*.()>+):*.*+(/+52
.*92.-+2S+):*+<?(6-(5J+<*(5J+;(/)*->+*():*.+/),)?)2.(6=+2.+629,66=O

]KO+ g5+)*.3/+2S+I.2I2/*-+*T)*.5,6+,6)*.,)(25/>+):*+32/)+/(J5(S(9,5)+,6)*.,)(25/+(596?-*+):*+I.2M(/(25+2S+,+.22S
)*..,9*+,)+):*+/*925-+S622.+6*M*6+S.25)(5J+25)2+8,):?./)+@,.-*5/+,5-+):*+(5/),66,)(25+2S+,5+*5).,59*+)2+):*
9233?5()=+/I,9*+,)+):*+J.2?5-S622.+6*M*6O+N:*+(5/),66,)(25+2S+):*+I.2I2/*-+.22S+)*..,9*+25+8,):?./)
@,.-*5/+H(66+(5M26M*+.*32M(5J+):*+*T(/)(5J+S.25)+.22S+I6,5*+<*)H**5+):*+)H2+S.25)+J,<6*/+,5-+.*I6,9(5J+()
H():+S?66+:*(J:)+J6,n*-+-22./+H:(9:+H(66+<*+S6?/:+H():+):*+.(-J*6(5*+2S+):*+<?(6-(5JO+N:*+I.2I2/*-+)*..,9*+H(66
:,M*+,5+,.*,+2S+,II.2T(3,)*6=+!"/e3+,5-+H(66+:,M*+,+J6,n*-+<,6?/).,-*+)2+):*+S.25)O+N:*+I.2I2/*-
,6)*.,)(25/+H(66+:,M*+,+6(3()*-+M(/?,6+(3I,9)+S.23+):*+3,(5+/).**)/9*5*+,5-+H(66+<*+/?</*.M(*5)+)2+):*
I.23(5*5)+S.25)+J,<6*/+H():(5+):*+/).**)/9*5*O

]]O+N:*+I.2I2/*-+S.25)+*5).,59*+S2.+):*+9233?5()=+?/*+(/+):.2?J:+):*+.*-?5-,5)+9:(35*=+<.*,/)+25+8,):?./)
@,.-*5/O+N:*+3,(5+*5).,59*+25+):(/+*6*M,)(25+H(66+<*+.*),(5*-+S2.+):*+I.2I2/*-+.*/(-*5)(,6+?/*/+25+):*
?II*.+S622.O+N:*+,II6(9,5)/+:,M*+I.2M(-*-+/23*+(3,J*/+,5-+I6,5/+2S+):*+I.2I2/*-+*5).,59*+)2+/:2H+):,)
()+H(66+<*+,5+*6*J,5)+,5-+M(/?,66=+?52<).?/(M*+(5)*.M*5)(25+(5+):*+/).**)+S.25),J*O+N:*+I.2I2/*-+*5).,59*
H(66+<*+-*S(5*-+<=+,+I.2f*9)(5J+3*),6+9,52I=+,)),9:*-+)2+):*+9:(35*=+<.*,/)+,5-+):(/+92?6-+<*
/?II6*3*5)*-+<=+,+/6*5-*.+/(J5+)2+):*+/(-*+:(J:6(J:)(5J+):*+*5).,59*+I2(5)O+N:*+,99*//+S.23+):*+3,(5
/).**)+(/+S.23+,+.,3I+25+):*+92.5*.+2S+G266*J*+72,-+,5-+8,):.?/)+@,.-*5/+/62I(5J+?I+)2+):*+9233?5()=

Page 24



*5).,59*+,5-+):*+3,(5+*5).,59*+)2+):*+.*/(-*5)(,6O

]"O+ N:*+I.2I2/*-+*5).,59*+(/+/()?,)*-+962/*+)2+):*+*T(/)(5J+I,=+)*6*I:25*+<2T+25+8,):?./)+@,.-*5/O+N:(/+(/
/()?,)*-+-(.*9)6=+(5+S.25)+2S+):*+*5).,59*+25+):*+2):*.+/(-*+2S+):*+*T(/)(5J+<2?5-,.=+H,66O+N:*+,II6(9,5)/
I.2I2/*+)2+.*32M*+):(/+<?)+()+H(66+<*+/?<f*9)+)2+):(/+<*(5J+,J.**-+H():+8.()(/:+N*6*923O+R2H*M*.+(S+):(/
9,552)+<*+,J.**-+):*+,II6(9,5)/+<*6(*M*+):,)+):*+*5).,59*+H(66+H2.Z+*M*5+H():+):*+I.*/*59*+2S+):*
)*6*I:25*+<2TO+B:(6*+/23*+M(*H/+2S+):*+*5).,59*+H2?6-+<*+6(3()*-+(S+):*+)*6*I:25*+<2T+H,/+52)+.*/()*-
):*+.*M(/*-+*5).,59*+S.23+):*+92.5*.+H2?6-+*5/?.*+):,)+()+H,/+6*J(<6*+,5-+M(/(<6*+S.23+):*+3,(5
I*-*/).(,5+.2?)*/O

]CO+L):*.+,6)*.,)(25/+H2?6-+(596?-*+):*+(5/),66,)(25+2S+.22S6(J:)/+25+):*+.22SI6,5*/+2S+):*+3,(5+<?(6-(5JO+!!
.22S6(J:)/+,.*+I.2I2/*-+(5+,66+,5-+):*/*+H(66+<*+2S+,+M,.(*)=+2S+/(n*/+<,/*-+25+):*+.223/+H:(9:+):*=+/*.M*
U):*+6,.J*.+.22S6(J:)/+S2.+<*-.223/+,5-+):*+/3,66*.+.22S6(J:)/+S2.+<,):.223/+,5-+2):*.+525c:,<(),<6*
.223/O+N:*/*+.22S6(J:)/+H(66+52)+<*+I.23(5*5)+(5+):*+.22SI6,5+,5-+H(66+:,M*+,5+,99*I),<6*+(3I,9)+25+):*
9:,.,9)*.+2S+):*+<?(6-(5JO

]&O+N:*+-*M*62I3*5)+H2?6-+.*6=+25+):*+S2.3,)(25+2S+,+5*H+<,/*3*5)+6*M*6O+A2+6(J:)cH*66+)2+):(/+<,/*3*5)+(/
I.2I2/*-+,5-+):*.*S2.*>+25+923I6*)(25>+):(/+,6)*.,)(25+H2?6-+52)+<*+M(/(<6*+*T)*.5,66=O

]PO+ N:*+I.2I2/*-+,6)*.,)(25/+)2+):*+<?(6-(5J+,.*+2S+,+/(n*>+/9,6*+,5-+-*/(J5+):,)+H(66+I.*/*.M*+):*+9:,.,9)*.
,5-+,II*,.,59*+2S+):*+<?(6-(5J+,5-+):*+/?..2?5-(5J+/).**)/9*5*+(5+,992.-,59*+H():+):*+.*6*M,5)+I6,55(5J
I26(9(*/+,5-+J?(-,59*O+G25-()(25/+H(66+<*+,)),9:*-+.*e?(.(5J+):*+/?<3(//(25+,5-+,II.2M,6+2S+,66+*T)*.5,6
3,)*.(,6/+,5-+):*+-*),(6*-+-*/(J5+2S+):*+I.2I2/*-+9233?5()=+*5).,59*O

+#)2W%'"3'DZe"$3$34'GWW8)$&*=
/O- N:*+/?<f*9)+/()*+,-f2(5/+):*+.*/(-*5)(,6+I.2I*.)(*/+,)+K+8,):?./)+@,.-*5/>+,+-H*66(5J:2?/*>+,5-+%P

G266*J*+72,->+,+-H*66(5J:2?/*+925M*.)*-+)2+S6,)/O

]`O+ N:*+,3*5-3*5)/+S.23+):*+.*S?/*-+/9:*3*+-2+52)+.*/?6)+(5+,5=+/(J5(S(9,5)+,6)*.,)(25/+)2+):*+*T(/)(5J
<?(6-(5J+,5-+,/+/?9:+):*.*+H(66+<*+52+-*).(3*5),6+(3I,9)+25+):*+-,=6(J:)+,5-+/?56(J:)+)2+5*(J:<2?.(5J
.*/(-*59*/O++N:*+,II6(9,5)/+-,=6(J:)+.*I2.)+92596?-*/+):,)+(5+)*.3/+2S+-,=6(J:)(5J>+J(M*5+):*+9?..*5)
,..,5J*3*5)>+):*+I.2I2/*-+,6)*.,)(25/+)2+):*+.22S+2S+):*+<?(6-(5J+H2?6-+52)+:,M*+,+52)(9*,<6*+*SS*9)+25
):*+-,=6(J:)+)2+5*(J:<2?.(5J+H(5-2H/O

"$O+N:*+S6,5Z+H,66+2S+K+8,):?./)+@,.-*5/+H2?6-+S,9*+):*+/?<f*9)+/()*+<?)+):(/+*6*M,)(25+-2*/+52)+,II*,.+)2
925),(5+,5=+:,<(),<6*+.223+H(5-2H/+):,)+H2?6-+-(.*9)6=+S,9*+):*+/()*O+E/+/?9:>+()+(/+52)+925/(-*.*-+):,)
):*.*+H2?6-+<*+,5=+?5.*,/25,<6=+,-M*./*+(3I,9)+25+):*+,3*5()=+2S+299?I(*./+2S+K+8,):?./)+@,.-*5/+,/+,
.*/?6)+2S+):*+-*M*62I3*5)O

"!O+ g5+)*.3/+2S+%P+G266*J*+72,->+()+,II*,./+):,)+):*.*+H2?6-+<*+/26*+:,<(),<6*+.223+H(5-2H/+S,9(5J+):*
/?<f*9)+/()*+,)+J.2?5-+,5-+S(./)+S622.+6*M*6/+,)+,+-(/),59*+2S+!OC3+)2+):*+f2(5)+<2?5-,.=O+E)+I.*/*5)+):*+S(./)
S622.+2S+):*+/?<f*9)+<?(6-(5J+(/+/*)+<,9Z+S.23+):*+f2(5)+<2?5-,.=+,)+S(./)+S622.+6*M*6+<=+,II.2T(3,)*6=+]3>
"OC3+S.23+):*+5*(J:<2?.(5J+H(5-2H/+O+R2H*M*.>+2SS(9*./+925/(-*.*-+):,)+):*+S?.):*.+*5962/?.*+2S+):(/
,6.*,-=+925/).,(5*-+.*6,)(25/:(I+H2?6-+(5)*5/(S=+):*+/*5/*+2S+2M*.<*,.(5J+(5+)*.3/+2S+M(*H/+S.23+):*/*
:,<(),<6*+.223+H(5-2H/>+I,.)(9?6,.6=+25+):*+J.2?5-+S622.>+,5-+):,)+):*+2?)622Z+2S+5*(J:<2?.(5J+299?I(*./
H2?6-+<*+,-M*./*6=+,SS*9)*-O

T"2*Z$34
<;- N:(/+,II6(9,)(25+/**Z/+,II.2M,6+S2.+):*+)*3I2.,.=+:2,.-(5J/+H:(9:+:,M*+<**5+(5/),66*-+,.2?5-+):*+/()*O

N:*+:2,.-(5J/+H*.*+(5/),66*-+)2+/*9?.*+):*+M,9,5)+/()*+,5-+,.*+,II.2T(3,)*6=+K3+:(J:+I,(5)*-+<6,9ZO+N:*
:2,.-(5J/+H(66+<*+.*32M*-+259*+,5=+-*M*62I3*5)+H2.Z/+:*.*<=+,II.2M*-+,.*+923I6*)*-O+E+925-()(25+H(66
<*+,)),9:*-+.*e?(.(5J+):*(.+.*32M,6+S2662H(5J+925/).?9)(25O

!"3=81%2%$"3'(&=)"3=&=

GLA'W;NENgLA+g''W[ L11gG[7'+7['YLA'[
G233?5()=+W/*
N:*+I.2I2/*-+?/*+2S+):*+<?(6-(5J+H2?6-+:,.3
):*+/),)?/+2S+):*+<?(6-(5J+,/+,5+E//*)+2S
G233?5()=+h,6?*O

N:*+32/)+.*9*5)+?/*+2S+):*+<?(6-(5J+S2.+9233?5()=
?/*+9*,/*-+2M*.+)H2+=*,./+,J2O+N:*+I.2I2/*-
.*I6,9*3*5)+S,9(6()=+H2?6-+I.2M(-*+/I,9*+H:(9:+92?6-
3**)+):*+5**-/+2S+):*+629,6+9233?5()=O+N:*+/(n*+,5-
6,=2?)+2S+):*+9233?5()=+/I,9*>+,5-+I.2I2/*-
2I*5(5J+:2?./+H2?6-+,662H+S2.+S6*T(<(6()=+(5+)*.3/+2S

Page 25



):*+J.2?I/+H:2+92?6-+?/*+):*+/I,9*+,5-+:2H+()+(/
?/*-O

N:*.*+H(66+<*+,+62//+2S+9233?5()=+/I,9*+,5-
9(M(9+,3*5()=+(5+,5+,.*,+H:*.*+):*/*+S,9(6()(*/
,.*+,6.*,-=+6,9Z(5JO

N:*+I.2I2/,6+H(66+(5M26M*+):*+925M*./(25+2S+X!+/I,9*
(5)2+.*/(-*5)(,6O+N:*+,II6(9,5)/+:,M*+I.2M(-*-
(5S2.3,)(25+2S+2):*.+X!+/I,9*/+H():(5+):*+629,6+,.*,
H:(9:+,.*+52)+S?66=+299?I(*-+,)+I.*/*5)+H:(6*+):*
I.2I2/*-+?/*+H(66+,662H+S2.+,+32.*+(5)*5/(M*+?/*+2S
):*+S,9(6()(*/+):,5+*T(/)*-+H():+):*+I.*M(2?/+6(<.,.=
?/*O

N:*+62//+2S+9233?5()=+S,9(6()=+(/+52)+2SS/*)+<=
):*+I.2M(/(25+2S+5*H+:23*/

LSS9(*./+.*92J5(/*+):,)+):*.*+(/+,+-*3,5-+S2.+5*H
:23*/+H():(5+):*+<2.2?J:>+,/+/*)+2?)+(5+):*+G2.*
').,)*J=O+R2H*M*.>+):*+5**-+S2.+5*H+:23*/+5**-/+)2
<*+<,6,59*-+,J,(5/)+):*+5**-+)2+I.2)*9)+,5-+I.2M(-*
9233?5()=+S,9(6()(*/+):,)+3**)+,+629,6+-*3,5-O

N:*+I.2I2/*-+9233?5()=+:?<+(/+(5/?SS(9(*5)>
?5/?(),<6*+,5-+(3I.,9)(9,6+S2.+3**)(5J
9233?5()=+5**-/O

Y6*,/*+/**+I,.,J.,I:+!]

E..,5J*3*5)/+S2.+):*+S?)?.*+2H5*./:(I+2S+):*
9233?5()=+:?<+(/+?596*,.O

Y,.,J.,I:/+!&c!%

N:*+,II6(9,5)+:,/+S,(6*-+)2+925/?6)+):*+629,6
9233?5()=+(5+-*M*62I(5J+):*+I.2I2/,6/+S2.+):*
9233?5()=+:?<

Y,.,J.,I:+!!

N:*+62//+2S+):*+9233?5()=+S,9(6()=+H(66+:,M*+,
-*).(3*5),6+(3I,9)+25+629,6+*3I62=3*5)+,5-
/Z(66/O

A2+<?/(5*//+2.+*3I62=3*5)+?/*+(/+I.2I2/*-+H():+):*
,II6(9,)(25O+N:*.*+(/+52+.*e?(.*3*5)+):,)+):(/+/I,9*
<*+I.2M(-*-+,5-+):*+S(5,59(,6+/?/),(5,<(6()=+2S+):*
I.*SS*.*-+)*5,5)+(/+52)+,+925/(-*.,)(25+2S+):(/
,II6(9,)(25O

N:*+I.2I2/*-+X!+/I,9*+(/+52)+3?9:+<(JJ*.
):,5+):,)+H:(9:+H,/+I.*M(2?/6=+I.2I2/*-O

N:*+I.2I2/*-+9233?5()=+/I,9*+(/+3,.J(5,66=+6,.J*.
):,5+):,)+H:(9:+H,/+I.*M(2?/6=+I.2I2/*-O+N:(/+/I,9*
(/+:2H*M*.+32.*+?/,<6*+):,5+I.*M(2?/+I.2I2/,6+,5-
(/+/:2H5+92?6-+<*+6,(-+2?)+(5+,+3,55*.+H:(9:+3**)/
):*+5**-/+2S+):*+629,6+9233?5()=O

N:*+*5).,59*+)2+):*+9233?5()=+/I,9*+(/+)22
/3,66+,5-+/:2?6-+(5/)*,-+<*+):.2?J:+):*
.*/(-*5)(,6+*5).,59*O

N:*+,.9:()*9)?.,6+3*.()/+2S+):*+*5).,59*+,.*
925/(-*.*-+)2+<*+,99*I),<6*+,5-+/*I,.,)*+*5).,59*
S2.+):*+.*/(-*5)(,6+H(66+3(5(3(/*+925S6(9)+<*)H**5+):*
-(SS*.*5)+*5-+?/*./O

N:*+,II6(9,)(25+/:2?6-+<*+.*S*..*-+)2+):*
'*9.*),.=+2S+'),)*+S2.+96,.(S(9,)(25+25+9:,5J*/
)2+):*+I6,55(5J+6*J(/6,)(25+.*6,)(5J+)2+9233?5()=
?/*

N:*.*+(/+52+.*e?(.*3*5)+S2.+):*+,II6(9,)(25+)2+<*
.*S*..*-+)2+):*+'*9.*),.=+2S+'),)*O

N:*+*5)(.*+<?(6-(5J+/:2?6-+<*+.*),(5*-+S2.
9233?5()=+?/*+,5-+-2*/+52)+5**-+)2+<*+?/*-
,/+,+6(<.,.=O

N:*+I.2I2/*-+?/*+(/+,/+9233?5()=+/I,9*+,5-+(/+52)
.*/).(9)*-+/26*6=+)2+,+6(<.,.=+?/*O+*HN:*+925M*./(25+2S
):*+,55*T*+,5-+?II*.+S622./+(5)2+.*/(-*5)(,6+(/
925/(-*.*-+)2+<*+,99*I),<6*+S2.+):*+.*,/25/+/*)+2?)
,<2M*O

(&=$Z&3%$21'DWW"##"Z2%$"3
N:*.*+(/+52+,SS2.-,<6*+:2?/(5J+I.2I2/*- 7*6*M,5)+I6,55(5J+I26(9=+52.3,66=+256=+.*e?(.*-

925).(<?)(25/+)2H,.-/+,SS2.-,<6*+:2?/(5J+(5
-*M*62I3*5)/+I.2I2/(5J+!$+2.+32.*+?5()/

N:*.*+(/+52+I,.Z(5J+I.2M(/(25+,5-+,/+/?9:+):*
I.2I2/,6+H(66+.*/?6)+(5+/(J5(S(9,5)+(59.*,/*+(5
25c/).**)+I,.Z(5JO

N:*+I.2/I*9)(M*+.*/(-*5)/+H(66+:,M*+):*(.+.(J:)/+S2.
I,.Z(5J+I*.3()/+.*32M*-+):.2?J:+):*+/*9)(25+!$&
,J.**3*5)O+E/+):*+I.2I2/*-+9233?5()=+?/*+(/+S2.
):*+629,6+9233?5()=+(5+,5+,.*,+2S+J22-+I?<6(9
).,5/I2.)+,99*//(<(6()=+()+(/+,5)(9(I,)*-+):,)+32/)
M(/()2./+H(66+).,M*6+<=+525c9,.+32-*/+2S+).,5/I2.)O

N:*+I.2I2/*-+-*M*62I3*5)+H(66+(59.*,/*
I2I?6,)(25+(5+,5+,6.*,-=+-*5/*6=+I2I?6,)*-+I,.)
2S+;25-25O

N:*+I.2I2/*-+-*M*62I3*5)+H(66+I.2M(-*+C+5*H
.*/(-*5)(,6+?5()/+H():+,+)2),6+2S+P+5*H+<*-.223/O+N:(/
H(66+52)+.*/?6)+(5+,+/(J5(S(9,5)+(59.*,/*+,/+)2+:,M*+,
-*).(3*5),6+(3I,9)+25+e?,6()=+2S+6(S*+S2.+5*(J:<2?.(5J
.*/(-*5)/O

Page 26



X8$1Z$34'D1%&*2%$"3=
N:*+I.2I2/*-+,6)*.,)(25/+H(66+.*/?6)+(5
2M*.622Z(5J+2S+A2O+"+8,):?./)+@,.-*5/O

N:*.*+H(66+<*+52+-(.*9)+2M*.622Z(5J+2S+5*(J:<2?.(5J
I.2I*.)(*/O

N:*+I.2I2/*-+,6)*.,)(25/+,.*+52)+(5+Z**I(5J
H():+):*+9:,.,9)*.+2S+):*+I.2I*.)=O

N:*+,II6(9,5)/+:,M*+/2?J:)+)2+3(5(3(/*+*T)*.5,6
,6)*.,)(25/O+N:*+G2?59(6^/+W.<,5+X*/(J5*.+:,/+<**5
925/?6)*-+,5-+:,/+52+2<f*9)(25+)2+):*+,6)*.,)(25/O

N:*+*T(/)(5J+:2,.-(5J+(/+?5,?):2.(/*-+,5-
?5/(J:)6=

Y,.,J.,I:+"K

G%f&*
N:*.*+(/+,5+*T(/)(5J+S.,?-+(5M*/)(J,)(25+H:(9:+(/
9?..*5)6=+25J2(5JO

E+/(J5(S(9,5)+5?3<*.+2S+<2J?/+9233*5)/+H*.*
/?<3())*-+(5+/?II2.)+2S+):*+2.(J(5,6+,II6(9,)(25+S.23
S,6/*+,--.*//*/+,5-+S.23+,--.*//*/+H:(9:+-(-+52)
*T(/)O+N:*.*+(/+,+9?..*5)+I26(9*+(5M*/)(J,)(25+(5)2+):(/
3,))*.+:2H*M*.+):*+G2?59(6+:,M*+-*9(-*-+):,)+()
9,552)+.*S?/*+)2+-*)*.3(5*+):*+,II6(9,)(25+25+):*
<,/(/+2S+):*.*+<*(5J+,5+25J2(5J+(5M*/)(J,)(25O

!+E

</- N:*+S2662H(5J+),<6*+I.2M(-*/+,+/?33,.=+2S+):*+-*M*62I3*5)+/9:*-?6*+S2.+):*+I.2I2/*-+/9:*3*O

U=& ?\$=%$34'V1""*=)2W&
d=]#'F+Di

0*")"=&Z'V1""*'I)2W&
d=]#'F+Di

,&%'A$``&*&3W&'d=]#
F+Di

G233?5()=+UX!V+W/* &!K !%& c"K&
7*/(-*5)(,6+UG]V+W/* $ "%" o"%"
HGHDE 65; 6M. jPO

<<- gS+,II.2M*->+):*+,II6(9,)(25+H2?6-+,)).,9)+,+6(,<(6()=+S2.+<2):+8.*5)+,5-+Q,=2.,6+Gg;+,/+):*+<?(6-(5J+:,/+52)
<**5+(5+?/*+S2.+&+325):/+2S+):*+I.*M(2?/+!KO

"CO+ g5+)*.3/+2S+8.*5)+Gg6+):(/+H2?6-+256=+<*+,II6(9,<6*+25+):*+.*/(-*5)(,6+*6*3*5)+2S+):*+/9:*3*+,/
9233?5()=+?/*/+,.*+9:,.J*-+,)+,+n*.2+.,)*O+8,/*-+25+):*+,<2M*+S622.+,.*,/+):*+8.*5)+Gg;+6(,<(6()=+(/
*/)(3,)*-+,/+r!$!>C$$O

"&
O+ g5+)*.3/+2S+Q,=2.,6+Gg;+):(/+H2?6-+<*+9:,.J*,<6*+25+):*+H:26*+-*M*62I3*5)O+8,/*-+25+):*+,<2M*+S622.

):*+Q,=2.,6+Gg;+6(,<(6()=+(/+*/)(3,)*-+,/+rK">&PCO

I8##2*9
"PO LM*.,66>+S2.+):*+.*,/25/+/*)+2?)+,<2M*+()+(/+925/(-*.*-+):,)+):*+I.2I2/,6+I.2M(-*/+/?SS(9(*5)+3()(J,)(25+S2.

):*+62//+2S+):*+*T(/)(5J+E//*)+2S+G233?5()=+h,6?*>+H2?6-++I.2M(-*+,5+,99*I),<6*+e?,6()=+2S+.*/(-*5)(,6
,992332-,)(25+,5-+,3*5()=+S2.+S?)?.*+,5-+5*(J:<2?.(5J+299?I(*./+,5-+):*+,6)*.,)(25/+H2?6-+<*+(5
Z**I(5J+H():+):*+9:,.,9)*.+,5-+,II*,.,59*+2S+):*+*T(/)(5J+<?(6-(5JO+E/+/?9:>+2SS(9*./+.*9233*5-+):,)+):*
,II6(9,)(25+<*+,II.2M*-+/?<f*9)+)2+):*+/(J5(5J+2S+,+/*9)(25+!$&+,J.**3*5)+)2+/*9?.*+):*+<*5*S()/+/*)+2?)
,<2M*+,5-+/?<f*9)+)2+):*+925-()(25/+/*)+2?)+<*62HO

"%++g5+9255*9)(25+H():+):*+/I*9(S(9+J.2?5-+S2.+-*S*..,6+.,(/*-+<=+Q*3<*./+,)+):*+D?5*+Y6,55(5J+G233())**>
):*+G2?59(6+:,/+52H+2<),(5*-+,-M(9*+S.23+6*,-(5J+G2?5/*6+/(59*+-*S*..,6+(5+2.-*.+)2+*/),<6(/:+H:*):*.+):*
G233())**+92?6-+6,HS?66=+-*)*.3(5*+):*+9?..*5)+,II6(9,)(25+:,M(5J+.*J,.-+)2+):*+,66*J*-+S.,?-?6*5)+*3,(6/>+(5
/?II2.)+2S+):*+,II6(9,)(25>+.*9*(M*-+-?.(5J+):*+925/?6),)(25+I.29*//+(5+.*/I*9)+2S+2.(J(5,6+I6,55(5J+,II6(9,)(25
.*S*.*59*+!]#K$C%O+E/+*TI6,(5*-+,<2M*>+G2?5/*6+:,/+*5-2./*-+):*+M(*H/+J(M*5+<=+LSS(9*./+):,)+96,(3/+2S
S.,?-?6*5)+,9)(M()=>+,/+,.*+,66*J*-+)2+:,M*+:,II*5*-+:*.*>+,.*+52)+,+3,)*.(,6+925/(-*.,)(25+S2.+):*+I?.I2/*/+2S
,//*//(5J+):*+9?..*5)+,II6(9,)(25O+G2?5/*6+925)*5-/+):,)+:*+9,5+/**+52+.*,/25+H:=+):*+J.,5)+2S+I6,55(5J
I*.3(//(25+25+):*+9?..*5)+,II6(9,)(25+/:2?6-+I.*f?-(9*+):*+I26(9*+(5M*/)(J,)(25+(5)2+H:*):*.+*,.6(*.
.*I.*/*5),)(25/+H*.*+<2J?/+2.+S.,?-?6*5)+,5-+25+):(/+<,/(/+):*+,II6(9,)(25+(/+.*I2.)*-+<,9Z+)2+):*+G233())**
S2.+Q*3<*./+925/(-*.,)(25O

(?!G>>?,ADH+G,B @.,5)+G25/*5)+/?<f*9)+)2+;*J,6+,J.**3*5)

Page 27



U!V N:*+I.2I2/*-+-*M*62I3*5)+(/+(5+J*5*.,6+,992.-,59*+H():+I26(9(*/+925),(5*-+(5+):*0c

8.*5)+W5(),.=+X*M*62I3*5)+Y6,5+K$$"

7*6*M,5)+I26(9(*/+(5+):*+E-2I)*-+W5(),.=+X*M*62I3*5)+Y6,5+,.*+):2/*+(5+):*+S2662H(5J
9:,I)*./0c

8?(6)+[5M(.253*5)0+(5+)*.3/+2S+):*+I.2)*9)(25+,5-+*5:,59*3*5)+2S+):*+*5M(.253*5)
[5M(.253*5),6+Y.2)*9)(250+(5+)*.3/+2S+I.2)*9)(5J+/I*9(S(9+S*,)?.*/+2S+):*+*5M(.253*5)+,5-
I.2)*9)(5J+):*+I?<6(9
R2?/(5J0+(5+)*.3/+2S+I.2)*9)(5J+.*/(-*5)(,6+,3*5()(*/+,5-+J?(-(5J+5*H+-*M*62I3*5)
N.,5/I2.)0+(5+)*.3/+2S+/?/),(5,<(6()=>+/,S*)=+,5-+/*.M(9(5J+5**-/
G233?5()=+1,9(6()(*/0+(5+)*.3/+2S+3**)(5J+):*+-*3,5-+S2.+9233?5()=+/*.M(9*/

!G,A+H+G,Ik(?DIG,IB

U!V N:*+-*M*62I3*5)+)2+H:(9:+):(/+I*.3(//(25+.*6,)*/+3?/)+<*+<*J?5+52)+6,)*.+):,5+):*+*TI(.,)(25
2S+):.**+=*,./+<*J(55(5J+25+):*+-,)*+2S+):(/+I*.3(//(25O

7*,/250++N2+925S2.3+H():+):*+.*e?(.*3*5)/+2S+'*9)(25+`!+2S+):*+N2H5+,5-+G2?5).=+Y6,55(5J
E9)+!``$O

UKV N:*+-*M*62I3*5)+:*.*<=+I*.3())*-+/:,66+<*+9,..(*-+2?)+(5+,992.-,59*+H():+):*+S2662H(5J
,II.2M*-+-.,H(5JU/V+,5-#2.+-29?3*5)U/V0

8!s[tNs$Ks$$!
8!s[tNs$Ks$$K
8!s[tNs$Ks$$]
8!s[tNs$Ks$$"
8!s[tNs$Ks$$C
8!s[tNs$"s$$!
8!s[tNs$"s$$K
8!s[tNs$Cs$$!

8!s$$s$$!
8!s$Ks$$$
8!s$Ks$$!
8!s$Ks$$K
8!s$Ks$$]
8!s$Ks$$"
8!s$Ks$$C
8!s$"s$$!
8!s$"s$$K
8!s$Cs$$!
8!s!$s$$!
8!s!$s$$K

7*,/250++12.+):*+,M2(-,59*+2S+-2?<)+,5-+(5+):*+(5)*.*/)/+2S+I.2I*.+I6,55(5JO

U]V N:*+?/*+2S+):*+X!+/I,9*+:*.*<=+,II.2M*-+/:,66+256=+<*+I*.3())*-+<*)H**50

Q25c1.(0+$%$$+c+KK$$+:2?./
',)?.-,=0+$`0$$cK!$$+:2?./
'?5-,=/+,5-+<,5Z+:26(-,=/0+!$$$c!%$$

7*,/250+N2+*5/?.*+):,)+):*+I.2I2/*-+?/*+-2*/+52)+I.*f?-(9*+):*+*5f2=3*5)+<=+5*(J:<2?.(5J

Page 28



299?I(*./+2S+):*(.+I.2I*.)(*/O

U"V A2)H():/),5-(5J+):*+I.2M(/(25/+2S+):*+N2H5+,5-+G2?5).=+Y6,55(5J+UW/*+G6,//*/V+L.-*.
!`%PU2.+(5+,5=+I.2M(/(25+*e?(M,6*5)+)2+):,)+G6,//+(5+,5=+/),)?)2.=+(5/).?3*5)+.*M2Z(5J+,5-
.*c*5,9)(5J+):,)+L.-*.+H():+2.+H():2?)+32-(S(9,)(25V+,5-+):*+N2H5+,5-+G2?5).=+Y6,55(5J
U@*5*.,6+Y*.3())*-+X*M*62I3*5)V+L.-*.+!``C+U2.+,5=+2.-*.+.*M2Z(5J+,5-+.*c*5,9)(5J+):,)
L.-*.+H():+2.+H():2?)+32-(S(9,)(25V>+):*+?/*+:*.*<=+I*.3())*-+/:,66+256=+<*+S2.+):*+I?.I2/*+2S
I?<6(9+:,66#9233?5()=+)=I*+,9)(M()(*/+U*T96?-(5J+I6,9*/+2S+H2./:(I+,5-+/?9:+2):*.+.*6(J(2?/
,9)(M()(*/V+H():(5+W/*+G6,//+X!O

7*,/250+A2+/*I,.,)*+?/*+/:2?6-+9233*59*+H():2?)+):*+I.(2.+,II.2M,6+2S+):*+;29,6+Y6,55(5J
E?):2.()=+(5+2.-*.+)2+*5/?.*+):,)+):*+?/*+-2*/+52)+I.*f?-(9*+):*+,3*5()=+2S+):*+,.*,+,5-
923I6(*/+H():+):*+G2?59(6^/+,-2I)*-+I26(9(*/O

UCV N:*+ 9=96*+ I,.Z(5J+ /I,9*/+ ,5-+ .*S?/*+ .*9=96(5J+ /)2.,J*+ S,9(6()(*/+ /:,66+ <*+ S?66=+ (5/),66*-+ (5
,992.-,59*+ H():+ -*),(6/+ )2+ <*+ /?<3())*-+ )2+ ,5-+ ,II.2M*-+ (5+ H.()(5J+ <=+ ):*+ 629,6+ I6,55(5J
,?):2.()=+I.(2.+)2+):*+9233*59*3*5)+2S+):*+I.2I2/*-+9233?5()=+/I,9*+2.+):*+S(./)+299?I,)(25
2S+,+.*/(-*5)(,6+S6,)O+N:*.*,S)*.+):*+9=96*+I,.Z(5J+/I,9*/+,5-+.*S?/*+.*9=96(5J+/)2.,J*+S,9(6()(*/
/:,66+ <*+ .*),(5*-+ ,5-+ ?/*-+ /26*6=+ S2.+ ):*+ /I*9(S(*-+ I?.I2/*/+ (5+ 9255*9)(25+ H():+ ):*
-*M*62I3*5)+:*.*<=+,II.2M*-+,5-+/:,66+52)+<*+2</).?9)*-+2.+?/*-+S2.+,5=+2):*.+I?.I2/*#/O

7*,/250+N2+*5/?.*+/,S*>+*SS(9(*5)+,5-+,-*e?,)*+/*.M(9(5J+2S+):*+/()*+,5-+)2+*5/?.*+/,)(/S,9)2.=
S,9(6()(*/+ S2.+ 9=96(/)/+ (5+ ,992.-,59*+ H():+ ):*+ G2?59(6^/+ I26(9=+ N7A!!+ 2S+ ):*+ ,-2I)*-+ W5(),.=
X*M*62I3*5)+Y6,5+K$$

U&V N:*+6,/)+.*3,(5(5J+.*/(-*5)(,6+?5()+/:,66+52)+<*+299?I(*-+?5)(6+):*+X!+/I,9*+:,/+<**5
923I6*)*-+(5+,992.-,59*+H():+):*+I6,55(5J+,II6(9,)(25+,5-+):*+/*,.9:+S2.+,+/?(),<6*+X!
299?I(*.+:,/+9233*59*-O

7*,/250+N2+*5/?.*+):,)+,66+.*,/25,<6*+,9)(25+(/+?5-*.),Z*5+)2+/*9?.*+,+9233?5()=+?/*+H():(5
):*+/()*O

UPV X?.(5J+-*326()(25+,5-+925/).?9)(25+H2.Z/+25+/()*0

! N:*+<*/)+I.,9)(9,6+3*,5/+,M,(6,<6*+(5+,992.-,59*+H():+8.()(/:+'),5-,.-+G2-+*2S+Y.,9)(9*
8O'O+CKK%0+!``P+/:,66+<*+*3I62=*-+,)+,66+)(3*/+)2+3(5(3(/*+):*+*3(//(25+2S+52(/*+S.23+):*
/()*O

! N:*+2I*.,)(25+2S+):*+/()*+*e?(I3*5)+J*5*.,)(5J+52(/*+,5-+2):*.+5?(/,59*+9,?/(5J
,9)(M()(*/>+,?-(<6*+,)+):*+/()*+<2?5-,.(*/+2.+(5+5*,.<=+.*/(-*5)(,6+I.2I*.)(*/+/:,66+256=+<*
9,..(*-+2?)+<*)H**5+):*+:2?./+2S+$%$$+m+!%$$+Q25-,=/c1.(-,=/>+$%$$+c!]$$+',)?.-,=/
,5-+,)+52+)(3*+25+'?5-,=/+2.+8,5Z+R26(-,=/+?56*//+2):*.H(/*+,J.**-+(5+H.()(5J+<=+):*
;29,6+Y6,55(5J+E?):2.()=O

! h*:(9?6,.+,99*//+)2+,-f2(5(5J+,5-+2II2/()*+I.*3(/*/+/:,66+52)+<*+(3I*-*-O

! E66+M*:(96*/>+I6,5)+,5-+3,9:(5*.=+,//29(,)*-+H():+/?9:+H2.Z/+/:,66+<*+/)22-+,5-+2I*.,)*-
H():(5+):*+9?.)(6,J*+2S+):*+/()*+256=O+E+<,..(*.+/:,66+<*+925/).?9)*-+,.2?5-+):*+/()*>+)2+<*
*.*9)*-+I.(2.+)2+-*326()(25O

7*,/25
N2+*5/?.*+):,)+,5-+299?I(*./+2S+5*(J:<2?.(5J+I.*3(/*/+-2+52)+/?SS*.+,+62//+2S+,3*5()=+<=
.*,/25+2S+5?(/,59*+9,?/*-+<=+925/).?9)(25+,5-+-*326()(25+H2.Z/O

U%V N:*+*T(/)(5J+/*9?.()=+:2,.-(5J+,.2?5-+):*+/()*+/:,66+<*+.*32M*-+I.(2.+)2+):*+299?I,)(25+2S+):*
S(./)+.*/(-*5)(,6+?5()+:*.*<=+,II.2M*-O

7*,/25

Page 29



N2+*5/?.*+):,)+):*+I.2I2/*-+-*M*62I3*5)+:,/+,+/,)(/S,9)2.=+(3I,9)+25+):*+9:,.,9)*.+,5-
,II*,.,59*+2S+):*+<?(6-(5J+H():(5+):*+/).**)/9*5*O

U`V 1?.):*.+-*),(6/+2S+):*+I.2I2/*-+-*M*62I3*5)+/:,66+<*+/?<3())*-+)2+,5-+,II.2M*-+(5+H.()(5J+<=
):*+ ;29,6+Y6,55(5J+E?):2.()=+ <*S2.*+ ,5=+H2.Z+ (/+ 9233*59*-+ ,5-+ ):*+ -*M*62I3*5)+ /:,66+ <*
9,..(*-+2?)+,5-+923I6*)*-+ (5+,66+ .*/I*9)/+ (5+,992.-,59*+H():+ ):*+-*),(6/+/2+,II.2M*-+<*S2.*
):*+<?(6-(5J/+,.*+299?I(*-O++'?9:+-*),(6/+/:,66+(596?-*0c

U,V+ 3,)*.(,6/+ U/,3I6*/+ 2S+ H:(9:+ /:,66+ <*+ /?<3())*-+ S2.+ ,II.2M,6+ <=+ ):*+ ;29,6+ Y6,55(5J
E?):2.()=V+)2+<*+?/*-+25+,66+*T)*.5,6+/?.S,9*/+2S+):*+<?(6-(5JU/Vi

U<V+):*+I.2I2/*-+<2?5-,.=+).*,)3*5)+(596?-(5J+,66+S*59*/>+H,66/+,5-+J,)*H,=/i

U9V+I.2I2/*-+I6,5)(5J+(596?-(5J+UI6,5)+/I*9(*/>+/(n*/+,5-+5?3<*.V

7*,/250++N:*/*+-*),(6/+,.*+.*e?(.*-+)2+*5/?.*+):,)+,+/,)(/S,9)2.=+-*M*62I3*5)+(/+,9:(*M*-O

U!$V A2+ -*M*62I3*5)+ /:,66+ ),Z*+ I6,9*+ <*S2.*+ ,+ /9:*3*+ S2.+ ,-*e?,)*+ /2?5-+ (5/?6,)(25+ )2+ H,66/
,5-#2.+ S622./+<*)H**5+?5()/+ (5+ /*I,.,)*+299?I,)(25+:*.*<=+,II.2M*-+:,/+<**5+ /?<3())*-+ (5
,--()(25+)2+87@/+,5-+,II.2M*-+(5+H.()(5J+<=+):*+;29,6+Y6,55(5J+E?):2.()=O+N:*.*,S)*.+525*+2S
):*+S6,)/+/:,66+<*+299?I(*-+?5)(6+):*+,II.2M*-+/9:*3*+:,/+<**5+S?66=+(3I6*3*5)*-O

7*,/250+N2+/,S*J?,.-+):*+,3*5()(*/+2S+):*+299?I(*./O

U!!V A2)H():/),5-(5J+):*+I6,5/+:*.*<=+,II.2M*-+.*M(/*-+-*),(6/+2S+I.2I2/*-+*5).,59*+,5-+/(J5,J*
S2.+):*+I.2I2/*-+9233?5()=+?/*+(-*5)(S(*-+25+):*+8,):?./)+72,-+*6*M,)(25>+/:,66+<*+/?<3())*-
)2+,5-+,II.2M*-+(5+H.()(5J+<=+):*+;YE+I.(2.+)2+9233*59*3*5)+2S+?/*O

7*,/250+N2+*5/?.*+):,)+):*+I.2I2/*-+-*),(6/+I.*/*.M*+):*+9:,.,9)*.+,5-+,II*,.,59*+2S+):*
<?(6-(5J

U!KV A2+,3I6(S(*-+/2?5-+/=/)*3/+/:,66+<*+?/*-+?56*//+-*),(6/+2S+):*+I.2I2/*-+/=/)*3+,5-
,//29(,)*-+(5/?6,)(25+3*,/?.*/+,.*+/?<3())*-+)2+,5-+,J.**-+(5+H.()(5J+<=+):*+;29,6+Y6,55(5J
E?):2.()=+I.(2.+)2+):*+(5/),66,)(25>+,5-+):*.*,S)*.+/?9:+,+/=/)*3+/:,66+<*+(5/),66*-+,5-
3,(5),(5*-+(5+,992.-,59*+H():+):*+,II.2M*-+-*),(6/

7*,/250+N2+I.*M*5)+52(/*+5?(/,59*+)2+,-f,9*5)+299?I(*./O

U!]V X*M*62I3*5)+/:,66+52)+),Z*+I6,9*+?5)(6+,+.*S?/*+3,5,J*3*5)+/).,)*J=+S2.+):*+32M(5J+2S+<(5/+)2
,5-+S.23+,+9266*9)(25+I2(5)>+)2+<*+,J.**-+(5+H.()(5J+H():+R(J:H,=/>+52+S?.):*.+):,5+`3+S.23+>+(/
/?<3())*-+)2+,5-+,II.2M*-+(5+H.()(5J+<=+):*+629,6+I6,55(5J+,?):2.()=O+L59*+):*+/),)*J=+:,/
<**5+,II.2M*-+()+3?/)+<*+S?66=+(3I6*3*5)*-O

7*,/250+N2+*5/?.*+):,)+):*+I.2I2/*-+-*M*62I3*5)+:,/+,-*e?,)*+/),5-,.-/+2S+:=J(*5*+,5-
.*S?/*+9266*9)(25+,.*+I.2M(-*-O

+,VG(>DH+@?IB

A25*+'I*9(S(*-

E5=+I*./25+H(/:(5J+)2+(5/I*9)+):*+,<2M*+I,I*./+/:2?6-+925),9) 72<(5+'*-JH(9Z>+Y6,55(5J+,5-+7*J*5*.,)(25>
8.*5)+G(M(9+G*5).*>+[5J(5**./+B,=>+B*3<6*=>+RE`+$1D>+N*6O+A2O+$K$+%`]P CKK`

Page 30



!"##$%%&&'(&)"*% +%&#',"- './

01233$34'!"##$%%&&'"3 56'7819:';.5/ !2<&',"- !"#!$%!

01233$34'!"##$%%&&'=2)

&'()*+,,-)../ 01*23,45-,*65+,7*258,587*9:$*;<9

=*>-5?8*@5A3-'BC(*+8,*,+(+D+.)*-'BC(.*$%!!*E-,8+8@)*&F-G)3*!%%%$;$H%

IC'.*J+A*'.*'8,'@+('G)*58K3L

Agenda Item 4

Page 31



(>!>+?>@A !*MA-'K7*$%!"

BC(@A N+A).DF-3

0DC,,+,E'C(>CA O'KDF-8*P*O)8.+K*>58.FK(+('G)*Q5-FJ

DF!CG+F,A 01*23,45-,*65+,7*258,587*9:$*;<9

0(F0FHCDA R)J5K'('58*54*)S'.('8B*544'@)*(5*DF'K,)-.T*3+-,*+8,*)-)@('58*54*+*0*D),-55J7
(C-))*.(5-)3*U'8@KF,'8B*D+.)J)8(V*,?)KK'8BC5F.)7*-)WK5@+('58*+8,*-),F@('58*'8
?',(C*54*)S'.('8B*@-5..5G)-7*58)*544W.(-))(*A+-X'8B*.A+@)7*+8,*+..5@'+(),*C+-,
+8,*.54(*K+8,.@+A'8B

C00D+!C,GA >+JAD)KK*M-@C'()@(.

!F,GC!GA >+JAD)KK*M-@C'()@(.

0DC,',FIHA
!"#$%#&'()*+,#&'$-
Y%%%Z*Y!%%Z*Y!%!Z*Y$%%Z*Y$%!Z*Y$%$Z*Y0%%

.*/0/$12()*+,#&'$-
R!%%*6)G*MZ*R!%!*6)G*MZ*R!%$*6)G*MZ*R!%0*6)G*MZ*R$%%*6)G*MZ*R$%!*6)G*MZ*R$%$*6)G*MZ*R0%%*6)G*MZ
R0%!*6)G*MZ*R0%$*6)G*MZ*R0%0*6)G*ML

3400/*%#&'()/5461&%$-
I-))*&F-G)37*M-D5-'@FK(F-+K*[JA+@(*M..)..J)8(*7*\-)K'J'8+-3*M-D5-'@FK(F-+K*N)(C5,*&(+()J)8(*P*I-))
\-5()@('58*\K+8*R+(),**!H#%]#$%!0Z
I-))*&F-G)37*M-D5-'@FK(F-+K*[JA+@(*M..)..J)8(*7*\-)K'J'8+-3*M-D5-'@FK(F-+K*N)(C5,*&(+()J)8(*P*I-))
\-5()@('58*\K+8*YS)@F('G)*&FJJ+-3*R+(),**!H#%]#$%!0Z
01";WRZT
&M\*6)A5-(*^*I+-B)(*YJ'..'58.Z
&M\*6)A5-(*^*R?)KK'8B*YJ'..'58.Z
&F.(+'8+D'K'(3*>C)@XK'.(L

JJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJ

(>!F==>,@CG+F,
6)4F.)*\)-J'..'58L

!+D'@>GC+DH
IC'.*+AAK'@+('58*'.*K'+DK)*(5*A+3*(C)*>5JJF8'(3*[84-+.(-F@(F-)*2)G3*U>[2VL*IC)*(5(+K*+J5F8(*'.*_`071;% 54
?C'@C _1;7%%%*'.*a-)8(*>[2*+8,*_`71;%*'.*N+35-+K*>[2L
!+D'D$2K1&L
b).#95/* b).

>M+HG+,E
IC)*0%;.cJ*.'()*'.*K5@+(),*58*23,45-,*65+,7*?'(C'8*(C)*N+A).DF-3*>58.)-G+('58*M-)+L**IC)*+AAK'@+('58*.'()
?5FK,*C+G)*5-'B'8+KK3*45-J),*A+-(*54*(C)*@F-('K+B)*54*95L*``*I)'B8J5F(C*65+,L**IC)*.'()*@F--)8(K3*@58(+'8.*+8
5F(DF'K,'8B*+8,*@58@-)()*3+-,*?C'@C*D)8)4'(.*4-5J*+*2+?4FK*R)G)K5AJ)8(*>)-('4'@+()*45-*'(.*F.)*+.*+*aF'K,)-T.
b+-,*Ua`V*+8,*+8@'KK+-3*544'@)*Ua!V*U.))*d'.(5-3*.)@('58*D)K5?*45-*4F-(C)-*'845-J+('58VL

23,45-,*65+,*'.*+*85-(CW.5F(C*.A'8)*-5+,*eFS(+A5.),*D)(?))8*(C)*)+.(W?).(*5-')8(),*-5+,.*54*(C)*N+A).DF-3
Y.(+()L*[(*'.*A-),5J'8)8(K3*B-))8*'8*@C+-+@()-*?'(C*G'.(+.*+@-5..*(C)*-)+-*B+-,)8.*54*(C)*A-5A)-(').*U4-5J*85-(C
(5*.5F(CV*54*:+KJ*2+8)Z*&(L*f+D-')KT.*65+,Z*I)'B8J5F(C*65+,*+8,*R+-(J5F(C*65+,L*IC'.*B-))8*+8,*5A)8
@C+-+@()-*'.*K+-B)K3*'8(+@(*?'(C*@K5.)*D5+-,),*4)8@).*+8,*D-'@X*?+KK.*54*G+-3'8B*C)'BC(.*+8,*+*K+-B)*+J5F8(*54
J+(F-)*.54(*K+8,.@+A'8BL

IC)*.'()*,5).*85(*@58(+'8*+83*4)+(F-).*(C+(*+-)*54*@58.',)-+DK)*+((-+@('G)*@C+-+@()-*(C+(*.C5FK,*D)*-)(+'8),L
IC)-)*'.*85*.54(*K+8,.@+A'8B*58*(C)*.'()7*+8,*(C)*)S'.('8B*D5F8,+-3*(-)+(J)8(*(5*23,45-,*65+,*@58(+'8.*+*$J
C'BC7*?C'()*-)8,)-),*?+KK*?C'@C*'.*85(*(3A'@+K*54*(C)*4)+(F-).*54*23,45-,*65+,*U'L)L*?C'@C*'.*(3A'@+KK3*@K5.)

Page 32



D5+-,),*('JD)-*4)8@).7*?+KK),*B+-,)8.*?'(C*C),B).*D)C'8,VL*IC)*)S'.('8B*g544'@)g*DF'K,'8B7*+*,F+K*A'(@C),7
?C'()*-)8,)-),*+,,'('58*?C'@C*,5).*85(*45-J*A+-(*54*(C)*5-'B'8+K*+((-+@('G)*h'@(5-'+8#*Y,?+-,'+8*A-5A)-(').L

0(F0FHCD
&))*+D5G)L

N+HGF(O
5PQ;P6RA R)J5K'('58*54*)S'.('8B*.'8BK)*.(5-)3*544'@)*(5*DF'K,)-.T*3+-,#.(5-)*+8,*)-)@('58*54*+*(C-))*D),-55J7
(C-))*.(5-)3*U'8@KF,'8B*D+.)J)8(V*,?)KK'8BC5F.)7*-)WK5@+('58*+8,*-),F@('58*'8*?',(C*54*)S'.('8B*@-5..5G)-7*58)
544W.(-))(*A+-X'8B*.A+@)*+8,*+..5@'+(),*C+-,*+8,*.54(*K+8,.@+A'8B*U,).@-'A('58*-)G'.),*%$#%]#$%!0VL**6)4F.),
$%L!!L!0

! 781(0*/0/$12(2,199#&'8/4$1:(;<(=#*%41(/>(#%$(1"51$$#=1($5+91(+&2(21$#'&:(>+#9$(%/(*10*1$1&%(+
21=19/061&%(%8+%($#%$(5/6>/*%+;9<(,#%8#&(#%$(09/%:(,#21*(5/&%1"%(+&2(+001+*#&'(1"51$$#=19<(9+*'1(+&2
/;%*4$#=1(>*/6(%81(8#'8,+<?(@$($458(%81(0*/0/$+9(&1#%81*(0*1$1*=1$(/*(1&8+&51$(%81(A+01$;4*<
B/&$1*=+%#/&(@*1+:(5/&%*+*<(%/(0/9#5<(B.CD(/>(E*1&%F$(B/*1(3%*+%1'<:(0/9#5#1$(GCH:(GCI:(GCJ:(E!H:
E!I:(E!D:(E!K:(E!HJ(+2(E!HL(/>(E*1&%F$(M&#%+*<()1=19/061&%(.9+&:(HNNO:(+&2(E*1&%F$
34009161&%+*<(.9+&&#&'(P4#2+&51(Q/%1(CD:(R)1$#'&(P4#21(>/*(Q1,()1=19/061&%R(+&2(%81
A+01$;4*<(B/&$1*=+%#/&(@*1+()1$#'&(P4#21?

! 781(0*/0/$12(2,199#&'8/4$1:(;<(=#*%41(/>(#%$(0*/"#6#%<(%/(%81(,1$%1*&(S*1+*T(+&2(&/*%81*&(S>9+&UT
;/4&2+*<(/>(%81($#%1(+&2(1"51$$#=1(>//%0*#&%:((*1$49%$(#&(9/$$(/>(9#'8%(+&2(,#99(+001+*(/=1*;1+*#&'(,81&
=#1,12(>*/6(%81(&1#'8;/4*#&'('+*21&$(/>(Q/?(KN(71#'&6/4%8(V/+2(+&2(HD(3%?(P+;*#19F$(V/+2:(%84$
>+#9#&'(%/(5/609<(,#%8(0/9#5<(B.CD(/>(E*1&%F$(B/*1(3%*+%1'<:(HNCN:(0/9#5#1$(GCH:(GCI:(GCJ:(E!H:(E!D:
E!K:(E!HJ(+2(E!HL(/>(E*1&%F$(M&#%+*<()1=19/061&%(.9+&:(HNNO(+&2(34009161&%+*<(.9+&&#&'
P4#2+&51(Q/%1(CD(R)1$#'&(P4#21(>/*(Q1,()1=19/061&%R?

! 781(0*/0/$12(2,199#&'8/4$1:(;<(=#*%41(/>(%81(/*#1&%+%#/&(/>(%81(0*/0/$12(,1$%1*&(>+5#&'(;12*//6$:
>+#9$(%/(0*/=#21(+00*/0*#+%1(/4%9//U(%/(%81$1(8+;#%+;91(*//6$(%84$(0*/=#2#&'(+($4;W$%+&2+*2(>/*6(/>
+55/66/2+%#/&(5/&%*+*<(%/(0/9#5#1$(E!H:(E!D:(E!K(+&2(34009161&%+*<(.9+&&#&'(P4#2+&51(Q/%1(CD:
R)1$#'&(P4#21(>/*(Q1,()1=19/061&%R?

5PQ;P6SA*>58.)-G+('58*M-)+*>58.)8(*45-*,)J5K'('58*54*)S'.('8B*.'8BK)*.(5-)3*544'@)*(5*DF'K,)-.T*3+-,#.(5-)*+8,
)-)@('58*54*+*(C-))*D),-55J7*(C-))*.(5-)3*U'8@KF,'8B*D+.)J)8(V*,?)KK'8BC5F.)7*-)WK5@+('58*+8,*-),F@('58*'8
?',(C*54*)S'.('8B*@-5..5G)-7*58)*544W.(-))(*A+-X'8B*.A+@)*+8,*+..5@'+(),*C+-,*+8,*.54(*K+8,.@+A'8B
U,).@-'A('58*-)G'.),*%$#%]#$%!0V*^*6)4F.),*!`L!!L!0

! 781(X/5+9(.9+&&#&'(@4%8/*#%<(5/&$#21*$(#%(#&+00*/0*#+%1(%/('*+&%(5/&$1&%(>/*(%81(216/9#%#/&(/>(%81(1"#$%#&'
/4%;4#92#&'(,#%8/4%(%81(>/*6+9(+00*/=+9(/>(+(*109+5161&%($%*45%4*1(,8#58(+22*1$$1$(%81(+9%1*12
+001+*+&51(/>(%81(/4%;4#92#&'(#&(%81($%*11%($51&1?((@$(+(*1$49%:(%81(0*/0/$+9(>+#9$(%/(0*1$1*=1(+&2(1&8+&51
%81(58+*+5%1*(/>(%81(A+01$;4*<(B/&$1*=+%#/&(@*1+?((78#$(#$(5/&%*+*<(%/(0/9#5<(E!HD(/>(E*1&%F$(+2/0%12
M&#%+*<()1=19/061&%(.9+&(HNNO?

5PQ./6/A*>)-('4'@+()*54*K+?4FK8)..*45-*)S'.('8B*5A)-+('58+K*F.)*54*.'()*+.*.)K4*@58(+'8),*a`*F.)*UaF'K,)-.*b+-,
+8,*&(5-+B)V*+8,*+8@'KK+-3*a!*F.)*?'(C'8*)S'.('8B*.'8BK)*.(5-)3*DF'K,'8B*+8,*+.*A)-*.FDJ'((),*)G',)8@)/*gi('K'(3
a'KK.Z*M@@5F8(+8(*+8,*[8.F-+8@)*R5@FJ)8(.Z*dN6>#*>5-A5-+('58*I+S#*aF.'8)..*6+().#*>5JA+83
6)B'.(-+('58*9FJD)-Z*&(+(F(5-3*R)@K+-+('58#*:'(8)..*&(+()J)8(.Z*[8G5'@).#*&)@F-'(3*95().Z*I'(K)*\K+8Z*&'()
\C5(5B-+AC.g*^ B1*%#>#5+%1(P*+&%12:(CJYNOYHNCI

TTQ5R.;A*6)()8('58*54*A5-(+X+D'8*45-*544'@)*+8@'KK+-3*(5*DF'K,)-T.*3+-,*^*Y845-@)J)8(*95('@)*&)-G),
%"#!%#!]]]7 )#$6#$$12(/&(@001+9(+&2(!&>/*5161&%(Q/%#51(408192:(HNYNLYHNNN

0FD+!O'!F,H+@>(CG+F,H
!"#$%&"'()%'$*+(*%&,$-./"#$%&,
IC)*9\\Q7*AFDK'.C),*'8*N+-@C*$%!$7*.)(.*5F(*+*jA-).FJA('58*'8*4+G5F-*54*.F.(+'8+DK)*,)G)K5AJ)8(*k
'8@KF,'8B*(C)*)@585J'@7*.5@'+K*+8,*)8G'-58J)8(+K*'JA+@(.*54*8)?*,)G)K5AJ)8(L**IC)*-)K)G+8(*5De)@('G).
?'(C'8*(C)*9\\Q*+-)*(5/

! \-5J5()*C'BC*cF+K'(3*,).'B8
! R)K'G)-*+*?',)*@C5'@)*54*cF+K'(3*C5J).

0%&-%&(1'"&
\5K'@3*0L;7*'8*A+-('@FK+-*I+DK)*0L0*W*TN'8'JFJ*-).',)8('+K*4K55-.A+@)*.(+8,+-,.T

Page 33



IC)*N+35-T.*d5F.'8B*&FAAK)J)8(+-3*\K+88'8B*fF',)7*95G)JD)-*$%!$

0%*"'(1'"&
IC)*K5@+K*,)G)K5AJ)8(*AK+8*45-*(C)*AF-A5.).*54*&;"M*54*(C)*I5?8*+8,*>5F8(-3*\K+88'8B*M@(*'.*(C)*a-)8(
i8'(+-3*R)G)K5AJ)8(*\K+8*$%%"*+8,*(C)*a-)8(*>5-)*&(-+()B3*$%!%L

E*1&%(M&#%+*<()1=19/061&%(.9+&(HNNO
aY$*I5?8.@+A)/*25@+K*>58()S(*P*>C+-+@()-
aY0*i-D+8*&(-F@(F-)/*&A+@)*P*N5G)J)8(
aY"*M@@)..*45-*R'.+DK),*\)5AK)
aY;*i-D+8*>K+-'(3*P*&+4)(3
aYH*\FDK'@*6)+KJ/*2+8,.@+A)*R).'B8
aY1*\FDK'@*6)+KJ/*&(-))(.@+A)
aY]*M-@C'()@(F-+K*<F+K'(3
aY!$*&F.(+'8+DK)*R).'B8*\-'8@'AK).
aY!]*I)K)@5JJF8'@+('58.
aY$;*R)G)K5AJ)8(*'8*>58.)-G+('58*M-)+.
aY$1*R)J5K'('58*+8,*f+A.*'8*>58.)-G+('58*M-)+.
aY00*I-))*\-).)-G+('58*E-,)-.

7*+&$0/*%
I69!*\K+88'8B*+AAK'@+('58.*?'KK*D)*+..)..),7*+.*+AA-5A-'+()*45-*(C)'-*(-+8.A5-(*'JA+@(*58*+KK*(-+8.A5-(*J5,).
'8@KF,'8B*?+KX'8B*+8,*@3@K'8BL
I69$0*\+-X'8B*&(+8,+-,.*W*6).',)8('+K*R)G)K5AJ)8(.
\&!"*6).',)8('+K*R)G)K5AJ)8(*Ui.)*>K+..*>0V
\&!H*>3@K)*A+-X'8B*.(+8,+-,.

E*1&%(B/*1(3%*+%1'<(HNCN
>\!1*W*\-5()@('8B*+8,*Y8C+8@'8B*(C)*&FDF-D+8*>C+-+@()-*54*a-)8(

E*1&%(34009161&%+*<(.9+&&#&'(P4#2+&51

&\f*!1*jR).'B8*fF',)*45-*9)?*R)G)K5AJ)8(k*M,5A(),*E@(5D)-*$%%!
\-5G',).*@5JA-)C)8.'G)*+8,*,)(+'K),*,).'B8*BF',+8@)*45-*8)?*,)G)K5AJ)8(*?'(C'8*(C)*D5-5FBCL**IC)
BF',+8@)*.A)@'4'@+KK3*.)(.*5F(*+,G'@)*-)K+('8B*(5*.'('8B7*K+8,.@+A'8B7*A+-X'8B7*,).'B87*.@+K)7*,)8.'(3*+8,*K+35F(L

&\f!]*j&F.(+'8+DK)*R).'B87*>58.(-F@('58*P*\5KKF('58*>58(-5Kk*M,5A(),*MA-'K*$%%0
IC'.*.FAAK)J)8(+-3*AK+88'8B*BF',+8@)*45@F.).*58*(C)*A-'8@'AK).*+8,*A-+@('@)*54*,).'B8.*(C+(*.+G)*)8)-B37
.F.(+'8+DK)*J+()-'+K.*+8,*-)@3@K'8B7*.+G'8B*?+()-*+8,*@58(-5KK'8B*A5KKF(+8(.L*[(*)JAC+.'.).*)8G'-58J)8(+KK3
.)8.'('G)7*45-?+-,WK55X'8B*,).'B87*+8,*'.*@58.'.()8(*?'(C*@F--)8(*B5G)-8J)8(*A5K'@3*+8,*'8,F.(-3*D).(*A-+@('@)7
+'J'8B*(5*D)*A-+@('@+DK)*+8,*@5.(W)44)@('G)L

N+A).DF-3*>58.)-G+('58*M-)+*R).'B8*fF',)L

!F,HUDGCG+F,
2#"#3#%/+(134'$*(5%&,3'#"#$%&
IC)*@5F8@'K*AK+@),*+*A-)..*85('@)*'8*(C)*K5@+K*A+A)-*58*%!L%;L!"7*+*.'()*85('@)*?+.*AK+@),*'8*(C)*G'@'8'(3*54*(C)
+-)+*58*$;L%"L!"*+8,*;`*8)'BCD5F-.*+8,*(C)*N+A).DF-3*6).',)8(.*M..5@'+('58*?)-)*@58.FK(),*D3*K)(()-*58
$;L%"L!"L

IC)*A-5A5.+K*C+.*B)8)-+(),*.'B8'4'@+8(*AFDK'@*+(()8('58*?'(C*+*(5(+K*54*`]*-)A-).)8(+('58.*-)@)'G),*D3*(C)
@5F8@'K*!%1*?)-)*-)@)'G),*45-*(C)*A-)G'5F.*AK+88'8B*+AAK'@+('58VL**H1*54*(C).)*-)A-).)8(+('58.*?)-)*5De)@('58.
(5*(C)*A-5A5.+K*+8,*$$*?)-)*'8*.FAA5-(L**Q5-J)-*>5F8@'KK5-*>C-'.*2)+J+8*+K.5*5De)@(),*(5*(C)*A-5A5.+K7
+K(C5FBC*'(*'.*85(),*(C+(*C)*85*K58B)-*-)A-).)8(.*(C)*N+A).DF-3*?+-,L**M*8FJD)-*54*(C)*'..F).*-+'.),*D3*(C)
@58.FK(+('58*?)-)*.'J'K+-*(5*(C)*'..F).*-+'.),*D3*(C)*A-)G'5F.*+AAK'@+('587*?C'@C*'.*.FJJ+-'.),*+.*45KK5?./

A+01$;4*<(V1$#21&%F$(@$$/5#+%#/&- IC)*N+A).DF-3*6).',)8(.*M..5@'+('58*C+G)*5De)@(),*(5*(C)*A-5A5.+K*+8,
+*A)('('58*'8*5De)@('58*(5*(C)*A-5A5.+K*C+.*D))8*.FDJ'((),*D3*(C)J*?'(C*"]*.'B8+(5-').L**M*.FJJ+-3*54*(C)
5De)@('58*-)@)'G),*'.*+.*45KK5?./

! I5*DF'K,*+*C5F.)*58*(C'.*A+-('@FK+-*AK5(*-F8.*@58(-+-3*(5*(C)*M-('@K)*"U!V*U+8*5F(DF'K,'8B*54*+*.'J'K+
-A-5A5.),*.'l)*?5FK,*85(*D)*+@@)A(+DK)V*A-5()@('58*'8*AK+@)*(5*A-)G)8(*,)G)K5AJ)8(*FA58*?C+(*'.7

Page 34



)..)8('+KK37*+*D+@X*B+-,)8*.A+@)Z
! IC)*@58.)-G+('58*.(+(F.*'8*N+A).DF-37*+.*A-5A5F8,),*D3*a-)8(*'(.)K47*.))X.*(5*@58.)-G)*(C)*5-'B'8+K

).(+()*,).'B8Z
! >)-('4@+()*54*K+?4FK*,)G)K5AJ)8(*,5).*85(*+F(5J+('@+KK3*J)+8*+*C5F.)*'.*+@@)A(+DK)*'8*A-'8@'AK)Z
! \-5A5.),*@58()JA5-+-3*,).'B8*'88+A-5A-'+()*+8,*.(+8,.*(55*8)+-*(C)*-5+,*+8,*'(.*'JA+@(*@+885(

+,,-)..),*D3*A-5A5.),*K+8,.@+A'8B?C'@C*.C5FK,*D)*JF@C*.J+KK)-*'8*.@+K)L
! E(C)-*F.).*.F@C*+.*+8*+-('.(T.*.(F,'5Z*C5J)*544'@)Z*B+-,)8*,).'B8*.(F,'5*)(@L*?5FK,*D)*J5-)*+AA-5A-'+()
! 23,45-,*65+,*45-J.*+*g.A'8)g*-5+,*?'(C'8*(C)*B-',*K+35F(*54*(C)*N+A).DF-3*65+,.*@C+-+@()-'.),*D3*K58B

B+-,)8.*?'(C*4)8@).*5-*?+KK.*+8,*(C)*5@@+.'58+K*+8@'KK+-3*B+-+B)L*IC'.*'.*A+-(*54*(C)*5-'B'8+K*).(+()*AK+8L
IC)*A-5A5.),*DF'K,'8B*'8()-4)-).*+BB-)..'G)K3*?'(C*(C)*'8()8,),*G'.(+.*+8,*K+35F(*+8,*(C)*5A)88)..*54
(C)*).(+()Z

! >58(-+-3*(5*@58.)-G+('58*+-)+*+AA-+'.+K*+8,*+AAK'@+('58*4+'K.*(5*A-).)-G)*5-*)8C+8@).*N+A).DF-3L

V10*1$1&%+%#/&$(#&($400/*%-

IC)*A-5A5.+K*?5FK,*A-).)-G)*+8,*)8C+8@)*(C)*@C+-+@()-
54*(C)*>58.)-G+('58*M-)+*+8,*?5FK,*'JA-5G)*(C)*G'.F+K
+AA)+-+8@)*54*23,45-,*65+,*?C'@C*C+.*K58B*D))8*5F(*54
@C+-+@()-*?'(C*(C)*-).(*54*(C)*>58.)-G+('58*M-)+7
.A)@'4'@+KK3*(C-5FBC*(C)*@-)+('58*54*+8*+((-+@('G)*AK+8(),
D5F8,+-3*(-)+(J)8(L

IC)*@-)+('58*54*+8*)8C+8@),*D5F8,+-3
(-)+(J)8(*?5FK,*85(*D)*5F(?)'BC),*D3*(C)
C+-J*@+F.),*(5*(C)*5A)88)..*54*(C)*D+@X
B+-,)8*.)(('8B*+8,*G'.(+.*+@-5..L

\-5A5.),*F.)*'.*J5-)*@58.'.()8(*?'(C*.F--5F8,'8B*+-)+
(C+8*@F--)8(*F.)*+.*+*DF'K,)-m.*3+-,L

IC)*A-5A5.),*F.)*J5-)*@58.'.()8(*?'(C
A-)G+'K'8B*F.).7*C5?)G)-7*(C)*DFKX7*.@+K)
+8,*J+..'8B*54*(C)*A-5A5.+K*'.*85(
+@@)A(+DK)L

IC)*,)G)K5AJ)8(*A-5J5().*.F.(+'8+DK)*,).'B8L IC)*@-)+('58*54*+*.F.(+'8+DK)*,?)KK'8B*'.
?)K@5J)7*DF(*85(*5F(?)'BC),*D3*(C)*C+-J
',)8('4'),*(5*(C)*@58.)-G+('58*+-)+L

&)K4WDF'K,*'.*@F--)8(K3*D)'8B*A-5J5(),*D3*(C)*N+35-L &)K4WDF'K,*'.*)8@5F-+B),*?C)-)*A-5A5.+K.
?5FK,*A-).)-G)*(C)*@C+-+@()-*+8,
+AA)+-+8@)*54*(C)*@58.)-G+('58*+-)+L

IC)*@F--)8(*K+35F(#F.)*54*(C)*.'()*,)(-+@(.*4-5J*(C)
@C+-+@()-*+8,*+AA)+-+8@)*54*(C)*+-)+L

[(*'.*85(*@58.',)-),*(C+(*(C)*@F--)8(*F.)*54
(C)*.'()*A5.'('G)K3*,)(-+@(.*4-5J*(C)
@C+-+@()-*+8,*+AA)+-+8@)*54*(C)*+-)+7
C5?)G)-7*+*.)8.'('G)*-),)G)K5AJ)8(*@5FK,
)8C+8@)*(C)*.(-))(*4-58(+B)L

IC)*,).'B8*'.*.)8.'('G)*(5*(C)*+-)+7*?5FK,*'JA-5G)*'(.
+((-+@('G)8)..*4-5J*23,45-,*65+,*+8,*?5FK,*+KK5?*45-*+
A-5A5.+K*(C+(*'.*J5-)*.54(*K+8,.@+A),*(C+8*(C)*)S'.('8BL

i.)*54*.54(*K+8,.@+A'8B*?)K@5J)7*DF(*85(
5F(?)'BC),*D3*',)8('4'),*C+-JL

IC)*@58()JA5-+-3*,).'B8*+K.5*.C5?.*+8*)JA+(C3*45-*(C)
4))K'8B*54*N+A).DF-3*>58.)-G+('58*M-)+*+8,*A-).)-G).#
)8C+8@).*'(*?C'K.(*A-5A5.'8B*+*J5,)-8*DF'K,'8B7*?'(C
J+83*-)4)-)8@).*J+,)*(5*(C)*.)8.'('G)*F.)*54*D-'@XL

IC)*.'()*C+.*(C)*@+A+@'(3*(5
+@@5JJ5,+()*+*?)KK*,)(+'K),
@58()JA5-+-3*,?)KK'8B7*DF(*(C)*DFKX*+8,
J+..'8B*8)),.*(5*A+3*B-)+()-*-)B+-,*(5
'(.*.)(('8BL

IC)*A-5A5.+K*'JA-5G).*+8*F8'8()-).('8B7
@5JJ)-@'+KWK55X'8B*.'()*(C+(*'.*(5(+KK3*5F(*54*@C+-+@()-*?'(C
(C)*-).',)8('+K*+-)+*.F--5F8,'8B*'(L

\-'8@'AK)*54*-).',)8('+K*,)G)K5AJ)8(
+B-)),7*DF(*(C)*DFKX*+8,*J+..'8B*8)),.
(5*D)*.)8.'('G)*(5*'(.*@58()S(L

V10*1$1&%+%#/&$(#&(/;Z15%#/&-

\-5A5.+K*?5FK,*4+'K*(5*A-).)-G)*@C+-+@()-*+8,
+AA)+-+8@)*54*(C)*N+A).DF-3*@58.)-G+('58*+-)+L

MB-)),*U.))*.)@('58*$+*'8*T-)J+-X.T*.)@('58
D)K5?V

25..*54*G'.F+K*+J)8'(3*U4-5J*8)+-D3*-)+-*4+@'8B
?'8,5?.VL

[(*'.*85(*@58.',)-),*(C+(*(C)*A-5A5.+K*?5FK,
-).FK(*'8*J+()-'+K*C+-J*(5*(C)*G'.F+K*+J)8'(').
54*8)'BCD5F-'8B*A-5A)-(').*U.))*\+-+.*$%W$$V

Page 35



>58(-+-3*(5*258,58*\K+8*A5K'@').*(5*K'J'(*,)G)K5AJ)8(
'8*D+@X*B+-,)8.L

\-5A5.+K*'.*85(*@58.',)-),*(5*45-J*A+-(*54*+
-).',)8('+K*B+-,)8*B'G)8*@)-('4'@+()*54*K+?4FK
,)G)K5AJ)8(

9)?*,)G)K5AJ)8(*8)),.*(5*D)*D+K+8@),*+B+'8.(
C+-J*(5*@58.)-G+('58*+-)+

MB-)),*U.))*.)@('58*$+*'8*T-)J+-X.T*.)@('58
D)K5?V

[84'KK'8B*54*.A+@).*D)(?))8*B+-,)8.*?5FK,*)-5,)*(C)
5A)8*+8,*.A+@'5F.*@C+-+@()-*54*(C)*@58.)-G+('58
+-)+

MB-)),*U.))*.)@('58*$+*'8*T-)J+-X.T*.)@('58
D)K5?V

MBB-)..'G)7*J5,)-8*,).'B8*'.*'8@58B-F5F.*+8,*5F(*54
X))A'8B*?'(C*.F--5F8,'8B*DF'K,'8B.L

f5G)-8J)8(*A5K'@3*,5).*85(*A-)@KF,)*J5,)-8
,).'B8*'8*@58.)-G+('58*+-)+.*U.))*&)@('58*$D
D)K5?V

d+-J4FK*(5*+J)8'(').*54*8)'BCD5F-'8B*A-5A)-(').L [(*'.*85(*@58.',)-),*(C+(*(C)*A-5A5.+K*?5FK,
-).FK(*'8*J+()-'+K*C+-J*(5*(C)*G'.F+K*+J)8'(').
54*8)'BCD5F-'8B*A-5A)-(').*U.))*\+-+.*$%W$$V

R).A'()*K+?4FK*F.)*+.*+*DF'K,)-.*3+-,7*(C)*.'()*C+.
8)G)-*D))8*F.),*+.*.F@CL

IC)*)G',)8@)*.FDJ'((),*'8*.FAA5-(*54*(C)
>)-('4'@+()*+AAK'@+('58*?5FK,*C+G)
,)J58.(-+(),*(C+(*+(*(C)*('J)*54*(C)
+AAK'@+('58*(C'.*.'()*C+,*D))8*'8*@58('8F5F.
F.)*45-*+*A)-'5,*54*!%*5-*J5-)*3)+-.L

23,45-,*65+,*45-J.*+*g.A'8)g*-5+,*?'(C'8*(C)*B-',
K+35F(*54*(C)*N+A).DF-3*65+,.*@C+-+@()-'.),*D3*K58B
B+-,)8.*?'(C*4)8@).*5-*?+KK.*+8,*(C)*5@@+.'58+K
+8@'KK+-3*B+-+B)L*IC'.*'.*A+-(*54*(C)*5-'B'8+K*).(+()
AK+8

IC'.*'.*85(),*U.))*.)@('58*$+*'8*T-)J+-X.T
.)@('58*D)K5?

23,45-,*65+,*45-J+**.A'8)*-5+,*?'(C'8*(C)*B-',*K+35F(
54*N+A).DF-37*@C+-+@()-'.),*D3*K58B*B+-,)8.*?'(C
4)8@).*5-*?+KK.7*?C'@C*'.*A+-(*54*(C)*5-'B'8+K*K+35F(L
\-5A5.),*DF'K,'8B*?5FK,*'8()-4)-)*?'(C*(C'.*K+35F(
5D.(-F@('8B*G')?.*+8,*G'.(+.L

IC'.*'.*85(),*U.))*.)@('58*$+*'8*T-)J+-X.T
.)@('58*D)K5?

MK()-8+('G)*F.).*@5FK,*D)*A-5A5.),*?C'@C*?5FK,
D)(()-*A-).)-G)*(C)*@C+-+@()-*54*(C)*>58.)-G+('58
M-)+

IC)*@5F8@'K*C+.*(5*@58.',)-*(C)*+@@)A(+D'K'(3
54*(C)*@F--)8(*F.)*A-5A5.),7*?C'@C*'.*J5-)
@58.'.()8(*?'(C*(C)*.F--5F8,'8B*+-)+*(C+8*(C)
@F--)8(*K+?4FK*F.)L

I5*DF'K,*+*C5F.)*58*(C'.*A+-('@FK+-*AK5(*-F8.*@58(-+-3
(5*(C)*G)-3*A-'8@'AK)*54*85(*,)G)K5A'8B*?C+(*'.*D+@X
B+-,)8*.A+@)L

IC)*.'()*,5).*85(*45-J*A+-(*54*+*-).',)8('+K
@F-('K+B)*+.*'(.*K+?4FK*F.)*'.*+.*+*DF'K,)-.
,)A5(L**IC)*A-'8@'AK)*54*-).',)8('+K
,)G)K5AJ)8(*'.*@58.',)-),*+@@)A(+DK)*U.))
\+-+*0W`V

IC)*AK+8*45-J*54*(C)*A-5A5.+K*'.*@58(-+-3*(5*(C)
B)8)-+K*K+35F(*54*A-5A)-(').*'8*(C)*@58.)-G+('58*+-)+L

M@X85?K),B),7*DF(*@58.',)-+('58*+K.5*8)),.
(5*D)*B'G)8*(5*C5?*(C)*,)G)K5AJ)8(*?5FK,*D)
A)-@)'G),*4-5J*(C)*.(-))(*.@+A)L

25..*54*.A+@'5F.8)..*+8,*A-5A5.+K*?5FK,*+AA)+-
T@-+JA),T*?'(C'8*'(.*AK5(L

MB-)),*U.))*.)@('58*$+*'8*T-)J+-X.T*.)@('58
D)K5?V

6&#./&"'(5%&,3'#"#$%&
I-+8.A5-(+('58/*95*5De)@('58*U.FDe)@(*(5*J'85-*+K()-+('58.VL

(>=C(VH
H8##2*9'"W')*")"<21<'23X'Y"3%&Z%

!L*IC'.*+AAK'@+('58*A-5A5.).*+*8)?*,?)KK'8B*?'(C'8*+*A')@)*54*K+8,*K5@+(),*(5*(C)*-)+-*54*95L*``*I)'B8J5F(C
65+,7*58*(C)*@5-8)-*54*I)'B8J5F(C*65+,*+8,*(C)*?).()-8*.',)*54*23,45-,*65+,L**IC)*.'()*'.*0%;.cJ*'8*+-)+
+8,*D)8)4'(.*4-5J*+*2+?4FK*R)G)K5AJ)8(*>)-('4'@+()*45-*(C)*F.)*K+8,*+.*+*.)K4*@58(+'8),*a`*F.)*UaF'K,)-.
b+-,*+8,*&(5-+B)V*+8,*+8@'KK+-3*544'@)*F.)L

$L*Q5KK5?'8B*(C)*-)4F.+K*54*(C)*A-)G'5F.*+AAK'@+('58*+*8FJD)-*54*A-)W+AAK'@+('58*)8cF'-).*?)-)*.FDJ'((),*(5
(C)*AK+88'8B*,)A+-(J)8(*+8,*544'@)-.*)8B+B),*?'(C*(C)*+AAK'@+8(*(5*J+X)*@C+8B).*(5*(C)*,).'B8*54*(C)
A-5A5.+K*'8*+8*+(()JA(*(5*+,,-)..*(C)*A-)G'5F.*-)+.58.*45-*-)4F.+KL**:C'K.(*(C)*A-5A5.+K*'.*@58.',)-),*(5*D)
+8*)8C+8@)J)8(*5G)-*(C)*A-)G'5F.K3*-)4F.),*A-5A5.+K7*45-*(C)*-)+.58.*.)(*5F(*D)K5?7*'(*'.*85(*@58.',)-),*(C+(
(C)*8)?*,?)KK'8B*?5FK,*A-).)-G)*(C)*@C+-+@()-*+8,*+AA)+-+8@)*54*(C)*N+A).DF-3*@58.)-G+('58*+-)+*+8,

Page 36



+@@5-,'8BK3*'(*'.*-)@5JJ)8,),*(C+(*AK+88'8B*A)-J'..'58*D)*-)4F.),L

V&9'Y"3<$X&*2%$"3<

IC)*J+'8*'..F).*'8*-)K+('58*(5*(C'.*,)G)K5AJ)8(*+-)*@58.',)-),*(5*D)/

!L* \-'8@'AK)*54*-).',)8('+K*,)G)K5AJ)8(
$L* :C)(C)-*(C)*A-5A5.+K*A-).)-G).*5-*)8C+8@).*(C)*N+A).DF-3*>58.)-G+('58*M-)+
0L* :C)(C)-*(C)*A-5A5.+K*C+.*+8*+@@)A(+DK)*'JA+@(*58*+J)8'(3*+8,*A-'G+@3
"L* <F+K'(3*54*A-5A5.),*-).',)8('+K*+@@5JJ5,+('58
;L* d'BC?+3.7*A+-X'8B*+8,*(-+44'@*.+4)(3
HL* I-)).*+8,*K+8,.@+A'8B
1L* &F.(+'8+D'K'(3*+8,*-)8)?+DK)*)8)-B3
`L* E(C)-*@58.',)-+('58.
]L* >58@KF.'58

0*$3Y$)1&'"W'*&<$X&3%$21'X&[&1")#&3%

0L*IC)*A-'8@'AK)*54*,)G)K5A'8B*(C'.*.'()*45-*+*8)?*,?)KK'8B*?+.*A-)G'5F.K3*@58.',)-),*+@@)A(+DK)*58*(C)*D+.'.
(C+(*(C)*K+?4FK*F.)*54*(C)*.'()*'.*+.*+*DF'K,)-.*3+-,*?'(C*+8@'KK+-3*544'@)7*4+KK'8B*?'(C'8*F.)*@K+..*a`*U.))
d'.(5-3VL**IC)-)*+-)*+*8FJD)-*54*A5K'@').*@58(+'8),*?'(C'8*(C)*,)G)K5AJ)8(*AK+8*?C'@C*+-)*.+K')8(*(5*(C).)
A-5A5.+K.*?'(C*-).A)@(*(5*,)G)K5AJ)8(*'8*.FDF-D+8*+-)+.L

"L*\5K'@3*>\!1*54*(C)*>5-)*&(-+()B3*.(+().*(C+(/*g%81(2#$%#&5%#=1($4;4*;+&(58+*+5%1*(/>(E*1&%(,#99(;1(0*/%15%12
>*/6(#&+00*/0*#+%1(21=19/061&%?(781(5/4&5#9(,#99(;*#&'(>/*,+*2(21$#'&('4#2+&51(%8+%(9#6#%$(21=19/061&%:
/4%$#21(/>(%81(6+#&(%/,&(51&%*1$(+&2(+,+<(>*/6(5/*&1*(09/%$(/&(6+#&(*/+2(>*/&%+'1$:(,8#58(,/492(1*/21(%81
58+*+5%1*(/>($4;4*;+&(8/4$#&'?()1=19/061&%(/>('+*21&($0+51(+&2(#&>#99#&'(/>(09/%$(,#%8(/4%W/>W$5+91(;4#92#&'$
%8+%(2/(&/%(*1$015%(%81($1%%#&'$(/>(%81(1"#$%#&'(2,199#&'$(,#99(&/%(;1(+5510%+;91gL

;L*N5-)*B)8)-+KK37*A5K'@3*aY$*54*a-)8(T.*i8'(+-3*R)G)K5AJ)8(*\K+8*U$%%"V*.))X.*(5*)8.F-)*(C+(*A-5A5.+K.*+-)
,).'B8),*?'(C*-)B+-,*(5*(C)'-*K5@+K*@58()S(*+8,*(5*-).A)@(*5-*'JA-5G)*(C)*)S'.('8B*(5?8.@+A)*+8,*,5*85(*C+-J
>58.)-G+('58*M-)+.L**\5K'@3*aY$*.(+().*(C+(*A-5A5.+K.*.C5FK,*C+G)*-)B+-,*(5*(C)*)S'.('8B*F-D+8*B-+'87
,)G)K5AJ)8(*A+(()-8.*+8,*,)8.'(3*+8,*(C+(*,)G)K5AJ)8(*'.*,).'B8),*(5*-).A)@(*(C)*45-J*54*.(-))(*54*?C'@C*'(
'.*+*A+-(*A+-('@FK+-K3*A-5J'8)8(*@5-8)-*K5@+('58.L*\5K'@3*aY1*-).'.(.*(C)*)S@)..'G)*'84'KK'8B*54*.A+@)*D)(?))8
DF'K,'8B.*+8,*DF'K,'8B.*+8,*(C)*-5+,L*\5K'@3*aY]*.(+().*(C+(*8)?*DF'K,'8B.*.C5FK,*)JD5,3*+*@-)+('G)*+8,
+AA-5A-'+()*,).'B8*.5KF('587*.A)@'4'@*(5*(C)'-*.'()T.*.C+A)7*.'l)*K5@+('58*+8,*,)G)K5AJ)8(*5AA5-(F8'(').*+8,
.C5FK,*D)*,).'B8),*(5*D)*54*+*.@+K)7*J+..'8B*+8,*C)'BC(*(C+(*'.*+AA-5A-'+()*(5*(C)'-*.)(('8B*+8,*-).A)@(*+8,
D)*K+',*5F(*(5*)8.F-)*(C+(*DF'K,'8B.*+8,*.A+@).*+-)*54*+*.@+K)7*,).'B8*+8,*-)K+('58.C'A*(5*)+@C*5(C)-L*\5K'@3
aY$;*-)cF'-).*(C+(*,)G)K5AJ)8(*)'(C)-*A-).)-G).*5-*)8C+8@).*(C)*>58.)-G+('58*M-)+*+8,*\5K'@3*aY$1*.(+().
(C+(*@58.)8(*?'KK*85(*D)*B'G)8*45-*(C)*,)J5K'('58*54*+*DF'K,'8B*?C'@C*,5).*85(*A5.'('G)K3*,)(-+@(*4-5J*(C)
>58.)-G+('58*M-)+7*?'(C*-)AK+@)J)8(*DF'K,'8B.*-)cF'-),*(5*D)*54*+8*'J+B'8+('G)7*C'BC*cF+K'(3*,).'B8*+8,*+8
5AA5-(F8'(3*(5*)8C+8@)*(C)*+-)+L

HL*M*8FJD)-*54*-)A-).)8(+('58.*C+G)*D))8*-)@)'G),*?C'@C*C+G)*J+,)*-)4)-)8@)*(5*(C)*M-('@K)*"*R'-)@('58
?C'@C*)S'.(.*?C'@C*-).(-'@(.*A)-J'((),*,)G)K5AJ)8(*-'BC(.*45-*(C)*@58.(-F@('58*54*5F(DF'K,'8B.*?'(C'8*(C)
N+A).DF-3*@58.)-G+('58*+-)+*+8,*(C)*,)G)K5AJ)8(*54*TB+-,)8*K+8,TL**d5?)G)-7*'(*'.*85(),*(C+(*(C)*K+?4FK*F.)
54*(C)*.'()*'.*+.*+*DF'K,)-.*3+-,*?C'@C*,5).*85(*45-J*A+-(*54*+*-).',)8('+K*B+-,)8*+8,*(C)-)45-)*(C)*)S'.()8@)*54
(C)*M-('@K)*"*'.*85(*54*,'-)@(*-)K)G+8@)*'8*K+8,*F.)*AK+88'8B*()-J.**IC)*M-('@K)*"*R'-)@('58*,5).*.)-G)*(5
C'BCK'BC(*(C)*'JA5-(+8@)*+8,*.)8.'('G'(3*54*(C).)*D+@X*B+-,)8.*(5*'8+AA-5A-'+()*,)G)K5AJ)8(*58*+@@5F8(*54
(C)'-*J+(F-)*8+(F-)*+8,*B)8)-5F.*.@+K)*?C'@C*'.*,'.@F..),*'8*,)(+'K*D)K5?L*

1L*:C'K.(*(C)*A-'8@'AK)*54*-).',)8('+K*,)G)K5AJ)8(*'.*(CF.*+@@)A(),*?'(C'8*(C'.*.'()7*(C'.*?5FK,*D)*.FDe)@(*(5
.A)@'4'@*@58.',)-+('58.*'8@KF,'8B*?C)(C)-*(C)*A-5A5.+K*A-).)-G).*5-*)8C+8@).*(C)*N+A).DF-3*>58.)-G+('58
M-)+Z*?C)(C)-*(C)*A-5A5.+K*C+.*+8*+@@)A(+DK)*'JA+@(*58*+J)8'(3Z*cF+K'(3*54*A-5A5.),*-).',)8('+K
+@@5JJ5,+('58*+8,*C'BC?+3.7*A+-X'8B*+8,*(-+44'@*.+4)(3Z*'JA+@(*58*(-)).*+8,*K+8,.@+A'8B*+8,*.F.(+'8*+D'K'(3
'JAK'@+('58.*@5G)-),*'8*.)@('58.*$*(5*`*54*(C'.*-)A5-(L**[8*(C'.*@+.)7*(C)*G')?*'.*(+X)8*(C+(*58*D+K+8@)7*(C)
A-5A5.+K*'.*F8+@@)A(+DK)7*45-*(C)*-)+.58.*,'.@F..),*D)K5?L

B\&%\&*'%\&')*")"<21')*&<&*[&<'"*'&3\23Y&<'%\&'=2)&<K8*9'!"3<&*[2%$"3'C*&2

U+V*aFKX7*.@+K)7*.'('8B*+8,*J+..'8B

`L*M.*85(),*)+-K')-7*8)?*,)G)K5AJ)8(*'.*-)cF'-),*(5*D)*+AA-5A-'+()*(5*(C)*.'l)*+8,*.@+K)*54*'(.*@58()S(*+8,

Page 37



.C5FK,*A-).)-G)*5-*)8C+8@)*(C)*5A)8*+8,*B-))8*@C+-+@()-*54*(C)*>58.)-G+('58*M-)+L**[8*(C'.*A+-('@FK+-
@58()S(7*'(*'.*'JA5-(+8(*(5*A-).)-G)*(C)*)S'.('8B*B+A.*D)(?))8*DF'K,'8B.*+8,*G')?.*+@-5..*B+-,)8.7*+K58B.',)
)8.F-'8B*+83*D+@XK+8,*,)G)K5AJ)8(*'.*.FD.)-G')8(*(5*(C)*)S'.('8B*,?)KK'8B.L*:C'K.(*'(*'.*85(),*(C+(*(C)*)S'.('8B
.'()*@58(+'8.*+8*5F(DF'K,'8B7*(C'.*'.*.'(),*(5*(C)*85-(CW?).()-8J5.(*A+-(*54*(C)*AK5(*+8,*'.*;HL;.cJ*'8*.'l)7*C+.
+*,F+K*A'(@C),*-554*?'(C*+*J+S'JFJ*C)'BC(*54*"L`J*.K5A'8B*(5*$L`JL*MK(C5FBC*(C)*)S'.('8B*D5F8,+-3*?+KK*+.
)S'.('8B*-).(-'@(.*G')?.*'8(5*(C)*.'()7*'(*,5).*A-5G',)*45-*G'.(+.*5G)-*(C)*?',)-*-)+-*B+-,)8.*+8,*B-))8)-3*54*(C)
>58.)-G+('58*M-)+*?C'@C*.C5FK,*D)*J+'8(+'8),*D3*)8.F-'8B*+83*DF'K,'8B*'.*54*+8*+@@)A(+DK)*?',(C7*C)'BC(*+8,
,)A(C*(5*)8.F-)*(C'.*-)J+'8.*(C)*@+.)L

]L*IC)*455(A-'8(*54*(C)*A-5A5.),*,)G)K5AJ)8(*?5FK,*D)*!%].cJ*U-),F@),*4-5J*!"".cJV*?C'@C*-)A-).)8(.
0;n*54*(C)*(5(+K*.'()*+-)+*UA-)G'5F.K3*(C'.*?+.*""nVL*IC)*5G)-+KK*J+..'8B*54*(C)*DF'K,'8B*C+.*D))8*D-5X)8*FA
.'8@)*(C)*A-)G'5F.*A-5A5.+K7*(C'.*C+.*(C)*)44)@(*54*A-5,F@'8B*+*G'.F+KK3*J5-)*'8()-).('8B*DF'K,'8B*+8,*(C)*.'('8B
54*(C)*B-5F8,*4K55-*54*(C)*DF'K,'8B*4F-(C)-*(5?+-,.*(C)*-)+-*54*(C)*.'()*U(5?+-,.*(C)*D5F8,+-3*?'(C*95L*]%V
-),F@).*'(.*G'.F+K*A-5J'8)8@)*(5*+*@)-(+'8*)S()8(L**IC)*+AAK'@+8(*C+.*-),F@),*(C)*?',(C*54*(C)*4'-.(*4K55-*4-5J
!"J*(5*]L;J7*(C'.*+..'.(.*'8*()-J.*54*(C)*.)(('8B*54*(C)*DF'K,'8B*?'(C'8*(C)*@58()S(*54*(C)*D+@X*B+-,)8.*+8,*(C)
A-5G'.'58*54*G'.(+.*+@-5..*?C'@C*+-)*@C+-+@()-'.('@*54*(C)*N+A).DF-3*>M*+.*,).@-'D),*+D5G)L

!%L*[8*()-J.*54*.@+K)*+8,*J+..'8B7*&FAAK)J)8(+-3*\K+88'8B*fF',+8@)*!1*gR).'B8*fF',)*45-*9)?
R)G)K5AJ)8(g*.(+().*(C+(**'8*B)8)-+K7*DF'K,'8B*)8G)K5A).*.C5FK,*D)*.)(*D)K5?*+*K'8)*54*0%*,)B-)).*4-5J*(C)
8)+-).(*-)+-*C+D'(+DK)*-55J*?'8,5?*54*+,e5'8'8B*)S'.('8B*A-5A)-(37*J)+.F-),*4-5J*C)'BC(*54*$J*+D5G)*4K55-
K)G)KL*:C)-)*A-5A5.),*,)G)K5AJ)8(*+,e5'8.*A-'G+()*+J)8'(3#B+-,)8*+-)+.*(C)8*(C)*C)'BC(*54*8)?
,)G)K5AJ)8(*.C5FK,*85-J+KK3*D)*.)(*D)K5?*+*K'8)*54*";*,)B-)).*+(*(C)*B+-,)8*),B)7*J)+.F-),*4-5J*+*C)'BC(
54*$JL*[(*'.*85(),*(C+(*(C)*A-5A5.+K*@5JAK').*?'(C*(C'.*BF',+8@)L**&\f!1*+K.5*.(+().*(C+(*)S'.('8B*A-5A)-(3
K'8).*.C5FK,*D)*-).A)@(),L*[(*'.*85(),*(C+(7*+.*23,45-,*65+,*'.*+*.A'8)*-5+,7*(C)*4K+8X.*54*A-5A)-(').*B)8)-+KK3
+,e5'8*'(*+8,*+K(C5FBC*.5J)*A-5A)-(').*C+G)*)S()8,),*FA*(5*(C)'-*D5F8,+-').7*(C'.*,5).*85(*,)4'8)*(C)
@C+-+@()-*54*(C)*.(-))(L

!!L*IC)*N+A).DF-3*>58.)-G+('58*M-)+*>C+-+@()-*MAA-+'.+K*.(+()./

[781(9+*'1(*1+*('+*21&$(/>(%81(2,199#&'$(,#%8#&(%81(B/&$1*=+%#/&((@*1+:(=#$#;91(>*/6(6/$%(*/+2$(+&2($%*11%$:
09+<((+(=#%+9(*/91(#&($400/*%#&'(%81($/>%(&+%4*+9(5/&%1"%(/>(%81($%*11%($51&1?((781(('1&1*/4$(09/%($#\1$((8+=1
+99/,12(%81(0*/9#>1*+%#/&(/>(6+%4*1(=1'1%+%#/&(,#%8#&(%81$1(*1+*('+*21&$:(1$%+;9#$8#&'(+&(+96/$%(0+*UW9#U1
58+*+5%1*(,8#58(8+$(;15/61(+&(#&%1'*+9(0+*%(/>(%81(+*1+$($1%%#&'?] U\+B)*HVL

!$L*IC)*+AA-+'.+K*+K.5*.(+()./

[A/$%(#60/*%+&%9<(#&(A+01$;4*<(+*1(%81(=#1,$(;1%,11&(%81(8/4$1$(%81(/01&(&+%4*1(/>(1+58(09/%(61+&$(%8+%
4&9#U1(6/$%((/%81*(*1$#21&%#+9((+*1+$(,#%8#&(%81(;/*/4'8(%81(*1+*('+*21&$(/>(%81(8/4$1$(+*1(*19+%#=19<(1"0/$12
%/(04;9#5(=#1,?((781$1(=#1,$(+*1(6+#&9<(4&/;$%*45%12(;<(;4#92#&'$(/*(9+%1*(#&%1*=1&%#/&(,8#58(8+$(819012(%/
0*1$1*=1(58+*+5%1*] U\+B)*]VL

!0L*\+-+*!0$*54*(C)*9\\Q*.(+().*(C+(*?C)8*@58.',)-'8B*(C)*'JA+@(*54*+*A-5A5.),*,)G)K5AJ)8(*58*(C)
.'B8'4'@+8@)*54*+*,).'B8+(),*C)-'(+B)*+..)(7*B-)+(*?)'BC(*.C5FK,*D)*B'G)8*(5*(C)*+..)(T.*@58.)-G+('58L**:'(C'8
(C'.*@58()S(*(C)*5G)-+KK*DFKX7*.@+K)*+8,*J+..'8B*54*(C)*4'-.(*4K55-*54*(C)*A-5A5.+K*'.*@58.',)-),*(5*D)*)S@)..'G)
'8*-).A)@(*54*(C)*.)(('8B*54*(C)*.'()*54*-).',)8('+K*D+@X*B+-,)8.L**95(?'(C.(+8,'8B*(C)*-),F@('58.*J+,)*(5*(C'.
A+-(*54*(C)*A-5A5.+K7*?'(C*+*?',(C*54*]L;J*+8,*+*,)A(C*54*HL;J7*'(*?5FK,*-).FK(*'8*.'B8'4'@+8(*C+-J*(5*(C)*G')?.
+@-5..*(C).)*-)+-*B+-,)8.L**IC'.*+,,.*@58.',)-+DK)*DFKX*(5*(C)*,)A(C*+8,*?',(C*54*(C)*.'()*-).FK('8B*'8*+
,)G)K5AJ)8(*(C+(*?5FK,*A-5G',)*K'((K)*-)K')4*(5*(C)*?',)-*5A)8*+8,*B-))8*@C+-+@()-*54*(C)*N+A).DF-3
>58.)-G+('58*M-)+L

!"L*[(*'.*85(),*(C+(*(C)*A-5A5.),*,)G)K5AJ)8(*?5FK,*)8C+8@)*'(.*D5F8,+-3*D3*'8(-5,F@'8B*+8*+((-+@('G)*D-'@X
?+KK*?'(C*+*C),B)L*d5?)G)-7*'8*@58.',)-+('58*54*(C)*)S@)..'G)*?',(C*54*(C)*A-5A5.),*,?)KK'8B7*(C)*D5F8,+-3
'JA-5G)J)8(.*,5*85(*5F(?)'BC*(C)*,)(-'J)8(+K*'JA+@(*(C+(*(C)*)S@)..'G)*)SA+8.)*54*.'8BK)*+8,*(?5*.(5-)3
,)G)K5AJ)8(*?'KK*C+G)*58*(C)*>58.)-G+('58*M-)+L

!;L*IC)*,)G)K5AJ)8(*'.*(CF.*@58.',)-),*(5*+AA)+-*)S@)..'G)*'8*?',(C*+8,*,)A(C7*4+'K'8B*(5*-).A)@(*'(.*AK5(7
-).(-'@('8B*G'.(+.*4-5J*23,45-,*65+,*+@-5..*(C)*J+(F-)*K+8,.@+A),*@C+-+@()-*54*(C)*N+A).DF-3*>58.)-G+('58
+-)+*+8,*(CF.*'8*()-J.*54*.@+K)7*DFKX*+8,*.'('8B7*4+'K.*(5*)'(C)-*A-).)-G)*5-*)8C+8@)*(C)*N+A).DF-3
>58.)-G+('58*M-)+7*85-*?'(C*(C)*A-'8@'AK).*54*(C)*N+A).DF-3*>58.)-G+('58*M-)+*R).'B8*fF',)*+8,*'8
+@@5-,+8@)*?'(C*\+-+*!00*54*(C)*9\\Q*?C)-)*+*A-5A5.+K*-).FK(.*'8*.'B8'4'@+8(*C+-J*(5*+*C)-'(+B)*+..)(
A)-J'..'58*.C5FK,*D)*-)4F.),L

UDV*R).'B87*J+()-'+K.*+8,*'JA+@(*58*@C+-+@()-

Page 38



!HL*IC)*,).'B8*54*(C)*DF'K,'8B*'.*@K)+-K3*+*J5,)-8*58)*?C'@C*,5).*85(*.))X*(5*-)AK'@+()*(C)*(-+,'('58+K*.(3K)*54
DF'K,'8B*?'(C'8*(C)*>58.)-G+('58*M-)+L**9)G)-(C)K)..*(C)*A-'8@'AK)*54*+*@58()JA5-+-3*DF'K,'8B*?'(C*(C)
N+A).DF-3*>M*?C)-)*54*+*.F'(+DK)*,).'B8*+8,*54*.F44'@')8(*cF+K'(3*@5FK,*D)*@58.',)-),*+@@)A(+DK)L**IC'.
-)4K)@(.*(C)*+AA-5+@C*54*\+-+*H%*54*(C)*9\\Q*?C'@C*.(+().

[09+&&#&'(215#$#/&$($8/492(&/%(+%%160%(%/(#60/$1(+*58#%15%4*+9($%<91$(/*(0+*%#549+*(%+$%1$(+&2(%81<($8/492(&/%
$%#>91(#&&/=+%#/&:(/*#'#&+9#%<(/*(#&#%#+%#=1(%8*/4'8(4&$4;$%+&%#+%12(*1^4#*161&%$(%/(5/&>/*6(%/(51*%+#&
21=19/061&%(>/*6$(/*($%<91$?(_%(#$:(8/,1=1*:(0*/01*(%/($11U(%/(0*/6/%1(/*(*1#&>/*51(9/5+9(2#$%#&5%#=1&1$$]?

!1L*[(*'.*@K)+-*(C+(*+*B-)+(*,)+K*54*@58.',)-+('58*C+.*D))8*A+',*(5*(C)*,).'B8*54*(C)*DF'K,'8B*+8,*(C)*R).'B8
+8,*M@@)..*&(+()J)8(*A-5G',).*@K+-'4'@+('58*58*(C)*-+('58+K)*D)C'8,*(C)*A-5A5.),*,).'B8*?C'@C*(C)*+AAK'@+8(
@K+'J.*C+.*D))8*'84KF)8@),*D3*(C)*oM-(.*+8,*>-+4(.m*.(3K)*(C-5FBC*(C)*F.)*54*J+(@C'8B*+8,*A)-45-+(),
D-'@X?5-XL**IC)*,).'B8*+K.5*F.).*AF8@(F-),*?'8,5?.*?C'@C*+-)*.)(*D+@X*?'(C'8*(C)'-*-)G)+K.*'8*5-,)-*(5*@-)+()
'8()-).(*+8,*,)A(C*(5*)K)G+('58.L**IC)*F.)*54*+*@+8('K)G)-*+K.5*D-)+X.*FA*(C)*J+..'8B*54*(C)*DF'K,'8B*(5
A-5,F@)*+*J5-)*G+-'),*+8,*'8()-).('8B*@5JA5.'('58*(C+(*(C)*A-5A5.+K*A-)G'5F.K3*@58.',)-),*+8,*-)4F.),*D3
(C)*@5F8@'KL**IC)*,).'B8*54*(C)*A-5A5.),*DF'K,'8B*C+.*B)8)-+(),*D5(C*.FAA5-(*+8,*5AA5.'('58*4-5J*K5@+K
-).',)8(.7*C5?)G)-7*'(*'.*@58.',)-),*(C+(*(C)*B)8)-+K*+AA-5+@C*(5*(C)*,).'B8*54*(C)*DF'K,'8B*C+.*D))8*'845-J),
D3*'(.*@58()S(L**d5?)G)-7*(C)*A-5J'8)8(*45-?+-,*A5.'('58*54*(C)*4'-.(*4K55-*?'(C'8*(C)*.(-))(*.@)8)7*'8*-)K+('58*(5
8)'BCD5F-'8B*DF'K,'8B*K'8).7*?5FK,*-).FK(*'8*+*,)G)K5AJ)8(*?C'@C*?5FK,*4+'K*(5*A-).)-G)*(C)*@C+-+@()-*+8,
+AA)+-+8@)*54*(C)*N+A).DF-3*>ML**IC'.*'8*@58eF8@('58*?'(C*(C)*C+-J*',)8('4'),*+D5G)*+.*+*-).FK(*54*(C)*DFKX
+8,*J+..'8B*54*(C)*DF'K,'8B*?5FK,*-).FK(*'8*.FD.(+8('+K*C+-J*(5*(C'.*C)-'(+B)*+..)(*+8,*+.*.F@C*4+'K.*(5*@5JAK3
?'(C*\5K'@').*aY$;*+8,*aY$H*54*(C)*iR\L

!`L*IC)*A-5A5.+K*?5FK,*544)-*+*8FJD)-*54*)8C+8@)J)8(.*(5*(C)*@C+-+@()-*+8,*+AA)+-+8@)*54*(C)*N+A).DF-3
>M*'8*()-J.*54*(C)*-)J5G+K*54*+*@5JJ)-@'+K*+@('G'(3*4-5J*+*-).',)8('+K*+-)+*+.*?)KK*+.*(C)*)8C+8@)J)8(*54*(C)
D5F8,+-3*(-)+(J)8(*?'(C*23,45-,*65+,*+8,*J+83*54*(C)*-)A-).)8(+('58.*'8*.FAA5-(*54*(C)*A-5A5.+K*C+G)*J+,)
-)4)-)8@)*(5*(C).)*A5'8(.L**d5?)G)-7*(C).)*D)8)4'(.*+-)*85(*5F(?)'BC),*D3*(C)*C+-J*54*(C)*A-5A5.+K*58*(C)
5A)88)..*54*(C)*-)+-*B+-,)8.*54*(C)*@58.)-G+('58*+-)+*?C'@C*C+.*+K.5*D))8*4-)cF)8(K3*-+'.),*'8*5De)@('58.*(5
(C)*A-5A5.+KL

U@V*R)J5K'('58*54*)S'.('8B*DF'K,'8B

!]L*\5K'@3*aY$1*54*a-)8(T.*iR\*$%%"*.(+().*(C+(*@58.)8(*?'KK*85(*D)*B'G)8*45-*(C)*,)J5K'('58*54*+*DF'K,'8B*'8*+
@58.)-G+('58*+-)+*F8K)..*(C)*DF'K,'8B*A5.'('G)K3*,)(-+@(.*4-5J*(C)*@C+-+@()-*5-*+AA)+-+8@)*54*(C)
>58.)-G+('58*M-)+L*M83*-)AK+@)J)8(*DF'K,'8B.*.C5FK,*D)*.))8*+.*+*.('JFKF.*(5*'J+B'8+('G)7*C'BC*cF+K'(3
,).'B8*+8,*+8*5AA5-(F8'(3*(5*)8C+8@)*(C)*+-)+L**i8('K*.F@C*+*('J)*(C+(*+*.F'(+DK)*-)AK+@)J)8(*DF'K,'8B*@+8*D)
A-5G',),*(C)*,)J5K'('58*54*(C)*)S'.('8B*B+-+B)*'.*@58.',)-),*A-)J+(F-)*?C'@C*,5).*85(*A5.'('G)K3*,)(-+@(*4-5J
(C)*@C+-+@()-*+8,*+AA)+-+8@)*54*(C)*@58.)-G+('58*+-)+L

B\&%\&*'%\&')*")"<21'\2<'23'2YY&)%2K1&'$#)2Y%'"3'2#&3$%9'23X')*$[2Y9

$%L*&\f!1*.(+().*(C+(*(C)**J'8'JFJ*,'.(+8@)*D)(?))8*C+D'(+DK)*-55J*?'8,5?.*58*(C)*4K+8X*?+KK*+8,*+*.'()
D5F8,+-3*'.*;L%JL**:C)-)*?'8,5?.*58*+*4K+8X*?+KK*+-)*(C)*.5K)*C+D'(+DK)*-55J*?'8,5?.*54*(C)*-).',)8@)*(C)8
+*J'8'JFJ*,'.(+8@)*54*!%J*(5*(C)*.',)*D5F8,+-3*'.*-)cF'-),L**IC)*J'8'JFJ*,'-)@(*,'.(+8@)*D)(?))8
C+D'(+DK)*-55J.*58*(C)*J+'8*-)+-*)K)G+('58*U85(**)S()8.'58.V*+8,*(C)*-)+-*D5F8,+-37*5-*4K+8X*?+KK*54*+,e5'8'8B
,)G)K5AJ)8(7*.C5FK,*85-J+KK3*D)*!%J*5-*J5-)7*+8,*(C)*J'8'JFJ*,'.(+8@)*D)(?))8*C+D'(+DK)*-55J*?'8,5?.
58*(C)*4K+8X*?+KK*+8,**+*.'()*D5F8,+-3*'.*;L%JL**:C)-)*?'8,5?.*58*+*4K+8X*?+KK*+-)*(C)*.5K)*C+D'(+DK)*-55J
?'8,5?.*54*(C)*-).',)8@)*(C)8*+*J'8'JFJ*,'.(+8@)*54*!%J*(5*(C)*.',)*D5F8,+-3*'.*-)cF'-),L*IC)*J'8'JFJ
,'.(+8@)*D)(?))8*858WC+D'(+DK)*-55J*U+8,#5-*5D.@F-)*BK+l),V*?'8,5?.*+8,*+*.'()*D5F8,+-3*'.*!L%JL
:'8,5?.*54*+83*X'8,*?'KK*85(*D)*A)-J'((),*'8*+*?+KK*,'-)@(K3**5-*+AA-5S'J+()K3*K5@+(),*58*+*.'()*D5F8,+-3
)S@)A(*?C)-)7*(C)*4K+8X*?'8,5?.*4+@)*58(5*AFDK'@*.A+@).7*.(-))(.7*5-*455(A+(C.L**IC)*A-5A5.+K*@5JAK').*?'(C
(C'.*BF',+8@)L

$!L*[8*-).A)@(*54*A-'G+@37*(C)*?'8,5?*54*oD),-55J*!m*?5FK,*A+-('+KK3*4+@)*(C)*-)+-*B+-,)8*54*95L*``7*DF(*B'G)8
'(.*45-?+-,*A5.'('58*(5?+-,.*(C)*.(-))(*?'(C*5DK'cF)*G')?.*'8(5*(C'.*-)+-*B+-,)8*?5FK,*D)*A-5G',),*+8,*+.*.F@C
(C'.*?5FK,*85(*D)*J+()-'+KK3*C+-J4FKL**M*?'8,5?*'.*A-5A5.),*+K58B*(C)*-)+-*)K)G+('58*U4-58('8B*95L*]%V7
C5?)G)-7*(C'.*?5FK,*.)-G)*+*K+8,'8B*+.*B'G)8*(C+(*(C'.*'.*85(*+*C+D'(+DK)*-55J*'(*'.*85(*@58.',)-),*(C+(*(C)-)
?5FK,*D)*+*J+()-'+K*K5..*54*A-'G+@3L

$$L*:'(C*-)B+-,*(5*'JA+@(*58*+J)8'(37*'8*@58.',)-+('58*(C+(*(C)*5F(DF'K,'8B*?'KK*+,e5'8*-).',)8('+K*B+-,)8
.A+@).*?'(C'8*(C)*>58.)-G+('58*M-)+*(C)*A-5A5.+K.*.C5FK,*85(*?5-.)8*(C)*.'(F+('58*'8*()-J.*54*5G)-D)+-'8B
'JA+@(*+8,*.C5FK,*@5JAK3*?'(C*&\f!1L*IC)*B-5F8,*4K55-*A+-(*54*(C)*A-5A5.+K*?5FK,*A-5e)@(*%L;J*+D5G)*(C)

Page 39



D5F8,+-3*(-)+(J)8(7*DF(*?5FK,*D)*A5.'('58),*!J*+?+3*4-5J*(C)*D5F8,+-3*?'(C*95L*]%L**IC)*4'-.(*4K55-*A+-(*54
(C)*A-5A5.+K*?5FK,*+K.5*D)*.)(*+?+3*;J*4-5J*(C'.*D5F8,+-3*+8,*58*(C'.*D+.'.*'(*'.*85(*@58.',)-),*(C+(*(C)
A-5A5.+K*?5FK,*C+G)*+*C+-J4FK*'JA+@(*58*8)'BCD5F-'8B*A-5A)-(').L*IC)*A-5A5.+K*@5JAK').*?'(C*&\f!1*'8*(C'.
-).A)@(L

]821$%9'"W')*")"<&X'*&<$X&3%$21'2YY"##"X2%$"3

$0L*IC)*A-5A5.+K*J))(.*(C)*J'8'JFJ*4K55-*.A+@)*-)cF'-)J)8(.*+.*.)(*5F(*?'(C'8*(C)*258,58*\K+8*U'L)L
!%1.cJV*+8,*A-5G',).*+,)cF+()*5F(K55X*(5*(C)*B-5F8,*4K55-*-55J.L*IC)*A-5A5.),*+J)8'(3*.A+@)7*+(*1;.cJ
U+AA-5SLV7*J))(.*(C)*-)cF'-)J)8(.*54*&\f!1L**MKK*54*(C)*C+D'(+DK)*-55J.*?5FK,*D)8)4'(*4-5J*+*B55,*5F(K55XL
:C'K.(*(C)*A-5A5.),*J+.()-*D),-55J*U?'(C'8*(C)*D+.)J)8(V*?5FK,*D)*.)-G),*D3*+*K'BC(*?)KK*'(*'.*85(),*(C+(*(C'.
?5FK,*D)*.)-G),*D3*+*-)K+('G)K3*B)8)-5F.*@5F-(3+-,*+8,*'.*@58.',)-),*+@@)A(+DK)*58*(C)*D+.'.*54*(C)
-)+.58+DK3*B)8)-5F.*.'l)*54*(C)*A-5A5.),*B+-,)8*?C'@C*?5FK,*45-J*(C)*D+.'.*54*(C)*5F(K55X*45-*(C)
-)J+'8,)-*54*(C)*-55J.*U'8*+,,'('58*(5*G')?.*58(5*23,45-,*65+,VL*[8*5(C)-*.'J'K+-*@+.).*?C)-)*(C)*8)?
,?)KK'8B*-)K').*58*.F8X)8*)S()-8+K*.A+@).*(C)-)*'.*@58@)-8*+D5F(*(C)*cF+K'(3*54*(C).)*.A+@).7*'8*()-J.*54*(C)
+J5F8(*54*K'BC(*+8,*-).(-'@(),*G')?.*K'X)K3*(5*D)*)8e53),L*d5?)G)-7*45-*(C)*+G5',+8@)*54*,5FD(*(C+(*'.*85(*(C)
.'(F+('58*C)-)L

N$4\^29<:')2*_$34'23X'%*2WW$Y'<2W&%9

$"L*E8)*@+-*A+-X'8B*.A+@)*'.*A-5G',),*+8,*?5FK,*D)*K5@+(),*.K'BC(K3*(5*(C)*85-(C*54*(C)*)S'.('8B*@-5..5G)-7
?C'@C*'.*@58.',)-),*+@@)A(+DK)L**[8*(C)*)G)8(*(C+(*A+-X'8B*,)J+8,*'.*C'BC)-7*+8*+,,'('58+K*.A+@)*@5FK,*D)
+@@5JJ5,+(),*58*.(-))(*?C'@C*'.*+@@)A(+DK)*+.*(C)*.(-))(*'.*85(*,)4'8),*+.*D)'8B*C)+G'K3*A+-X),L**M,)cF+()
D'8*.(5-+B)7*@3@K)*A+-X'8B*+8,*.)-G'@'8B*+--+8B)J)8(.*C+G)*D))8*A-5G',),L**IC)*I-+8.A5-(+('58*,)A+-(J)8(
C+G)*-)cF).(),*,)(+'K.*'8*-)K+('58*(5*U'V*A),).(-'+8*G'.'D'K'(3*.AK+3.*54*$J*D3*$J*'8*)+@C*,'-)@('58*5G)-*+*C)'BC(
54*%L`;J7*'8*(C)*'8()-).(.*54*C'BC?+3*+8,*A),).(-'+8*.+4)(3*+8,*U''V*N'8'JFJ*0%n*.54(*K+8,.@+A'8B*A-5G',),
'8*(C)*4-58(*B+-,)8*(5*A-5G',)*8+(F-+K*.F.(+'8+DK)*,-+'8+B)L**IC'.*'845-J+('58*@5FK,*D)*.5FBC(*D3*@58,'('58*+8,
(C)-)45-)*,5).*85(*45-J*A+-(*54*(C)*D+.'.*45-*(C)*-)@5JJ)8,+('58*45-*-)4F.+K*54*(C'.*A-5A5.+KL

G*&&<'23X'123X<Y2)$34

$;L*[(*'.*85(),*(C+(*(C)-)*+-)*45F-*(-)).*?'(C'8*(C)*A-5S'J'(3*54*(C)*.'()*(C+(*J+3*D)*+44)@(),*D3*(C)*A-5A5.+KL*M
I-))*&F-G)37*M-D5-'@FK(F-+K*[JA+@(*M..)..J)8(7**\-)K'J'8+-3*M-D5-'@FK(F-+K*N)(C5,*&(+()J)8(*P*I-))
\-5()@('58*\K+8*C+.*D))8*.FDJ'((),*?'(C*(C)*+AAK'@+('58*+8,*'(*'.*85(),*(C+(*(C)*@5F8@'KT.*I-))*E44'@)-*4'8,.*(C)
A-5A5.),*?5-X.*(5*(C)*(-)).*+@@)A(+DK)7*+8,*?)K@5J).*(C)*'8(-5,F@('58*54*(?5*8)?*(-)).L**IC)*@5F8@'KT.
2+8,.@+A)*R).'B8*I)+J*C+G)*+K.5*A-)G'5F.K3*@5JJ)8(),*58*(C)*A-5A5.+K7*+8,*+-)*B)8)-+KK3*.FAA5-('G)*54
(C)*K+8,.@+A'8B*.@C)J)*?C'@C*?5FK,*)8C+8@)*+*.'()*@F--)8(K3*D)-)4(*54*+83*.54(*K+8,.@+A'8BL

H8<%2$32K$1$%9'23X'*&3&^2K1&'&3&*49

$HL*IC)*A-5A5.+K*K').*?'(C'8*+8*M'-*<F+K'(3*N+8+B)J)8(*M-)+*UM<NMV*(C)-)45-)*+*&F.(+'8+D'K'(3*>C)@XK'.(*'.
-)cF'-),*(5*D)*.FDJ'((),*?'(C*(C'.*AK+88'8B*+AAK'@+('58L**[(*'.*-)@5B8'.),*(C+(*(C)*A-5A5.+K*@K)+-K3
,)J58.(-+().*+*@5JJ'(J)8(*(5*.F.(+'8+D'K'(3*J)+.F-).*'8@KF,'8B*+*B-))8#*K'G'8B*-5547*B-)3*?+()-*-)@3@K'8B7
A)-J)+DK)*A+G'8B7*K5?*)8)-B3*K'BC('8B7*+*@5JJ'(J)8(*(5*+,C)-)*(5*(C)*>58.',)-+()*>58.(-F@(5-.*.@C)J)7
A+-(*F.)*54*.5J)*Q&>*J+()-'+K.*+8,*?+()-*DF((.*+J58B.(*5(C)-.7*+8,*'.*@58.',)-),*(5*C+G)*+*G)-3*A5.'('G)
@58(-'DF('58*(5*+@C')G'8B*+*B)8F'8)K3*.F.(+'8+DK)*,)G)K5AJ)8(L*6)4)--'8B*.A)@'4'@+KK3*(5*-)8)?+DK)*)8)-B37*'(
'.*85(),*(C+(*+*>d\*.3.()J*'.*A-5A5.),*+K58B.',)*\h*A+8)K.7*+8,*(CF.*(C)*.@C)J)*+@C')G).*5G)-*$;n
'JA-5G)J)8(*58*I+-B)(*YJ'..'58*6+()L**IC)*A-5A5.+K*(CF.*4FKK3*@5JAK').*?'(C*(C)*@5F8@'KT.*.F.(+'8+D'K'(3*+8,
-)8)?+DK)*)8)-B3*-)cF'-)J)8(.L

F%\&*'Y"3<$X&*2%$"3<

$1L*[(*'.*85(),*(C+(7*+.*(C)*.'()*C+.*D))8*F.),*+.*+*DF'K,)-T.*3+-,*45-*.5J)*('J)7*(C)-)*J+3*D)*.5J)*A5()8('+K
@58(+J'8+('58*58*(C)*.'()L*Y8G'-58J)8(+K*d)+K(C*C+G)*A-)G'5F.K3*D))8*@58.FK(),*58*(C)*A-5A5.+K*?C5*C+G)
85*5De)@('58*(5*(C)*.@C)J)*.FDe)@(*(5*@58(+J'8+('58*'8G).('B+('58*?5-X.*A-'5-*(5*@5JJ)8@)J)8(*54
,)G)K5AJ)8(L*M.*.F@C7*(C'.*C+.*85(*D))8*'8@KF,),*+.*+*-)+.58*45-*-)4F.+KL

!"3Y18<$"3<

$`L*IC)*,)G)K5AJ)8(*54*+*?)KK*,)(+'K),7*@58()S(F+K*@58()JA5-+-3*,?)KK'8B*?'(C'8*N+A).DF-3*>M*U+
,).'B8+(),*C)-'(+B)*+..)(V*'.*.FAA5-(),*'8*A-'8@'AK)*D3*(C)*9\\QL**[(*'.*@58.',)-),*(C+(*(C)*,).'B8*54*(C)
@F--)8(*A-5A5.+K*'.*+8*)8C+8@)J)8(*5G)-*(C)*A-)G'5F.K3*-)4F.),*A-5A5.+KL**d5?)G)-7*(C)*.@+K)*54*(C)
-),F@('58*(5*(C)*DFKX7*.@+K)*+8,*J+..'8B*54*(C)*A-5A5.),*,?)KK'8B*'.*85(*.F44'@')8(*(5*5G)-@5J)*(C)*C+-J

Page 40



',)8('4'),*+D5G)7*'8*A+-('@FK+-*D3*-)+.58*54*'(.*)S@)..'G)*,)A(C*+8,*?',(C*?C'@C*?5FK,*-).(-'@(.*G')?.*+@-5..
(C)*>58.)-G+('58*M-)+*+8,*4+'K.*(5*A-).)-G)*'(.*5A)8*@C+-+@()-L

$]L*M*A-)G'5F.*\K+88'8B*>5JJ'(())*UN+3*$%!"V*B-+8(),*AK+88'8B*A)-J'..'58*45-*+*C5F.)*58*+*45-J)-
,5J).('@*B+-+B)*.'()*?'(C'8*(C)*95-(C*O'KDF-8*>58.)-G+('58*M-)+L**>58.',)-+('58*C+.*D))8*B'G)8*(5*(C'.*-)@)8(
+AA-5G+K7*C5?)G)-7*(C)*(?5*.@C)J).*+-)*@58.',)-),*(5*D)*J+()-'+KK3*,'44)-)8(L**IC'.*A-5A5.+K*'.*J5-)
A-5J'8)8(*UD3*-)+.58*54*'(.*A-5S'J'(3*(5*(C)*.(-))(*4-58(+B)V*+8,*(C)*.@+K)*54*(C)*4'-.(*4K55-*)K)J)8(*'.*JF@C
K+-B)-*(C+8*(C)*+AA-5G+K*-)4)--),*(5*+D5G)L*M.*+*-).FK(7*'(*'.*@58.',)-),*(C+(*(C)*-)@5JJ)8,+('58*(5*-)4F.)*(C'.
+AAK'@+('58*'.*(C)*@5--)@(*58)L

(>!F==>,@CG+F,A 6)4F.)*>58.)8(

!F,@+G+F,HQ(>CHF,HA

U!V IC)*A-5A5.),*,?)KK'8B7*D3*G'-(F)*54*'(.*.'('8B7*)S@)..'G)*.@+K)*+8,*,).'B87*4+'K.*(5*-)A-).)8(*+
,)G)K5AJ)8(*(C+(*.'(.*@5J45-(+DK3*?'(C'8*'(.*AK5(7*?',)-*@58()S(*+8,*+AA)+-'8B*)S@)..'G)K3
K+-B)*+8,*G'.F+KK3*5D(-F.'G)L**M.*.F@C*(C)*A-5A5.+K*8)'(C)-*A-).)-G).*5-*)8C+8@).*(C)
N+A).DF-3*>58.)-G+('58*M-)+7*@58(-+-3*(5*A5K'@3*>\!1*54*(C)*>5-)*&(-+()B3*U$%!!V7*A5K'@').
aY$7*aY07*aY17*aY]7*aY$;*+8,*aY$H*54*a-)8(T.*i8'(+-3*R)G)K5AJ)8(*\K+8*U$%%"V7*+8,
&FAAK)J)8(+-3*\K+88'8B*fF',+8@)*!1*W*TR).'B8*fF',)*45-*9)?*R)G)K5AJ)8(TL

U$V IC)*25@+K*\K+88'8B*MF(C5-'(3*@58.',)-.*'(*'8+AA-5A-'+()*(5*B-+8(*@58.)8(*45-*(C)*,)J5K'('58*54
(C)*)S'.('8B*5F(DF'K,'8B*?'(C5F(*(C)*45-J+K*+AA-5G+K*54*+*-)AK+@)J)8(*.(-F@(F-)*?C'@C
+,,-)..).*(C)*+K()-),*+AA)+-+8@)*54*(C)*5F(DF'K,'8B*'8*(C)*.(-))(*.@)8)L**M.*+*-).FK(7*(C)
A-5A5.+K*4+'K.*(5*A-).)-G)*+8,*)8C+8@)*(C)*@C+-+@()-*54*(C)*N+A).DF-3*>58.)-G+('58*M-)+L
IC'.*'.*@58(-+-3*(5*A5K'@3*aY$1*54*a-)8(T.*+,5A(),*i8'(+-3*R)G)K5AJ)8(*\K+8*$%%"L

+,`F(=CG+?>HA

958)*&A)@'4'),

M83*A)-.58*?'.C'8B*(5*'8.A)@(*(C)*+D5G)*A+A)-.*.C5FK,*@58(+@( N+((C)?*d+-G)37*\K+88'8B*+8,*6)B)8)-+('587
a-)8(*>'G'@*>)8(-)7*Y8B'8))-.*:+37*:)JDK)37*dM]*%Qp7*I)KL*95L*%$%*`]01 "H;1

Page 41



Page 42

This page is intentionally left blank



!"##$%%&&'(&)"*% +%&#',"- './

01233$34'!"##$%%&&'"3 56'7819:';.5< !2=&',"- !"#$$!"

01233$34'!"##$%%&&'>2)

%&'()*++,(--. $/01$!!)233%)4567)$"0)8)9*5+)&5):;<,6;)=>*+):*,)?*,@),(*,)>A
$/01$"0):;<,6;)=>*+7)9>5+>57)BC!/

D):,>E5)6>FG,&H;')*5+)+*'*I*-(),&H;'-)$/!!)2,+5*56()%<,J(G)!///$0$K/

Agenda Item 5

Page 43



Page 44



L;&-)M*F)&-)&5+&6*'&J()>5NGO

Page 45



(?!?+@?AB $P)Q<H<-'7)$/!"

CD(AB 3<++(5)R&NN

0ED,,+,F'D(?DB C&NN(-+(5):>5-<N'*'&J()S>,<M

EG!DH+G,B $/01$!!)233%)4567)$"0)8)9*5+)&5):;<,6;)=>*+):*,)?*,@),(*,)>A)$/01$"0
:;<,6;)=>*+7)9>5+>57)BC!/

0(G0GIDEB S<NN)FN*55&5H)F(,M&--&>5)-><H;')A>,)+(M>N&'&>5)>A)I<&N+&5H-)E&';&5)$/0)*5+)$"0
:;<,6;)=>*+7)*5+),(+(J(N>FM(5')>A)-(6'&>5)>A):;<,6;)T5+)6*,)F*,@)-&'()'>)';(
,(*,)>A)$/U1$""V>++-)&56OW):;<,6;)=>*+)'>)(,(6')*)F*,')$7"7X70)*5+)K1-'>,(G
I<&N+&5H)6>5'*&5&5H)K0),(-&+(5'&*N)<5&'-7)$PYM$)VZTQW),('*&N)AN>>,-F*6(7
'>H(';(,)E&';)U)6*,)F*,@&5H)-F*6(-)*5+)*-->6&*'(+)E>,@-)*-),(J&-(+)IG)FN*5-
*5+)+('*&N-O)V[:Q=)S=TT[)3T\T92?]TBLWO

D00E+!D,HB :*'*NG-')R><-&5H)9'+

!G,HD!HB ^>5(-)9*5H)9*%*NN(

0ED,',GJIB
%(()6>5+&'&>5)$O

KKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKK

(?!G>>?,ADH+G,
Z,*5')FN*55&5H)F(,M&--&>5)-<I_(6')'>)';()6>MFN('&>5)>A)*)-*'&-A*6'>,G)%(6'&>5)!/K)>,)>';(,)N(H*N)*H,((M(5'
*5+)+(N(H*'()*<';>,&'G)'>)';()R(*+)>A)?N*55&5H >,)>';(,)+<NG)*<';>,&-(+)F(,->5 '>)*H,(()';()(`*6')'(,M-
';(,(>A)>5)*+J&6()A,>M)';()3&,(6'>,)>A)9(H*N)%(,J&6(-)*5+)?,>6<,(M(5'O

I?!H+G,'5.6'A?HD+EI
L;()*FFN&6*'&>5),(a<&,(-)*)%(6'&>5)!/K)QH,((M(5'7)&5)>,+(,)'>)-(6<,()';()A>NN>E&5H)I(5(A&'-.1

!O ?*GM(5')>A) ';():><56&Nb-) N(H*N)*5+)>';(,)F,>A(--&>5*N)6>-'-)>5)6>MFN('&>5)>A) ';()+((+) &5) V&W)F,(F*,&5H
*5+)6>MFN('&5H)';()*H,((M(5')*5+)V&&W)M>5&'>,&5H)&'-)F(,A>,M*56(

$O) B>'&A&6*'&>5)>A)M*'(,&*N)-'*,')$Y)+*G-)F,&>,)'>)6>MM(56(M(5'
!" "Uc) *AA>,+*IN() ;><-&5H) >5) *) <5&') I*-&-7) 6>5-&-'&5H) >A) $X) <5&'-) V!U) *AA>,+*IN() ,(5'(+) *5+) U) -;*,(+

>E5(,-;&FWO
XO) Q)6>5',&I<'&>5)>A)d!07///)Vd"7///)F(,)',((W)'>)I()-<IM&''(+)'>)';():><56&N)'>)A<5+)E>,@-)'>)I()6*,,&(+)><'

IG)';()6><56&N)A>,)';()FN*5'&5H)>A)-',((')',((-)>5)';()R&H;)=>*+)*+_*6(5')'>)';()+(J(N>FM(5'O
0O Q)e6*,1A,((b)*H,((M(5'7)E&';+,*E&5H)';(),&H;')>A)A<'<,()>66<F*5'-)'>)>51-',((')F*,@&5H)F(,M&'-f
KO) Q)L,*J(N)?N*5)>A)-<AA&6&(5')a<*N&'G)'>)-6>,()*)?Q%%),*'&5H)<-&5H)LA9b-)QLL,g<LT)F,>H,*MM(f
UO) Q)3(N&J(,G)8)%(,J&6&5H)]*5*H(M(5')?N*5)A>,)';()-&'()'>)I()*FF,>J(+)F,&>,)'>)>66<F*'&>5)>A)';()-&'(7)N&5@(+

E&';)';()FN*5),(a<&,(+)A>,)';()+(J(N>FM(5')>A)';()-><';(,5)(5+)>A)';()6*,)F*,@)H&J(5),(->N<'&>5)'>)H,*5'
<5+(,)N>6*N)*<';>,&'G)FN*55&5H),(A(,(56()!"#!/PY)*5+)&56N<+&5H)+('*&N-)>A)M*5*H(+)*66(--)'>)';()M*,@('
-a<*,()*,(*)A>,)+(N&J(,&(-

YO) Q) :*,) ?*,@) ]*5*H(M(5') ?N*57) -(''&5H) ><') ;>E) F*,@&5H) -F*6(-) E&NN) I() *NN>6*'(+) *5+) (5A>,6(+) *5+
-;>E&5H)F,>J&-&>5)A>,)(N(6',&6)J(;&6N()6;*,H&5H)F>&5'-

PO) ]*,@('&5H)*5+)F,>M>'&>5)A>,)*):*,):N<I)E&';&5)';()N>6*N&'G)>A)';()-&'(7)&56N<+&5H)';()F,>J&-&>5)>A)-<I-&+&-(+
M(MI(,-;&Ff

!/O)Q)_>&5')*H,((M(5')<5+(,)%"Y#%$UY)>A)';()R&H;E*G-)Q6')!PY/)'>)<5+(,'*@()';()6>5-',<6'&>5)*5+)*+>F'&>5
>A)*)5(E)E&+(5(+)F(+(-',&*5&-(+)M*,@(')-a<*,()*N>5H)';(),><'()>A)T,&6)=>*+)I('E((5):;<,6;)=>*+)*5+
R&H;) =>*+7) &56N<+&5H) ';() F,>J&-&>5) >A) F*,@&5H) -F*6(-) *') &'-) (*-'(,5) (5+7) -&H5&5H) >A) -<&'*IN() *66(--7
E*&'&5H)*5+) N>*+&5H),(-',&6'&>5-)E&';)*-->6&*'(+)L,*AA&6)=(H<N*'&>5)2,+(,-7) N&H;'&5H)*5+)+,*&5*H()*5+)*NN
>';(,) *-->6&*'(+) *66>MM>+*'&>5)E>,@-7) &5) H(5(,*N) *66>,+*56()E&';) ';() N*G><') -;>E5) >5) +,*E&5H) 5>O
X!UO/!$:f)*5+

!!O %<-'*&5*I&N&'G) -<IM&--&>5)*5+)6>MFN&*56()E&';) ';()%<-'*&5*I&N&'G)6;(6@N&-')(5-<,&5H)*)M&5&M<M)>A)0/c
-6>,()&-)*6;&(J(+)*5+):>+()A>,)%<-'*&5*IN()R>M(-)9(J(N)X

!$O :2$),(+<6'&>5),(F,(-(5'&5H)*)X/c)&MF,>J(M(5')>5)$/!/)g<&N+&5H)=(H<N*'&>5-7)F<,-<*5')'>)';()9>5+>5
?N*5)V$/!!WO

Page 46



!"O Q6;&(J()*)g=TTQ]),*'&5H)>A)eT`6(NN(5'b)A>,)';()6>MM(,6&*N)(N(M(5')>A)';()+(J(N>FM(5'
!XO) ^>&5)*5+)*+;(,()'>)';():>5-&+(,*'():>5',*6'>,-)-6;(M(

Q5+7)'>)*<';>,&-()';()R(*+)>A)?N*55&5H7)>,)>';(,)+<NG)*<';>,&-(+)F(,->57)'>),(A<-()FN*55&5H)F(,M&--&>5)&A)';(
*FFN&6*5');*-)A*&N(+)'>)+(M>5-',*'()';()*I&N&'G)'>)F,>J&+()A>,)';()*I>J()'(,M-)*5+)M((')';()F>N&6&(-)>A)';(
h5&'*,G)3(J(N>FM(5')?N*5)*5+)%(6'&>5)!/K)?N*55&5H)2IN&H*'&>5-)%<FFN(M(5'*,G)?N*55&5H)3>6<M(5')IG
6>56N<+&5H)*5)*FF,>F,&*'()*H,((M(5'O

!+E'A?HD+EI
L;&-)*FFN&6*'&>5)&-)N&*IN()'>)F*G)';():>MM<5&'G)45A,*-',<6'<,()9(JG)V:49WO)L;()'>'*N)*M><5')&- L5:MNO6<M-P/ >A
E;&6; L5-5OM:5M<)&-)g,(5'):49)*5+ L;5/:/.N-P/)&-)]*G>,*N):49O
!+E'E$2Q1&R
i(-#B>.) i(-

?S+IH+,F
L;()-<I_(6')-&'()>66<F&(-)*FF,>`&M*'(NG);*NA)>A)';():;<,6;)T5+)6*,)F*,@)-&'()N>6*'(+)>5)';()-><';(,5)-&+()>A
C&NN(-+(5)R&H;)=>*+7)5>,';)>A):;<,6;)=>*+7)*+_*6(5')'>)';()B(*-+(5)9*5(#C&NN(-+(5)R&H;)=>*+
,><5+*I><'7)6>J(,&5H)*5)*,(*)>A)*FF,>`&M*'(NG)/O$Y);(6'*,(-O)B>-O$/01$!!):;<,6;)=>*+)>66<F&(-)';(
-><';1E(-')6>,5(,)>A)';()-&'()*5+)A>,M)F*,')>A)';():;<,6;)=>*+)9>6*N):(5',(O)4')6>5'*&5-)';():*'*NG-')R><-&5H
Z,><F)V:RZW)6*,)F*,@7)E(-')>A)T,&6)=>*+)*5+)';()N*5+-6*F(+)(MI*5@M(5')*+_*6(5')'>)R&H;)=>*+O)L;()-&'(
+>(-)5>')6>5'*&5)*)N&-'(+)I<&N+&5H)*5+)&-)5>')N>6*'(+)E&';&5)*)6>5-(,J*'&>5)*,(*)I<')&-)*)+(-&H5*'(+)%&'()>A
Q,6;*(>N>H&6*N)45'(,(-'O

L;()5>,';(,5)I><5+*,G)>A)';()-&'()*+_*6(5')'>)C&NN(-+(5)R&H;)=>*+)&-)N&5(+)E&';)M*'<,()',((-7)';()-><';)>A)';(
-&'()&-)*+_*6(5')'>)';(),(*,)>A)$1")-'>,(G)I<&N+&5H-)>5):;<,6;)=>*+)E;&6;)*,()M*&5NG)6>MM(,6&*N#,('*&N)*'
H,><5+)AN>>,)E&';),(-&+(5'&*N)*I>J(O)%><';1E(-')>A)T,&6)=>*+)&-)';()>';(,)-(6'&>5)>A)';()6*,)F*,@)E;&6;)&-
>E5(+)IG)';():><56&N)*5+)5>-O!UP1$/"):;<,6;)=>*+)E&';&5)';()$1-'>,(G)I<&N+&5H-)';*')A>,M)F*,')>A)';(
:;<,6;)=>*+)%;>FF&5H)?*,*+(O

L;&-)-(6'&>5)>A)';()6*,)F*,@)&-)><'-&+()';()-&'()I><5+*,&(-)*5+);*-)I((5)-<I_(6')'>)*),(6(5')FN*55&5H
*FFN&6*'&>5)'>),(+(J(N>F)';()-&'()*-)"X),(-&+(5'&*N)<5&'-)E&';)*)H,><5+)AN>>,)5>51),(-&+(5'&*N)-F*6()*5+)*)5(E
M*,@(')-a<*,()<5+(,)FN*55&5H)*FFN&6*'&>5),(A(,(56()!"#!/PYO)L;&-)*FFN&6*'&>5),(6(&J(+)*),(->N<'&>5)'>)H,*5'
FN*55&5H)F(,M&--&>5)*')?N*55&5H):>MM&''(()>5)!U#/U#$/!")-<I_(6')'>)6>MFN('&>5)>A)*)-(6'&>5)!/K)*H,((M(5'
E;&6;)&-)G(')'>)I()6>MFN('(+O)L;()F,>F>-(+)M*,@(')-a<*,()E><N+)>66<FG)N*5+)F*,'NG)E&';&5)';()-&'()-<I_(6')'>
';&-)FN*55&5H)*FFN&6*'&>57)6<,,(5'NG)>66<F&(+)IG)5>O)$/0):;<,6;)=>*+O

](MI(,-)E&NN)I()*E*,()';*')';()E;>N()6*,)F*,@)-&'()&-)6<,,(5'NG)<-(+)*-)*5)>F(51*&,)M*,@(')>5)C(+5(-+*G-
*5+)%*'<,+*G-)A>,)E;&6;)';(,();*J()I((5)*)5<MI(,)>A)'(MF>,*,G)FN*55&5H)6>5-(5'-7)';()N*-')>A)E;&6;)E*-
,(6(5'NG)H,*5'(+)<5+(,)*FFN&6*'&>5)!!#!X0Y '>),(5(E)'(MF>,*,G)6>5-(5')'>)6>5'&5<()';()<-()<5'&N)$$#/0#$/!XO

A?@?EG0>?,H'I!T?AUE?
L;()'*IN(V-W)I(N>E)&5+&6*'()';()(`&-'&5H)*5+)F,>F>-(+)<-(-)*')';()-&'()*5+)';(&,),(-F(6'&J()AN>>,-F*6()*5+)*
I,(*@+>E5)>A)*5G)+E(NN&5H-)F,>F>-(+)*')';()-&'(O

V1""*=)2W&'X*&2YZ"[3

0*$#2*9 U=& ?\$=%$34 (&%2$3&Z E"=% ,&[ ,&%'F2$3

+E(NN&5H);><-(- / / / 0U"K 0U"K
-;>F- $Y" / $Y" "P/ !/U

HGHDEI'$3'=]#
H"%21= ?\$=%$34 (&%2$3&Z E"=% ,&[ ,&%'42$3

$Y" / $Y" K!$K 0YX"

>"3$%"*$34'(&=$Z&3%$21'X*&2YZ"[3

?\$=%$34

Page 47



A&=W*$)%$"3 !g(+ $g(+ "g(+ Xg(+ 0g(+ Kg(+ Ug(+ Yg(+ h5@ L>'*N

QAA>,+*IN()=(5'))SN*' " !$ !
SN*'-)j)45'(,M(+&*'( $ 0
SN*'-)j)]*,@(' Y "X

0*")"=&Z
A&=W*$)%$"3 !g(+ $g(+ "g(+ Xg(+ 0g(+ Kg(+ Ug(+ Yg(+ h5@ L>'*N

QAA>,+*IN()=(5'))SN*'
SN*'-)j)45'(,M(+&*'(
SN*'-)j)]*,@('

0(G0GIDE
%(()*I>J(O

T+IHG(^
DZZ*&==B' !_8*W_'("2Z'!2*'02*Y'*&2*'"`'5ONa;.M:'!_8*W_'("2Z:'E"3Z"3

55b5</OB =(5(E*N)>A)'(MF>,*,G)FN*55&5H)F(,M&--&>5)/0#"0$")'>)*NN>E)';()6>5'&5<(+)<-()>A)';()6*,)F*,@)A>,)*5
>F(51*&,)M*,@(')>5)C(+5(-+*G-)*5+)%*'<,+*G-)k)Z,*5'(+)$X#/0#$/!"

.Nb5.N/B =(5(E*N)>A)'(MF>,*,G)FN*55&5H)F(,M&--&>5)/0#"0$")'>)*NN>E)';()6>5'&5<(+)<-()>A)';()6*,)F*,@)A>,)*5
>F(51*&,)M*,@(')>5)C(+5(-+*G-)*5+)%*'<,+*G-)k)Z,*5'(+)$P#/U#$//P

.Ob;/N.B 3('*&N-)F<,-<*5')'>)6>5+&'&>5)U)VM*,@(')M*5*H(M(5')FN*5W)>A)A<NN)FN*55&5H)F(,M&--&>5),(A(,(56(
/Y#/UP$7)+*'(+)$K)^<5()$//Y7)A>,),(5(E*N)>A)'(MF>,*,G)FN*55&5H)F(,M&--&>5),(A(,(56()/U#//!X)'>)*NN>E)';(
6>5'&5<(+)<-()>A)';()6*,)F*,@)A>,)*5)>F(51*&,)M*,@(')>5)C(+5(-+*G-)*5+)%*'<,+*G-)k)Z,*5'(+)/"#!$#$//Y

.Ob.PN;B =(5(E*N)>A)'(MF>,*,G)FN*55&5H)F(,M&--&>5)/U#//!X)'>)*NN>E)';()6>5'&5<(+)<-()>A)';()6*,)F*,@)A>,)*5
>F(51*&,)M*,@(')>5)C(+5(-+*G-)*5+)%*'<,+*G-)k)Z,*5'(+)$K#/K#$//Y

.Pb..5<B =(5(E*N)>A)'(MF>,*,G)FN*55&5H)F(,M&--&>5)/0#"0$")'>)*NN>E)';()6>5'&5<(+)<-()>A)';()6*,)F*,@)A>,)*5
>F(51*&,)M*,@(')>5)C(+5(-+*G-)*5+)%*'<,+*G-)k)Z,*5'(+)$0#/X#$//U

./bM/;MB :;*5H()>A)<-()>A)6*,)F*,@)'>)>F(51*&,)M*,@(')>5)C(+5(-+*G-)*5+)%*'<,+*G-)k)Z,*5'(+)/$#/"#$//K

DZZ*&==B';./'!_8*W_'("2Z:'E"3Z"3:',C5.'N?0

5Mb5.NO. 3(M>N&'&>5)>A)$/0):;<,6;)=>*+)*5+)F,>F>-*N)>A)5(E)M*,@(')-a<*,()'>),(FN*6()T,&6)=>*+O
3(M>N&'&>5)>A)")-'>,(G)I<&N+&5H)'>)';(),(*,)>A)$/"):;<,6;)=>*+)*5+)F,>F>-*N)>A)"X),(-&+(5'&*N)+E(NN&5H-)*5+
H,><5+)AN>>,)5>51,(-&+(5'&*N)-F*6()V6N*--)Q!#Q"#g!#3!WO)%'>FF&5H)<F)>A)T,&6)=>*+)*-),(J&-(+)IG)FN*5-)1
=(->NJ(+)'>)H,*5')FN*55&5H)F(,M&--&>5)*')?N*55&5H):>MM&''(()>5)!U)^<NG)$/!"O)?(5+&5H)+(6&-&>57)*E*&'&5H
6>MFN('&>5)>A)N(H*N)*H,((M(5'

.PbMO.OB :;*5H()>A)<-()A,>M)N*<5+(,(''()Vh-():N*--)%<&)Z(5(,&-W)'>),(-'*<,*5')Vh-():N*--)Q"W)k)Z,*5'(+
$U#/$#$//Y

.PbMO.N.):;*5H()>A)<-() A,>M) N*<5+(,(''() Vh-():N*--)%<&)Z(5(,&-W) '>) '*@(1*E*G)Vh-():N*--)Q0W) 1)Z,*5'(+
$U#/$#$//Y

0GE+!^'!G,I+A?(DH+G,I
,2%$"321'01233$34'0"1$W9'V*2#&["*Y'c,00Vd

L;()B??S)E*-)F<IN&-;(+)>5)$U)]*,6;)$/!$)*5+),(FN*6(+)?N*55&5H)?>N&6G)Z<&+*56()*5+)?N*55&5H)?>N&6G
%'*'(M(5'-)E&';)&MM(+&*'()(AA(6'O))4')-((@-)'>)-(6<,()F>-&'&J()H,>E';)&5)*)E*G)';*')(AA(6'&J(NG)I*N*56(-
(6>5>M&6)7)(5J&,>5M(5'*N)*5+)->6&*N)F,>H,(--)A>,)';&-)*5+)A<'<,()H(5(,*'&>5-O)4')&56N<+(-)*)F,(-<MF'&>5)&5
A*J><,)>A)-<-'*&5*IN()+(J(N>FM(5')&5)I>';)FN*5)M*@&5H)*5+)+(6&-&>5)M*@&5HO)L;()B??S)&-)&5'(5+(+)'>
F,>J&+()*)A,*M(E>,@)E&';&5)E;&6;)N>6*N)F(>FN()*5+):><56&N-)6*5)F,>+<6()';(&,)>E5)+&-'&56'&J()9>6*N)*5+

Page 48



B(&H;I><,;>>+)?N*5-O)4')*&M-)'>)-',(5H';(5)N>6*N)+(6&-&>5)M*@&5H)*5+),(&5A>,6()';()&MF>,'*56()>A)@((F&5H
FN*5-)<F)'>)+*'(O

%*J(+)F>N&6&(-)A,>M)';()*+>F'(+)h3?)E&NN);*J()&56,(*-&5HNG)N(--)E(&H;')<5N(--)';(G)*,()&5)6>5A>,M&'G)E&';)';(
B??S)*5+)6*5)I()+(M>5-',*'(+)'>)I()-'&NN),(N(J*5'O)L;():>,()%',*'(HG)E&NN)*N->)5((+)'>)I()&5)6>5A>,M&'G)E&';
I>';)';()9>5+>5)?N*5)*5+)';()B??SO)45)+>&5H)->)&');*-)-&H5&A&6*5')E(&H;')*''*6;(+)'>)&'O

L;(),(6>MM(5+*'&>5);(,()&-)6>5-&+(,(+)'>)6>MFNG)E&';)';()!$):>,()?,&56&FN(-)-(')+>E5)&5)';()B??S.

l?N*55&5H)-;><N+)I()H(5<&5(NG)FN*5)N(+)(MF>E(,&5H)F(>FN()'>)-;*F()';(&,)-<,,><5+&5H-O)?N*5-)-;><N+)I()@(F'
<F1'>1+*'()*5+)F,>J&+()*)F,*6'&6*N)A,*M(E>,@)E&';&5)E;&6;)+(6&-&>5-)>5)FN*55&5H)*FFN&6*'&>5-)6*5)I()M*+(O
l:,(*'&>5)>A)';()>FF>,'<5&'G)'>)I()6,(*'&J()&5)A&5+&5H)E*G-)'>)(5;*56()*5+)&MF,>J()FN*6(-)&5)E;&6;)F(>FN()N&J(
';(&,)N&J(-O
l?,>*6'&J(NG)+,&J()*5+)-<FF>,')-<-'*&5*IN()(6>5>M&6)+(J(N>FM(5')'>)+(N&J(,);>M(-7)I<-&5(--)*5+)&5+<-',&*N
<5&'-7)*5+)';,&J&5H)N>6*N)FN*6(-)';*')';()6><5',G)5((+-O)?N*5-)-;><N+)-(')><')*)6N(*,)-',*'(HG)A>,)*NN>6*'&5H
-<AA&6&(5')N*5+)E;&6;)&-)-<&'*IN()A>,)+(J(N>FM(5')&5)';(&,)*,(*)'*@&5H)*66><5')>A)';()5((+-)>A)';(),(-&+(5'&*N
*5+)I<-&5(--)6>MM<5&'&(-O
l%(6<,()*);&H;)-'*5+*,+)>A)+(-&H5)*5+)N(J(N-)>A)*M(5&'GO
l?,>M>'()';()J&'*N&'G)>A)';()M*&5)<,I*5)*,(*-)E;&N-')F,>'(6'&5H)';()Z,((5)g(N'-)*,><5+)';(M7),(6>H5&-&5H)';(
&5',&5-&6)6;*,*6'(,)*5+)I(*<'G)>A)';()6><5',G-&+(O
lQ&M)A>,)*)N>E)6*,I>5)A<'<,()&5)*)6;*5H&5H)6N&M*'()*5+)(56><,*H()';()<-()>A),(5(E*IN(),(-><,6(-O
l:>5-(,J()*5+)(5;*56()';()5*'<,*N)(5J&,>5M(5')*5+),(+<6()F>NN<'&>5O)QNN>6*'&>5-)>A)N*5+)A>,)+(J(N>FM(5'
-;><N+)F,(A(,)N*5+)>A)N(--(,)(5J&,>5M(5'*N)J*N<(O
lT56><,*H()';()<-()>A)I,>E5A&(N+)N*5+)F,>J&+(+)&')&-)5>')>A);&H;)(5J&,>5M(5'*N)J*N<(O
l?,>M>'()M&`(+)<-()+(J(N>FM(5'-O
l:>5-(,J();(,&'*H()*--('-)&5)*)M*55(,)*FF,>F,&*'()'>)';(&,)-&H5&A&6*56(O
l]*5*H()F*''(,5-)>A)H,>E';)'>)M*@()';()A<NN(-')<-()>A)F<IN&6)',*5-F>,'7)E*N@&5H)*5+)6G6N&5H)A>6<--&5H
-&H5&A&6*5')+(J(N>FM(5')>5)N>6*'&>5-)E;&6;)*,()>,)6*5)I()M*+()-<-'*&5*IN(O
l%<FF>,')-',*'(H&(-)E;&6;)(56><,*H();(*N';7)->6&*N)*5+)6<N'<,*N)E(NN)I(&5H)A>,)*NN)*5+)+(N&J(,)6>MM<5&'G)*5+
6<N'<,*N)A*6&N&'&(-)*5+)-(,J&6(-)'>)M((')N>6*N)5((+-O

>29"*='E"3Z"3'0123';.55

L;(),(N(J*5')&--<(-)-(')+>E5)&5)';()9>5+>5)?N*57)*5+)&+(5'&A&(+)IG)';()Z9Q7)*,()*-)A>NN>E-.

! %>6&*N)45A,*-',<6'<,(
! ]&`)>A)h-(-
! R><-&5H
! QAA>,+*IN()R><-&5H
! 3(5-&'G
! R&-'>,&6)T5J&,>5M(5'
! h,I*5)3(-&H5
! 456N<-&J()Q66(--
! %<-'*&5*IN()3(J(N>FM(5'
! L,*5-F>,'
! :,>--,*&NO

TMF;*-&-)&5)';()B??S)&-)A>,)N>6*N)FN*55&5H)*<';>,&'&(-)'>)&+(5'&AG)*5+)<F+*'()*55<*NNG)*)-<FFNG)>A)+(N&J(,*IN(
;><-&5H)-&'(-)VF*,*H,*F;)XUWO)L;()F<IN&6*'&>5)>A)A&H<,(-)A,>M)';():(5-<-)$/!!);*J()(MF;*-&-(+)';()5((+)'>
&+(5'&AG)*++&'&>5*N)N*5+)A>,);><-&5H7)F*,'&6<N*,NG)&5)9>5+>5)*5+)&5)g,(5')E;(,()';()*6'<*N)F>F<N*'&>5)&56,(*-(
;*-)-&H5&A&6*5'NG)(`6((+(+)*NN)F,>_(6'&>5-O))g,(5');*-)*)-&H5&A&6*5')F,>IN(M)E&';)F(>FN()N&J&5H)&5)<5-<&'*IN(
*66>MM>+*'&>5)';(,(A>,()';(,()&-)*5)&MF(,*'&J()'>)M*`&M&-()';()-<FFNG)>A)5(E);>M(-O))L;&-)5((+)&-
,(6>H5&-(+)&5)9>5+>5)?N*5)F>N&6G)"O"7)456,(*-&5H)R><-&5H)%<FFNG7)E;&6;);&H;N&H;'-)';()F,(--&5H)5((+)A>,
M>,();>M(-)&5)9>5+>5O))L;()F,>J&-&>5)>A)K0)5(E);>M(-)E&NN)I()*)E(N6>M()*++&'&>5)'>)';();><-&5H)-<FFNG)&5
g,(5'O)45)'(,M-)>A)';()+(5-&'G)>A);><-&5H7)&')&-)5(6(--*,G)'>)6>5-&+(,)F>N&6G)"OX)>A)';()9>5+>5)?N*57)E;&6;
-'*'(-)';*')+(J(N>FM(5')-;><N+)>F'&M&-();><-&5H)><'F<')A>,)+&AA(,(5')'GF(-)>A)N>6*'&>5)E&';&5)';(),(N(J*5'
+(5-&'G),*5H()-;>E5)&5)'*IN()"O$O

DZ")%&Z'$3'7819';.5.:'%_&'!"*&'I%*2%&49'_2='5;'=%*2%&4$W'"Qe&W%$f&=B

2I_(6'&J()!.))))))))'>)F,>M>'()(6>5>M&6)F(,A>,M*56()8),(H(5(,*'&>5
2I_(6'&J()$.)))))))'>)M((')(MFN>GM(5')5((+-)*5+)*&+)';(),(H(5(,*'&>5)>A)&5+<-',G)*5+)I<-&5(--

Page 49



2I_(6'&J()".))))))))'>)(5;*56()';()J&'*N&'G)*5+)J&*I&N&'G)>A)'>E5)6(5',(-
2I_(6'&J()X.))))))))'>)F,>M>'()';()*,'-)*5+)6,(*'&J()&5+<-',&(-
2I_(6'&J()0.))))))))'>)M((')->6&*N)&5A,*-',<6'<,()5((+-
2I_(6'&J()K.))))))))'>)F,>M>'()-F>,'-)*5+)>';(,),(6,(*'&>5*N)*6'&J&'&(-
2I_(6'&J()U.))))))))'>)*6;&(J();><-&5H)H,>E';)*5+)M((');><-&5H)5((+-
2I_(6'&J()Y.))))))))'>),(+<6()';()5((+)'>)',*J(N)*5+)&MF,>J()',*5-F>,')6;>&6(-
2I_(6'&J()P.))))))))'>)F,>'(6')*5+)(5;*56()g,(5'm-)(5J&,>5M(5'
2I_(6'&J()!/.)))))))'>)*6;&(J()-<-'*&5*IN()+(J(N>FM(5'7)M&'&H*'()8)*+*F')'>)6N&M*'()6;*5H(
2I_(6'&J()!!.)))))))'>)',(*')E*-'()*-)*),(-><,6(
2I_(6'&J()!$.)))))))'>)F,>M>'();(*N';G)N&J&5H)*5+)6,(*'()*)-*A()*5+)-(6<,()(5J&,>5M(5'

L;()A>NN>E&5H)-F*'&*N)F>N&6&(-)*,()6>5-&+(,(+),(N(J*5')'>)';&-)*FFN&6*'&>5.

:?) 0))))))?N*6() M*@&5HO) %('-) ><') ,(a<&,(M(5'-) A>,) FN*6() M*@&5H) E;(5) M*_>,) +(J(N>FM(5') -6;(M(-) *,(
6>5-&+(,(+

:?)K)))))))3(-&H5)8)+(5-&'G) &5)FN*6()-;*F&5HO)%('-)><') ';() ,(a<&,(M(5'-) A>,)*FF,>F,&*'()+(-&H5)*5+)+(5-&'G
N(J(N-)A>,)+(J(N>FM(5'

:?) !P) )))) g,(5') -',*'(H&6) 6N&M*'() M&'&H*'&>5) *5+) *+*F'*'&>5) M(*-<,(-O) R&H;N&H;'-) ';() 5((+) A>,) 5(E
+(J(N>FM(5')'>)(MI>+G7)>,)6>5',&I<'()'>7)6N&M*'()M&'&H*'&>5)>I_(6'&J(-7)(-F(6&*NNG)&5)H,>E';)*,(*-

:?) $") ))?,>'(6'&>5) >A) (`&-'&5H) *5+) F,>J&-&>5) >A) 5(E) 6>MM<5&'G) *5+) 6<N'<,*N) A*6&N&'&(-O) ) T56><,*H(-) 5(E
*66(--&IN()6>MM<5&'G)*5+)6<N'<,*N)A*6&N&'&(-)*5+)F,>'(6'-)(`&-'&5H)A*6&N&'&(-O)%('-)*)-'*5+*,+)A>,)';(
F,>J&-&>5)>A)5(E)6>MM<5&'G)A*6&N&'&(-

U3$%2*9'A&f&1")#&3%'0123';..<

!"#$"%&'(
%L="))))) 45) ';() &5'(,(-'-) >A) *6;&(J&5H) -<-'*&5*IN() +(J(N>FM(5') V&56N<+&5H) F,>'(6'&5H) H,((5A&(N+) -&'(-W7

+(J(N>FM(5')>A)F,(J&><-NG)+(J(N>F(+)<,I*5)N*5+)E&NN)I()M*`&M&-(+)V&56N<+&5H)A,>M)6>5J(,-&>5-)*5+
6;*5H(-)>A)<-(WO

%L=0)))))Q)F*''(,5)>A)+(J(N>FM(5')';*'),(+<6(-)';()5((+)'>)',*J(N7)(-F(6&*NNG)IG)6*,7)E&NN)I()*6;&(J(+O
%L=!!)) ) %((@-) '>) F,>'(6') *5+) (5;*56() ';() a<*N&'G) *5+) 6;*,*6'(,) >A) ';() g>,><H;-) I<&N') *5+) 5*'<,*N

(5J&,>5M(5')*5+),(-&-')F,>F>-*N-)';*');*J()*);*,MA<N)&MF*6')>5)';()(5J&,>5M(5')*5+)*M(5&'&(-O
%L=!$))))?N*55&5H) +(6&-&>5-) -;><N+) F,>'(6') F<IN&6) ;(*N';) *5+) -*A('G) *5+) &5) F*,'&6<N*,7) -<FF>,') ';(

*6;&(J(M(5'-)>A)'*,H('-)E&';&5)';()B*'&>5*N)Q&,)n<*N&'G)%',*'(HGO
%L=!"))))T5J&,>5M(5'*NNG)-(5-&'&J()A>,M-)>A)+(J(N>FM(5')E&NN)I()-><H;'O
%L=!X))))B(E)+(J(N>FM(5')'>)M*@()*)F>-&'&J()6>5',&I<'&>5)'>)&MF,>J&5H)';()a<*N&'G)>A)';()<,I*5)(5J&,>5M(5'

&5)g,(5'
%L=!0))))]*_>,)+(J(N>FM(5')-;><N+)(5;*56()';()F<IN&6),(*NMO
%L=!P)) ) B(E) ;><-&5H) +(J(N>FM(5'-) -;><N+) F,>J&+() *+(a<*'() *M(5&'G7) ,(+<6() 5((+) A>,) 6*,) ',*J(N) *5+

&MF,>J(M(5')'>)F<IN&6)&5A,*-',<6'<,(O

)*'+",-.#/
gT$))))))))25)'>E5-6*F(.) N>6*N)6>5'(`')8)6;*,*6'(,)-'*'(-)';*')F,>F>-*N-)-;><N+)I()+(-&H5(+)E&';),(H*,+) '>

';(&,)N>6*N)6>5'(`'7)M*@&5H)*)F>-&'&J()6>5',&I<'&>5)'>)';()6;*,*6'(,)>A)';()*,(*O
gT"))))))))=(N*'(-)'>)<,I*5)-',<6'<,(7)-F*6()*5+)M>J(M(5')*5+)&5+&6*'(-)';*')F,>F>-*N-)-;><N+);*J(),(H*,+

A>,)';()(`&-'&5H)<,I*5)H,*&57)+(J(N>FM(5')F*''(,5-)*5+)+(5-&'G)&5)';()N*G><')>A)+(J(N>FM(5')-&'(-O
gTX))))))))%'*'(-)';*')+(J(N>FM(5'-)-;*NN)&56N<+()-<&'*IN()*66(--)A>,)F(>FN()E&';)+&-*I&N&'&(-O
gT0))))))))25)<,I*5)6N*,&'G)*5+)-*A('G)-'&F<N*'(-)';*')+(J(N>FM(5'-)-;><N+)I()+(-&H5(+)'>)I()<5+(,-'*5+*IN(

'>)<-(,-7)A,(()A,>M)F;G-&6*N);*o*,+-)*5+)'>),(+<6()>FF>,'<5&'&(-)A>,)6,&M(O
gTK))))))))9*5+-6*F()+(-&H5)&5)';()F<IN&6),(*NM)*5+)+,*E-)F*,'&6<N*,)*''(5'&>5)'>)';()5((+)'>)6,(*'()+(-&H5-

E;&6;)E&NN),(AN(6')';()E*G)&5)E;&6;)';()*,(*)E&NN)*6'<*NNG)I()<-(+)*5+)';()6;*,*6'(,)>A)';()N>6*N&'G)*5+
-<,,><5+&5H)I<&N+&5H-O

gTU))))))))?<IN&6)=(*NM.)%',(('-6(5(
gTY))))))))9&H;'&5H)*5+)?>NN<'&>5
gTP)))))))) %((@-)'>)(5-<,()5(E)I<&N+&5H-7)*N'(,*'&>5-)*5+)(`'(5-&>5-)-;><N+)(MI>+G)*)6,(*'&J(7);&H;)a<*N&'G

*5+)*FF,>F,&*'()+(-&H5)->N<'&>5)*5+)-;><N+)I()+(-&H5(+)'>)(5-<,()';*')I<&N+&5H-)*,()>A)*)-6*N()*5+
+(-&H5) ';*') ,(-F(6'-) ';() -<5N&H;'&5H7) +*GN&H;'&5H7) F,&J*6G) *5+) ><'N>>@) A>,) (`&-'&5H) *5+) F,>F>-(+
,(-&+(5'-O

gT!$) )))))%'*'(-) ';*')F,>F>-*N-)-;><N+)(MI>+G)-<-'*&5*IN()+(-&H5)F,&56&FN(-)6>MM(5-<,*'()E&';) ';()-6*N(
*5+)'GF()>A)+(J(N>FM(5'O

012'#.1/%1"$+,3#."%("'.1
T?"))))))))B>&-()*5+)J&I,*'&>5

Page 50



T?") ))))))) =(a<&,(-) +(J(N>FM(5'-) E&';&5) Q&,) n<*N&'G) ]*5*H(M(5') Q,(*-) '>) -<FF>,') ';() *6;&(J(M(5') >A
B*'&>5*N)Q&,)n<*N&'G)2I_(6'&J(-O

T?K)))))))):>5'*M&5*'(+)N*5+

4.*5'1&
R!!)))))))))R><-&5H)>5)I,>E5A&(N+)-&'(-
R!$)))))))))%'*'(-) ';*') ';() N*G><')*5+)<,I*5)+(-&H5)>A) ,(-&+(5'&*N) +(J(N>FM(5') -;><N+) ,(&5A>,6() >,) 6,(*'() *5

*'',*6'&J() *5+) +&-'&56'&J() &+(5'&'G) *FF,>F,&*'() '>) ';() N>6*N&'G7) E&';) ;><-&5H) A*6&5H) -',(('-7) *5+)E&';
*66(--) *5+) &5'(,5*N) N*G><') E;(,() 6*,-) *,() -<I-&+&*,G) '>) 6G6N&-'-) *5+) F(+(-',&*5-O)) 3(+&6*'(+
>51-',((') F*,@&5H) -;><N+) I() M*`&M&-(+) *-) >FF>-(+) '>) &516<,'&N*H() F*,@&5H7) *5+) *5) *M><5') *5+
a<*N&'G) >A) >F(5) N*5+-6*F(+) *,(*) &-) F,>J&+(+) *FF,>F,&*'() '>) ';() 6;*,*6'(,) >A) ';() *,(*7) N>6*N
*J*&N*I&N&'G)>A)>F(5)-F*6()*5+)5((+-)>A)F,>-F(6'&J(),(-&+(5'-O

R!") ))))))))B>'(-) ';*') ';() *FF,>F,&*'() +(5-&'G) A>,) ;><-&5H) +(J(N>FM(5')E&NN) I() +('(,M&5(+) IG) *6;&(J&5H) *5
*FF,>F,&*'()<,I*5)+(-&H5)E;&6;)M*@(-)(AA&6&(5')<-()>A) N*5+7)F*,'&6<N*,NG)>5)F,(J&><-NG)<-(+)-&'(-O
L;() +(5-&'G) -;><N+) ;*J() ,(H*,+) '>) ';() 6>5'(`') *5+) 5*'<,() >A) ';() F,>F>-*N7) ';() 6>5-',*&5'-) *5+
>FF>,'<5&'&(-)>A)';()-&'()*5+)'GF()>A);><-&5H)F,>F>-(+O

R!X)))))))))L;()*FF,>F,&*'()N*5+)+(5-&'G)-;><N+)I()*6;&(J(+)';,><H;);&H;)a<*N&'G)<,I*5)+(-&H57)(AA&6&(5')<-()>A
N*5+7)M((');><-&5H)*M(5&'G)5((+-)&5),(N*'&>5)'>)';()6>5-',*&5'-)*5+)>FF>,'<5&'&(-)>A)';()-&'(O

6#$157.#"
L=B!)))))) ?N*55&5H) *FFN&6*'&>5-)E&NN) I() *--(--(+7) *-) *FF,>F,&*'() A>,) ';(&,) ',*5-F>,') &MF*6') >5) *NN) ',*5-F>,'

M>+(-)&56N<+&5H)E*N@&5H)*5+)6G6N&5HO
L=B$)))))) 3(J(N>FM(5') -;><N+) I(5(A&') *5+) 5>') ;*,M) >F(,*'&>5) >A) F<IN&6) ',*5-F>,') *5+) -;><N+) I() N>6*'(+

E;(,()*66(--)'>)F<IN&6)',*5-F>,')6*5)-(,J&6()';()-6*N()*5+)&5'(5-&'G)>A)';()F,>F>-(+)<-(
L=B")))))) 3&,(6'-) *) ,(A<-*N) E;(,() *5) *FFN&6*'&>5) E><N+) 6*<-() >,) E>,-(5) *5) <5*66(F'*IN() (5J&,>5M(5'*N

&MF*6') A,>M) ',*AA&67) 5>&-(7) F>NN<'&>5) &') H(5(,*'(-) >,) &A) &') E*-) 5>') (*-&NG) *5+) -*A(NG) *66(--&IN() '>
6G6N&-'-)*5+)F(+(-',&*5-O

L=BX))))))](*-<,(-)'>)M*@()',*5-F>,')&MF*6')*66(F'*IN(
L=B!/)))))C*N@*IN()(5J&,>5M(5'-
L=B!!)))))L;()9>5+>5)6G6N()5('E>,@7)-6;(M(-)-;><N+)6>MFNG)E&';)?%!K
L=B!$)))))=>*+)-*A('G)*5+)',*AA&6)M*5*H(M(5'
L=B!X))))) B(E) ;&H;E*G) N*G><'-7) J&-&I&N&'G) -FN*G(+) *5+) *66(--(-) '>) *5+) E&';&5) +(J(N>FM(5') -;><N+) I(

+(-&H5(+) '>) *) -*'&-A*6'>,G) -'*5+*,+) &5) '(,M-) >A) -*A('G7) A<56'&>57) *66(F'*IN() -F((+-7) N&H;'&5H) *5+
*FF(*,*56(O

L=B$$)))))25)F*,@&5H)-'*5+*,+-)A>,)5>51,(-&+(5'&*N)+(J(N>FM(5'-),(a<&,(-)';*')+(J(N>FM(5'-)-;><N+)F,>J&+(
5>)M>,()F*,@&5H)';*5)';()N(J(N-)N&-'(+)A>,)';*')'GF()>A)+(J(N>FM(5'O

L=B$") ?*,@&5H)-'*5+*,+-)A>,),(-&+(5'&*N)+(J(N>FM(5'-
L=B$U)) 9>--)>A)(`&-'&5H)>AA1-',((')F*,@&5H
L=B"X))))L;()F,>J&-&>5)>A)-(,J&6&5H)A*6&N&'&(-)&-),(a<&,(+)&5)*NN)+(J(N>FM(5')6>J(,(+)IG)';()FN*5b-)-'*5+*,+-)&5

QFF(5+&`)L=B$O
L=B"0) )))) 25) ',*5-F>,') *66(--) A>,) +&-*IN(+) F(>FN() *5+) F(>FN() E&';) M>I&N&'G) +&AA&6<N'&(-) -'*'(-) ';*'

+(J(N>FM(5') -;><N+) ;*J() -<AA&6&(5') *66(--) '>) F*,@&5H) *,(*-) *5+) F<IN&6) ',*5-F>,') A>,) +&-*IN(+
F(>FN(7)*5+)';*')+(-&H5*'(+)F*,@&5H)-F*6(-)-;><N+)I()-(')*-&+()A>,)+&-*IN(+)F(>FN()&5)6>MFN&*56(
E&';)N(J(N-)N&-'(+)&5)?%!0O

?%K) :*,)F*,@&5H)-'*5+*,+-)k):N*--)g!
?%U) :*,)F*,@&5H)-'*5+*,+-)k):N*--)Q!
?%P) :*,)F*,@&5H)-'*5+*,+-)k):N*--)Q"
?%!$)))))):*,)F*,@&5H)-'*5+*,+-)k):N*--)3!
?%!0))))))?*,@&5H)-'*5+*,+-)A>,)+&-*IN(+)F(>FN(
?%!K)))))):G6N()F*,@&5H)-'*5+*,+-
?%!P))))))%(,J&6&5H)-'*5+*,+-

8.//*1'"9,-$('+'"'%5
:S$))))))))9>6*'&>5)>A)-M*NN)-6*N()6>MM<5&'G)A*6&N&'&(-

6.:1,8%1"#%5,;,!<.77'1&
%R$U) B(E)=('*&N)]*,@('-

X*&3%'!"83W$1'I8))1&#&3%2*9'01233$34'F8$Z23W&'23Z'A"W8#&3%=

!3=,>?,@A%5'&1,=*'B%,C.#,D%:,A%2%+.7/%1"E
?,>J&+(-) 6>MF,(;(5-&J() *5+) +('*&N(+) +(-&H5) H<&+*56() A>,) 5(E) +(J(N>FM(5') E&';&5) ';() I>,><H;O)) L;(

Page 51



H<&+*56()-F(6&A&6*NNG)-('-)><')*+J&6(),(N*'&5H)'>)-&'&5H7)N*5+-6*F&5H7)F*,@&5H7)+(-&H57)-6*N(7)+(5-&'G)*5+)N*G><'O

!3=>F,@!*5"$'1$G+%,A%5'&1H,8.15"#*("'.1,;,3.++*"'.1,8.1"#.+E
L;&-)-<FFN(M(5'*,G)FN*55&5H)H<&+*56() A>6<-(-)>5) ';()F,&56&FN(-)*5+)F,*6'&6()>A)+(-&H5-) ';*')-*J()(5(,HG7
-<-'*&5*IN()M*'(,&*N-)*5+) ,(6G6N&5H7)-*J&5H)E*'(,)*5+)6>5',>NN&5H)F>NN<'*5'-O) 4')(MF;*-&-(-)(5J&,>5M(5'*NNG
-(5-&'&J(7)A>,E*,+1N>>@&5H)+(-&H57)*5+)&-)6>5-&-'(5')E&';)6<,,(5')H>J(,5M(5')F>N&6G)*5+)&5+<-',G)I(-')F,*6'&6(7
*&M&5H)'>)I()F,*6'&6*IN()*5+)6>-'1(AA(6'&J(O

)#%1",!'"%,!7%('C'(,I++.($"'.15,IB.7"%B,JK>>,L!!IAM

80>,8<*#(<,01B,N.($+,8%1"#%

L;()6*,)F*,@)&-)F*,')>A)-&'( !?5):;<,6;)T5+)9>6*N):(5',()&5)';()%%Q3)E;&6;)6>5'*&5-)';()E;>N()>A)';()6*,
F*,@)-&'()*5+)I<&N+&5H-) '>) ';()-><';O) 4') &56N<+(-)S>,'<5(H*'()2AA&6(-O)L;()F>N&6G)><'N&5(-)';*')*)5(E)M*,@('
-a<*,()&-)F,>F>-(+)&5)';()-<I_(6')-&'()*N>5H-&+()*)5(E);(*N';)6(5',(O)L;()-&'()&-)><'N&5(+)'>);*J()6*F*6&'G)A>,
!$/)<5&'-O

IUIHD+,DX+E+H^'DII?II>?,H
?>N&6G):?!P)>A)';():><56&Nb-):>,([%',*'(HG)-('-)><')';*')E;(,()F,>F>-*N-)*,()N>6*'(+)&5)Z,>E';)Q,(*-7)-<6;
*-):;<,6;)T5+7)';(G)-;><N+)*6;&(J()9(J(N)X)>A)';():>+()A>,)%<-'*&5*IN()R>M(-)&5)'(,M-)>A)5(E),(-&+(5'&*N
*66>MM>+*'&>5)*5+)*6;&(J()*)g=TTQ]),*'&5H)>A)eT`6(NN(5'b)&5)'(,M-)>A)5(E)6>MM(,6&*N)AN>>,-F*6(O

Q) -<-'*&5*I&N&'G) 6;(6@N&-') ;*-) I((5) -<IM&''(+) IG) ';() *FFN&6*5') E;&6;) -('-) ><') ';*') ';() -6;(M() F,>F>-(+
-6>,(-)>J(,)0/cO)2AA&6(,-);*J();&H;N&H;'(+)->M()*,(*-)&5)E;&6;)A<,';(,)6N*,&A&6*'&>5)*5+)M&5>,)*M(5+M(5'-
M*G)I(),(a<&,(+)&5)>,+(,)'>)(5-<,()';*')';&-)'*,H(')&-),(*6;(+)&5)F,*6'&6(7)I<')*,()6>5A&+(5')';*')*M(5+M(5'-
6*5)I()M*+()'>)(5-<,()';*')*)0/c)-6>,()&-)*''*&5(+7)*5+)';()*FFN&6*5')&-)*E*,()';*')M(*-<,(-)-;*NN);*J()'>
I()'*@(5)'>)(5-<,()';*')*)0/c)-6>,()&-)*6;&(J(+)&5)>,+(,)'>)6>MFNG)E&';)';()'(,M-)';*')-;*NN)I()-(')><')&5)';(
N(H*N)*H,((M(5')*''*6;(+)'>)*5G)FN*55&5H)F(,M&--&>5)A>,)';()F,>F>-*NO

!G,IUEHDH+G,
?<IN&6)6>5-<N'*'&>5)E*-)<5+(,'*@(5)>5)!U#/P#$/!"O)XP/)5(&H;I><,&5H)F,>F(,'&(-)E(,()6>5-<N'(+O

!)N(''(,)>A)>I_(6'&>5);*-)I((5),(6(&J(+O)L;()&--<(-),*&-(+)6>56(,5&5H)';()+(J(N>FM(5')6*5)I()-((5)&5)';(
'*IN()I(N>E.

+==8&'*2$=&Z'Q9'W"3=81%&& (&=)"3=&'%"'"Qe&W%"*='W"##&3%=
L;()*FFN&6*'&>5)E&NN)*AA(6')*5)(`&-'&5H),&H;')>A
*66(--)I('E((5)T,&6)=>*+)*5+)';(),(*,)>A)MG
F,>F(,'G)5>O)$!"):;<,6;)=>*+7)*5+)';(
6>,,(6')5>'&6();*-)5>')I((5)-(,J(+)IG)';(
*FFN&6*5'O

L;()-&'()-<I_(6')'>)';&-)FN*55&5H)*FFN&6*'&>5)+>(-
5>')6>5'*&5)N*5+)I(N>5H&5H)'>)';()I(N>5H&5H)'>)';(
>E5(,)>A)5>O)$!"):;<,6;)=>*+)*5+)';(,(A>,()';(
*FFN&6*5')&-)5>'),(a<&,(+)'>)5>'&AG)';(M)<5+(,
:(,'&A&6*'()g)*-)><'N&5(+)E&';&5)';()L>E5)8):><5',G
V3(J(N>FM(5')]*5*H(M(5')?,>6(+<,(W)2,+(,
$/!/O)L;()>E5(,)>A)';&-)F,>F(,'G)6N*&M-)'>);*J()*5
(`&-'&5H),&H;')>A)*66(--)>J(,)';()N*5+)>E5(,)IG
:RZ)>5'>)T,&6)=>*+)*5+)&')&-)G(')'>)I()+('(,M&5(+
N(H*NNG)E;(';(,)';&-)&-)';()6*-(O)L;()F,>F>-(+
FN*5-)&56N<+(),('(5'&>5)>A)*5)*66(--)A,>M)T,&6
*6,>--)F*,')>A):RZ)N*5+)'>)';(),(*,)>A)5>O)$!"
:;<,6;)=>*+)->)';()>E5(,)E><N+),('*&5)*),&H;')>A
*66(--O))45)*5G)6*-(7)';()FN*55&5H)-G-'(M)*NN>E-)*
FN*55&5H)*FFN&6*'&>5)'>)I()-<IM&''(+)IG)*5
*FFN&6*5')E;(';(,)>,)5>')';(G)>E5)*NN)';()N*5+)E&';&5
';()-&'(7)->)';&-)&-)5>')6>5-&+(,(+)'>)I()*5)&--<(
';*')6*5)F,(_<+&6()';()+('(,M&5*'&>5)>A)';(
*FFN&6*'&>5O

h5*66(F'*IN()-(5-()>A)(56N>-<,(),(-<N'&5H)&5
(`6(--&J()I<N@)*5+)-6*N()>A)';()+(J(N>FM(5'
E;&6;)E><N+)*FF(*,)(`6(--&J(NG)N*,H()*5+)><'
>A)-6*N()E&';)';()N>6*N)'>E5-6*F(O

%&56()';()-<IM&--&>5)>A)';()>I_(6'>,-)6>MM(5'-7
';()F,>F>-*N);*-)I((5)-<I_(6')'>)*)5<MI(,)>A
*M(5+M(5'-),(N*'&5H)'>)';()I<N@7)-6*N()*5+
M*--&5H)>A)';()+(J(N>FM(5')E;&6;)G><,)>AA&6(,-
6>5-&+(,)*++,(--)F,(J&><-NG);(N+)6>56(,5-)E&';

Page 52



,(H*,+-)'>)';()&MF*6')<F>5)*M(5&'&(-)>A
5(&H;I><,&5H)>66<F*5'-O)L;()&--<(-)>A)+(-&H5)*5+
&MF*6')<F>5)5(&H;I><,&5H)*M(5&'G)-;*NN)I(
*++,(--(+)E&';&5)';(),(M*,@-)-(6'&>5)>A)';&-),(F>,'O

2J(,+(J(N>FM(5')>A)';()-&'()E&NN),(-<N')&5
<5*66(F'*IN()N(J(N)>A)+&-'<,I*56()'>)(`&-'&5H
5(&H;I><,&5H)I<-&5(--(-)*5+),(-&+(5'-O

%<I_(6')'>)6>MFN&*56()E&';)6>5+&'&>5-)*5+)';(
,(a<&,(M(5'-)>A)';()N(H*N)*H,((M(5')'>)I()-&H5(+
IG)';()*FFN&6*5')*5+)';():><56&N)E&';),(H*,+-)'>
M(*5-)>A)6>5-',<6'&>5)*5+)>5H>&5H)-(,J&6&5H)*5+
+(N&J(,&(-)'>)*5+)A,>M)';()-&'(7)&-)5>')6>5-&+(,(+
';*')';()F,>F>-*N)E><N+),(-<N')&5)*5)<5*66(F'*IN(
&MF*6')<F>5)';()A<56'&>5)>A)5(&H;I><,&5H
I<-&5(--(-)>,)';()*M(5&'&(-)>A)5(&H;I><,&5H
>66<F*5'-O

45*+(a<*'()>AA1-',((')F*,@&5H)F,>J&-&>5)E&NN
,(-<N')&5)&5'(5-&AG)N>6*N),(-&+(5'&*N)F*,@&5H
-',(--O

]*''(,-)&5),(N*'&>5)'>)F*,@&5H)*,()+&-6<--(+)&5)+('*&N
E&';&5)';()',*5-F>,'*'&>5)-(6'&>5)>A)';(),(M*,@-
-(6'&>5O)R>E(J(,7)A>NN>E&5H)>5)A,>M)';()-<IM&--&>5
>A)';()>I_(6'>,-)6>MM(5'-7)';()*FFN&6*5');*-
&5+&6*'(+)';(&,)E&NN&5H5(--)'>)(5'(,)&5'>)*)mF(,M&'
A,((m)*H,((M(5')E;&6;)E><N+),(M>J()';(),&H;'-)>A
,(-&+(5'&*N)>66<F*5'-)>A)';()+(J(N>FM(5')'>)>I'*&5
F(,M&'-))'>)F*,@&5H)E&';&5)-<,,><5+&5H)6>5',>NN(+
F*,@&5H)o>5(-O)2AA&6(,-)*,()';(,(A>,()6>5A&+(5')';*'
';()F,>F>-*N)E&NN)5>'),(-<N')&5)*5)<5*66(F'*IN(
&MF*6')<F>5)>51-',((')F*,@&5H)6*F*6&'G)&5)';(
N>6*N&'GO

I%2%8%"*9'W"3=81%&&=

L,*5-F>,'*'&>5.)B>)>I_(6'&>5)'>)';()F,>F>-*N7)-<I_(6')'>)*)5<MI(,)>A)6>5+&'&>5-)*-)-(')+>E5)&5)';()p,(M*,@-q
-(6'&>5)*5+)';()*FFN&6*5')(5'(,&5H)&5'>)*)N(H*N)*H,((M(5')A>,)';();&H;E*G#-',(('-6*F(

E>,@-7)6>5',>N-)>5)M(*5-)>A)6>5-',<6'&>57)M*5*H(M(5')>A)';()F*,@&5H)-F*6()*5+)*)',*J(N)FN*5O

9*5+-6*F&5H.)B>)>I_(6'&>5)'>)';()F,>F>-*N7)-<I_(6')'>)*)5<MI(,)>A)6>5+&'&>5-)*-)-(')+>E5)&5)';()p,(M*,@-q
-(6'&>5)*5+)';()*FFN&6*5')(5'(,&5H)&5'>)*)N(H*N)*H,((M(5')A>,)';();&H;E*G#-',(('-6*F(

E>,@-

T5J&,>5M(5'*N)R(*N';.)L;()F,>F>-*N)6*5)I()-<FF>,'(+)-<I_(6')'>)6>MFN&*56()E&';)*)5<MI(,)>A)6>5+&'&>5-)&5
,(N*'&>5)'>)+('*&N-)>A)(5(,HG#*&,)a<*N&'G)*5+)5>&-()&MF*6')M&'&H*'&>5O

C*,+):><56&NN>,-.)B>)6>MM(5'-)E(,(),(6(&J(+O

(?>D(gI
45',>+<6'&>5

L;&-)-&'()&-)';()-<I_(6')>A)*)%&'()%F(6&A&6)?,>F>-*N7)*-)(`FN*&5(+)*I>J(7)&5+&6*'&5H)';*')&')&-)*FF,>F,&*'()A>,
+(J(N>F(M5'O)45)*++&'&>57):;<,6;)T5+)&-)+(A&5(+)*-)*)Z,>E';)Q,(*)&5)';():>,()%',*'(HG)E;(,()';():><56&N)E&NN
A>6<-)&'-),(H(5(,*'&>5)E>,@O)45)';&-)F*,'&6<N*,)6*-(7)';()6*,)F*,@)&-)F*,'NG)>E5(+)IG)g,(5')E;&N-')';()>';(,
-(6'&>5)V';()-<I_(6')>A)';&-)*FFN&6*'&>5W)&-)>E5(+)IG):*'*NG-')R><-&5H)Z,><FO)Q)F,(J&><-)?N*55&5H):>MM&''((
;*J(),(->NJ(+)'>)H,*5')6>5-(5')A>,)*),(-&+(5'*&N)-6;(M()>5)';():><56&N)N*5+)*5+)';&-)*FFN&6*'&>5)5>E
(5J&-*H(-)+(J(N>FM(5')';()>';(,)F*,')>A)';()-&'(O)2IJ&><-NG7)&')E><N+);*J()I((5)I(''(,);*+)>5()-<IM&--&>5
6>J(,&5H)';()E;>N()-&'()I((5)-<IM&''(+7)I<')<5A>,'<5*'(NG)';&-);*-)5>')I((5)F>--&IN(O)Q-)*),(-<N'7)F*,')>A)';(
(`(,6&-();(,();*-)I((5)'>)',G)'>)(5-<,()';*')*-)E(NN)*-)I(&5H)*66(F'*IN()&5)&'-)>E5),&H;')*-)*)A,((-'*5+&5H
*FFN&6*'&>5)&')E><N+)*N->)I()6*F*IN()>A)&MFN(M(5'*'&>5)*N>5H)E&';)';():><56&N)*FF,>J*N)&A)*5+)E;(5)';*'
+(J(N>FM(5')&-)&MFN(M(5'(+O)2AA&6(,-);*J()-F(5')*)H>>+)+(*N)>A)'&M()>5)';&-)F*,'&6<N*,)&--<(O

QM(5+M(5'-

!O) L;()F,>F>-*N);*-)6;*5H(+)>J(,)'&M()&5)*5)(AA>,')'>)H(')'>)*)-&'<*'&>5)E;(,(IG)';():><56&N)6><N+
,(6>MM(5+)';()-6;(M()A>,)*FF,>J*NO)Q)N*,H()5<MI(,)>A)*M(5+M(5'-);*J()I((5),(a<(-'(+)A>,)';(
+(J(N>FM(5'7)E&';),(H*,+-)'>)&'-)+(-&H57)J(;&6<N*,)*66(--7)6><,'G*,+)*5+)F*,@&5H)N*G><'7)*5+)'>)*++,(--
6>56(,5-),(N*'&5H)'>)';()&MF*6')>A)';()+(J(N>FM(5')<F>5)5(&H;I><,&5H)*M(5&'GO)L;()>,&H&5*NNG)-<IM&''(+
-6;(M()E*-)6>5-&+(,(+)'>);*J()*)F>>,)-',((')F,(-(56()*5+)*5)(`6(--&J()F,>F>,'&>5)>A)';()+(J(N>FM(5')E*-

Page 53



*')K1-'>,(G)N(J(N7)F*,'&6<N*,NG)*N>5H)';()R&H;)=>*+)(N(J*'&>57)E;&6;),(-<N'(+)&5)*)I<N@G7)J&-<*NNG)>J(,1+>M&5*5'
*FF(*,*56(O)L;(,()E(,()6>56(,5-)E&';),(H*,+-)'>)';()N*G><')*5+)-'*5+*,+)>A)*66>MM>+*'&>5)';*')E><N+)I(
F,>J&+(+)A>,)A<'<,()>66<F*5'-)>A)';()-6;(M(7)6>56(,5&5H)-'*5+*,+)>A)><'N>>@7)';()F,>F>,'&>5)>A)->N(1*-F(6'
<5&'-7)';()6N>-(1F,>`&M&'G)>A)->M();*I&'*IN()E&5+>E-#I*N6>5&(-)E&';&5)-(F*,*'()<5&'-)'>)(*6;)>';(,)*5+)';(
-'*5+*,+)>A)*M(5&'G)-F*6()F,>J&-&>5O)4')E*-),(a<(-'(+)';*')';()-6*N()>A)';()+(J(N>FM(5')*++,(--&5H)T,&6
=>*+)E*-),(+<6(+)&5)>,+(,)'>)(5-<,()';*')&')+&+)5>'),(-<N')&5)*5)<5*66(F'*IN()-(5-()>A)(56N>-<,()*5+)J&-<*N
>J(,I(*,&5H)&MF*6')<F>5)(`&-'&5H),(-&+(5'&*N)>66<F&(,-7)E;(5)J&(E(+)A,>M);*I&'*IN(),(*,)E&5+>E-)>A)<5&'-)&5
';()<FF(,)AN>>,-)>A):;<,6;)=>*+O

$O) Q)A<,';(,)6;*5H(),(N*'(+)'>)';()>51-&'()*,,*5H(M(5'-)E;&6;)>,&H&5*NNG),(-<N'(+)&5)';()N*5+)I(&5H
+>M&5*'(+)IG);*,+-<,A*6&5H)E&';)N&''N()H,((5(,GO)4')E*-)6>5-&+(,(+)';*')*NN)5>51+&-*IN(+)F*,@&5H)-F*6(-)6><N+
I(),(M>J(+)A,>M)';()6><,'G*,+7)'>)*NN>E)*5)&MF,>J(+)(5J&,>5M(5')A>,)>66<F&(,-)>A)';()-6;(M()'>)I(
F,>J&+(+O)QN'(,*'&>5-)'>)&56,(*-()';()E&+';)*5+);(&H;')>A)';()J(;&6<N*,)(5',*56()'>)';()-&'()>AA):;<,6;)=>*+
E(,()*N->),(a<(-'(+7)&5)*++&'&>5)'>)+('*&N-)>A)I&@()-'>,*H()A>,)';()6>MM(,6&*N)<5&'-O)4')E*-),(a<(-'(+)';*')*
:*,):N<I)E*-)(-'*IN&-;(+)&5)';()*,(*)'>)6>MFN(M(5')';()+(J(N>FM(5'7)E;&6;)E><N+)I()-(6<,(+)IG)E*G)>A)*
%(6'&>5)!/K)*H,((M(5'O)=(N>6*'&>5)>A)I&5)-'>,(-)'>)&MF,>J()*66(--)A>,),(A<-()6>NN(6'&>5)>AA)';()R&H;)=>*+
&5-'(*+)>A):;<,6;)=>*+)E(,()*N->),(a<(-'(+)*-)E*-)*5)&MF,>J(+)N*5+-6*F&5H)-6;(M(O

"O) L;(,(A>,(7)';()-6;(M();*-)I((5)*M(5+(+)*-)A>NN>E-.

! 456,(*-(+)*6'&J()A,>5'*H()F,>J&+(+)A>,)';()+(J(N>FM(5')';,><H;)';()&56N<-&>5)>A)H,><5+)AN>>,
(5',*56(-)>A)<5&'-)A*6&5H)';()R&H;)=>*+)*5+),(+<6'&>5-)&5)';();(&H;')>A)';()I><5+*,G)A,>5')E*NN-)'>)';(
H,><5+)AN>>,)<5&'-)'>)&MF,>J()><'N>>@)*5+)-',((')F,(-(56(O)L;()F,>F>,'&>5)>A)K1-'>,(G)(N(M(5')E*-
,(+<6(+)E&';&5)';()R&H;)=>*+)A,>5'*H(O)=>>A)H*,+(5-#'(,,*6(-)E(,()&5',>+<6(+)&5)';(&,)FN*6(O

! Q)N*,H()6(5',*N)F>,'&>5)>A)';()-(6'&>5)>A)';()+(J(N>FM(5')A,>5'&5H)T,&6)=>*+)E*-),(+<6(+)A,>M
X1-'>,(G-)'>)$1-'>,(G-)*5+)*),(+<6'&>5)&5)+(F';)>A)';()A&,-')AN>>,)'(,,*6()*+_*6(5')'>)5>O)$!"):;<,6;
=>*+)E*-)M*+()'>),(M>J()';()-6>F()A>,)>J(,N>>@&5HO

! L;()H,><5+)AN>>,)<5&'-)E(,(),(6>5A&H<,(+)'>)(5-<,()';*')';(,()E(,()5>)-&5HN()*-F(6')<5&'-)*')';&-)N(J(N
! B>51+&-*IN(+)F*,@&5H)I*G-)E(,(),(M>J(+)A,>M)';()F,>F>-*N)E;&6;)*NN>E(+)*5)&MF,>J(+)N*5+-6*F(+

6><,'G*,+)'>)I()F,>J&+(+)*N>5H-&+()*N'(,*'&>5-)'>)';()J(;&6<N*,)*66(--)'>)';()+(J(N>FM(5'O
! L;()5<MI(,)>A)<5&'-)E&';&5)';()+(J(N>FM(5')E(,(),(+<6(+)A,>M)U/)'>)K0

Q-)&-)-(')><')E&';&5)';()A>NN>E&5H)-(6'&>5-7)G><,)>AA&6(,-)6>5-&+(,)';*')';()*N'(,*'&>5-)'>)';()+(J(N>FM(5'
*++,(--)';()6>56(,5-),*&-(+)*I>J()*5+)(5-<,()*5)*66(F'*IN()-'*5+*,+)>A)+(J(N>FM(5')&-)*6;&(J(+O

?,&56&FN()>A)+(J(N>FM(5'

XO) L;()-&'()&-)F*,')>A)';()E&+(,):;<,6;)T5+)Z,>E';)Q,(*)E;&6;)&-)I*-(+)>5)M&`(+)<-(),(H(5(,*'&>5
&56N<+&5H)*)5(E)M*,@(')-a<*,(7)<F)'>)Y//)5(E);>M(-)IG)$/$K)*5+)*')N(*-')$//)5(E)',((-O)?>N&6G):?!/)>A)';(
%&'()%F(6&A&6)QNN>6*'&>5-)3>6<M(5')V%%Q3W)*N->)-('-)><')*)J&-&>5)A>,)';()H,>E';)*,(*)&5)E;&6;)*AA>,+*IN(
F,(M&-(-)A>,)N>6*N)I<-&5(--(-)*5+)*5)(+<6*'&>5*N)><',(*6;)6(5',()E&NN)I()F,>J&+(+)'>)-<FF>,')I<-&5(--
-'*,'1<F-)*5+)-@&NN-)+(J(N>FM(5'O)L;()-&'()&-)F*,')>A)-&'():T!):;<,6;)T5+)9>6*N):(5',()&5)';()%%Q37)E;&6;
6>5'*&5-)';()E;>N()>A)';()6*,)F*,@)-&'()*5+)I<&N+&5H-)'>)';()-><';O)L;()F>N&6G)><'N&5(-)';*')*)5(E)M*,@('
-a<*,()-;><N+)I()F,>J&+(+)E&';&5)';()-<I_(6')-&'()*N>5H-&+()*)5(E);(*N';)6(5',(O)L;()-&'()*-)*)E;>N()&-
><'N&5(+)'>);*J()*5)&5+&6*'&J()6*F*6&'G)A>,)!$/)<5&'-O

0O) L;()F,&56&FN()>A)';()F,>F>-(+)+(J(N>FM(5')&-)6>5-&+(,(+)'>)I()I,>*+NG)&5)*66>,+*56()E&';)';()B??S7
,(H&>5*N)*5+)N>6*N)F>N&6G)*5+)E&';)';()6,&'(,&*)>A)F>N&6G):T!)>A)';()%%Q3O)L;()E&+(,)%%Q3)*,(*)&-)!OX
;(6'*,(-)&5)-&o()I<')';&-)(56>MF*--(-)';()E;>N()>A)';()6*,)F*,@7)&56N<+&5H)';():><56&N)-&'()'>)';()-><';7
I><5+*,G)(MI*5@M(5')*5+)(`&-'&5H)-;>FF&5H)F*,*+(O

KO) 2,&H&5*NNG7)&');*+)I((5)(5J&-*H(+)';*')*)6>MF,(;(5-&J(),(+(J(N>FM(5')>A)';()-&'()E><N+)I()I,><H;'
A>,E*,+)IG):*'*NG-')R><-&5H)Z,><F)&5)*66>,+*56()E&';)';()%%Q37)E&';)';()*--&-'*56()>A)';():><56&N)<-&5H)&'-
:>MF<N->,G)?<,6;*-()2,+(,)V:?2W)F>E(,-)E;(,(),(a<&,(+)'>)*6a<&,()';()N*5+)5(6(--*,G)'>)*--(MIN()';(
-&'(O)R>E(J(,7)';()(6>5>M&6)+>E5'<,5)-(J(,(NG)&MF*6'(+)<F>5)';()J&*I&N&'G)>A)';()F,>F>-*N-)'>)+(J(N>F)';(
(5'&,()-&'(O)45)>,+(,)'>)@&6@)-'*,')';(),(H(5(,*'&>5)>A):;<,6;)T5+)N>6*N)6(5',(7)';():><56&N)';(,(A>,()+(6&+(+)'>
M*@()*)M>,(),*'&>5*N&-(+)+(J(N>FM(5')F,>F>-*N)6>J(,&5H)>5NG)F*,')>A)';()6>MF,(;(5-&J()+(J(N>FM(5'
(56>MF*--&5H)';()-><';(,5)-(6'&>5)>A)';()6*,)F*,@7)E;&6;)H*&5(+),(->N<'&>5)'>)FN*55&5H)*FF,>J*N)A>,)"X
,(-&+(5'&*N)<5&'-7)*)5(E)M*,@(')-a<*,()*5+)*)H,><5+)AN>>,)(N(M(5')>A)5>51,(-&+(5'&*N)AN>>,)-F*6(7)-<I_(6')'>
';()6>MFN('&>5)>A)*)%(6'&>5)!/K)*H,((M(5'7)<5+(,)FN*55&5H),(A(,(56()!"#!/PYO)Q')K0)<5&'-)E&';&5)';()/O"!$0
;(6'*,()-&'(7)';()5<MI(,)>A)<5&'-)&-)I,>*+NG)&5)N&5()E&';)';()!$/)<5&')6*F*6&'G)&+(5'&A&(+)*-)*FF,>F,&*'()A>,)';(
E;>N()>A)';()6*,)F*,@)-&'(7)'*@&5H)&5'>)*66><5')';()"X)<5&')-6;(M()E&';&5)*)/O"!);(6'*,()-&'()H&J(5),(->N<'&>5
'>)*FF,>J*N)<5+(,)!"#!/PYO)L;(,()*,()5>)6>56(,5-)&5)F>N&6G)'(,M-)E&';),(H*,+-)'>)';()&56N<-&>5)>A)';()-M*NN

Page 54



h-():N*--)Q!)V,('*&NW)(N(M(5')*')H,><5+)AN>>,)N(J(NO)L;()F,>F>-*N)E><N+)+(N&J(,)*)@(G)6>MF>5(5')>A)';()E&+(,
:;<,6;)T5+)Z,>E';)Q,(*)*-F&,*'&>5)'>),(H(5(,*'()';()*,(*O)L;()-6*N()*5+)F,&56&FN()>A)+(J(N>FM(5')&-
';(,(A>,()6>5-&+(,(+)'>)I()*66(F'*IN(O

R><-&5H)M&`)*5+)'(5<,()))

UO) L;();><-&5H)M&`)>A)';()-6;(M()&-)-(')><')&5)';()'*IN()I(N>E.

U3$%'%9)& ,"-'83$%= ,"-'_2Q-
(""#=

H"%21'3"-'_2Q-
*""#=

h'"`'83$%'%9)&

!I#$F !$ " "K !YO0
$I#"F 0 X $/ UOU
$I#XF X$ X !KY KXOK
"I#0F ! 0 0 !O0
!#$F)EO6;*&,
M>I&N&'G

! " " !O0

$I#"I)EO6;*&,
M>I&N&'G

! X X !O0

$I#"F)EO)6;*&, ! X X !O0
$I#XF)EO6;*&, $ X X "
H"%21 6/ ;<< 5..

Q-)6*5)I()-((5)&5)';()'*IN()*I>J(7)';(,()&-)>5NG)!)A*M&NG)-&o(+)<5&')V")>,)M>,()I(+,>>M-W)F,>F>-(+O):>,(
%',*'(HG)F>N&6G):?$)-'*'(-)*')N(*-')$0c)>A)*NN)5(E);>M(-)-;><N+)I()A*M&NG)-&o(+)*66>MM>+*'&>5)>A)';,((
I(+,>>M-)>,)M>,(O)C;&N-')';(,()&-)*)F*,'&6<N*,)5((+)A>,)N*,H(,)A*M&NG);>M(-)>A)';,(()I(+,>>M-)>,)H,(*'(,)&5
';()I>,><H;7)';()6>5-',*&5(+)5*'<,()>A)';()-&'()&5)'(,M-)>A)&'-)-&o()*5+)6N>-()F,>`&M&'G)'>)';()I<-G)M*&5),>*+
M*@(-)&')N(--)-<&'(+)'>)A*M&NG);><-&5H)F,>J&-&>5O)Q)M&`)>A)!1I(+,>>M)V!")<5&'-W)*5+)$1I(+,>>M)V0!)<5&'-W)AN*'-
;*J()I((5)F,>F>-(+7)*N>5H-&+()*)-&5HN()"1I(+,>>M)A*M&NG)+E(NN&5H;><-(O

YO) L;()*FFN&6*'&>5)6>5'*&5-)$X)*AA>,+*IN()<5&'-O)9>5+>5)?N*5)F>N&6G)"O!$)B(H>'&*'&5H)QAA>,+*IN()R><-&5H
>5)45+&J&+<*N)?,&J*'()=(-&+(5'&*N)*5+)]&`(+)h-()%6;(M(-),(a<&,(-)[';()M*`&M<M),(*->5*IN()*M><5')>A
*AA>,+*IN();><-&5H)-;><N+)I()-><H;')E;(5)5(H>'&*'&5H[)>5),(N(J*5')-6;(M(-O)L;()F>N&6G)F,>J&+(-)A<,';(,
+('*&N)>5)';()A*6'>,-)9>6*N)?N*55&5H)Q<';>,&'&(-)-;><N+)6>5-&+(,)E;(5)*--(--&5H)*FFN&6*'&>5-7)&56N<+&5H)';(
5((+)'>)(56><,*H(),*';(,)';*5),(-',*&5),(-&+(5'&*N)+(J(N>FM(5')V9?)F>N&6G)"O"W)*5+)';()-F(6&A&6
6&,6<M-'*56(-)>A)&5+&J&+<*N)-&'(-O)4')H>(-)>5)'>)-*G)';*')5(H>'&*'&>5-)>5)-&'(-)-;><N+)6>5-&+(,7)*M>5H-')>';(,
';&5H-7)';()+(J(N>FM(5')J&*I&N&'GO

PO) 45)*66>,+*56()E&';)*+>F'(+)F>N&6G7)*5)QAA>,+*IN()R><-&5H)\&*I&N&'G)Q--(--M(5');*-)I((5)-<IM&''(+
'>)-<FF>,')';()*FFN&6*'&>5)*5+)';&-)-((@-)'>)+(M>5-',*'()';*')';()-6;(M()A&5*56&*N)J&*I&N&'G)&-)-<6;)';*')5>
M>,()*AA>,+*IN();><-&5H)';*5)';()$X)<5&'-)F,>F>-(+)6*5),(*->5*ING)I()+(N&J(,(+)*-)F*,')>A)';(),(-&+(5'&*N
(N(M(5')>A)';()-6;(M(O)i><,)>AA&6(,-);*J()*--(--(+)';&-)+>6<M(5'7)E;&6;)-('-)><')';()*5'&6&F*'(+
+(J(N>FM(5')6>-'-)*5+)-6;(M(),(J(5<(O)L*@&5H)&5'>)6>5-&+(,*'&>5)';()-'*'(+)F>N&6G)'>)F,>M>'()M&`(+)<-(7
M&`(+)'(5<,()+(J(N>FM(5')&5)';()I>,><H;7)H&J(5)';()N>E)J*N<(-)&5)';()*,(*7)';();&H;)6>56(5',*'&>5)>A)->6&*N
,(5'(+);><-&5H)&5)';():;<,6;)T5+)*,(*7)*5+)';()-'*'(+)F>N&6G)'>)F,>M>'(+)M&`(+)<-(7)M&`(+)'(5<,(
+(J(N>FM(5')&5)';()I>,><H;7)&')&-)6>5-&+(,(+)';*')';()-6;(M()&-)F,>J&+&5H)*),(*->5*IN()N(J(N)>A)*AA>,+*IN(
;><-&5H)E;&N-')*N->)&5',>+<6&5H)*)F,>F>,'&>5)>A)F,&J*'();><-&5H)&5'>)';()*,(*O)E;&6;)E>,@-)'>E*,+-)';()F>N&6G
*&M)>A)M&`(+)'(5<,()+(J(N>FM(5')E&';&5)';()g>,><H;O

%'*5+*,+)>A)*66>MM>+*'&>5)))

!/O) QNN) >A) ';() H,><5+) AN>>,) <5&'-) E&';&5) ';() +(J(N>FM(5') *-&+() A,>M) >5() <5&') E&';&5) gN>6@) Q) E><N+) I(
*66(--(+)A,>M)F(,->5*N)(5',*56(-)>AA)';()R&H;)=>*+)E;&N-')';()<FF(,)AN>>,)<5&'-)E><N+)I()*66(--(+)A,>M)X
-'*&,) 6>,(-7) $) >A) E;&6;) E><N+) I() *66(--(+) >AA) ';() R&H;) =>*+) *5+) ';() >';(,) $) N>6*'(+) >5) ';() T,&6) =>*+
A,>5'*H(O)9&A')*66(--)E><N+)I()F,>J&+(+)A>,)';()<FF(,)AN>>,)<5&'-)E&';&5)gN>6@-)Q)*5+):)*5+)*NN)<5&'-)E&';&5)';(
+(J(N>FM(5') N>6*'(+)*')A><,';)AN>>,)>,)*I>J()E><N+)I()-(,J(+)IG)*)E;((N6;*&,)*66(--&IN()N&A') &5)*66>,+*56(
E&';)9>5+>5)?N*5)%'*5+*,+-O)L;(,()*,()!X)<FF(,) AN>>,)<5&'-)E&';&5) ';()+(J(N>FM(5')E;&6;)*,()->N(1*-F(6'
E;&6;)&-)6>5',*,G)'>),(6>MM(5+(+)H<&+(N&5(-)-(')><')E&';&5)';()Z9RZO)R>E(J(,7)*NN)<5&'-)M((')>,)(`6((+)';(
M&5&M<M)-'*5+*,+-)A>,)&5'(,5*N)AN>>,)*,(*-)*-)><'N&5(+)&5)%?Z)!U)*5+)';()Z9RZ7)*5+)I(5(A&')A,>M)F(,->5*N
*M(5&'G)-F*6(7)IG)E*G)>A)H*,+(5)'(,,*6(-)*')H,><5+)AN>>,)N(J(N)*5+)I*N6>5&(-)*')<FF(,)AN>>,)N(J(N-O)L;(,()*,(
*N->) ") -(F*,*'() -@G) H*,+(5-) E;&6;) -(,J() *NN) X) >A) ';() IN>6@-) *5+) ';() ,(J&-(+) 6><,'G*,+) N*G><') F,>J&+(-
*FF,>`&M*'(NG)$0/M$)>A)<-(*IN()*M(5&'G)-F*6(O

Page 55



!!O) L;() '>'*N) F,&J*'() *5+) 6>MM<5*N) *M(5&'G) -F*6()E><N+) F,>J&+() *FF,>`&M*'(NG) $!M$)*M(5&'G) -F*6(
F(,)<5&')E;&6;)&-)&5)H(5(,*N)6>MFN&*56()E&';)%?Z)!U)H<&+(N&5(-)>A)$/M$)F(,)AN*')A>,)*M(5&'G)-F*6()F,>J&-&>5
A>,)!)>,)$)I(+,>>M)<5&'-O)L;(,()*,()->M()<FF(,)AN>>,);*I&'*IN()E&5+>E-#I*N6>5&(-)A*6&5H)';()6><,'G*,+)';*'
E><N+)I()6N>-(,)';*5)$/)M(',(-)'>);*I&'*IN()E&5+>E-)>A)>';(,)<5&'-)>A)';()+(J(N>FM(5')E&';&5)6N>-()F,>`&M&'G
>A)(*6;)>';(,O)R>E(J(,7)';(-()E&5+>E-#I*N6>5&(-)*,()-(')*')>IN&a<()*5HN(-)*5+)5>')+&,(6'NG)A*6&5H)(*6;)>';(,7
*5+)';(,(A>,()E><N+)5>')I()6>5-&+(,(+)'>),(-<N')&5)*5)<5*66(F'*IN()+(H,(()>A)>J(,N>>@&5H)I('E((5)<5&'-O)L;(
,(J&-(+)-<IM&--&>5)&56N<+(-)N>E(,(+)A,>5')I><5+*,G)E*NN-)>A)!)M(',();(&H;')*5+)"OX)M(',()-('1I*6@)A,>5'*H(-
A>,) ';()H,><5+) AN>>,)<5&'-) A*6&5H) ';()R&H;)=>*+7)E;&6;)*NN>E-) A>,)*5) &MF,>J(+) ,(-&+(5'&*N)(5J&,>5M(5')E&';
-*'&-A*6'>,G)*66(--)'>)><'N>>@)*5+)5*'<,*N)N&H;'O)L;()")H,><5+)6>,5(,)<5&'-);>E(J(,)E><N+)-'&NN)A*6()!O0)M(',(
;(&H;') I><5+*,G) E*NN-O) L;&-) &-) 5>') &+(*N7) I<') 6>5-&+(,&5H) ';() -6;(M() *-) *) E;>N() *5+) ';() ,(N*'&J(NG) -M*NN
5<MI(,)>A)<5&'-)(AA(6'(+) &5) ';&-)E*G7) &') &-)6>5-&+(,(+) ';*')>5)I*N*56(7) ';() ,(+<6(+)-('1I*6@)>A) ';()I<&N+&5H
*NN>E-)A>,)-<AA&6&(5')><'N>>@)*5+)*66(--)'>)N&H;')E;&N-')F,>J&+&5H)*)-(6<,()(5J&,>5M(5')A>,)A<'<,()>66<F*5'-)>A
';()+(J(N>FM(5'O

!$O) L;()9>5+>5)?N*5),(a<&,(-)!/c)>A)5(E);><-&5H)'>)I()+(-&H5(+)'>)I()E;((N6;*&,)*66(--&IN()>,)(*-&NG
*+*F'*IN()A>,),(-&+(5'-)E;>)*,()E;((N6;*&,)*+*F'*IN(O)4')*N->),(a<&,(-)*NN)5(E);>M(-)'>)I()I<&N')'>)m9&A('&M(
R>M(m)-'*5+*,+-O)?>N&6G)R$K)>A)g,(5'm-)h5&'*,G)3(J(N>FM(5')?N*5)*+J>6*'(-)*)-&M&N*,)*FF,>*6;O)K)>A)';()K0
<5&'-)*,()E;((N6;*&,)*+*F'*IN()*5+)*,()F>-&'&>5(+)>5)';()H,><5+)AN>>,))E;&6;) &-)&5)H(5(,*N)6>MFN&*56()E&';
';()9>5+>5)?N*5),(a<&,(M(5'O

3(-&H5

!"O) L;()+(-&H5)A>NN>E-)*)F(,&M('(,)IN>6@)*FF,>*6;)E;&6;)-((-)';()I<&N+&5H)(5J(N>F()';()T,&6)=>*+)*5+
R&H;)=>*+)A,>5'*H(-)>A)';()-&'()E&';)';()5>,';(,5)6>,5(,)E,*FF&5H)*,><5+)>5'>):;<,6;)=>*+O)L;(),(J&-(+
FN*5-);*J()-((5)';()I<N@)*5+)M*--&5H)>A)';()+(J(N>FM(5'),(+<6(+)*5+)*)H,(*'(,)*,'&6<N*'&>5)*5+)+('*&N&5H
*FFN&(+)'>)';()(N(J*'&>5-O

!XO) L;()R&H;)=>*+)(N(J*'&>5)&-)M*&5NG)K1-'>,&(-)&5);(&H;'7)M(*-<,&5H)!POU)M(',(-)*')&'-);&H;(-')F>&5'
E;&6;)&-);&H;(,)';*5)';()*+_*6(5')(N(M(5')>A):><56&N)6*,)F*,@)-6;(M()E;&6;)E*-)*FF,>J(+)*')01-'>,&(-)*5+
!KOY)M(',(-);(&H;'O)C;&N-')';&-)&-)5>'&6(*ING)H,(*'(,)&5)-6*N(7)';()6(5',*N)(N(M(5')>A)';()(N(J*'&>5)A>NN>E&5H
,(J&-&>5-);*-)-((5)';()'E>)6>,5(,)I>>@1(5+-)6<')I*6@)*5+)6;*5H(+O)L;(),(M>J*N)>A)<5&'-)*')';&-)N(J(N)E*-
,(a<&,(+)'>)&56,(*-()';()-N(5+(,5(--)>A)';()'>F)-'>,(G-O)L;()+(-&H5)5>E)A>6<-(-)>5)'E>)&5'(,N>6@&5H)A>,M-
M&,,>,(+)>5)I>';)(5+-)>A)';()R&H;)=>*+O)L;&-);(NF-)'>)I,(*@+>E5)';()(N(J*'&>5)&5'>)-M*NN(,)6>MF>5(5')F*,'-
E&';)+E(NN&5H-)*66>MM>+*'&5H),(6(--(+)I*N6>5&(-)>,)'(,,*6(-O)L;()&56N<-&>5)>A)&5+&J&+<*N),(-&+(5'&*N
(5',*56(-)'>)';()H,><5+)AN>>,)<5&'-)>5)';()R&H;)=>*+)F,>J&+(-)*5)&MF,>J(+),(N*'&>5-;&F)I('E((5)';(
+(J(N>FM(5')*5+)-',((')N(J(NO

!0O) 25)T,&6)=>*+7)M*&5NG)&5)>,+(,)'>)*++,(--)6>56(,5-)&5),(N*'&>5)'>)&MF*6')>5)5(&H;I><,&5H)*M(5&'G7
*M(5+(+)FN*5-);*J()-((5)*)$X)M(',()-(6'&>5)>A)';()X1-'>,(G)(N(M(5'),(+<6(+)'>)$1-'>,(G-7)M(*5&5H)';(,()&-
*)X1-'>,(G)(N(M(5')6N>-(-')'>):;<,6;)=>*+7)-'(FF&5H)+>E5)'>)$1-'>,(G-)A>,)';()6(5',*N)(N(M(5')*5+)';(5)<F
K1-'>,(G-)*+_*6(5')'>)';()R&H;)=>*+O)45)+(-&H5)'(,M-7)E;&N-')';&-),(-<N'-)&5)*)-N&H;'NG)*E@E*,+)_<56'&>5
I('E((5)';()+&AA(,(5')-'>,(G);(&H;'-)E&';&5)';&-)(N(J*'&>57)&')&-)5(6(--*,G)&5)>,+(,)'>)*++,(--)6>56(,5-)';*'
E(,(),*&-(+)&5),(N*'&>5)'>)';()I<N@)>A)';&-)-(6'&>5)>A)';()+(J(N>FM(5')>5)5(&H;I><,&5H)*M(5&'G)N(J(N-7)E;&6;
*,()+&-6<--(+)E&';&5)';()&MF*6')>5)5(&H;I><,&5H)*M(5&'G)-(6'&>5)>A)';(),(F>,'O

!KO) $)-;*+(-)>A)I,&6@)E&NN)I()<-(+)A>,)';()M*_>,&'G)>A)';()+(J(N>FM(5')E;&6;)*N>5H-&+()';(),(6(--(+
(N(M(5'-)E&NN);(NF)'>)I,(*@)<F)';()M*--)*5+)*,'&6<N*'()';()(N(J*'&>5-O)S<,';(,)+('*&N-)>A)M*'(,&*N-)-;*NN)I(
,(a<&,(+)IG)6>5+&'&>57)'>)(5-<,()';*')';()+(J(N>FM(5')E><N+)I()>A)*)-*'&-A*6'>,G)-'*5+*,+)>A)+(-&H5O L;(
H(5(,*N)N*G><')A>NN>E&5H),(J&-&>5-)&-)*)-&H5&A&6*5')&MF,>J(M(5')>5)';()>,&H&5*N)-<IM&--&>5)>A)';()+(J(N>FM(5'O
i><,)>AA&6(,-)6>5-&+(,)';()F,>F>-(+)-6*N(7)I<N@)*5+)M*--&5H)>A)';()+(J(N>FM(5')*-),(J&-(+7)>5)I*N*56(7)'>
I()-GMF*';('&6)'>)&'-)-<,,><5+&5H)<,I*5)N*5+-6*F(O

4MF*6')>5)5(&H;I><,&5H)*M(5&'G

!UO) 2AA&6(,-)E(,()6>56(,5(+)*I><')';()>,&H&5*N)-<IM&--&>5)&5),(N*'&>5)'>)';()N&@(NG)+(',&M(5'*N)&MF*6'
<F>5)*66(--)'>)5*'<,*N)+*GN&H;'7)><'N>>@)*5+)-(5-()>A)(56N>-<,()>5)';(),(*,)A*6&5H)E&5+>E-)>A)*+_*6(5'
,(-&+(5'&*N)F,>F(,'&(-)B>-O)$!"1$!U):;<,6;)=>*+7),(-<N'&5H)A,>M)';()I<N@7)-6*N()*5+)M*--&5H)>A)';()>,&H&5*N
-<IM&--&>5O)L;&-)-'(MM(+)M*&5NG)A,>M)';()-&'&5H)*5+)6N>-()F,>`&M&'G)>A)';()-FN*G(+)&5E*,+)*5HN()>A)';(
X1-'>,(G)T,&6)=>*+)IN>6@7)6>M&5H)E&';&5)';()A&(N+)>A)J&-&>5)>A)';(),(*,);*I&'*IN()E&5+>E-O

!YO) L;()-<IM&''(+)+*GN&H;')*5+)-<5N&H;'),(F>,'),(&5A>,6(+)';(-()6>56(,5-)&5)><'N&5&5H)';*')';(
+(J(N>FM(5')E><N+),(-<N')&5)K)E&5+>E-)E&';&5)X)F,>F(,'&(-)V5>-O)$!"7)$!07)$!U)*5+)$!P):;<,6;)=>*+W)N>-&5H
*66(--)'>)5*'<,*N)+*GN&H;')&5)(`6(--)>A)g=T)H<&+(N&5(-O)S>NN>E&5H)+&-6<--&>5-)E&';)';()*FFN&6*5'7)&')E*-

Page 56



,(a<(-'(+)';*')*)N*,H()-(6'&>5)>A)';()A,>5'*H()>A)';()+(J(N>FM(5')A*6&5H)T,&6)=>*+)E*-),(+<6(+)A,>M
X1-'>,(G-)'>)$1-'>,(G-)&5);(&H;'O

!PO) L;()FN*5-)E(,()*M(5+(+)'>)M*@()';&-),(J&-&>5)*5+)&')&-)6>5-&+(,(+)';*')';(),(+<6(+);(&H;')*5+)I<N@
>A)';&-)-(6'&>5)>A)';()+(J(N>FM(5')-;*NN)(5-<,()';*')';()><'N>>@)*5+)*66(--)'>)5*'<,*N)N&H;')>A)5(&H;I><,&5H
>66<F*5'-)E&';&5)';()<FF(,)AN>>,)AN*'-)>A)5>-O)$!")1)$!P):;<,6;)=>*+)E><N+)5>')I()<5+<NG);*,M(+)IG)';(
+(J(N>FM(5'7)*5+)';(),(+<6(+)-6*N()-;*NN)(5-<,()';*')';()+(J(N>FM(5')+>(-)5>'),(-<N')&5)*5)<5*66(F'*IN(
J&-<*N)>J(,I(*,&5H)&MF*6')E;(5)J&(E(+)A,>M)5(&H;I><,&5H)F,>F(,'&(-O %<FFN(M(5'*,G)?N*55&5H)Z<&+*56()!U)1
[3(-&H5)Z<&+()A>,)B(E)3(J(N>FM(5'[)V%?Z)!UW),(a<&,(-)';()(5J(N>F()>A)';()I<&N+&5H)'>)I()-(')I(N>E)*)N&5(
+,*E5)*')"/)+(H,((-)A,>M)';()5(*,(-'),(*,);*I&'*IN(),>>M)E&5+>E)*')$)M(',(-);(&H;')*5+)I(N>E)*)N&5()+,*E5
*')X0)+(H,((-)A,>M)*);(&H;')>A)$)M(',(-)*')';(),(*,)I><5+*,G)>A)';()5(*,(-');*I&'*IN()<5&'O)L;()+(J(N>FM(5'
6>MFN&(-)E&';)';()"/)+(H,((),<N()*5+)X0)+(H,((),<N()E;(5)*FFN&(+)'>)';()A&,-')AN>>,),(*,)E&5+>E)*5+),(*,
I><5+*,G)>A)5>O)$!"):;<,6;)=>*+)*5+)';()*+_*6(5')K1-'>,(G)(N(M(5')>A)';()+(J(N>FM(5')*++,(--&5H)';()R&H;
=>*+)A,>5'*H(O

$/O) L;()I*N6>5G)-(,J&5H)AN*')3!X)E><N+)I()E&';&5)!$)M(',(-)>A)';(),(*,)<FF(,)AN>>,);*I&'*IN()E&5+>E-)>A
5>O)$!"):;<,6;)=>*+7)I<')&5)>,+(,)'>)(5-<,()';(,()E><N+)5>')I()*5)<5*66(F'*IN()N>--)>A)F,&J*6G)I('E((5)';(
$)AN*'-7)*)-6,((5)F*5(N)&-)'>)I()&5-(,'(+)&5'>)';()(*-'(,5)-(6'&>5)>A)';()I*N6>5GO)S<,';(,)+('*&N-)>A)';&-)-6,((5
I*N6>5G)-;*NN)I(),(a<&,(+)IG)6>5+&'&>5O L;(,()*,()->M()<FF(,)AN>>,),(*,)A*6&5H)E&5+>E-)*5+)I*N6>5&(-)E&';&5
';()+(J(N>FM(5')';*')E><N+)I()E&';&5)$/)M(',(-)>A),(*,);*I&'*IN()E&5+>E-)E&';&5)(`&-'&5H)*+_*6(5')<FF(,)AN>>,
,(-&+(5'&*N)F,>F(,'&(-)>5):;<,6;)=>*+O)R>E(J(,7)*-)';(-()E&5+>E-)*,()-(')*')>IN&a<()*5HN(-)'>)(*6;)>';(,7)&'
&-)6>5-&+(,(+)';*')*)-*'&-A*6'>,G)N(J(N)>A)F,&J*6G)E><N+)I()F,>J&+(+)A>,)I>';)(`&-'&5H)*5+)F,>F>-(+)<5&'-O)4')&-
&5(J&'*IN()';*')';()+(J(N>FM(5')E><N+)&MF*6')>5)';()N>6*N&'G7)H&J(5)&'-)-6*N(7)I<')';()*FFN&6*'&>5)5((+-)'>)I(
6>5-&+(,(+)&5)';()6>5'(`')>A)';()F>N&6G)F>-&'&>5)-(')><')*I>J()E;&6;);*-)6>5'(MFN*'(+)*)6>MF,(;(5-&J(
,(+(J(N>FM(5')>A)';()-&'()A>,)->M()'&M(O

L,*5-F>,'

$!O) L;&-)-&'()N*,H(NG)6>MF,&-(-)';()5>,';(*-'(,5);*NA)>A)';()6*,)F*,@)'>)';(),(*,)>A)!YP1$$"):;<,6;)=>*+7
E;&6;)N&(-)E&';&5)';()>E5(,-;&F)>A):*'*NG-')R><-&5H)Q-->6&*'&>5)V';()-><';E(-'(,5);*NA)I(&5H)E&';&5)';(
>E5(,-;&F)>A)g,(5'):><56&NWO)L;()6*,)F*,@)&-)*66(--(+)A,>M)';()E(-'(,5)(5+-)>A)?,(-'>5)Z*,+(5-)*5+)T,&6
=>*+)V'E>)-;>,')6<N1+(1-*6-W)I(5(*';)!OPM);(&H;'),(-',&6'&>5)I*,,&(,-O)L;()6*,)F*,@)*N->)*I<'-)R&H;)=>*+)V*
+<*N16*,,&*H(E*G)N>6*N)+&-',&I<'>,),>*+W7)*N';><H;)';(,()&-)5>)J(;&6<N*,)*66(--)A,>M)';&-),>*+O)L;()*AA(6'(+
F*,')>A)';()6*,)F*,@)6<,,(5'NG)6>MF,&-(-)*I><')"/)6*,)F*,@&5H)-F*6(-7),(-(,J(+)A>,)F,&J*'()>AA&6()<-()';,><H;
';()&--<&5H)>A)F(,M&'-7)E&';)';()<5*AA(6'(+)-><';(,5);*NA)>A)';()6*,)F*,@)A,(()A>,)F<IN&6)<-(O)L;()(5'&,()6*,)F*,@
&-)<-(+)*-)*)M*,@(')>5)C(+5(-+*G-)*5+)%*'<,+*G-O)L;()-><';(,5)F*,')>A)';()6*,)F*,@)<5+(,)';()>E5(,-;&F
>A)g,(5'):><56&N);*-),(6(&J(+)*),(->N<'&>5)'>)H,*5')A,>M)g,(5'b-)?N*55&5H):>MM&''(()V,(A.)!"#!/PYW)A>,)&'-
,(+(J(N>FM(5')'>)F,>J&+()"X)AN*'-7)'E>)6>MM(,6&*N)<5&'-)*5+)*)5(E)M*,@(')-a<*,()>5)T,&6)=>*+7)-<I_(6')'>
';()6>MFN('&>5)>A)*)%(6'&>5)!/K)QH,((M(5'O

!&*f$W$34'23Z'2WW&==

$$O) \(;&6<N*,)(5',*56()&-)F,>F>-(+)J&*)*)XOX)M(',()E&+(7)$OK)M(',();&H;)*,6;E*G)A,>M):;<,6;)=>*+
*+_*6(5')'>)';()O5>,';(,5)_<56'&>5)>A)4N(`)=>*+O)Q-),(J&-(+7)';()E;>N()E&+';)>A)';()*66(--)&-)5>E)-;>E5)*-)*
-&5HN()IN>6@)F*J(+)-<,A*6(7)E&';)';()(5',*56()H*'(-)E&+(5(+)'>)XM)A>NN>E&5H)';(),(M>J*N)>A)';()<55(6(--*,G
F(+(-',&*5)A>>'E*GO)L;&-)-(,J(-)*),(+<6(+)'>'*N)>A)-(J(5)6*,)F*,@&5H)-F*6(-)V&56<+&5H)-&`)+&-*IN(+W)E&';&5)*
-M*NN(,),(*,)6><,'G*,+)*,(*)-<,A*6(+)&5)'*,M*6O)Q66(--)&-)*N->),('*&5(+)J&*)';&-)6><,'G*,+)'>)';()(`&-'&5H),(*,
-(,J&6()G*,+)>A)$$0):;<,6;)=>*+O

$"O) )) Z&J(5)';(),(+<6'&>5)&5)';()5<MI(,)>A)F*,@&5H)-F*6(-)E&';&5)';()-&'(7)6*,-)*,()N(--)N&@(NG)'>)5((+)'>
F*--)(*6;)>';(,)*N>5H)';()-&'()*66(--7)->)';()-N&H;')-a<((o&5H)&5)';()*66(--)E&+';)6*5)5>E)I()*66(F'(+O
R>E(J(,7)E;&N-')';()(5',*56()H*'(-)*,()5>E)-(')"M)I(;&5+)';();&H;E*G)I><5+*,G7)';&-)&-)-'&NN)5>')-<AA&6&(5')'>
*NN>E)6*,-)'>)-'*5+)6N(*,)>A):;<,6;)=>*+)E;&N-')E*&'&5H)A>,)';(M)'>)>F(5)*5+)6N>-()';><H;)*5+)';()H*'(-
-;><N+)I()-(')*)A<,';(,)$M)&5'>)';()*,6;E*GO)=(J&-(+)+('*&N-)>A)';&-)-;*NN)I(),(a<&,(+)IG)6>5+&'&>5O)=(A<-(
-'>,*H()N>6*'&>5-);*J()I((5)*M(5+(+7)E&';)';()M*&5),(-&+(5'&*N)-'>,(),(N>6*'(+)A,>M)*)F>&5')*N>5H-&+()';(
J(;&6<N*,)*66(--)'>)*)F>&5')A,>5'&5H)R&H;)=>*+O)L;&-)&-)E(N6>M(+7)*-),(A<-()J(;&6N(-)E&NN)I()*IN()'>)-'*5+)&5
H,(*'(,)-*A('G)>5)R&H;)=>*+)'>)6>NN(6'),(A<-(7)F>'(5'&*NNG)<-&5H)';()*+_*6(5')F*,@&5H)I*G)E;(5)A,((O

$XO) )) L;()-(,J&6&5H)*,,*5H(M(5'-)*,()*N->)+(F(5+(5')<F>5)*66(--)'>)';()M*,@(')-a<*,()*,(*)I(&5H)M*+(
*J*&N*IN()>5)5>51M*,@(')+*G-)VE&';)6>NN*F-&IN()I>NN*,+-);*J&5H)I((5)*H,((+)&5)';():><56&N)*FFN&6*'&>5WO
3(N&J(,&(-)'>)';()6>MM(,6&*N)<5&'-)IG)',*5-&')-&o(+)J(;&6N(-)E><N+)*N->)I()(`F(6'(+)'>)'*@()FN*6()A,>M)';(
M*,@(')-a<*,()*,(*)>5)5>51M*,@(')+*G-7)*N>5H)E&';)>66*-&>5*N)+(N&J(,&(-)>A)A<,5&'<,()*5+)E;&'()H>>+-)'>)';(
F,>F>-(+)AN*'-O)Q66(--)&-)*N->),(a<&,(+)'>)';()H*,*H()*')';(),(*,)>A)B>O)$!"7)J&*)*)"O0M)E&+()H*'(+)*66(--

Page 57



,('*&5(+)A,>M)';()M*,@(')-a<*,()*,(*)'>)';(),(*,)>A)';()5(E),('*&N)<5&'-O)4')&-)*6@5>EN(+H(+)';*')E&';><'
(AA(6'&J()M*5*H(M(5')>A)';()+(N&J(,&(-)*5+)-(,J&6&5H)>A)1)';()M*,@(')-a<*,(7)';()&5+(F(5+*5')<5&'-)E&';&5
:;<,6;)=>*+)-'&NN),('*&5&5H)*66(--)A,>M)';()6*,)F*,@)V5>-O)$!")8)$""W)*5+)';()F,>F>-(+)+(J(N>FM(5')1)';*'
F*,@&5H7)',*AA&6)*5+);&H;E*G)-*A('G)F,>IN(M-)6><N+)*,&-()>5)';()*+_*6(5'),>*+-O

$0O) )) L>)',G)*5+)(5-<,()*NN)>A)';(-(),(a<&,(M(5'-)*,()*+(a<*'(NG)6*'(,(+)A>,7)*)3(N&J(,G)8)%(,J&6&5H
]*5*H(M(5')?N*5)-;*NN)I()-(6<,(+)';,><H;)';()%!/K)QH,((M(5')A>,)';()-&'(7)6>5A&,M&5H)+(N&J(,G)*66(--
*,,*5H(M(5'-)*5+)'&M&5H-)A>,)';()M*,@(')-a<*,()*,(*)*5+),(a<&,&5H)*),(H<N*,),(J&(E)>A)*,,*5H(M(5'-O)L;&-
E&NN)5((+)'>)I()F,(F*,(+)&5)6>5_<56'&>5)E&';)';()3(N&J(,G)8)%(,J&6&5H)]*5*H(M(5')?N*5),(a<&,(+)A>,)';(
+(J(N>FM(5')>5)';()-><';(,5);*NA)>A)';()6*,)F*,@)-&'()'>)(5-<,()*,,*5H(M(5'-)6>MFN(M(5')>5()*5>';(,)*5+
&+(*NNG)>5()+>6<M(5')-;><N+)6>J(,)I>';)-&'(-O)4')&-)5>E)F,>F>-(+)A>,)';()M*,@(')-a<*,()'>)I()*+>F'(+)*-)*
F<IN&6);&H;E*G7)E;&6;)M(*5-)';*')';()6<,,(5')*,,*5H(M(5')';*')-((-)->M()>A)';(),(A<-()*5+)I&6G6N()-'>,(-
>F(5&5H)><'E*,+-)>5'>)';()-a<*,()M<-')I()*M(5+(+O)L;&-)E&NN)I(),(a<&,(+)*-)*),(J&-(+)+('*&N)IG)FN*55&5H
6>5+&'&>5O

$KO) )) Q)_>&5')*H,((M(5')<5+(,)%"Y#%$UY)>A)';()R&H;E*G-)Q6')!PY/)E&NN)I(),(a<&,(+)A>,)';()<5+(,'*@&5H)>A
';(-()E>,@-)V'>)I()-(6<,(+)E&';&5)*)%!/K)QH,((M(5'W7)E&';)';()*,(*)>A)';()(`&-'&5H)6*,)F*,@)';*')&-)*N,(*+G)&5
g,(5'b-)>E5(,-;&F)5((+&5H)'>)I()',*5-A(,,(+)*6,>--)*-)A<'<,();&H;E*G),(-F>5-&I&N&'GO)4A)*+>F'(+7)';(,()E><N+
5>)N>5H(,)I()*5G)5((+)'>)-'>F1<F)';()(`&-'&5H)N(5H';)>A)T,&6)=>*+)*-);&H;E*G7)*-)F,(J&><-NG)F,>F>-(+)A>,)';(
M*,@(')-a<*,()&5)';():><56&N)-6;(M(),(A(,(56()!"#!/PYO

02*Y$34')*"f$=$"3'23Z'%*2f&1')123

$UO) )) ?<IN&6)',*5-F>,')*66(--)'>)';()-&'()&-)M>+(,*'(1H>>+)V?LQ9)"1XW7)E&';)B(*-+(5)h5+(,H,><5+)-'*'&>5
V^<I&N(()N&5(W)E&';&5)PK/)M(',(-)V!$)M&5<'(-b)E*N@W)*5+)(&H;')I<-)-(,J&6(-)E&';&5)KX/)M(',(-)VY)M&5<'(-b)E*N@W
>A)';()5>,';(,5)(5+)>A)';()-&'(O)Q)I<-)-'*5+)*5+)I<-)+,&J(,-b)'>&N(');*J()*N->)I((5)F,>J&+(+)>5)R&H;)=>*+)'>
A*6&N&'*'()A<'<,()(`'(5-&>5)>A)I<-)-(,J&6(-)&5'>)';&-)*,(*)*-)&')&-),(+(J(N>F(+O)Z&J(5)';*')F<IN&6)',*5-F>,'*'&>5
*66(--)E&';&5)';()*,(*)&-)N&@(NG)'>)&MF,>J()*-),(H(5(,*'&>5)>A)';()E&+(,)*,(*)F,>H,(--(-7)*),(+<6(+),(-&+(5'&*N
*NN>E*56()>A)/OU)-F*6(-)F(,)!1$)I(+)AN*')*FFN&(-)*-)F(,)h3?)F*,@&5H)-'*5+*,+-O)L;()+(J(N>FM(5')*-),(J&-(+
;*-)-((5)*NN)>51-&'()F*,@&5H)F,>J&-&>5)A>,)A<'<,()>66<F*5'-)>A)';()+(J(N>FM(5'),(M>J(+)*-&+()A,>M)U)-F*6(-7
&56N<+&5H)K)+&-*IN(+)F*,@&5H)-F*6(-)E;&6;)6>MFN&(-)E&';)F*,@&5H)-'*5+*,+-O

$YO) )) 45)>,+(,)'>)(5-<,()';()+(J(N>FM(5')+>(-)5>'),(-<N')&5)(`6(--&J()>J(,-F&NN)F*,@&5H)E;&6;)6*55>')I(
*66>MM>+*'(+)>5)*+_*6(5')-',(('-7)*)mF(,M&'1A,((b)*H,((M(5')E&NN)I(),(a<&,(+7),(M>J&5H)';(),&H;')>A)A<'<,(
,(-&+(5'-)'>)>51-',((')F*,@&5H)F(,M&'-)'>)(5-<,()';*')';()+(J(N>FM(5')+>(-)5>')6,(*'()F*,@&5H)F,>IN(M-)&5
';()-<,,><5+&5H)*,(*O)S&5*56&*N)-<FF>,')A>,)N>6*N):*,):N<I-)&5)';()*,(*)E&NN)*N->)I(),(a<&,(+)';,><H;)';()L,*J(N
?N*5)'>)-<FF>,')';()N>E)F*,@&5H)F,>J&-&>5O

$PO) )) L>)*--&-')E&';)';&-7)*5G)6>5-(5')>5)';&-)-&'()-;><N+)&56N<+()';,><H;)*)%(6'&>5)!/K)QH,((M(5')*
6>MM&'M(5')'>)A<'<,()M*,@('&5H)>A)*):*,):N<I)A>,)';()*,(*7)&56N<+&5H)';()F,>J&-&>5)>A)A,(()>,)-<I-&+&-(+
M(MI(,-;&F)A>,),(-&+(5'-)A>,)'E>)G(*,-)A,>M)A&,-')>66<F*'&>5O)C&';),(H*,+)'>)';()-&'&5H)>A)';():*,):N<I
J(;&6N(-7)>51-',((')I*G-)>5)?,(-'>5)Z*,+(5-);*J()F,(J&><-NG)I((5)-<HH(-'(+7)E;&6;)&-)6>5-&+(,(+
*66(F'*IN()&5)F,&56&FN(O)L;()*FFN&6*5');*-)><'N&5(+)';(&,)E&NN&5H5(--)'>)*H,(()'>)';()+(J(N>FM(5')I(&5H
6*,1A,(()*5+)'>)F,>J&+()-<FF>,')'>)6,(*'()*):*,):N<I)&5)';()*,(*7)E;&6;)-;*NN)I()-(6<,(+)*-)F*,')>A)';()%(6'&>5
!/K)QH,((M(5')A>,)';()+(J(N>FM(5'O L;(),(M*&5&5H)-'*5+*,+)E&+';)-F*6()E&';&5)';()-&'()-;><N+)I()F,>J&+(+
E&';)*5)(N(6',&6)J(;&6N()6;*,H&5H)F>&5'7)E;&6;)6*5)I(),(a<&,(+)IG)6>5+&'&>5O

"/O) L;(),(+<6'&>5)&5)F*,@&5H);*-)*NN>E(+)';()*M><5')>A)->A')N*5+-6*F&5H)*')';(),(*,)>A)';()-&'()'>)I(
&56,(*-(+7)';<-)&MF,>J&5H)*M(5&'G)*5+)5*'<,*N)+,*&5*H()E&';&5)';()-&'(7)E;&6;)&-)E(N6>M(+O)L;()<-()>A
'*,M*6)A>,)';()6*,)F*,@)-<,A*6()*5+)IN>6@)F*J&5H)';,><H;)';()(5',*56()*,6;)&-)6>5-&+(,(+)*66(F'*IN(O)L;(
6*,)F*,@)6<,,(5'NG)N>6*'(+)E&';&5)';()-&'()-(,J(-)';()S>,'<5(H*'()R><-&5H)Z,><F)2AA&6(-)*5+)*,()';(,(A>,(
F,&J*'(NG)M*5*H(+)A>,)N>6*N)>AA&6()-'*AA)<-()>5NGO

"!O) Q)-<AA&6&(5')N(J(N)>A)-(6<,(+)6G6N()F*,@&5H)-'>,*H()&5)-<&'*IN()N>6*'&>5-)&-)F,>J&+(+)A>,)';(),(-&+(5'&*N
<5&'-)'>)6>MFNG)E&';)h3?)-'*5+*,+-O)B>)F,>J&-&>5);*-)I((5)-;>E5)A>,)';()6>MM(,6&*N)<5&'-)->),(J&-(+)+('*&N-
>A)6G6N()-F*6(-)A>,)';()6>MM(,6&*N)<5&')6*5)I(),(a<&,(+)IG)6>5+&'&>5O)L>)A<,';(,)F,>M>'()5>516*,)<-()'>)*5+
A,>M)';()-&'(7)*)=(-&+(5'&*N)L,*J(N)?N*5);*-)I((5)-<IM&''(+O)L;&-)F,>F>-(-)*)5<MI(,)>A)M(*-<,(-)'>)I(
&MFN(M(5'(+)*5+)M>5&'>,(+)IG)*)L,*J(N)?N*5):>1>,+&5*'>,)>J(,)*)F(,&>+)>A)A&J()G(*,-7)E&';)';()*&M)>A
,(+<6&5H)';()M>+*N)-;*,()>A)_><,5(G-)IG)6*,#J*5)+,&J(,-)'>)*5+)A,>M)';()-&'(O)L;()-<IM&''(+)',*J(N)FN*5
5*,,>ENG)A*&N(+)'>)*6;&(J()*)F*--)E;(5)*--(--(+)*H*&5-')L,*5-F>,')A>,)9>5+>5m-)QLL,g<LT)F,>H,*MM(7)I<'
G><,)>AA&6(,-)*,()6>5A&+(5')';*')*),(J&-(+)',*J(N)FN*5)6*5)I()-<IM&''(+)';*')*6;&(J(-)*)F*--)M*,@)E;&6;)-;*NN
I()-(6<,(+)IG)*)%(6'&>5)!/K)*H,((M(5'O

Page 58



!"3=%*8W%$"3'#2324&#&3%

"$O) Q5)><'N&5():>5-',<6'&>5)]*5*H(M(5')?N*5)V:]?W);*-)I((5)F,>J&+(+7)-(''&5H)><')->M()F*,*M('(,-
<5+(,)E;&6;)6>5-',<6'&>5)>A)';()-&'()E&NN)F,>6((+O)L;&-)E&NN)I()+(J(N>F(+)&5'>)*)+('*&N(+)+>6<M(5')IG)';()-&'(
6>5',*6'>,7)*N>5H-&+()*):>5-',<6'&>5)L,*AA&6)]*5*H(M(5')?N*5)E;&6;)E&NN),(a<&,(+)'>)I()-<IM&''(+)'>)*5+
*FF,>J(+)IG)';()9>6*N)?N*55&5H)Q<';>,&'G)F,&>,)'>)';()6>MM(56(M(5')>A)*NN)E>,@-)>5)-&'(O)L;()L,*AA&6
]*5*H(M(5')?N*5)E&NN)A>6<-)>5)*66(--)*,,*5H(M(5'-7)F*,@&5H)F,>J&-&>57)<5N>*+&5H)*5+)-'>,*H(
*,,*5H(M(5'-)A>,)M*'(,&*N-7)-6;(+<N&5H#F,(1I>>@&5H)>A)+(N&J(,&(-7)'(MF>,*,G)',*AA&6)M*5*H(M(5'
*,,*5H(M(5'-)*5+)F,>6(+<,(-)A>,)6>5-<N'*'&>5)E&';)N>6*N),(-&+(5'-O)3('*&N-)>A)*NN)>A)';(-()&--<(-)M<-')I(
&56N<+(+)&5)*)A&5*N):>5-',<6'&>5)9>H&-'&6-)?N*57)'>)I()-<IM&''(+)*5+)*FF,>J(+)F,&>,)'>)*)M*'(,&*N)-'*,')I(&5H
M*+()>A)';()+(J(N>FM(5'O

""O) L;()><'N&5():]?)*N->)-'*'(-)';*')';()M>-')*FF,>F,&*'()*5+)(6>5>M&6*N)M(*5-)>A)*66(--)'>)';(
6>5-',<6'&>5)-&'()&-)J&*)T,&6)=>*+7)E&';)-&'()>AA&6(-)*5+)E(NA*,()A*6&N&'&(-)'>)I()N>6*'(+)*N>5H)';&-),>*+O)4')E><N+
I()F,(A(,*IN()'>)@((F)*-)M<6;)6>5-',<6'&>5)',*AA&6)>5)';()M*&5)R&H;)=>*+)*-)F>--&IN()';><H;7)'>)M&5&M&-(
+&-,<F'&>5)*N>5H):;<,6;)=>*+O)45)*++&'&>57)-&'&5H)>A)>AA&6(-)*5+)E(NA*,()A*6&N&'&(-)&5)T,&6)=>*+)E><N+
5(6(--&'*'()';()'(MF>,*,G)6N>-<,()>A)';(),>*+7)E;&6;)6><N+)I()F,>IN(M*'&6)&5)'(,M-)>A),('*&5&5H),&H;'-)>A
*66(--)'>)*+_>&5&5H)F,>F(,'&(-O)L;():><56&N)E&NN)';(,(A>,()-((@)'>)(5-<,()';*')*5G)-<I-(a<(5'NG)*FF,>J(+
:]?)-('-)><')';*')-&'()>AA&6(-)&5-'(*+)I()F>-&'&>5(+)>5)';()*,(*)>A)';()6*,)F*,@)I(G>5+)';()(5+)>A)T,&6)=>*+
*5+)';*')(J(,G)(AA>,')&-)M*+()'>),('*&5)*66(--)*N>5H)T,&6)=>*+)A>,)*-)N>5H)*-)F>--&IN(O

"XO) L;(),>*+)E&NN)<N'&M*'(NG)5((+)'>)I()6N>-(+)A>,)*)F(,&>+)>A)'&M()';><H;7)(J(5)&A)_<-')+<,&5H)';(
6>5-',<6'&>5)>A)';()M*,@(')-a<*,(7)->)*)'(MF>,*,G),>*+)6N>-<,()E&NN)I(),(a<&,(+)*')->M()F>&5')*5+)';&-)E&NN
5((+)'>)I()*FF,>J(+)IG)';()L,*5-F>,'*'&>5)h5&'O)L(MF>,*,G)-<-F(5-&>5)>A)F*,@&5H)I*G-)'>)*66>MM>+*'(
N>*+&5H)*,(*-)E&NN)*N->),(a<&,()*FF,>J*N)A,>M)F*,@&5H)-(,J&6(-7)E;&N-')*5G)(56,>*6;M(5')>A);>*,+&5H-)>,
>J(,-*&N&5H)>A)6,*5(-)>J(,)';();&H;E*G)E&NN),(a<&,()*)N&6(56()A,>M)%*A(,)%',(('-O)4')&-)5>'(+)';*')';()(`&-'&5H
M*,@(')&-)F,>F>-(+)'>),(M*&5)>F(,*'&>5*N)+<,&5H)';()6>5-',<6'&>5)F(,&>+)>5)';()-><';(,5);*NA)>A)';()6*,)F*,@
*5+)&')&-)(--(5'&*N)';*')';()-&'()6>5',*6'>,)N&*&-(-)6N>-(NG)E&';)';()M*,@(')>F(,*'>,)'>)(5-<,()';()'E>)>F(,*'&>5-
6*5)>F(,*'()*N>5H-&+()>5()*5>';(,)&5)-*A('GO

3(5-&'G

"0O) L;()-&'()N&(-)>5)';()I><5+*,G)I('E((5)*5)*,(*)E&';)*J(,*H()'>)H>>+)N(J(N-)>A)?<IN&6)L,*5-F>,'
Q66(--&I&N&'G)V?LQ9)N(J(N-)"#XW)E&';)*)+(5-&'G)>A)N(J(N)>A)UY/);*I&'*IN(),>>M-)F(,);(6'*,()VR=RWO)L;(,(A>,(
';()+(5-&'G)N(J(N)>A)';&-)F,>F>-*N)&-),(N*'&J(NG);&H;)*5+)M*,H&5*NNG)(`6((+-)';()$//1U//);,;),*5H()-(')><')*-
*FF,>F,&*'()A>,)-&'(-)E&';&5)<,I*5)N>6*'&>5-)E&';)*)?LQ9)N(J(N),*5H&5H)I('E((5)X)VH>>+W)*5+)K)V(`6(NN(5'WO
R>E(J(,7)*-)&-)-(')><')E&';&5)';&-),(F>,'7)A>NN>E&5H)*M(5+M(5'-7)&')&-)6>5-&+(,(+)';*')';()*FFN&6*5');*-
+(M>5-',*'(+)';*')';()+(J(N>FM(5')E><N+)F,>J&+()*)-*'&-A*6'>,G)N(J(N)>A)*66>MM>+*'&>5)E&';)-<AA&6&(5'
*M(5&'G)-F*6()F,>J&-&>57)E;&N-')(5-<,&5H)';(,()E><N+)5>')I()*5)<5*66(F'*IN()&MF*6')<F>5)';()*M(5&'&(-)>A
5(&H;I><,&5H),(-&+(5'&*N)>66<F*5'-O)L;()*N'(,*'&>5-)'>)';()+(-&H5);*J(),(-<N'(+)&5)*)+(J(N>FM(5')E;&6;)>5
I*N*56()E><N+),(-F(6')';()-6*N()*5+)6;*,*6'(,)>A)';()-<,,><5+&5H)'>E5-6*F(O)Q-)-<6;7)';()+(5-&'G)>A)';(
+(J(N>FM(5'7)E;&N-');&H;7)&-)>5)I*N*56()6>5-&+(,(+)'>)I()*66(F'*IN(O

3(N&J(,G)>A)';()]*,@(')%a<*,(

"KO) Q-)+&-6<--(+)(N-(E;(,()E&';&5)';&-),(F>,'7)*)5(E)M*,@(')-a<*,()E*-)H&J(5),(->N<'&>5)'>)I()*FF,>J(+
<5+(,)FN*55&5H)*FFN&6*'&>5)!"#!/PYO)L;()F,>F>-(+)5(E)M*,@(')-a<*,()E&NN)F,>J&+()*)F(+(-',&*5&-(+)N&5@
I('E((5)';()R&H;)=>*+)*5+):;<,6;)=>*+O)L;&-)E&NN)I()*)F(,M*5(5');>M()A>,)';()(`&-'&5H):;<,6;)T5+
M*,@(')E;&6;)6<,,(5'NG),<5-)>5)C(+5(-+*G-)*5+)%*'<,+*G-7)I<')*N->)H&J(-)';()-6>F()A>,)';()M*,@(')'>)H,>E
*5+)A<56'&>5)>5)>';(,)+*G-O)h5A>,'<5*'(NG7)<5A>,(-((5)+(N*G-);*J()I((5)(56><5'(,(+)IG)';():><56&N
6>56(,5&5H)N*5+)*6a<&-&'&>5-),(a<&,(+)'>)&MFN(M(5')';()M*,@(')-a<*,()-6;(M()E;&6;);*-),(-<N'(+)&5)&')I(&5H
M>,()N&@(NG)';*')6>5-',<6'&>5)>5)';()-6;(M()-<I_(6')'>)';&-)*FFN&6*'&>5)6><N+)6>MM(56()A&,-'7)E(,()](MI(,-
'>)H,*5'),(->N<'&>5)A>,)&'-)*FF,>J*NO

"UO) L;():><56&N)>E5-) N*5+)E&';&5) ';()-&'()I><5+*,&(-)>A) ';&-)-<I_(6')*FFN&6*'&>5),(a<&,(+) '>) A*6&N&'*'() &'-
+(J(N>FM(5') *5+) N&@(E&-(7) :*'*NG-') >E5) N*5+) E&';&5) ';() I><5+*,&(-) >A) ';() -&'() ,(a<&,(+) '>) &MFN(M(5') ';(
:><56&N)M*,@(') -a<*,() -6;(M(O) 4') ;*-)*NE*G-)I((5)*) 6><56&N) F,&>,&'G) '>) (5-<,() ';()5(E)M*,@(') -a<*,() &-
+(N&J(,(+)*-)F,>MF'NG)*-)F>--&IN(O)L;(,(A>,(7) &5)>,+(,) '>)(`F(+&'() ';()+(N&J(,G)>A) ';()M*,@(')-a<*,(7) &');*-
I((5) *H,((+) +<,&5H) ';() *--(--M(5') >A) ';&-) *FFN&6*'&>5) ';*') &5) *++&'&>5) '>) *) N*5+) (`6;*5H(7) *) +(J(N>F(,
*H,((M(5')-;*NN)I()-(6<,(+)I('E((5)';()$)F*,'&(-)E&';&5)E;&6;):*'*NG-')E&NN)*H,(()'>)<5+(,'*@()';()F;G-&6*N
E>,@-)'>)I<&N+)';()M*,@(')-a<*,(7)*')';()(`F(5-()>A)';():><56&NO

"YO) :*'*NG-')6>5-&+(,)';*')+<()'>)';()6>5-',*&5'-)>5)';()6>5-',<6'&>5)>A)';()+(J(N>FM(5'7),(-<N'*5');(*N';

Page 59



*5+)-*A('G)6>56(,5-)*5+)';()+*M*H()';*')E><N+)I()&56<,,(+)>5)';()M*,@(')-a<*,()-<,A*6()&'-(NA)+<,&5H
6>5-',<6'&>57)&')E><N+)5>')I()A(*-&IN()'>)I<&N+)><')';()5(E)M*,@(')-a<*,()&5)*+J*56()>A)';()-<I-'*5'&*N
6>MFN('&>5)>A)';()+(J(N>FM(5')-<I_(6')'>)';&-)*FFN&6*'&>5O)L;(,(A>,(7)';(G);*J()F,>F>-(+)*5)&5'(,&M)F;*-&5H
>A)E>,@-)E;&6;)E><N+)-(()';()M*,@(')'(MF>,*,&NG),(N>6*'(+)>5'>)*)B>,';1E(-'(,5)-(HM(5')>A)';()6*,)F*,@
VE&';&5)';()+(M&-()>A)';():><56&N)(5+)>A)';()6*,)F*,@W7)'>)*NN>E)6>5-',<6'&>5)>5)';():*'*NG-')+(J(N>FM(5')'>
6>MM(56(O)L;()*,(*)(*,M*,@(+)A>,)';()M*,@('),(N>6*'&>5)&-)*FF,>`&M*'(NG)!7$//M$)&5)-&o()E;&6;)&-)6N>-()'>
';()-&o()>A)';()(`&-'&5H)!7X//M$)M*,@('7)*5+)-;><N+)';(,(A>,()*NN>E)';()M*,@(')'>)6>5'&5<()'>)>F(,*'()*')';(
-*M()6*F*6&'G)*-)(`&-'&5HO)R>E(J(,7)5>)A>,M*N)F,>F>-*N)A>,)-<6;)*),(1N>6*'&>5);*-)->)A*,)I((5)-<IM&''(+)A>,
6>5-&+(,*'&>5O)4')&-)&MF>,'*5')'>)5>'()';*')*NN)F*,'&(-)*,()*E*,()>A)';()5((+)'>)M*&5'*&5)*)M*,@(')F,(-(56()>5
';()-&'()&5)>5()A>,M)>,)*5>';(,O

"PO) S*6&N&'*'&5H)';()'(MF>,*,G),(N>6*'&>5)>A)';()M*,@(')E&NN)I()6>1>,+&5*'(+)IG)';():><56&N)T-'*'(-)L(*M
*5+)M*G),(a<&,()*)A<NN)FN*55&5H)*FFN&6*'&>5)A>,)';()'(MF>,*,G),(N>6*'&>5)>A)';()M*,@('O):*'*NG-')6>5A&,M)';*'
';()M*,@(')-a<*,()E><N+)I()6>5-',<6'(+)F,&>,)'>)F,*6'&6*N)6>MFN('&>5)*5+)>66<F*'&>5)>A)';()+(J(N>FM(5'O
L;()+('*&N&5H)>A)';()M*,@(')-a<*,(7)&56N<+&5H)N*G><')*5+)M*'(,&*N-)E(,()*FF,>J(+)*-)F*,')>A)';():><56&N
FN*55&5H)*FFN&6*'&>5)*5+)&')&-)(5J&-*H(+)';*')';()E>,@-)E&NN)I()<5+(,'*@(5)&5)*66>,+*56()E&';)';>-()+('*&N-7
E;&6;)E(,()+((M(+)'>)&5',>+<6()*)-'(F)6;*5H()&5)I<&N+)a<*N&'G)A>,)';():;<,6;)T5+)*,(*O)Q5G)M*'(,&*N
*N'(,*'&>5-)';*')*,()F,>F>-(+)'>)';>-()+('*&N-)E><N+),(a<&,()*5)*M(5+M(5')'>)';()*FFN&6*'&>5)H&J(5),(->N<'&>5
A>,)*FF,>J*NO)%F(6&A&6)+('*&N-)E&NN)5((+)'>)I()*66(F'*IN()'>)';()L,*5-F>,'*'&>5)h5&')&A)';()-a<*,()&-)'>)I(
*+>F'(+)*5+)';(-()E&NN)5((+)'>)I()*H,((+)';,><H;)';()+('*&N(+)%"Y#%$UY)'(6;5&6*N)*FF,>J*N)F,>6(--O

X/O) 4')&-)6>5-&+(,(+)';*')H&J(5)';()<5A>,(-((5)+(N*G-)&5)6>MM(56&5H)E>,@-)>5)';():><56&N)*FFN&6*'&>57
';*')';()*I>J()*FF,>*6;),(F,(-(5'-)';()I(-')E*G)>A)(`F(+&'&5H)+(N&J(,G)>A)';()5(E)M*,@(')-a<*,()E;&N-'
M*&5'*&5&5H)&'-)6>5'&5<&5H)A<56'&>5)&5)';()'(MF>,*,G)N>6*'&>5)E;&N-')6>5-',<6'&>5)&-)I(&5H)<5+(,'*@(5O

9*5+-6*F&5H

X!O) Q-)E&';)';():><56&N)M*,@(')-a<*,()-6;(M(7)L;()A,>5'*H()>A)';()-&'()*++,(--&5H)R&H;)=>*+)6<,,(5'NG
;*-)*)5<MI(,)>A)M*'<,()',((-),<55&5H)*N>5H)';()(MI*5@M(5')>A)';()-&'()';*')E><N+);*J()'>)I(),(M>J(+)*-
F*,')>A)';()+(J(N>FM(5'O)45)';&-)6*-(7)';(,()*,()!Y)',((-7)>A)E;&6;)!U)E><N+);*J()'>)I(),(M>J(+)*-)F*,')>A)';(
+(J(N>FM(5'O)C;&N-')&')&-)>IJ&><-NG),(H,(''*IN()';*')';()I><5+*,G)',((-)E><N+)I()N>-'7)H&J(5)';()6>5',&I<'&>5
';()',((-)M*@()'>)';()J&-<*N)*M(5&'&(-)>A)';()-',((')-6(5(7),('(5'&>5)>A)';(M)E><N+);&5+(,)';()+(J(N>FM(5')>A
';()-&'(7)*-)+>&5H)->)E><N+),(a<&,()';()I<&N+&5H)'>)I()-('1I*6@)M<6;)A<,';(,)A,>M)';()I><5+*,G)>A)';()-&'(
I,&5H&5H)&')&5'>)6N>-(,)F,>`&M&'G)'>)';()(`&-'&5H)I<&N+&5H-)>5):;<,6;)=>*+)E;&6;)E><N+)6,(*'()&--<(-)E&';
,(H*,+-)'>)&'-),(N*'&>5-;&F)E&';)';(-()*+_*6(5')F,>F(,'&(-O)4')E><N+)*N->),(+<6()';()-&o()>A)';()6><,'G*,+)';*'
6><N+)I()F,>J&+(+)*-)*M(5&'G)-F*6()A>,)>66<F*5'-)>A)';()F,>F>-*N)*5+)'>)F,>J&+()+&-*IN(+)*66(--)F*,@&5H
-F*6(-O

X$O) 45+&6*'&J()FN*5-)A>,)*FF,>`&M*'(NG)0),(FN*6(M(5')-',((')',((-)>A)*5)*FF,>F,&*'()-F(6&(-)'>)I()FN*5'(+
*')';()6(5',()F>&5')>A)';()F<IN&6)A>>'E*G)I('E((5)';()6G6N()*5+)F(+(-',&*5)A>>'E*G);*J()I((5)F,>J&+(+O)L;(
F,>F>-(+)',((-)6><N+)*6')*-)*5)*'',*6'&J()N*5+-6*F()',(*'M(5')E;&6;)E><N+)5>')&MF(+()F(+(-',&*5#6G6N&5H
M>J(M(5')E;&N-')(5-<,&5H)';()><'N>>@)>A)E&5+>E-)E&';&5)';()A,>5'*H()>A)';()+(J(N>FM(5')&-)5>')<5+<NG
&MF*6'(+)<F>5O)Q)A&5*56&*N)6>5',&I<'&>5)>A)d"7///)F(,)',(()E&NN)I(),(a<&,(+)'>)I()-(6<,(+)*-)F*,')>A)';()%O!/K
*H,((M(5')A>,)';()FN*5'&5H)>A)';()-',((')',((-)IG)';():><56&N7)*-)&')&-)+((M(+)(--(5'&*N)'>)';()J&-<*N)*M(5&'&(-
>A)';()-',((')-6(5()H&J(5)';()N>--)>A)';()M*'<,()',((-)>5)-&'(7)';*'),(FN*6(M(5')-',((')N*5+-6*F&5H)&-)F,>J&+(+O

X"O) Q-)F*,')>A)';():><56&N)-6;(M()'>),(+(J(N>F)';()-><';(,5);*NA)>A)';()6*,)F*,@)*5+)&5',>+<6()*)5(E
M*,@(')-a<*,(7)*)M*'<,()9>5+>5)?N*5)',(()1)N&-'(+)*-)L!)>5)';()',(()-<,J(G)-<IM&''(+)E&';)';&-)*FFN&6*'&>5)1
E><N+)I(),('*&5(+)'>)*6')*-)*)A>6*N)F>&5')>A)';()5(E)-a<*,(O)L;()F,>F>-(+)+(J(N>FM(5')E><N+)I()N>6*'(+
E&';&5)P)M(',(-)>A)';()',<5@)>A)';&-)',(()*5+)';(,(A>,()M(*-<,(-)M<-')I()'*@(5)'>)(5-<,()';();(*N';)>A)';()',((
&-)5>')<5+<NG);*,M(+)+<,&5H)';()+(J(N>FM(5'O)i><,)>AA&6(,-);*J(),(J&(E(+)';()-<IM&''(+)&5A>,M*'&>5)E&';
,(H*,+-)'>)M(*5-)>A)6>5-',<6'&>5)*5+)*,()I,>*+NG)&5)*H,((M(5')E&';)';()F,>F>-(+)*FF,>*6;)'*@(5)'>)(5-<,(
';();(*N';)>A)';()',(()&-)M*&5'*&5(+)+<,&5H)';()E>,@-O):>5+&'&>5-),(a<&,&5H)-F(6&A&6)+('*&N-)>A);>E)';()',((
E><N+)I()F,>'(6'(+)+<,&5H)';()E>,@-)-;*NN)I()*''*6;(+)'>)*5G)6>5-(5'O

XXO) L;()F,>F>-(+)N*5+-6*F&5H)-6;(M()*-),(J&-(+)E><N+)-(()*)N*5+-6*F(+)6><,'G*,+)*,(*)F,>J&+(+)A>,
A<'<,()>66<F*5'-)>A)';()+(J(N>FM(5'O)45+&6*'&J()FN*5-)-;>E)';*')-(*'(+)*,(*-)E&NN)I()F,>J&+(+)*+_*6(5')'>
N*5+-6*F(+)I><5+*,&(-O)L;()6><,'G*,+)>A)';()+(J(N>FM(5')E><N+)F,>J&+()*)-*'&-A*6'>,G)-6;(M()>A)I><5+*,G
N*5+-6*F&5H)*5+);*,+)N*5+-6*F&5H)M*'(,&*N-O

X0O) L;()6><,'G*,+)E><N+)*6')*-)*)-(6<,()*M(5&'G)-F*6()A>,)>66<F*5'-)>A)';()F,>F>-*N)F,>J&+&5H)N*E5(+
*,(*-)E&';)-(*'&5H)*5+)I&@()-'>,*H(O)Z&J(5)';()6>5-',*&5(+)5*'<,()>A)';()-&'()*5+)';()-'*5+*,+)>A)F,>F>-(+
N*5+-6*F&5H)';*')E><N+)*6')*-),(FN*6(M(5'7)>5)I*N*56()';()N>--)>A)';()(`&-'&5H)',((-)&-)6>5-&+(,(+)'>)I(

Page 60



*66(F'*IN(O)3('*&N-)>A)N*5+-6*F&5H)-;*NN)I()6>5+&'&>5(+)'>)I()6*,,&(+)><')&5)*66>,+*56()E&';)';()+('*&N-
-<I-(a<(5'NG)*FF,>J(+O

Q,6;*(>N>HG

XKO) L;()-&'()N&(-)E&';&5)*)-&'()>A)Q,6;*(>N>H&6*N)4MF>,'*56()*-)+(-&H5*'(+)E&';&5)';()h3?O)L;()F>N&6G
,(a<&,(-)';*')*FFN&6*5'-);*J()';()*,6;*(>N>H&6*N)&MFN&6*'&>5-)>A)';(&,)F,>F>-*N-)*--(--(+)IG)M(*5-)>A)*
,(6>H5&-(+)*,6;*(>N>H&6*N)H,><F)V&A)5(6(--*,G)IG)*)F,(N&M&5*,G)-&'()&5J(-'&H*'&>5W7)F,>J&-&>5)&-)M*+()->)';*'
-&'(-)*,()F,>F(,NG)&5J(-'&H*'(+)*5+)(`6*J*'(+)I(A>,()+(J(N>FM(5')I(H&5-f)*5+)';*')N*5+>E5(,-)*5+
+(J(N>F(,-)E>,@)&5)*66>,+*56()E&';)';()g,&'&-;)*,6;*(>N>H&-'-)*5+)+(J(N>F(,-b)6>+()>A)F,*6'&6(O)L;&-)&-)&5)N&5(
E&';)L;()B*'&>5*N)?N*55&5H)?>N&6G)S,*M(E>,@)*5+)';()Z,(*'(,)9>5+>5)?N*5)$/!!)E;&6;),(a<&,(-)9>6*N
?N*55&5H)Q<';>,&'&(-)'>),(a<&,()*)+(-@1I*-(+)*--(--M(5')E;(,()*)F,>F>-*N)M*G)*AA(6')*)+(-&H5*'(+);(,&'*H(
*--(')*5+)E;(,()5(6(--*,G)*)A&(N+)(J*N<*'&>5),(F>,'O

XUO) Q5)Q,6;*(>N>H&6*N)+(-@1I*-(+)*--(--M(5');*-)I((5)-<IM&''(+)E;&6;);*-)I((5)6*,,&(+)><')IG)m:H]-
:>5-<N'&5HmO)L;&-)-('-)><')';()*,6;*(>N>H&6*N)*5+);&-'>,&6*N)I*6@H,><5+)>A)';()-&'(7)';()N&@(NG)-&H5&A&6*56()>A
*5G)I<,&(+);(,&'*H()*--('-)>5)-&'(7)';()F>'(5'&*N)&MF*6')>A)';()F,>F>-*N)>5)';(-()*--('-)*5+)-<HH(-'&>5-)A>,
A<,';(,)&5J(-'&H*'&>5-)';*')*,()N&@(NG)'>)I(),(a<&,(+O

XYO) L;(),(F>,')><'N&5(-)';*')';(,()&-)*)H>>+)F>'(5'&*N)A>,)F>-'1M(+&(J*N),(M*&5-)*-->6&*'(+)E&';)';(
A>,M(,)](+&(J*N)*5+)F>-')](+&(J*N)C&NN(-+(5)=(6'>,G)]*5>,O)3(J(N>FM(5')*5+),(+(J(N>FM(5')*6,>--)';(
-&'()-&56()';()!P';)6(5'<,G)E&NN);*J();*+)*)6<M<N*'&J()&MF*6')<F>5)<5+(,NG&5H)+(F>-&'-O)Q5G)*,6;*(>N>H&6*N
(J&+(56()>5)';()-&'()&-)';(,(A>,()N&@(NG)'>);*J()I((5)-(J(,(NG)',<56*'(+)IG)N*'(,)+(J(N>FM(5'O

XPO) Z&J(5)';()*I>J(7)';(),(F>,')*+J&-(+)';*')A<,';(,)-&'(1-F(6&A&6)&5J(-'&H*'&>5)&5)';()A>,M)>A)*)F,>H,*MM(
>A)*,6;*(>N>H&6*N)E>,@)-;><N+)I(),(a<&,(+)'>)(5-<,()';*')';()&MF*6'-)>5)';()F>'(5'&*N)*,6;*(>N>H&6*N)*--('-
E&';&5)';()-&'(),(-<N'&5H)A,>M)';()F,>F>-*N)*,()';>,><H;NG)&5J(-'&H*'(+)F,&>,)'>)';()6>MM(56(M(5')>A)*5G
(`6*J*'&>5)>,)6>5-',<6'&>5)E>,@-)>5)-&'(7)I<')';&-)E>,@)6><N+)A>NN>E)FN*55&5H)F(,M&--&>5)-(6<,(+)IG)6>5+&'&>5O

T6>N>H&6*N)&5'(,(-'-

0/O) 45)-<FF>,')>A)';()*FFN&6*'&>57)*)F;*-()!)R*I&'*')%<,J(G);*-)I((5)-<IM&''(+)IG)]&++N(M*,6;
T5J&,>5M(5'*N)9'+O)L;(),(F>,')-('-)><')';*')';()F;*-()!);*I&'*')-<,J(G)A><5+)';*')*)5<MI(,)>A);*I&'*'-
F,(-(5')E&';&5)';()-<,J(G)*,(*);*J()';()F>'(5'&*N)'>)-<FF>,')F,>'(6'(+)*5+)5>'*IN()-F(6&(-)&56N<+&5H)5(-'&5H
I&,+-O)Q-)*),(-<N'7)'>)(5-<,()6>MFN&*56()E&';)E&N+N&A()N(H&-N*'&>5)*5+),(N(J*5')FN*55&5H)F>N&6G7)&')E*-
,(6>MM(5+(+)*)I*')-<,J(G)-;><N+)I()<5+(,'*@(57)*-)&')E><N+)I()6>5-&+(,(+)'>)I()-<&'*IN()A>,)<-()IG)I*'-O
L;&-)E&NN)I(),(a<&,(+)IG)6>5+&'&>5O

0!O) Q)M(';>+)-'*'(M(5')E><N+)I(),(a<&,(+)'>)6>5',>N)';()-F,(*+)*5+)-<&'*IN(),(M>J*N)>A)&5J*-&J()FN*5'
-F(6&(-)^*F*5(-()@5>'E((+O)Q5G)',((-)';*')*,()'>)I(),('*&5(+)E&';&5)';()F,>F>-*N)-;><N+)I()F,>'(6'(+)&5
*66>,+*56()E&';)';()6>,,(6')N(H&-N*'&>57)g,&'&-;)%'*5+*,+)0Y"U.)$/!$)V6>5+&'&>5WO)L;(),(F>,')*N->
,(6>MM(5+(+)';*')J(H('*'&>5)6N(*,*56(#,(M>J*N)>A)',((-)-;><N+)I()<5+(,'*@(5)><'-&+()';()5(-'&5H)I&,+
-(*->5)*5+)';*')*5G)(`6*J*'&>5-)';*')5((+)'>)I()N(A')>J(,5&H;')-;><N+)I()6>J(,(+)>,)A&''(+)E&';)M*MM*N
,*MF-O

%(6<,(+)IG)3(-&H5

0$O) L;()I*6@-)>A)H*,+(5-)A>,)';()H,><5+)AN>>,)<5&'-)E&NN)I(5(A&')A,>M)I><5+*,G)A(56&5H)*5+)-6,((5
FN*5'&5H)'>)F,>J&+()-(6<,&'G)*5+)N(H&IN()-(F*,*'&>5)A,>M)';()N*5+-6*F(+)6><,'G*,+O)!)M(',();(&H;')I,&6@
I><5+*,G)E*NN-)E&NN)*N->)I()F,>J&+(+)*N>5H)';()A,>5'*H()*5+)(5',*56(-)>A)H,><5+)AN>>,)<5&'-)*N>5H-&+()FN*5'&5H
E;&6;)-;*NN)6,(*'()*6'&J()A,>5'*H(-)E;(,();*I&'*IN(),>>M-)N>>@)><')>5'>)-',(('-)*5+)*NN>E)A>,)>51-',(('
-<,J(&NN*56()*,><5+)';()IN>6@O):>,5(,)<5&'-)*+_*6(5')'>)T,&6)=>*+)E;(,()';()5(E)M*,@(')-a<*,()-;*NN)I(
N>6*'(+7)*5+)';()5>,';1(*-'(,5)I><5+*,G)>A)';()-&'()E&NN);*J()!O0)M(',();(&H;')I><5+*,G)E*NN-O

0"O) Q-)&-)+&-6<--(+)(N-(E;(,()&5)';(),(F>,'7)';()6>5-',<6'&>5)>A)';()M*,@(')-a<*,()-<I_(6')'>)';():><56&N
*FFN&6*'&>5)!"#!/PY)&-)'>)I()6*,,&(+)><')IG)';()+(J(N>F(,)>A)';&-)*FFN&6*'&>5)*-)F*,')>A)';()+(J(N>F(,
*H,((M(5'7)E;&6;)E&NN)I()-(6<,(+)I('E((5)';():><56&N)*5+)';()*FFN&6*5')*-)F*,')>A)';()(`6;*5H()>A)N*5+
>E5(+)IG)';()>';(,)F*,'G),(a<&,(+)'>)A*6&N&'*'()';(&,),(-F(6'&J()+(J(N>FM(5'-O)L;()+(J(N>F(,)*H,((M(5')E&NN
,(a<&,()';()+(J(N>F(,)V:*'*NG-'W)'>)<5+(,'*@()';()M*,@(')-a<*,()E>,@-)&5)*66>,+*56()E&';)';()+('*&N-)*-
-<I-(a<(5'NG)*FF,>J(+)E&';&5)';():><56&N)-6;(M()>,)*-)-<I-(a<(5'NG)J*,&(+)&A)*5G)6;*5H(-)*,()F,>F>-(+O
L;()-6;(M()H&J(5),(->N<'&>5)'>)*FF,>J*N)*')FN*55&5H):>MM&''(()&5)^<NG)$/!")&56N<+(+)5(E)N&H;'&5H)A>,)';(
M*,@(')FN*6()*5+)E;&6;)E&NN)&MF,>J()-(6<,&'G)A>,)';()+(J(N>FM(5')*++,(--&5H)';()T,&6)=>*+)A,>5'*H(O)Q66(--
'>)';()<FF(,)AN>>,)<5&'-)*5+)'>)';(),(*,)6><,'G*,+)E><N+)J&*)';()X)-'*&,)6>,(-)-(,J&5H)(*6;)IN>6@7)E;&6;)E&NN

Page 61



F,(-<M*ING)I()-(6<,(+)J&*)@(G#A>I)@(G)*66(--O

:>56N<-&>5

0XO) %<I_(6')'>)6>MFN&*56()E&';)6>5+&'&>5-7)';()F,>F>-(+)+(J(N>FM(5')E><N+)>AA(,)';()A>NN>E&5H)-',*'(H&6
I(5(A&'-.

! K0)5(E);>M(-)&56N<+&5H)!)A*M&NG1-&o(+)<5&'7
! "Uc)>A)';(),(-&+(5'&*N)<5&'-)E><N+)I()*AA>,+*IN(
! Q5)(5J&,>5M(5'*NNG)-<-'*&5*IN()+(J(N>FM(5'7),(*6;&5H):>+()S>,)%<-'*&5*IN()R>M(-)9(J(N)X)*5+

g=TTQ])mT`6(NN(5'm
! Q)H>>+)a<*N&'G)N(J(N)>A)*,6;&'(6'<,()';*')E><N+)&MF,>J()';()N>6*N)I<&N')(5J&,>5M(5'O

L;()+(N&J(,G)>A)*)a<*N&'G)A&,-')F;*-()>A),(H(5(,*'&>5)>A)';():;<,6;)=>*+)9>6*N):(5',()&-)';(,(A>,()6>5-&+(,(+
'>)I()&5)H(5(,*N)*66>,+*56()E&';)5*'&>5*N7),(H&>5*N)*5+)N>6*N)F>N&6G)E;&6;)-((@-)'>)F,>M>'()-<-'*&5*IN(
+(J(N>FM(5'O)4')&-)';(,(A>,(),(6>MM(5+(+)A>,)*FF,>J*NO

(?!G>>?,ADH+G,B Z,*5'):>5-(5')-<I_(6')'>)9(H*N)*H,((M(5'

V!W L;()F,>F>-(+)+(J(N>FM(5')&-)&5)H(5(,*N)*66>,+*56()E&';)F>N&6&(-)6>5'*&5(+)&5)';(.1

! g,(5')h5&'*,G)3(J(N>FM(5')?N*5)$//X
! B??S
! :><56&Nm-)%<FFN(M(5'*,G)?N*55&5H)Z<&+*56(
! ]*G>,-)9>5+>5)?N*5

=(N(J*5')F>N&6&(-)&5)';()Q+>F'(+)h5&'*,G)3(J(N>FM(5')?N*5)*,()';>-()&5)';()A>NN>E&5H
6;*F'(,-.1

! g<&N')T5J&,>5M(5'.)&5)'(,M-)>A)';()F,>'(6'&>5)*5+)(5;*56(M(5')>A)';()(5J&,>5M(5'
! T5J&,>5M(5'*N)?,>'(6'&>5.)&5)'(,M-)>A)F,>'(6'&5H)-F(6&A&6)A(*'<,(-)>A)';()(5J&,>5M(5')*5+

F,>'(6'&5H)';()F<IN&6
! R><-&5H.)&5)'(,M-)>A)F,>'(6'&5H),(-&+(5'&*N)*M(5&'&(-)*5+)H<&+&5H)5(E)+(J(N>FM(5'
! L>E5):(5',(-)*5+)%;>FF&5H.)&5)'(,M-)>A)';(),*5H()*5+)*66(--&I&N&'G)>A)-(,J&6(-)*5+)';(&,

*'',*6'&J(5(--
! L,*5-F>,'.)&5)'(,M-)>A)-<-'*&5*I&N&'G7)-*A('G)*5+)-(,J&6&5H)5((+-
! :>MM<5&'G)S*6&N&'&(-.)&5)'(,M-)>A)M(('&5H)';()+(M*5+)A>,)6>MM<5&'G)-(,J&6(-
! 3(-&H5)*5+)=(H(5(,*'&>5.)&5)'(,M-)>A)H<&+&5H)5(E)+(J(N>FM(5'
%&'(1%F(6&A&6)?>N&6&(-

!G,A+H+G,Ib(?DIG,IB

V!W L;()+(J(N>FM(5')'>)E;&6;)';&-)F(,M&--&>5),(N*'(-)M<-')I()I(H<5)5>')N*'(,)';*5)';()(`F&,*'&>5
>A)';,(()G(*,-)I(H&55&5H)>5)';()+*'()>A)';&-)F(,M&--&>5O

=(*->5.))L>)6>5A>,M)E&';)';(),(a<&,(M(5'-)>A)%(6'&>5)P!)>A)';()L>E5)*5+):><5',G)?N*55&5H
Q6')!PP/O

V$W L;()+(J(N>FM(5');(,(IG)F(,M&''(+)-;*NN)I()6*,,&(+)><')&5)*66>,+*56()E&';)';()A>NN>E&5H
*FF,>J(+)+,*E&5HV-W)*5+#>,)+>6<M(5'V-W.

0123='38#Q&*=

!$XX)?9$/")T`&-'&5H)TN(J*'&>5-)!
!$XX)?9$/X)T`&-'&5H)TN(J*'&>5-)$
!$XX)?9//!)9>6*'&>5)*5+)L>F>H,*F;&6)%<,J(G
"0$/13)L,(()-<,J(G)FN*5
!!"XY):!//)3$)45+&6*'()%<,A*6()C*'(,)]*5*H(M(5'

Page 62



h515<MI(,(+)-&'()N>6*'&>5)FN*5
?9//!)Q!)%&'()9>6*'&>5)?N*5)8)%&'()L>F>H,*F;&6)%<,J(G)!.$//)8)!.!$0/)#
?9//$)Q!)?,>F>-(+)Z,><5+)SN>>,)?N*5)=(JO)3
?9//")Q!)?,>F>-(+)S&,-')SN>>,)?N*5)=(JO)Q
?9//X)Q!)?,>F>-(+)%(6>5+)SN>>,)?N*5)=(JO):
?9//0)Q!)?,>F>-(+)L;&,+)SN>>,)?N*5)=(JO)g
?9//K)Q!)?,>F>-(+)S><,';)SN>>,)?N*5)=(JO)Q
?9//U)Q!)?,>F>-(+)S&A';)SN>>,)?N*5)=(JO)Q
?9//Y)Q!)?,>F>-(+)=>>A)?N*5)=(JO)Q
?9//P)Q")%(6'&>5)';,><H;)$!"):;<,6;)=>*+)=(JO):
?9$//)Q!)?,>F>-(+)B>,';)8)C(-')TN(J*'&>5-)=(JO)3
?9$/!)Q!)?,>F>-(+)45'(,5*N):><,'G*,+)TN(J*'&>5-)1)T*-')8)C(-'))=(JO):
?9$/$)Q!)?,>F>-(+)%><';)8)T*-')TN(J*'&>5-)=(JO):
?9X//)Q")?,&J*6G)%6,((5)3('*&N
$XX!1Z]?1/!)=(JO)g)9*5+-6*F()]*-'(,FN*5

I8))"*%$34'Z"W8#&3%=

^]?):>5-',<6'&>5)]*5*H(M(5')?N*5),(F>,')+*'(+)$/)]*G)$/!X
^]?):;<,6;)T5+)Q&,)n<*N&'G)Q--(--M(5')+*'(+)"!)^<NG)$/!"
R*G+(5b-)QI>,&6<N'<,*N):>5-<N'*5'-)L,(()-<,J(G7)*I>,&6<N'<,*N)&MF*6')*--(--M(5'7):;<,'6;
T5+)6*,)F*,@7)+*'(+)/!#/Y#$/!"
e:H]%b)Q,6;*(>N>H&6*N)+(-@1I*-(+)*--(--M(5'7)9*5+)*'):;<,6;)T5+)6*,)F*,@7)+*'(+)^<NG
$/!"O
]&++N(M*,@)T5J&,>5M(5'*N)9'+):>+()A>,)%<-'*&5*IN()R>M(-)T6>N>H&6*N)Q--(--M(5'7):;<,6;
=>*+7)+*'(+)Q<H<-')$/!"
:*NA>,+)%(*+(5)T5(,HG)%',*'(HG)A>,)';():;<,6;)T5+)3(J(N>FM(5')+*'(+)Q<H<-')$/!"
]&++N(M*,6;)T5J&,>5M(5'*N)9'+)T`'(5+(+)?;*-()!)R*I&'*')%<,J(G7):;<,6;)=>*+7):;<,6;)T5+
+*'(+)Q<H<-')$/!"
:*MFI(NN)=(&';)SN>>+)=&-@)Q--(--M(5'
:*MFI(NN)=(&';)Z(>(5J&,>5M(5'*N)*5+)Z(>'(6;5&6*N)3(-@'>F)%'<+G)^<NG)$/!"
^]?)B>&-()Q--(--M(5'),(F>,'7):;<,6;)T5+)+*'(+)/!)Q<H<-')$/!"
^>5(-)9>5H)9*%*NN()?N*55&5H)%'*'(M(5')k):;<,6;)T5+):*,)?*,@7)+*'(+)Q<H<-')$/!"
^]?):;<,6;)=>*+)L,*5-F>,')%'*'(M(5')+*'(+)Q<H<-')$/!"
!$XX):;<,6;)T5+)44)k)%6;(+<N()>A)Q66>MM>+*'&>5)=T\):
QNN(5)?G@()Q-->6&*'(-)9*5+-6*F()%',*'(HG7):;<,6;)T5+7)=(JO)g)+*'(+)3(6(MI(,)$/!"
!$XX):;<,6;)T5+)44)]*'(,&*N)%6;(+<N()V&5+&6*'&J(W

=(*->5.))S>,)';()*J>&+*56()>A)+><I')*5+)&5)';()&5'(,(-'-)>A)F,>F(,)FN*55&5HO

V"W L;()+E(NN&5H-)-;*NN)*6;&(J()*):>+()9(J(N)X)&5)*66>,+*56()E&';)';(),(a<&,(M(5'-)>A)';():>+(
A>,)%<-'*&5*IN()R>M(-.)L(6;5&6*N)Z<&+(O)B>)+E(NN&5H)-;*NN)I()>66<F&(+)<5'&N)*):(,'&A&(+
Q--(-->,);*-)6>5A&,M(+)';*')';()+E(NN&5H);*-)*6;&(J(+):>+()9(J(N)X)*5+)*)A&5*N)*FFN&6*'&>5
;*-)I((5)M*+()'>)>I'*&5)*)S&5*N):>+():(,'&A&6*'(O

=(*->5.)45)>,+(,)'>)*NN>E)';()9>6*N)?N*55&5H)Q<';>,&'G)'>)(`(,6&-()F,>F(,)6>5',>N)>J(,)';(
+(J(N>FM(5')&5)';()&5'(,(-'-)>A)(5-<,&5H)*)-<-'*&5*IN()A>,M)>A)+(J(N>FM(5'O

VXW B>)H>>+-7)(a<&FM(5'7)E*-'()F,>+<6'-7)F*NN('-)>,)M*'(,&*N-)-;*NN)I()-'>,(+)>,)+(F>-&'(+)&5)*5G
>F(5)*,(*)E&';&5)';()-&'()<5N(--)F,&>,)E,&''(5)*FF,>J*N);*-)I((5)>I'*&5(+)A,>M)';()9>6*N
?N*55&5H)Q<';>,&'GO)QNN)N>*+&5H)*5+)<5N>*+&5H)>A)H>>+-)*5+)M*'(,&*N-)-;*NN7)E;(,()F,*6'&6*IN(7
I()6*,,&(+)><')(5'&,(NG)E&';&5)';()6<,'&N*H()>A)';()-&'(O

=(*->5.)L>)(5-<,()';*')M*'(,&*N-)>,)J(;&6N(-)*E*&'&5H)>,)I(&5H)N>*+(+)>,)<5N>*+(+)*,()F*,@(+
&5)+(-&H5*'(+)*,(*-)*5+)+>)5>')&5'(,A(,()E&';)';()A,(()F*--*H()>A)J(;&6N(-)>,)F(+(-',&*5-
E&';&5)';()-&'()*5+)*N>5H)';()F<IN&6);&H;E*G)*5+)&5)';()&5'(,(-'-)>A)';()J&-<*N)*M(5&'&(-)>A)';(
*,(*

V0W QNN),(-&+(5'&*N)<5&'-)E&';&5)';()+(J(N>FM(5');(,(IG)*FF,>J(+)-;*NN)I()I<&N')><')&5)6>MFN&*56(
E&';)9&A('&M()R>M(-)%'*5+*,+-O

Page 63



=(*->5.)45)>,+(,)'>)(5-<,()*5)*+(a<*'()a<*N&'G)>A),(-&+(5'&*N)(5J&,>5M(5'

VKW !/c)>A)*NN),(-&+(5'&*N)<5&'-)E&';&5)';()+(J(N>FM(5'7);(,(IG)*FF,>J(+7)-;*NN)I()(*-&NG)*+*F'*IN(
A>,)E;((N6;*&,)<-(,-7)*-)+(A&5(+)IG)';()]*G>,b-)%?Z)VB>J(MI(,)$/!$W)&(.)+>)5>'),(a<&,(
-',<6'<,*N)*N'(,*'&>5-)V-<6;)*-),(M>J&5H)E*NN-)'>)(5N*,H(),>>M-W)'>)M*@()&')-<&'*IN()A>,
E;((N6;*&,)<-(,-O

=(*->5.)L>)(5-<,()*)+(J(N>FM(5')';*')E><N+)M((')';()5((+-)>A)*NN)F>'(5'&*N)<-(,-)*5+)&5
>,+(,)'>)6>MFNG)E&';)';()F,>J&-&>5-)>A)';()9>5+>5)?N*5O

VUW L;()H,><5+)AN>>,),('*&N)F,(M&-(-)VQ!W)-;*NN)5>')I()<-(+)(`6(F')I('E((5)';();><,-)>A.

1)/U//);><,-)*5+)////);><,-)]>5+*G-)'>)%*'<,+*G-

1)/P//);><,-)*5+)$"//);><,-)%<5+*G-)*5+)g*5@)R>N&+*G-

=(*->5.)L>)(5-<,()';*')';()+(J(N>FM(5')+>(-)5>')F,(_<+&6()';()(5_>GM(5')IG),(-&+(5'-)>A
';(&,)F,>F(,'&(-O

VYW ?,&>,)'>)';()6>MM(56(M(5')>A)I<&N+&5H)E>,@-7)*)-&'()&5J(-'&H*'&>5)-;*NN)I()6*,,&(+)><')IG
6>MF('(5')F(,->5-)'>)+('(,M&5()';()5*'<,()*5+)(`'(5')>A)*5G)->&N)6>5'*M&5*'&>5)F,(-(5'O)L;(
&5J(-'&H*'&>5)-;*NN)I()6*,,&(+)><')&5)*66>,+*56()E&';)';()F,&56&FN(-)>A)g%)!/!U0.$/!!O)Q),(F>,'
-;*NN)I()-<IM&''(+)'>)';()9>6*N)?N*55&5H)Q<';>,&'G7)';*')&56N<+(-)';(),(-<N'-)>A)*5G),(-(*,6;
*5+)*5*NG-&-)<5+(,'*@(5)*-)E(NN)*-)*5)*--(--M(5')>A)';(),&-@-)F>-(+)IG)*5G)&+(5'&A&(+
6>5'*M&5*'&>5O)4')-;*NN)&56N<+()*5)*FF,*&-*N)>A),(M(+&*'&>5)>F'&>5-)-;><N+)*5G)6>5'*M&5*'&>5
I()A><5+)';*')F,(-(5'-)*5)<5*66(F'*IN(),&-@)'>)*5G)&+(5'&A&(+),(6(F'>,-O)L;()E,&''(5),(F>,')&-
-<I_(6')'>)';()*FF,>J*N)&5)E,&'&5H)>A)';()9>6*N)?N*55&5H)Q<';>,&'GO

L;() &5J(-'&H*'&>5) *5+) ,(F>,') -;*NN) &56N<+() M(*-<,(-) A>,) ';() ,(M>J*N) *5+) (,*+&6*'&>5) >A
^*F*5(-()r5>'E((+)E&';&5)';()-&'(O

=(*->5.)L>)(5-<,()';()-*A()+(J(N>FM(5')*5+)-(6<,()>66<F*56G)>A)';()-&'(O

VPW Q5G)->&N)6>5'*M&5*'&>5),(M(+&*'&>5)M(*-<,(-),(a<&,(+)IG)';()9>6*N)?N*55&5H)Q<';>,&'G)-;*NN
I()6*,,&(+)><')&5)A<NNO)Q)J(,&A&6*'&>5),(F>,')-;*NN)I()F,>J&+(+)'>)';()9>6*N)?N*55&5H)Q<';>,&'G7
-'*'&5H)';*'),(M(+&*'&>5);*-)I((5)6*,,&(+)><')&5)*66>,+*56()E&';)';()*FF,>J(+),(M(+&*'&>5
-6;(M()*5+)';()-&'()&-)F(,M&''(+)A>,)(5+)<-()V<5N(--)';()?N*55&5H)Q<';>,&'G);*-)F,(J&><-NG
6>5A&,M(+)';*')5>),(M(+&*'&>5)M(*-<,(-)*,(),(a<&,(+WO

=(*->5.)L>)(5-<,()';()-*A()+(J(N>FM(5')*5+)-(6<,()>66<F*56G)>A)';()-&'(O

V!/W B>)(`6*J*'&>5)*5+#>,)6>5-',<6'&>5)E>,@-),(N*'&5H)'>)';()+(J(N>FM(5');(,(IG)*FF,>J(+)M*G)I(
<5+(,'*@(5)>5)';()-&'()<5'&N)*)F,>H,*MM()>A)*,6;*(>N>H&6*N)E>,@7)&5)*66>,+*56()E&';)*)E,&''(5
-6;(M()>A)&5J(-'&H*'&>5);*-)I((5)-<IM&''(+)'>7)*5+)*H,((+)&5)E,&'&5H)IG7)';()9>6*N)?N*55&5H
Q<';>,&'G7)*5+)&MFN(M(5'(+)'>)';()-*'&-A*6'&>5)>A)';()9>6*N)?N*55&5H)Q<';>,&'G[O

=(*->5.)L>)(5-<,()';*')';&-)-&'(7)&5)*5)Q,6;*(>N>H&6*N)?,&>,&'G)Q,(*7)&-)F,>F(,NG)&5J(-'&H*'(+
*5+)&A)5(6(--*,G)(`6*J*'(+)I(A>,()+(J(N>FM(5')I(H&5-7)&5)*66>,+*56()E&';)F>N&6G)gT"!)>A)';(
*+>F'(+)9>5+>5)g>,><H;)>A)g,(5')h5&'*,G)3(J(N>FM(5')?N*5)$//XO

V!!W L;()+(J(N>FM(5');(,(IG)*FF,>J(+)-;*NN)5>')6>MM(56()V-*J()A>,)+(M>N&'&>5W)<5N(--)*
+,*&5*H()-',*'(HG7)+('*&N&5H)>5)*5+#>,)>AA)-&'()+,*&5*H()E>,@-);*-)I((5)-<IM&''(+)'>)*5+
*FF,>J(+)&5)E,&'&5H)IG)';()9>6*N)?N*55&5H)Q<';>,&'GO)L;()+(J(N>FM(5')-;*NN)5>')I()>66<F&(+
<5'&N)';()*FF,>J(+)+('*&N-);*J()I((5)&MFN(M(5'(+)&5)A<NNO

=(*->5.)L>)(5-<,()*)-*'&-A*6'>,G)A>,M)>A)+(J(N>FM(5'O

V!$W 45)>,+(,)'>)M&'&H*'()';()F>--&I&N&'G)>A)5<M(,><-)-*'(NN&'()+&-;(-)I(&5H)&5-'*NN(+)>5)';()I<&N+&5H-
;(,(IG)*FF,>J(+7)+('*&N-)>A)*)6>MM<5*N)'(N(J&-&>5)-G-'(M#-*'(NN&'()+&-;)F,>J&-&>5)-;*NN)I(

Page 64



-<IM&''(+)'>7)*5+)*FF,>J(+)&5)E,&'&5H)IG7)';()9>6*N)?N*55&5H)Q<';>,&'GO)L;()*FF,>J(+)+('*&N-
-;*NN)I()A<NNG)&MFN(M(5'(+O

=(*->5.)45)';()&5'(,(-'-)>A)';()J&-<*N)*FF(*,*56()>A)';()+(J(N>FM(5'7)&5)F*,'&6<N*,7)*5+)';(
N>6*N&'G)&5)H(5(,*NO

V!"W Q)N*5+-6*F&5H)M*5*H(M(5')FN*5)E;&6;)-('-)><')';()F,>F>-(+)*,,*5H(M(5'-)A>,)';()>5H>&5H
M*&5'(5*56()>A)';()N*5+-6*F()E>,@-)-;*NN)I()-<IM&''(+)'>)*5+)*FF,>J(+)&5)E,&'&5H)IG)';(
9>6*N)?N*55&5H)Q<';>,&'G)F,&>,)'>)>66<F*'&>5)>A)';()I<&N+&5H-)E&';&5)';()+(J(N>FM(5'O)L;(
N*5+-6*F&5H)-;*NN)I()M*&5'*&5(+)&5)*66>,+*56()E&';)';()*FF,>J(+)+('*&N-)';(,(*A'(,)A>,)';(
N&A(-F*5)>A)';()+(J(N>FM(5'O

=(*->5.)L>)(5-<,()*)-*'&-A*6'>,G)*FF(*,*56()*5+)-(''&5H)A>,)';()F,>F>-(+)+(J(N>FM(5')*5+
'>)(5-<,()&')(5;*56(-)';()J&-<*N)*M(5&'&(-)>A)';()*,(*O

V!XW QNN)*,(*-)-;>E5)>5) ';()FN*5)*5+)-<6;)>';(,)*,(*-)*-)M*G)I()-;>E5)>5) ';()*FF,>J(+)FN*5
-;*NN) I() -<&'*ING) N*5+-6*F(+) E&';) ',((-#-;,<I-#H,*--) &5) *66>,+*56() E&';) *) -6;(M() '>) I(
-<IM&''(+)'>)*5+)*FF,>J(+)&5)E,&'&5H)IG)';()9>6*N)?N*55&5H)Q<';>,&'G)F,&>,)'>)6>MM(56(M(5'
>A) *5G) +(M>N&'&>5#6>5-',<6'&>5)E>,@) >5) ';() -&'(O) %<6;) N*5+-6*F&5H)E>,@) -;*NN) I() 6>MFN('(+
+<,&5H) ';() A&,-') *J*&N*IN() FN*5'&5H) -(*->5) A>NN>E&5H) 6>MFN('&>5) >A) ';() +(J(N>FM(5') ;(,(IG
*FF,>J(+O

%<6;)-6;(M()-;*NN)*N->)&5+&6*'(.1

V&W)C*NN-)*5+)A(56(-
?,>F>-(+)E*NN-)*5+)A(56&5H7)&5+&6*'&5H)M*'(,&*N-)*5+);(&H;'-O

V&&W)R*,+-'*5+&5H)M*'(,&*N-

V&&&W)%6,((5)FN*5'&5H)>5)I><5+*,G
Q5G)-6,((5)FN*5'&5H)';*')&-)F,>F>-(+)*N>5H)';()I><5+*,&(-)>A)';()-&'(O

V&JW)?;G-&6*N)-(F*,*'&>5
Q+(a<*'() F;G-&6*N) -(F*,*'&>57) -<6;) *-) F,>'(6'&J() E*NN-) *5+) A(56&5H7) I('E((5
N*5+-6*F(+)*5+)F*J(+)*,(*-O

VJW) ]><5+-) (`&-'&5H) 6>5'><,-) *5+) *5G) *N'(,*'&>5) >A) ';() H,><5+) N(J(N-7) -<6;) *-) (*,';
M><5+&5HO

VJ&W)%6,((5&5H)>A.
?,>J&-&>5-) A>,) ';() -*'&-A*6'>,G) -6,((5&5H) >A) J&(E-) N>>@&5H) (*-'E*,+-) A,>M) ';() I*N6>5G
-(,J&5H)<5&')3!X

VJ&&W)%&H5I>*,+-)*5+)-(*'&5H
2';(,)*FF,>F,&*'()M*''(,-)E&';&5)';()6>5'(`')>A)*)N*5+-6*F&5H)-6;(M(7)-<6;)*-)+('*&N-)>A
-&H5I>*,+-7)-(*'&5H7)A>>')E*G-)*5+)>';(,)F*J(+)F(+(-',&*5)*5+)J(;&6N()F*,@&5H)*,(*-O

VJ&&&W)?N*G)(a<&FM(5'

?N*5-)*5+)+('*&N-)-;>E&5H)+(A&5&'()N>6*'&>5-)*5+)-F(6&A&6*'&>5-)A>,)*NN)FN*G)A(*'<,(-)E&';&5
';()+(J(N>FM(5'O

Q5G) ',((-) *5+) -;,<I-) FN*5'(+) &5) *66>,+*56() E&';) ';() N*5+-6*F&5H) -6;(M() E;&6;7) E&';&5) 0
G(*,-)>A)FN*5'&5H)*,(),(M>J(+7)+G&5H7)-(,&><-NG)+*M*H(+)>,)I(6>M()+&-(*-(+)-;*NN)I(
,(FN*6(+)&5)-&M&N*,)F>-&'&>5-)IG

',((-) *5+) -;,<I-) >A) -&M&N*,) -F(6&(-) *5+) -&o() '>) ';>-() >,&H&5*NNG) FN*5'(+) <5N(--) >';(,E&-(
*H,((+)&5)E,&'&5H)E&';)';()9>6*N)?N*55&5H)Q<';>,&'GO

=(*->5.))L>)(5-<,()*)-*'&-A*6'>,G)-'*5+*,+)>A)*FF(*,*56()*5+)-(''&5H)A>,)';()+(J(N>FM(5'
*5+)'>)(5-<,()';*')';()F,>F>-(+)+(J(N>FM(5')(5;*56(-)';()J&-<*N)*M(5&'G)>A)';()N>6*N&'G)&5
';()&5'(,(-'-)>A)';()*M(5&'&(-)>A)';()>66<F*5'-)>A)';()+(J(N>FM(5')*5+)'>)F,>J&+()',(()FN*5'&5H
&5)F<,-<*56()>A)-(6'&>5)!PU)>A)';()L>E5)*5+):><5',G)?N*55&5H)Q6')!PP/O

V!0W L;()+(J(N>FM(5');(,(IG)*FF,>J(+)-;*NN)5>')I()>66<F&(+)<5N(--)+('*&N-)>A)(`'(,5*N)::L\
6*M(,*-)'>)I()<-(+)>5)-&'()*,()-<IM&''(+)'>)*5+)*FF,>J(+)&5)E,&'&5H)IG)';()9>6*N)?N*55&5H

Page 65



Q<';>,&'GO)256()*FF,>J(+)';()*FF,>J(+)+('*&N-)-;*NN)I()&MFN(M(5'(+)&5)A<NN)*5+)F(,M*5(5'NG
M*&5'*&5(+O

=(*->5.)45)';()&5'(,(-'-)>A)-*A('G7)*M(5&'G)*5+)6>5J(5&(56(O

V!KW L;()*,(*)+(5>'(+)A>,),('*&N)<-()>5)';()H,><5+)AN>>,)FN*5);(,(IG)*FF,>J(+)-;*NN)*6;&(J()*
g=TTQ])T`6(NN(5')=*'&5HO)?,&>,)'>)>66<F*'&>57)*)g=TTQ])F>-'16>5-',<6'&>5),(J&(E)-;*NN)I(
-<IM&''(+)'>)';()9>6*N)?N*55&5H)Q<';>,&'G)'>)J(,&AG)+(N&J(,G)>A)';&-)-F(6&A&6*'&>5O))

=(*->5.)45)>,+(,)'>)*NN>E)';()9>6*N)?N*55&5H)Q<';>,&'G)'>)(`(,6&-()F,>F(,)6>5',>N)>J(,)';(
+(J(N>FM(5')&5)';()&5'(,(-'-)>A)(5-<,&5H)*)-<-'*&5*IN()A>,M)>A)+(J(N>FM(5'O

V!UW Q5G)FN*5')-;*NN)I()&5-'*NN(+7)'>H(';(,)E&';)*5G)*-->6&*'(+)*56&NN*,G)(a<&FM(5'7)->)*-)'>)F,(J(5'
';()',*5-M&--&>5)>A)5>&-()*5+)J&I,*'&>5)&5'>)5(&H;I><,&5H)F,(M&-(-O)L;(),*'(+)5>&-()N(J(N)A,>M
*NN)FN*5')*5+)*56&NN*,G)(a<&FM(5')-;*NN)I()*')N(*-')!/)+g)I(N>E)';()M(*-<,(+)I*6@H,><5+)5>&-(
N(J(N)E;(5)M(*-<,(+)*')';()5(*,(-')5>&-()-(5-&'&J()F,(M&-(-O)L;()M(';>+)>A)*--(--M(5'
-;><N+)I()6*,,&(+)&5)*66>,+*56()E&';)g%X!X$.!PPU)m=*'&5H)&5+<-',&*N)5>&-()*AA(6'&5H)M&`(+
,(-&+(5'&*N)*5+)&5+<-',&*N)*,(*-mO)4')-;><N+)I()*--<M(+)';*')(*6;)&'(M)>A)FN*5')&56<,-)*)s0+gVQW
F(5*N'G)'>)*66><5')A>,)'>5*N)a<*N&'&(-O)Q5)*--(--M(5')>A)';()(`F(6'(+)5>&-()N(J(N-)*5+)*5G
M&'&H*'&>5)M(*-<,(-)5(6(--*,G)'>)*6;&(J()';(),(a<&,(+)5>&-()N(J(N-)-;*NN)I()-<IM&''(+)'>)L;(
9>6*N)?N*55&5H)Q<';>,&'G7)&5)E,&'&5H7)A>,)*FF,>J*NO)L;()FN*5')-;*NN)';(,(*A'(,)I()&5-'*NN(+)*5+
M*&5'*&5(+)&5)*66>,+*56()E&';)';()*FF,>J(+)+('*&N-

=(*->5.)L>)F,>'(6')*66(F'*IN()N>6*N)5>&-()N(J(N-7)&5)*66>,+*56()E&';)g,(5')?>N&6G)T?$

V!YW B>'E&';-'*5+&5H)';()FN*5-)>';(,E&-();(,(IG)*FF,>J(+7),(J&-(+)+('*&N-)E;&6;)-;>E)F,>J&-&>5)>A
*)N*G><')*5+)+('*&N-)>A)';()6G6N()-'>,*H()A&`'<,(-)A>,)';(),('*&N)<5&')>5)';()H,><5+)AN>>,)FN*5
;(,(IG)*FF,>J(+)-;*NN)I()-<IM&''(+)'>)*5+)*FF,>J(+)&5)E,&'&5H)F,&>,)'>)';()6>MM(56(M(5')>A
*I>J()H,><5+)+(J(N>FM(5')V-*J()A>,)+(M>N&'&>5W)E>,@-)>5)-&'(O)L;(,(*A'(,7)';()E>,@-)-;*NN)I(
6*,,&(+)><')&5)*66>,+*56()E&';)';()*FF,>J(+)+('*&N-)F,&>,)'>)>66<F*'&>5)>A)';()+(J(N>FM(5')*5+
M*&5'*&5(+)*-)-<6;)A>,)';()N&A(-F*5)>A)';()+(J(N>FM(5'O

=(*->5.)L>)(5-<,()-*'&-A*6'>,G)A*6&N&'&(-)A>,)6G6N&-'-O

V!PW B>'E&';-'*5+&5H)';()FN*5-)*5+)+('*&N-)>';(,E&-();(,(IG)*FF,>J(+7)5>)+(J(N>FM(5')-;*NN)'*@(
FN*6(7)&56N<+&5H)*5G)E>,@-)>A)+(M>N&'&>57)<5'&N)*)+('*&N(+):>5-',<6'&>5)](';>+)%'*'(M(5');*-
I((5)-<IM&''(+)'>7)*5+)*FF,>J(+)&5)E,&'&5H)IG7)';()9>6*N)?N*55&5H)Q<';>,&'GO)L;()*FF,>J(+
%'*'(M(5')-;*NN)I()*+;(,(+)'>)';,><H;><')';()6>5-',<6'&>5)F(,&>+O)L;()%'*'(M(5')-;*NN)&56N<+(
+('*&N-)>A.

&O))%F(6&A&6*'&>5)>A)6>5-',<6'&>5)E>,@-)*')(*6;)F;*-()>A)';()+(J(N>FM(5'

&&O)):>5-',<6'&>5)9>H&-'&6-)]*5*H(M(5'

&&&O)):>5-&+(,*'&>5)>A)(5J&,>5M(5'*N)&MF*6'-)*5+),(a<&,(+),(M(+&*N)M(*-<,(-)

&JO))T,(6'&>5)*5+)M*&5'(5*56()>A)-(6<,&'G);>*,+&5H)&56N<+&5H)+(6>,*'&J()+&-FN*G-7)E;(,(
*FF,>F,&*'(

JO))C;((N1E*-;&5H)A*6&N&'&(-

J&O))?*,@&5H)>A)J(;&6N(-)>A)-&'()>F(,*'&J(-)*5+)J&-&'>,-

J&&O))Q,,*5H(M(5'-)A>,)';()N>*+&5H)*5+)<5N>*+&5H)>A)FN*5')*5+)M*'(,&*N-

J&&&O))%'>,*H()>A)FN*5')*5+)M*'(,&*N-)<-(+)&5)6>5-',<6'&5H)';()+(J(N>FM(5'

&`O))%6;(M()A>,),(6G6N&5H#+&-F>-&5H)>A)E*-'(),(-<N'&5H)A,>M)+(M>N&'&>5)*5+)6>5-',<6'&>5)E>,@-

Page 66



`O)):>MM&'M(5')'>)*+>F')*5+)&MFN(M(5')';():>5-&+(,*'():>5',*6'>,)%6;(M(

`&O)M(*-<,(-)';*')E&NN)I()'*@(5)'>)6>5',>N)+<-'7)5>&-()*5+)>';(,)(5J&,>5M(5'*N)&MF*6'-)>A)';(
+(J(N>FM(5'

=(*->5.)L>)*NN>E)';()9>6*N)?N*55&5H)Q<';>,&'G)'>)(`(,6&-()F,>F(,)6>5',>N)>J(,)';(
+(J(N>FM(5')&5)';()&5'(,(-'-)>A)*M(5&'GO

QNN),(-&+(5'&*N)F,(M&-(-)-;*NN)I()+(-&H5(+)&5)*66>,+*56()E&';)g%Y$"".!PPP)m%><5+)&5-<N*'&>5)*5+)5>&-(
,(+<6'&>5)A>,)I<&N+&5H-1:>+()>A)?,*6'&6(m)'>)*''*&5)';()A>NN>E&5H)&5'(,5*N)5>&-()N(J(N-.

H$#& D*&2

3*G'&M()5>&-()/U.//1$".// 9&J&5H),>>M-

B&H;')'&M()5>&-()$".//)1)/U.// g(+,>>M-

Q)'(-')-;*NN)I()6*,,&(+)><')F,&>,)'>)';()+&-6;*,H()>A)';&-)6>5+&'&>5)'>)-;>E)';*')';(),(a<&,(+)&5'(,5*N)5>&-(
N(J(N-);*J()I((5)M(')*5+)';(),(-<N'-)-<IM&''(+)'>)';()9>6*N)?N*55&5H)Q<';>,&'G)A>,)*FF,>J*NO

=(*->5.)L>)>I'*&5),(a<&,(+)-><5+)&5-<N*'&>5)*5+)F,(J(5')5>&-()5<&-*56(O
V$/W

V$!W B>)E>,@-)-;*NN)6>MM(56()>5)';()+(J(N>FM(5')I(A>,()*5)Q,I>,&6<N'<,*N)](';>+)%'*'(M(5')A>,
';()+(J(N>FM(5');*-)I((5)-<IM&''(+)'>)*5+)*FF,>J(+)&5)E,&'&5H)IG)';()9>6*N)?N*55&5H
Q<';>,&'GO)%<6;)+('*&N-)-;*NN)&56N<+(.

V&W)Q)-6;(+<N()>A)*NN)E>,@-)'>)',((-)>51-&'()*5+)';>-()*+_*6(5')'>)';()-&'()*AA(6'(+)IG)';(
+(J(N>FM(5')'>)A*6&N&'*'()';()+(J(N>FM(5')>,)(5-<,()';();(*N';)>A)';()',((V-W
V&&W)S>,))';>-())*,(*-))'>))I())',(*'(+))IG))M(*5-))>A))*5G));*,+))N*5+-6*F())E>,@-))&56N<+&5H
*66(--)=>*+-)*5+)F*';E*G-7)F,>J&+(.
[) +('*&N(+))+,*E&5HV-W))>A))';>-())*,(*-))'>))I())->))',(*'(+))&56N<+&5H))&+(5'&A&6*'&>5
>A),>>'1F,>'(6'&>5)o>5(-f
[) +('*&N-))>A))*))5>1+&H))->N<'&>5))A>,))*,(*-))E&';&5)),>>'1F,>'(6'&>5))o>5(-))<-&5H))*
6(NN<N*,)6>5A&5(M(5'))-G-'(M))'>))&56N<+())*))M(';>+))-'*'(M(5'))A>,))-<6;))E>,@-f
[) )*''(5+*56())>A))*))a<*N&A&(+))*5+))(`F(,&(56(+))*,I>,&6<N'<,*N))6>5-<N'*5'))+<,&5H
-(5-&'&J()>F(,*'&>5-f
[) )E>,@-))'>))',((-))-;><N+))I())6*,,&(+))><'))IG))*5))Q,I>,&6<N'<,*N))Q-->6&*'&>5
QFF,>J(+):>5',*6'>,))&5))*66>,+*56())E&';))';())N*'(-'))&5+<-',G))H<&+*56())Vg,&'&-;))%'*5+*,+
"PPY.$/!/Wf)

L;()E>,@-)-;*NN)I()6>MFN('(+)&5)*66>,+*56()E&';)';()*FF,>J(+)+('*&N-O)L;()*FFN&6*5')-;*NN
H&J()E,&''(5)5>'&6()'>)';()N>6*N)FN*55&5H)*<';>,&'G)>A)-(J(5)+*G-)F,&>,)'>)6*,,G&5H)><')';(
*FF,>J(+)',(()E>,@-)*5+)*5G)>F(,*'&>5-)';*')F,(-(5')*)F*,'&6<N*,),&-@)'>)',((-
=(*->5.)45)>,+(,)'>)*NN>E)';()9>6*N)?N*55&5H)Q<';>,&'G)'>)(`(,6&-()F,>F(,)6>5',>N)>J(,)';(
+(J(N>FM(5')&5)';()&5'(,(-'-)>A)*M(5&'GO

V$$W B>)E>,@-)-;*NN)6>MM(56()A>,)(*6;)F;*-()>A)';()+(J(N>FM(5')I(A>,()*)L,(()?,>'(6'&>5)?N*5
A>,)';()+(J(N>FM(5');*-)I((5)-<IM&''(+)'>)*5+)*FF,>J(+)&5)E,&'&5H)IG)';()N>6*N)FN*55&5H
*<';>,&'GO)%<6;)+('*&N-)-;*NN)&56N<+()M(';>+)-'*'(M(5'-)*5+)FN*5-)E;&6;.

V&W)*+;(,()'>)';()F,&56&FN(-)(MI>+&(+)&5)g%0Y"U.$/!$

V&&W)&5+&6*'()(`*6'NG);>E)*5+)E;(5)';(),('*&5(+)',((-)>51-&'()>,)>AA1-&'()5(*,)';()-&'()I><5+*,&(-
E&NN)I()F,>'(6'(+)+<,&5H)';()6>5-',<6'&>5f)*5+

Page 67



V&&&W)-;>E),>>'1F,>'(6'&>5)o>5(-

?,>J&-&>5)-;*NN)*N->)I()M*+()A>,)-<F(,J&-&>5)>A)',(()F,>'(6'&>5)IG)*)-<&'*ING)a<*N&A&(+)*5+
(`F(,&(56(+)*,I>,&6<N'<,*N)6>5-<N'*5')*5+)+('*&N-)-;*NN)I()&56N<+(+)E&';&5)';()',(()F,>'(6'&>5
-'*'(M(5'O)L;()+(J(N>FM(5')-;*NN)I()6*,,&(+)><')-',&6'NG)&5)*66>,+*56()E&';)';()*H,((+)+('*&N-O

=(*->5.)L>)(5-<,(),('(5'&>5)*5+)F,>'(6'&>5)>A)',((-)>5)';()-&'()&5)';()&5'(,(-'-)>A)*M(5&'GO

V$"W B>)*I>J()H,><5+)+(J(N>FM(5')V-*J()A>,)+(M>N&'&>5W)-;*NN)6>MM(56()<5'&N)+('*&N-)>A)*5G
(`'(,5*N)N&H;'&5H)-;*NN7)&56N<+&5H)';()(`'(,5*N)N&H;'&5H)A&`'<,(-)*5+)*)N&H;')6>5'><,)FN*5)A>,)';(
N*5+)-<,,><5+&5H)';()I<&N+&5H)-;*NN)I()-<IM&''(+)'>)*5+)*FF,>J(+)&5)E,&'&5H)IG)';()9>6*N
?N*55&5H)Q<';>,&'G7)F,&>,)'>)';()6>MM(56(M(5')>A)*5G)E>,@-)>5)-&'()*5+)';()*FF,>J(+)+('*&N-
-;*NN)I()&MFN(M(5'(+)&5)A<NN)<5N(--)>';(,E&-()*H,((+)&5)E,&'&5H)E&';)';()9>6*N)?N*55&5H
Q<';>,&'GO

=(*->5.)45)';()&5'(,(-'-)>A)-*A('G)*5+)';()*M(5&'&(-)>A)';()*,(*

V$XW 3('*&N-)>A)M*'(,&*N-)A>,)*NN)(`'(,5*N)E>,@)-;*NN)I()-<IM&''(+)'>)*5+)*FF,>J(+)&5)E,&'&5H)IG)';(
9>6*N)?N*55&5H)Q<';>,&'G)I(A>,() *5G)E>,@) &-) 6>MM(56(+O) )L;()E>,@) -;*NN) I() 6*,,&(+) ><') &5
*66>,+*56()E&';)';()*FF,>J(+)+('*&N-O

=(*->5.)L>)(5-<,()*)-*'&-A*6'>,G)+(J(N>FM(5')E;&6;)+>(-)5>')F,(_<+&6()';()*M(5&'G)>A)';(
N>6*N&'GO

V$0W B>'E&';-'*5+&5H)';()FN*5-)>';(,E&-();(,(IG)*FF,>J(+7)*),(J&-(+)H,><5+)AN>>,)FN*5)-;*NN)I(
-<IM&''(+)'>)*5+)*FF,>J(+)&5)E,&'&5H)IG)';()N>6*N)FN*55&5H)*<';>,&'G)F,&>,)'>)';(
6>MM(56(M(5')>A)*NN)E>,@-)>5)-&'(O)L;()E>,@-)-;*NN)I()6*,,&(+)><')&5)*66>,+*56()E&';)';(
*FF,>J(+)+('*&N-O)L;(),(J&-(+)FN*5)-;*NN)&56N<+()';()A>NN>E&5H)M&5>,)*M(5+M(5'-)'>)';()-&'(
N*G><')'>.

) -(')';()F,>F>-(+)J(;&6<N*,)H*'(-)>5)';()*66(--)*')N(*-')0M)*E*G)A,>M)';(
;&H;E*G)I><5+*,Gf
) *M(5+)*NN)+>>,-)'>)';()I<&N+&5H)'>)>F(5)&5'>)';()-&'(f
) F,>J&+()*)F<IN&6NG)*66(--&IN()I&6G6N()-'*5+)A>,)';()F,>F>-(+),('*&N)<5&'-f
) 45+&6*'()';()F,>J&-&>5)>A)*5)(N(6',&6*N)6;*,H&5H)F>&5')A>,)>5()>A)';()F*,@&5H)-F*6(-

=(*->5.)L>)(5-<,()*)-*'&-A*6'>,G)-'*5+*,+)>A)+(J(N>FM(5')';*')&-)*66(F'*IN()&5);&H;E*G
-*A('G)*5+)',*5-F>,'*'&>5)'(,M-O

V$KW ?,&>,)'>)*5G)E>,@-)6>MM(56&5H)>5)-&'(7)*)I*')-<,J(G)*5+),(F>,')-;*NN)I()-<IM&''(+)'>)*5+
*FF,>J(+)&5)E,&'&5H)IG)';()9>6*N)?N*55&5H)Q<';>,&'GO)QNN),(6>MM(5+*'&>5-)E&';&5)';()*FF,>J(+
,(F>,')-;*NN)I()A>NN>E(+)<5N(--)>';(,E&-()*H,((+)&5)E,&'&5H)IG)';()9>6*N)?N*55&5H)Q<';>,&'GO

=(*->5.)45)';()&5'(,(-'-)>A)(6>N>HG)*5+)-F(6&(-)F,>'(6'&>5O

+,VG(>DH+@?IB

V!W L;()F,>J&-&>5-)>A)L;()?*,'G)C*NN)('6O)Q6')!PPK)M*G)I()*FFN&6*IN()*5+),(N*'(-)'>)E>,@)>5)*5
(`&-'&5H)E*NN)-;*,(+)E&';)*5>';(,)F,>F(,'Gf)I<&N+&5H)>5)';()I><5+*,G)E&';)*)5(&H;I><,&5H
F,>F(,'Gf)>,)(`6*J*'&5H)5(*,)*)5(&H;I><,&5H)I<&N+&5HO)Q5)(`FN*5*'>,G)I>>@N(')-(''&5H)><')G><,
>IN&H*'&>5-)6*5)I()>I'*&5(+)A,>M)';():>MM<5&'&(-)*5+)9>6*N)Z>J(,5M(5')E(I-&'(
EEEO6>MM<5&'&(-OH>JO<@

V$W C;>(J(,)6*,,&(-)><')';()E>,@-)&-),(M&5+(+)>A)';(&,)>IN&H*'&>5)'>)6>MFNG)&5)A<NN)E&';)-K/)>A)';(
:>5',>N)>A)?>NN<'&>5)Q6')!PUX)*5+)';()g,&'&-;)%'*5+*,+):>+(-)>A)F,*6'&6()0$$Y.!PPU)?*,'-)!)'>
X)E;&6;)-'*'(-)';*'):>5-',<6'&>5#,(A<,I&-;M(5')*5+)+(M>N&'&>5)E>,@-)*5+)*56&NN*,G)>F(,*'&>5-
E;&6;)*,()*<+&IN()*')';()-&'()I><5+*,G)-;*NN)I()6*,,&(+)><')>5NG)I('E((5)';();><,-)>A.)]>5+*G
'>)S,&+*G)/Y.//)'>)!Y.//7)%*'<,+*G)/Y.//)'>)!".//)*5+)*')5>)'&M()>5)%<5+*G-)>,)g*5@
R>N&+*G-O

Page 68



V"W L;()*FFN&6*5')&-)&5A>,M(+)';*'7)A>,)';()*J>&+*56()>A)+><I'7)';&-)F(,M&--&>5)+>(-)5>')H&J(
6>5-(5')A>,)*5G)-;>FA,>5')>,)*+J(,'&-(M(5'-)>5)';()I<&N+&5H)E;&6;)E><N+),(a<&,()A>,M*N
*FF,>J*N)&5)';(&,)>E5),&H;'O

VXW L;()*FFN&6*5') &-)*+J&-(+) ';*') ';&-)+(J(N>FM(5') &-) N&*IN() '>)F*G) ';():>MM<5&'G) 45A,*-',<6'<,(
9(JGf)*)9&*I&N&'G)B>'&6()E&NN)I()-(5')'>)*NN)@5>E5)6>5'*6'-)&56N<+&5H)';()*FFN&6*5')*5+)';()*H(5'O
g(A>,()G><)6>MM(56()*5G)E>,@-)FN(*-(),(*+)';()9&*I&N&'G)B>'&6()*5+)6>MFNG)E&';)&'-)6>5'(5'-
*-)>';(,E&-()G><)M*G)I()-<I_(6'(+) '>)F(5*N'G) 6;*,H(-O)S<,';(,) &5A>,M*'&>5)*5+) N&5@-) '>) ';(
,(N(J*5')A>,M-)*5+)'>)';()Z>J(,5M(5'b-):49)H<&+*56(7)6*5)I()A><5+)>5)';()g,(5')E(I-&'()*'
EEEOI,(5'OH>JO<@#:49O

(?V?(?,!?'AG!U>?,HIB

Q5G)F(,->5)E&-;&5H)'>)&5-F(6')';()*I>J()F*F(,-)-;><N+)6>5'*6' =>N*5+)%;(N+>57)?N*55&5H)*5+)=(H(5(,*'&>57
g,(5'):&J&6):(5',(7)T5H&5((,-)C*G7)C(MIN(G7)RQP)/S^7)L(NO)B>O)/$/)YP"U 0$"$

Page 69



Page 70

This page is intentionally left blank



V:\APT's\AA_reports\Reports In Use\Appeals\PLANNING appeals RECEIVED between 2 dates.rpt

LONDON BOROUGH OF BRENT

Received PLANNING Appeals between 1-Jun-2014 30-Jun-2014

Planning Committee: 16 July, 2014

and

Item 4/01

Application Number:

Location:

13/1773

Proposal:
Land next to Waverley Court, Brondesbury Park, Kilburn, London

Application Type FULS78Team: Southern Team

Appeal Received: Appeal Against: Refusal of planning permission10/06/2014

Erection of a 6 storey building comprising 5 flats (1 x 3 bedroom and 4 x 2 bedroom) with associated 
landscaping and car-parking

Application Number:

Location:

13/2450

Proposal:
137A Harrowdene Road, Wembley, HA0 2JH

Application Type FULS78Team: Northern Team

Appeal Received: Appeal Against: Refusal of planning permission09/06/2014

Retrospective application for conversion of the upper floors into 2 x 2 bedroom flats on the first floor 
and 1 x 1 bedroom flat on the second floor and for the erection of one front and one side dormer
window and insertion of a rear roof light.

Application Number:

Location:

13/2548

Proposal:
709 North Circular Road, Neasden, London, NW2 7AX

Application Type ADVOtherTeam: Northern Team

Appeal Received: Appeal Against: Refusal of planning permission04/06/2014

Advertisement Signage illuminated for incoming & opposing traffic (overall height 8.2m)

Application Number:

Location:

13/2669

Proposal:
Coach House rear of 223, Harlesden Road, London, NW10 3SB

Application Type FULS78Team: Southern Team

Appeal Received: Appeal Against: Refusal of planning permission06/06/2014

Demolition of existing builders store and yard, erection two storey one bedroom dwelling with one 
parking space and external first floor terrace

Application Number:

Location:

13/2950

Proposal:
49 Valley Drive, London, NW9 9NJ

Application Type REMS78Team: Northern Team

Appeal Received: Appeal Against: Refusal of planning permission30/06/2014

Removal of condition 3 (replacement of existing secondary front door with casements window) & 4 (front
garden layout) of planning application reference 13/0908 granted 10/07/2013 for 'Removal of condition
7 (restricting the use of the garage for the parking of private motor vehicles only) of full planning 
permission reference 05/0412 dated 12/04/2005 for erection of two-storey side and rear extension to 
dwellinghouse'.

Application Number:

Location:

13/3034

Proposal:
66 Chatsworth Road, London, NW2 4DD

Application Type FULS78Team: Southern Team

Appeal Received: Appeal Against: Refusal of planning permission10/06/2014

Single storey extension to existing garage located in the rear garden of No 66 Chatsworth Road and 
conversion of the garage into a 1x1bed dwellinghouse, with associated external alterations.

Application Number:

Location:

13/3071

Proposal:
12 Norval Road, Wembley, HA0 3TE

Application Type FULS78Team: Northern Team

Appeal Received: Appeal Against: Refusal of planning permission09/06/2014

Retrospective application for conversion of the existing side extension to the dwellinghouse into a 
separate 1-bedroom semi-detached dwellinghouse

Agenda Item 6

Page 71



V:\APT's\AA_reports\Reports In Use\Appeals\PLANNING appeals RECEIVED between 2 dates.rpt

LONDON BOROUGH OF BRENT

Received PLANNING Appeals between 1-Jun-2014 30-Jun-2014

Planning Committee: 16 July, 2014

and

Item 4/01

Application Number:

Location:

13/3472

Proposal:
147B Harvist Road, London, NW6 6HB

Application Type FULS78Team: Southern Team

Appeal Received: Appeal Against: Refusal of planning permission09/06/2014

Erection of first floor side infill extension above existing single storey rear extension to first floor flat.

Application Number:

Location:

13/3503

Proposal:
110 Walm Lane, London, NW2 4RS

Application Type FULS78Team: Southern Team

Appeal Received: Appeal Against: Refusal of planning permission20/06/2014

Demolition of existing Public House and Conservative Club and erection of 2 to 10 storey building
containing A4/D1 use unit on ground floor and 53 residential units on the ground and upper floors (13 x
one bed, 30 x two bed and 10 x three bed). Formation of revised vehicular access from Walm Lane to 
basement car park comprising 23 parking spaces and associated amenity space, landscaping works
and pedestrian access from Walm Lane, subject to Deed of Agreement dated under Section 106 of the 
Town and Country Planning Act 1990, as amended (revised description).

Application Number:

Location:

13/3629

Proposal:
63,65 & 67 Craven Park, London, NW10

Application Type FULS78Team: Southern Team

Appeal Received: Appeal Against: Refusal of planning permission05/06/2014

Demolition of four outbuildings and erection of three storey building containing 7 self-contained flats 
(2x1bed, 2x2bed and 3x3bed) with associated landscaping, cycle parking and bin stores.

Application Number:

Location:

14/0483

Proposal:
199 Woodcock Hill, Harrow, HA3 0PD

Application Type HSES78Team: Northern Team

Appeal Received: Appeal Against: Refusal of planning permission13/06/2014

First floor side to rear extension to dwellinghouse

Application Number:

Location:

14/0544

Proposal:
66 Llanover Road, Wembley, HA9 7LT

Application Type FULS78Team: Northern Team

Appeal Received: Appeal Against: Refusal of planning permission11/06/2014

Erection of a two storey buidling providing 2 x 2 studio flats on land to the rear of 66 Llanover Road, 
fronting Pembroke Road

Application Number:

Location:

14/0802

Proposal:
28 Manor House Drive, London, NW6 7DF

Application Type HSES78Team: Southern Team

Appeal Received: Appeal Against: Refusal of planning permission23/06/2014

Erection of front dormer window, two side dormer windows, one rear dormer window with juliet balcony,
installation of rooflights, installation of pv panels and raising the roof height above the first floor side 
extension to dwellinghouse

Application Number:

Location:

14/0898

Proposal:
49 Springfield Gardens, London, NW9 0RY

Application Type HSES78Team: Northern Team

Appeal Received: Appeal Against: Refusal of planning permission04/06/2014

Demolition of existing detached outbuilding and erection of a new single storey outbuilding in the rear 
garden of dwellinghouse

Page 72



V:\APT's\AA_reports\Reports In Use\Appeals\PLANNING appeals RECEIVED between 2 dates.rpt

LONDON BOROUGH OF BRENT

Received PLANNING Appeals between 1-Jun-2014 30-Jun-2014

Planning Committee: 16 July, 2014

and

Item 4/01

Application Number:

Location:

14/0946

Proposal:
Garages rear of 21 Ivy Road, Cedar Road, London

Application Type FULS78Team: Northern Team

Appeal Received: Appeal Against: Refusal of planning permission05/06/2014

Demolition of existing double garages and erection of replacement double garages with a pitched roof

Application Number:

Location:

14/1031

Proposal:
7 Willesden Lane, Kilburn, London, NW6 7RB

Application Type FULS78Team: Southern Team

Appeal Received: Appeal Against: Refusal of planning permission10/06/2014

Demolition of existing building fronting Willesden Lane (adjacent to Sussex House) and construction of 
a two storey 3 bedroom dwellinghouse with a lower ground floor, provision for cycle parking, bin stores, 
fencing and associated hard and soft landscaping

Page 73



Page 74

This page is intentionally left blank



V:\APT's\AA_reports\Reports In Use\Appeals\ENFORCEMENT appeals RECEIVED between 2 dates.rpt

Planning Committee: 16 July, 2014

LONDON BOROUGH OF BRENT

1-Jun-2014 and 30-Jun-2014Received ENFORCEMENT Appeals between

Item 4/01

Application Number:

Location:

E/13/0851

44 High Road, London, NW10 2QA
Description:

Enforcement AppealAppeal Against: Team: Southern Team

Appeal Started: 06/06/2014

The breach of Condition 5 of planning permission ref. 87/1195 (restricting opening hours to 0800 to 
2300 Sunday to Thursday, and 0800 to midnight Friday to Saturday)

("the unauthorised breach of condition")

Application Number:

Location:

E/13/1166

18 Tanfield Avenue, London, NW2 7RX
Description:

Enforcement AppealAppeal Against: Team: Northern Team

Appeal Started: 16/06/2014

The change of use of the building in the rear garden from a use incidential to the enjoyment of the 
dwellinghouse to residential accommodation.

("the unauthorised change of use")

The erection of an extension to the building in the rear garden of the premises.

("the unauthorised development")

Application Number:

Location:

E/13/1203

177-179 Kenton Road, Harrow, HA3 0EY
Description:

Enforcement AppealAppeal Against: Team: Northern Team

Appeal Started: 24/06/2014

The breach of Condition 3 of Planning permission 09/2307 dated 14/10/2010

Condition 3 states: "The permitted opening hours of the ground-floor restaurant premises shall be 
between 0800 hours and 0000 hours, Sunday to Thursday, 0800 hours and 2400 hours Friday and
Saturday,
and 0900 hours to 2200 hours on Sundays and Bank Holidays, unless otherwise agreed in writing by
the Local Planning Authority".

("the unauthorised breach of condition")

Application Number:

Location:

E/14/0005

29 Sudbury Court Road, Harrow, HA1 3SD
Description:

Enforcement AppealAppeal Against: Team: Western Team

Appeal Started: 09/06/2014

The erection of an unauthorised side and rear dormer roof extension to the premises.

("the unauthorised development")

Page 75



V:\APT's\AA_reports\Reports In Use\Appeals\ENFORCEMENT appeals RECEIVED between 2 dates.rpt

Planning Committee: 16 July, 2014

LONDON BOROUGH OF BRENT

1-Jun-2014 and 30-Jun-2014Received ENFORCEMENT Appeals between

Item 4/01

Application Number:

Location:

E/14/0176

Ex Unisys, Brentfield, London, NW10 0RH
Description:

Enforcement AppealAppeal Against: Team: Western Team

Appeal Started: 09/06/2014

The change of use of the premises from an office to a market and the widening of the access way to
the premises and the erection of "Harris" fencing.

("the unauthorised change of use and development")

Page 76



V:\APT's\AA_reports\Reports In Use\Appeals\PLANNING appeal DECISIONS between 2 dates.rpt

LONDON BOROUGH OF BRENT

Decisions on PLANNING Appeals between 1-Jun-2014 30-Jun-2014and

Item 4/02

Planning Committee: 16-Jul-2014

Application Number: Team:

Location:

13/1280 Southern Team

41 Gresham Road, London, NW10 9DA

Proposal:

Appeal Decision: Appeal Dismissed Appeal Decision Date: 25/06/2014

PINSRefNo APP/T5150/A/14/2212777

Demolition of existing attached garage and utility room and erection of a 2 storey one bedroom
dwellinghouse

Application Number: Team:

Location:

13/1919 Northern Team

147 Uxendon Hill, Wembley, HA9 9SH

Proposal:

Appeal Decision: Appeal Allowed Appeal Decision Date: 30/06/2014

PINSRefNo APP/T5150/A/14/2215074

Conversion of existing single dwellinghouse into 1 x 3 bed and 1 x 2 bed flats with associated external 
alterations to the front and rear

Application Number: Team:

Location:

13/2259 Southern Team

31B Gladstone Park Gardens, London, NW2 6LA

Proposal:

Appeal Decision: Appeal Dismissed Appeal Decision Date: 30/06/2014

PINSRefNo APP/T5150/A/14/2212061

Extension to existing side and rear dormer windows to first floor flat

Application Number: Team:

Location:

13/2803 Southern Team

391 Kilburn High Road, London, NW6 7QE

Proposal:

Appeal Decision: Appeal Allowed Appeal Decision Date: 17/06/2014

PINSRefNo APP/T5150/A/14/2214606

Full planning permission sought for retention of existing decking and enclosure around decking in front 
of pizza shop

Application Number: Team:

Location:

13/2842 Southern Team

Workshop rear of 18, Craven Park, London, NW10 8TD

Proposal:

Appeal Decision: Appeal Allowed Appeal Decision Date: 24/06/2014

PINSRefNo A/14/2215092

Details pursuant to condition 3 (materials) of Full Planning Permission reference 09/3055 dated 10 
January, 2011, for Erection of 3 storey building comprising of 3 self contained flats (2 x two bedroom 
and 1 x one bedroom), provision of 2 off-street car parking spaces, cycle store and associated 
landscaping and subject to a Deed of Agreement dated 22nd July 2010 under Section 106 of the Town
and Country Planning Act 1990, as amended

Application Number: Team:

Location:

13/2917 Southern Team

Offices 1st 2nd 3rd Floors, 101A Kilburn High Road, London, NW6 6JE

Proposal:

Appeal Decision: Appeal Dismissed Appeal Decision Date: 10/06/2014

PINSRefNo APP/T5150/A/14/2214390

Conversion of first, second and third floors into 3 self contained flats (2 x 1-bed and 1x2-bed), with rear 
extension and terrace at first floor, replacement of first floor rear window with glazed doors and 
provision of bin store within entrance

Page 77



V:\APT's\AA_reports\Reports In Use\Appeals\PLANNING appeal DECISIONS between 2 dates.rpt

LONDON BOROUGH OF BRENT

Decisions on PLANNING Appeals between 1-Jun-2014 30-Jun-2014and

Item 4/02

Planning Committee: 16-Jul-2014

Application Number: Team:

Location:

13/3400 Southern Team

152-158 INC, Roundwood Road, London, NW10 3UG

Proposal:

Appeal Decision: Appeal Dismissed Appeal Decision Date: 03/06/2014

PINSRefNo 2214405

Erection of two rear dormer windows, 3 front rooflights and conversion of the loft space to create a 
self-contained studio flat

Application Number: Team:

Location:

13/3562 Southern Team

Brooklyn, 1A Brook Road, London, NW2 7BB

Proposal:

Appeal Decision: Appeal Dismissed Appeal Decision Date: 24/06/2014

PINSRefNo APP/T5150/D/14/2217373

Construction of second floor extension to dwellinghouse

Application Number: Team:

Location:

13/3626 Northern Team

954 & 954A Harrow Road, Wembley, HA0

Proposal:

Appeal Decision: Appeal Dismissed Appeal Decision Date: 17/06/2014

PINSRefNo A/14/2215858

Demolition of existing single storey side garage and erection of a single and two storey side and rear 
extension and conversion of building into 4 self contained flats, erection of a single storey dwelling unit 
in rear garden, sub-division of garden, formation of 2 off street car parking spaces and associated
landscaping

Application Number: Team:

Location:

13/3708 Southern Team

19 Charteris Road, London, NW6 7EY

Proposal:

Appeal Decision: Appeal Dismissed Appeal Decision Date: 09/06/2014

PINSRefNo APP/T5150/D/14/2217294

Demolition of existing rear extension and erection of a two storey rear extension to dwellinghouse

Application Number: Team:

Location:

13/3880 Southern Team

Flats A-F Inc, and 70-72 Walm Lane, London, NW2 4RA

Proposal:

Appeal Decision: Appeal Dismissed Appeal Decision Date: 10/06/2014

PINSRefNo APP/T5150/A/14/2214841

Erection of mansard roof extension to create a 1 bedroom self-contained flat

Application Number: Team:

Location:

14/0087 Northern Team

40 Byron Avenue, London, NW9 0EP

Proposal:

Appeal Decision: Appeal Allowed Appeal Decision Date: 30/06/2014

PINSRefNo A/14/2215959

Demolition of existing garage and erection of two storey end of terraced dwellinghouse attached to No. 
40 Byron Avenue

Application Number: Team:

Location:

14/0365 Northern Team

19 Woodcock Dell Avenue, Harrow, HA3 0PW

Proposal:

Appeal Decision: Appeal Allowed Appeal Decision Date: 12/06/2014

PINSRefNo APP/T5150/D/14/2215867

Prior approval for a single storey rear extension to dwellinghouse, in metres:
Extending beyond the rear wall of the original house - 7 Metres
Maximum height - 3 Metres
Eaves height - 3 Metres

Page 78



V:\APT's\AA_reports\Reports In Use\Appeals\PLANNING appeal DECISIONS between 2 dates.rpt

LONDON BOROUGH OF BRENT

Decisions on PLANNING Appeals between 1-Jun-2014 30-Jun-2014and

Item 4/02

Planning Committee: 16-Jul-2014

Application Number: Team:

Location:

14/0896 Southern Team

103 Rucklidge Avenue, London, NW10 4QB

Proposal:

Appeal Decision: Appeal Allowed Appeal Decision Date: 27/06/2014

PINSRefNo APP/T5150/D/14/2218794

Demolition of existing single storey rear extension and erection of a first floor rear extension to 
dwellinghouse

Page 79



Page 80

This page is intentionally left blank



V:\APT's\AA_reports\Reports In Use\Appeals\ENFORCEMENT Appeal DECISIONS between 2 dates.rpt

LONDON BOROUGH OF BRENT

1-Jun-2014 and 30-Jun-2014

Planning Committee: 16 July, 2014

Item 4/02

Decisions on ENFORCEMENT Appeals between

Application Number: Team:

Location:

Proposal:

67 Church Lane, London, NW9 8ED

Northern TeamE/13/0511

Appeal Decision: Appeal Dismissed Appeal Decision Date: 04/06/2014

PINSRefNo C/13/2203155

The change of use of domestic outbuilding to a self-contained unit of residential accommodation.

Application Number: Team:

Location:

Proposal:

758 Harrow Road, London, NW10 5LE

Southern TeamE/13/0831

Appeal Decision: Appeal withdrawn Appeal Decision Date: 25/06/2014

PINSRefNo C/14/2216251

Without planning permission, the installation of a large metal extraction pipe to the outside of the building, in 
connection with the ground floor premises.

("the unauthorised development")

Application Number: Team:

Location:

Proposal:

75A Dartmouth Road, London, NW2 4EP

Northern TeamE/13/1148

Appeal Decision: Appeal Dismissed Appeal Decision Date: 10/06/2014

PINSRefNo C/14/2212489

Without planning permission, the installation of uPVC windows to the ground floor of the premises within a 
conservation area.

("the unauthorised development")

Page 81



Page 82

This page is intentionally left blank



Planning Committee: 16 July, 2014
1-Jun-2014 and 30-Jun-2014
PLANNING SELECTED appeal DECISIONS between

LONDON BOROUGH OF BRENT Item 4/03

Introduction
In order to keep Members fully informed of Planning Appeal decisions, copies of Inspector's decision 
letters concerning those applications that have been allowed or partly allowed on appeal, are attached to 
the agenda.  These include the following:

Our reference:

Location:

13/1919

147 Uxendon Hill, Wembley, HA9 9SH

Proposal:

Appeal Decision: Appeal Allowed Appeal Decision Date: 30/06/2014
Team: Northern Team

Conversion of existing single dwellinghouse into 1 x 3 bed and 1 x 2 bed flats with associated external 
alterations to the front and rear

Our reference:

Location:

13/2803

391 Kilburn High Road, London, NW6 7QE

Proposal:

Appeal Decision: Appeal Allowed Appeal Decision Date: 17/06/2014
Team: Southern Team

Full planning permission sought for retention of existing decking and enclosure around decking in front of 
pizza shop

Our reference:

Location:

13/2842

Workshop rear of 18, Craven Park, London, NW10 8TD

Proposal:

Appeal Decision: Appeal Allowed Appeal Decision Date: 24/06/2014
Team: Southern Team

Details pursuant to condition 3 (materials) of Full Planning Permission reference 09/3055 dated 10 
January, 2011, for Erection of 3 storey building comprising of 3 self contained flats (2 x two bedroom and 1 
x one bedroom), provision of 2 off-street car parking spaces, cycle store and associated landscaping and 
subject to a Deed of Agreement dated 22nd July 2010 under Section 106 of the Town and Country
Planning Act 1990, as amended

Our reference:

Location:

14/0087

40 Byron Avenue, London, NW9 0EP

Proposal:

Appeal Decision: Appeal Allowed Appeal Decision Date: 30/06/2014
Team: Northern Team

Demolition of existing garage and erection of two storey end of terraced dwellinghouse attached to No. 40 
Byron Avenue

Our reference:

Location:

14/0365

19 Woodcock Dell Avenue, Harrow, HA3 0PW

Proposal:

Appeal Decision: Appeal Allowed Appeal Decision Date: 12/06/2014
Team: Northern Team

Prior approval for a single storey rear extension to dwellinghouse, in metres:
Extending beyond the rear wall of the original house - 7 Metres
Maximum height - 3 Metres
Eaves height - 3 Metres

Our reference:

Location:

14/0896

103 Rucklidge Avenue, London, NW10 4QB

Proposal:

Appeal Decision: Appeal Allowed Appeal Decision Date: 27/06/2014
Team: Southern Team

Demolition of existing single storey rear extension and erection of a first floor rear extension to 
dwellinghouse

Page 83



Planning Committee: 16 July, 2014
1-Jun-2014 and 30-Jun-2014
PLANNING SELECTED appeal DECISIONS between

LONDON BOROUGH OF BRENT Item 4/03

Background Information

Any persons wishing to inspect  an appeal decision not set out in full on the agenda should check the 
application details on our website or contact the Technical Support Team, Planning and Development,
Brent House, 349 High Road, Wembley, HA9 6BZ.  Telephone 020 8937 5210 or email tps@brent.gov.uk

Chris Walker, Assistant Director - Planning and Development

Page 84



V:\APT's\AA_reports\Reports In Use\Appeals\SELECTED ENFORCEMENT appeal DECISIONS between 2 dates.rpt

1-Jun-2014 and 30-Jun-2014

ENFORCEMENT SELECTED appeal DECISIONS between

LONDON BOROUGH OF BRENT
Item 4/03

Page 85



Page 86

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 87



Page 88



Page 89



Page 90



Page 91



Page 92



Page 93



Page 94



Page 95



Page 96



Page 97



Page 98



Page 99



Page 100



Page 101



Page 102



Page 103



Page 104


	Agenda
	2 Minutes of the previous meeting held on 17 June 2014
	Extract of Planning Code of Practice
	3 Former Kensal Rise Branch Library, Bathurst Gardens, London, NW10 5JA (Ref. 14/0846)
	4 37 Lydford Road, London, NW2 5QN (Ref. 14/1201)
	5 205-211 ODDS Inc, 235 and Land in Church Road Car Park rear of 205-235 Church Road, London, NW10 (Ref. 13/2213)
	6 Planning and enforcement appeals 1 - 30 June 2014
	2 Received ENFORCEMENT appeals
	3 Decided PLANNING appeals
	4 Decided ENFORCEMENT appeals
	5 Selected PLANNING appeal decisions
	6 Selected ENFORCEMENT appeal decisions
	7 Copies of selected appeals


